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BARTON COMMUNITY COLLEGE

COURSE SYLLABUS





I.	GENERAL COURSE INFORMATION



Course Number:  	JOUR 1701

Course Title:  		Journalism I

Credit Hours:  		3

Prerequisites:  		None

Division/Discipline:  	Liberal Arts and Sciences/Journalism

Course Description:  	This course is designed to acquaint the student with the basic elements of design (photos, headlines and text).  Students will learn how to create charts, maps and diagrams; design attractive photo spreads; add effective sidebars to complex stories; create page designs; develop leads for stories; and meet deadlines.





II.	INSTRUCTOR INFORMATION





III.	COLLEGE POLICIES



Students and faculty of Barton Community College constitute a special community engaged in the process of education. The College assumes that its students and faculty will demonstrate a code of personal honor that is based upon courtesy, integrity, common sense, and respect for others both within and outside the classroom. 



Plagiarism on any academic endeavors at Barton Community College will not be tolerated. The student is responsible for learning the rules of, and avoiding instances of, intentional or unintentional plagiarism. Information about academic integrity is located in the Student Handbook. 



The College reserves the right to suspend a student for conduct that is determined to be detrimental to the College educational endeavors as outlined in the College Catalog, Student Handbook, and College Policy & Procedure Manual. (Most up-to-date documents are available on the College webpage.) 



Any student seeking an accommodation under the provisions of the Americans with Disability Act (ADA) is to notify Student Support Services via email at disabilityservices@bartonccc.edu.

 



IV.	COURSE AS VIEWED IN THE TOTAL CURRICULUM



This course gives the student the skills to enhance their writing and critical thinking skills through the creation and production of journalism output for the student news website.





V.	ASSESSMENT OF STUDENT LEARNING 



Barton Community College is committed to the assessment of student learning and to quality education. Assessment activities provide a means to develop an understanding of how students learn, what they know, and what they can do with their knowledge. Results from these various activities guide Barton, as a learning college, in finding ways to improve student learning. 



Course Outcomes, Competencies, and Supplemental Competencies: 

	

A. Identify topics and issues in the news media. 

1. Evaluate current trends in the news media design and layout.

2. Demonstrate an understanding of the fundamental elements of the news media.

3. Illustrate familiarity with the many aspects of news media production.

4. Consume news from other sources and interpret the issues/priorities evident from those news media.

5. Consume other collegiate news media and compare how they are covering news stories and how similar issues could be covered by Barton journalism students.



B. Develop and display proficiency with the technical skills of news production.

1. Illustrate appropriate typography skills.

2. Analyze photographs for news articles and identify appropriate photos for news articles.   

3. Demonstrate appropriate elements for effective page layout.

4. Define the many different types of headlines and indicate when they are appropriate.



C. Demonstrate effective news production skills.

1. Compose an article for the student news website.

2. Demonstrate knowledge of the difference between an editorial, column and news story.

3. Illustrate familiarity with the many aspects of mews media production by participating in the production of the student news website.

4. Apply appropriate editing techniques to student articles.

5. Apply the Associated Press style to published articles.

6. Employ time management and organizational skills to meet publication deadlines.

7. Demonstrate improved written communication skills through writing articles for the student news website.

8. Practice the editorial process and evaluate stories for the student news website.





VI.	INSTRUCTOR'S EXPECTATIONS OF STUDENTS IN CLASS





VII.	TEXTBOOKS AND OTHER REQUIRED MATERIALS





VIII.	REFERENCES





IX.	METHODS OF INSTRUCTION AND EVALUATION





X.	ATTENDANCE REQUIREMENTS
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XI.	COURSE OUTLINE
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BARTON COMMUNITY COLLEGE

COURSE SYLLABUS





I.	GENERAL COURSE INFORMATION



Course Number:  	JOUR 1711

Course Title: 	 	Journalism II

Credit Hours:  		3

Prerequisites:  		Journalism I

Division/Discipline:  	Liberal Arts and Sciences/Journalism

Course Description:  	This course is designed to acquaint the student with the basic elements of design (photos, headlines and text).  Students will learn how to create charts, maps and diagrams; design attractive photo spreads; add effective sidebars to complex stories; create page designs; develop leads for stories; and meet deadlines.  Students are expected to demonstrate advanced skills and assume leadership responsibility in the production of news for the student news website.





II.	INSTRUCTOR INFORMATION





III.	COLLEGE POLICIES



Students and faculty of Barton Community College constitute a special community engaged in the process of education. The College assumes that its students and faculty will demonstrate a code of personal honor that is based upon courtesy, integrity, common sense, and respect for others both within and outside the classroom. 



Plagiarism on any academic endeavors at Barton Community College will not be tolerated. The student is responsible for learning the rules of, and avoiding instances of, intentional or unintentional plagiarism. Information about academic integrity is located in the Student Handbook. 



The College reserves the right to suspend a student for conduct that is determined to be detrimental to the College educational endeavors as outlined in the College Catalog, Student Handbook, and College Policy & Procedure Manual. (Most up-to-date documents are available on the College webpage.) 



Any student seeking an accommodation under the provisions of the Americans with Disability Act (ADA) is to notify Student Support Services via email at disabilityservices@bartonccc.edu.

 



IV.	COURSE AS VIEWED IN THE TOTAL CURRICULUM



This course gives the student the skills to enhance their writing and critical thinking skills through the creation and production of journalism output for the student news website.





V.	ASSESSMENT OF STUDENT LEARNING 



Barton Community College is committed to the assessment of student learning and to quality education. Assessment activities provide a means to develop an understanding of how students learn, what they know, and what they can do with their knowledge. Results from these various activities guide Barton, as a learning college, in finding ways to improve student learning. 



Course Outcomes, Competencies, and Supplemental Competencies: 



A. Identify topics and issues in the news media. 

1. Evaluate current trends in the news media design and layout.

2. Demonstrate an understanding of the fundamental elements of the news media.

3. Illustrate familiarity with the many aspects of news media production.

4. Consume news from other sources and interpret the issues/priorities evident from those news media.

5. Consume other collegiate news media and compare how they are covering news stories and how similar issues could be covered by Barton journalism students.

6. Label the various types of feature stories including a profile, personality piece, news feature, single source, and investigative story.

7. Explain the following concepts as they apply to journalism: accuracy, honesty, integrity, fairness, and public service.



B. Develop and display proficiency with the technical skills of news production.

1. Illustrate appropriate typography skills.

2. Analyze photographs for news articles and identify appropriate photos for news articles.   

3. Demonstrate appropriate elements for effective page layout.

4. Define the many different types of headlines and indicate when they are appropriate.

5. Generate digital photography and digital video in the production of the student news website.



C. Demonstrate effective news production skills.

1. Compose an article for the student news website.

2. Demonstrate knowledge of the difference between an editorial, column and news story.

3. Illustrate familiarity with the many aspects of mews media production by participating in the production of the student news website.

4. Apply appropriate editing techniques to student articles.

5. Apply the Associated Press style to published articles.

6. Employ time management and organizational skills to meet publication deadlines.

7. Demonstrate improved written communication skills through writing articles for the student news website.

8. Practice the editorial process and evaluate stories for the student news website.

9. Practice the editorial process to identify appropriate stories for the student news website.

10. Organize the website, homepage, text alerts, email alerts and other components of digital media production.

11. Demonstrate improvement in public relations and human relations techniques in dealing with peers, news sources and the business community through interviewing news sources and selling advertising.





VI.	INSTRUCTOR'S EXPECTATIONS OF STUDENTS IN CLASS



VII.	TEXTBOOKS AND OTHER REQUIRED MATERIALS





VIII.	REFERENCES





IX.	METHODS OF INSTRUCTION AND EVALUATION





X.	ATTENDANCE REQUIREMENTS
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BARTON COMMUNITY COLLEGE

COURSE SYLLABUS





I.	GENERAL COURSE INFORMATION



Course Number:  	LANG 1900

Course Title: 	 	Elementary German I

Credit Hours:  		5

Prerequisites:  		None

Division/Discipline:  	Academics Division/Modern Language

Course Description:  	An introductory course in general education designed to develop the skills needed to communicate in German at a basic level in everyday situations. Throughout the course, emphasis will be placed on discussion skills, such as speaking, listening, and using cultural background information. Reading and writing skills, as well as a thorough study of basic grammatical structures are also seen as essential to achieve the main objective of communication. Lab work, taped conversations, videos, and exercises accompanying the text reinforce classroom work. Supplementary materials to expand vocabulary and understanding of the German language cultures will be introduced at appropriate times.





II.	INSTRUCTOR INFORMATION





III.	COLLEGE POLICIES



Students and faculty of Barton Community College constitute a special community engaged in the process of education. The College assumes that its students and faculty will demonstrate a code of personal honor that is based upon courtesy, integrity, common sense, and respect for others both within and outside the classroom. 



Plagiarism on any academic endeavors at Barton Community College will not be tolerated. The student is responsible for learning the rules of, and avoiding instances of, intentional or unintentional plagiarism. Information about academic integrity is located in the Student Handbook. 



The College reserves the right to suspend a student for conduct that is determined to be detrimental to the College educational endeavors as outlined in the College Catalog, Student Handbook, and College Policy & Procedure Manual. (Most up-to-date documents are available on the College webpage.) 



Any student seeking an accommodation under the provisions of the Americans with Disability Act (ADA) is to notify Student Support Services via email at disabilityservices@bartonccc.edu.

 



IV.	COURSE AS VIEWED IN THE TOTAL CURRICULUM



Elementary German I is a breadth language arts humanities course. Students completing Elementary German I should have increased their potential for listening and speaking accurately, using tape or computer generated activities. Also their ability to reason and to make assumptions about a language and to apply those assumptions logically will be developed. These students will also have enhanced there understanding of "cultural" differences and learned to temper their resistance to these differences. This course is designed to transfer to four-year colleges and universities and be equivalent to their first course in German. 



However, general education requirements and the transferability of all college courses will vary among institutions, and perhaps even among departments, colleges, or programs within an institution. Institutional requirements may also change without prior notification. Students are responsible to obtain relevant information from intended transfer institutions to insure that the courses the student enrolls in are the most appropriate set of courses for the transfer program.





V.	ASSESSMENT OF STUDENT LEARNING 



Barton Community College is committed to the assessment of student learning and to quality education. Assessment activities provide a means to develop an understanding of how students learn, what they know, and what they can do with their knowledge. Results from these various activities guide Barton, as a learning college, in finding ways to improve student learning. 



Course Outcomes, Competencies, and Supplemental Competencies: 



A. Students should gain an understanding of German culture, history, and society sufficient to allow them to communicate within the context of modern German life.

1. Demonstrate familiarity with currencies, weights and measures, shopping facilities in German-speaking countries, school life, and youth activities. 



B. Students should familiarize themselves with sufficient vocabulary and grammatical rules to allow them to follow and participate in simple German conversations about familiar topics.

1. Construct simple sentences in the present and future tenses, use modal verbs, give commands, ask general and specific questions, use nouns and articles in the nominative and accusative cases, correctly place adverbs of time and place, use the familiar and formal forms of address and courtesy titles appropriately. 

2. Give personal information, greet and respond to greetings, talk about leisure time activities, weather, climate, school, and family members.



C. Students should become familiar with the pronunciation of German and develop sufficient listening skills to enable them to understand prepared audio texts.

1. Pronounce somewhat familiar words.



D. Students should familiarize themselves with sufficient vocabulary and grammatical rules to allow them to read and understand level appropriate text.  

1. Demonstrate a vocabulary of around 800 words.

2. Recognize familiar elements of compound nouns.

3. Construct simple sentences in the present and future tenses, use modal verbs, give commands, ask general and specific questions, use nouns and articles in the nominative and accusative cases, correctly place adverbs of time and place, use the familiar and formal forms of address and courtesy titles appropriately.





VI.	INSTRUCTOR'S EXPECTATIONS OF STUDENTS IN CLASS



VII.	TEXTBOOKS AND OTHER REQUIRED MATERIALS





VIII.	REFERENCES





IX.	METHODS OF INSTRUCTION AND EVALUATION





X.	ATTENDANCE REQUIREMENTS
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XI.	COURSE OUTLINE
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BARTON COMMUNITY COLLEGE

COURSE SYLLABUS





I.	GENERAL COURSE INFORMATION



Course Number:  	LANG 1902

Course Title: 	 	Elementary German II

Credit Hours:  		5

Prerequisites:  		Elementary German I or one year of high school German

Division/Discipline:  	Academics Division/Modern Language

Course Description:  	This is the second semester of German and is a continuation of Elementary German I. This course is designed to develop the skills needed to communicate in German at the basic level in everyday situations. Throughout the course, emphasis will be placed on discussion skills, such as speaking, listening, and using cultural background information. Reading and writing skills, as well as a thorough study of basic grammatical structures, are also seen as essential to achieve the main objective of communication. Lab work, taped conversations, and exercises accompanying the text reinforce classroom work. Supplementary materials to expand vocabulary and understanding of the German language cultures will be introduced at appropriate times.





II.	INSTRUCTOR INFORMATION





III.	COLLEGE POLICIES



Students and faculty of Barton Community College constitute a special community engaged in the process of education. The College assumes that its students and faculty will demonstrate a code of personal honor that is based upon courtesy, integrity, common sense, and respect for others both within and outside the classroom. 



Plagiarism on any academic endeavors at Barton Community College will not be tolerated. The student is responsible for learning the rules of, and avoiding instances of, intentional or unintentional plagiarism. Information about academic integrity is located in the Student Handbook. 



The College reserves the right to suspend a student for conduct that is determined to be detrimental to the College educational endeavors as outlined in the College Catalog, Student Handbook, and College Policy & Procedure Manual. (Most up-to-date documents are available on the College webpage.) 



Any student seeking an accommodation under the provisions of the Americans with Disability Act (ADA) is to notify Student Support Services via email at disabilityservices@bartonccc.edu.

 



IV.	COURSE AS VIEWED IN THE TOTAL CURRICULUM



Elementary German II is a breadth language arts humanities course. Students competing Elementary German II should be familiar with the pronunciation of German, be able to ask simple questions and make simple statements in German about a number of topics, write similar texts, and read somewhat more complex texts. This course is designed to transfer to four-year colleges and universities and be equivalent to their second course in German.



However, general education requirements and the transferability of all college courses will vary among institutions, and perhaps even among departments, colleges, or programs within an institution. Institutional requirements may also change without prior notification. Students are responsible to obtain relevant information from intended transfer institutions to insure that the courses the student enrolls in are the most appropriate set of courses for the transfer program.





V.	ASSESSMENT OF STUDENT LEARNING 



Barton Community College is committed to the assessment of student learning and to quality education. Assessment activities provide a means to develop an understanding of how students learn, what they know, and what they can do with their knowledge. Results from these various activities guide Barton, as a learning college, in finding ways to improve student learning. 



Course Outcomes, Competencies, and Supplemental Competencies: 



A. Students should gain an understanding of German culture, history, and society sufficient to allow them to communicate within the context of modern German life.

1. Demonstrates familiarity with means of transportation and communication, typical vacations, foods, department stores, and the metric system.  



B. Students should familiarize themselves with sufficient vocabulary and grammatical rules to allow them to follow and participate in more complex German conversations about an expanded number of topics. 

1. Construct simple sentences in the represent perfect and simple past tenses, use reflexive verbs, the dative and genitive case of nouns, possessive adjectives, adjectives in front of nouns, comparison of adjectives and adverbs.

2. Discuss travel plans, geography, write a letter, and describe communications facilities, leisure-time activities, foods, shopping, and menus.



C. Students should become familiar with the pronunciation of German and develop sufficient listening skills to enable them to understand more challenging audio texts.

1. Pronounce even unfamiliar words.



D. Students should familiarize themselves with sufficient vocabulary and grammatical rules to allow them to read and understand level appropriate text. 

1. Demonstrate a vocabulary of around 800 additional words.

2. Recognize learned elements of compound nouns.

3. Construct simple sentences in the represent perfect and simple past tenses, use reflexive verbs, the dative and genitive case of nouns, possessive adjectives, adjectives in front of nouns, comparison of adjectives and adverbs.





VI.	INSTRUCTOR'S EXPECTATIONS OF STUDENTS IN CLASS





VII.	TEXTBOOKS AND OTHER REQUIRED MATERIALS



VIII.	REFERENCES





IX.	METHODS OF INSTRUCTION AND EVALUATION





X.	ATTENDANCE REQUIREMENTS
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BARTON COMMUNITY COLLEGE

COURSE SYLLABUS





I.	GENERAL COURSE INFORMATION



Course Number:  	LANG 1908

Course Title: 	 	Elementary Spanish I

Credit Hours:  		5

Prerequisites:  		None

Division/Discipline:  	Academics Division/Modern Language

Course Description:  	An introductory course in Spanish in which the four language skills are emphasized initially listening and speaking, followed by reading and writing. Correct grammar, vocabulary, and pronunciation are stressed and mastered through exposure and practice in the language lab. Introduction to Hispanic culture and civilization through history, arts, literature, and cultural settings is included.





II.	INSTRUCTOR INFORMATION





III.	COLLEGE POLICIES



Students and faculty of Barton Community College constitute a special community engaged in the process of education. The College assumes that its students and faculty will demonstrate a code of personal honor that is based upon courtesy, integrity, common sense, and respect for others both within and outside the classroom. 



Plagiarism on any academic endeavors at Barton Community College will not be tolerated. The student is responsible for learning the rules of, and avoiding instances of, intentional or unintentional plagiarism. Information about academic integrity is located in the Student Handbook. 



The College reserves the right to suspend a student for conduct that is determined to be detrimental to the College educational endeavors as outlined in the College Catalog, Student Handbook, and College Policy & Procedure Manual. (Most up-to-date documents are available on the College webpage.) 



Any student seeking an accommodation under the provisions of the Americans with Disability Act (ADA) is to notify Student Support Services via email at disabilityservices@bartonccc.edu.

 



IV.	COURSE AS VIEWED IN THE TOTAL CURRICULUM



Elementary Spanish I is an approved general education course at Barton Community College, which can be used to fulfill degree requirements as a breadth language arts course in humanities. This course transfers for credit to all Kansas Regent Universities, and may be used to help fulfill a general education requirement at many of them. General education requirements vary among institutions, and perhaps even among departments, colleges, or programs within an institution. Also, these requirements may change from time to time without notification. Students shall assume the responsibility to obtain relevant, current information from their intended transfer institutions during their tenure at BCC to ensure that they enroll in the most appropriate set of courses for the transfer program.

The learning outcomes and competencies detailed in this course syllabus meet or exceed those specified for this course by the Kansas Core Outcomes Groups project, and as approved by the Kansas Board of Regents – http://kansasregents.org/transfer_articulation.

 

V.	ASSESSMENT OF STUDENT LEARNING 



Barton Community College is committed to the assessment of student learning and to quality education. Assessment activities provide a means to develop an understanding of how students learn, what they know, and what they can do with their knowledge. Results from these various activities guide Barton, as a learning college, in finding ways to improve student learning. 



Course Outcomes, Competencies, and Supplemental Competencies: 



A. Introduce the student to the Spanish language, and the peoples who speak it.

1. Identify the countries in which Spanish is spoken as a native language.	

2. Compare and contrast the family structures in Hispanic/non-Hispanic areas.



B. Provide opportunities for the student to use the Spanish language in both written and spoken communication.

1. Pronounce, spell, translate, and understand the syllabication of Spanish vocabulary words selected from the textbook.

a. Use the basic principles learned in spelling and pronunciation to pronounce even unfamiliar words.

b. Write a one-page essay in Spanish about himself/herself.

c. Read and discuss a short selection in Spanish.

2. Apply correction the personal a, unique to the Spanish language.

3. Correctly use -ar, -er, and -ir , regular, irregular and reflexive verbs in the present, imperative, present progressive, and preterit indicative tenses and begin to understand and apply the present subjunctive tense.

4. Recognize and use correctly direct and indirect object pronouns.

5. Answer simple questions both in written and in verbal Spanish.

6. Use the appropriate greeting expression with a native speaker.

7. Identify the countries in which Spanish is spoken as a native language.

8. Count from 0 to 100; know and use numbers infrequently from 101 to 1,000,000 and beyond.

9. Tell time and know the months and seasons of the year.

10. Use interrogative words correctly.

11. Name and use correctly definite and indefinite articles in Spanish, distinguishing the gender of nouns.

12. Apply correctly negation in Spanish.

13. Use the correct adjectival form in Spanish.

14. Identify and use correctly subject pronouns in Spanish.

15. Identify and correctly use possessive adjective in Spanish.

16. Distinguish between and correctly use ser and estar.

17. Correctly use adverbial phrases in Spanish, placing them correctly in a sentence or question.



C. Provide the opportunity for the student to understand about the daily lives of Spanish-speaking people and the kinds of things that are important to them.

1. Identify family members and know how children are named and how a female name changes with marriage.

2. Talk about the weather in Spanish.

3. Express a date in Spanish.

4. Talk about preferences and dislikes in Spanish.	





VI.	INSTRUCTOR'S EXPECTATIONS OF STUDENTS IN CLASS





VII.	TEXTBOOKS AND OTHER REQUIRED MATERIALS





VIII.	REFERENCES





IX.	METHODS OF INSTRUCTION AND EVALUATION





X.	ATTENDANCE REQUIREMENTS
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XI.	COURSE OUTLINE
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BARTON COMMUNITY COLLEGE

COURSE SYLLABUS





I.	GENERAL COURSE INFORMATION



Course Number:  	LANG 1910

Course Title: 	 	Elementary Spanish II

Credit Hours:  		5

Prerequisites:  		LANG 1908 Elementary Spanish I

Division/Discipline:  	Academics Division/Modern Language

Course Description:  	A second semester in Spanish. Reading and writing skills are emphasized with listening and speaking skills included.  Pronunciation is stressed. Some Hispanic culture is presented.





II.	INSTRUCTOR INFORMATION





III.	COLLEGE POLICIES



Students and faculty of Barton Community College constitute a special community engaged in the process of education. The College assumes that its students and faculty will demonstrate a code of personal honor that is based upon courtesy, integrity, common sense, and respect for others both within and outside the classroom. 



Plagiarism on any academic endeavors at Barton Community College will not be tolerated. The student is responsible for learning the rules of, and avoiding instances of, intentional or unintentional plagiarism. Information about academic integrity is located in the Student Handbook. 



The College reserves the right to suspend a student for conduct that is determined to be detrimental to the College educational endeavors as outlined in the College Catalog, Student Handbook, and College Policy & Procedure Manual. (Most up-to-date documents are available on the College webpage.) 



Any student seeking an accommodation under the provisions of the Americans with Disability Act (ADA) is to notify Student Support Services via email at disabilityservices@bartonccc.edu.

 



IV.	COURSE AS VIEWED IN THE TOTAL CURRICULUM



Elementary Spanish II is an approved general education course at Barton Community College, which can be used to fulfill degree requirements as a breadth language arts course in humanities. This course transfers for credit to all Kansas Regent Universities, and may be used to help fulfill a general education requirement for some degrees. General education requirements vary among institutions, and perhaps even among departments, colleges, or programs within an institution. Also, these requirements may change from time to time without notification. Students shall assume the responsibility to obtain relevant, current information from their intended transfer institutions during their tenure at BCC to ensure that they enroll in the most appropriate set of courses for the transfer program. http://www.bartonccc.edu/instruction/careercenter/transferwebsites.html



The learning outcomes and competencies detailed in this course syllabus meet or exceed those specified for this course by the Kansas Core Outcomes Groups project, and as approved by the Kansas Board of Regents – http://kansasregents.org/transfer_articulation.

 

V.	ASSESSMENT OF STUDENT LEARNING 



Barton Community College is committed to the assessment of student learning and to quality education. Assessment activities provide a means to develop an understanding of how students learn, what they know, and what they can do with their knowledge. Results from these various activities guide Barton, as a learning college, in finding ways to improve student learning. 



Course Outcomes, Competencies, and Supplemental Competencies: 



A. Reinforce the material/expectations of Elementary Spanish I.

1. Correctly conjugate verbs by using the appropriate forms in conversation and in writing. Various forms include those for verbs and tenses covered in Elementary Spanish I, as well as the following new tenses: imperfect, future, conditional, all perfect indicative tenses, and present and imperfect subjunctive tenses.



B. Introduce the student to cultural aspects of the Hispanic world.

1. Converse and write about Spanish culture in Spanish.



C. Augment the student’s ability to organize and express himself, both in writing and in conversation, using correct Spanish grammar and appropriate Spanish word choices.

1. Correctly conjugate verbs by using the appropriate forms in conversation and in writing. Various forms include those for verbs and tenses covered in Elementary Spanish I, as well as the following new tenses: imperfect, future, conditional, all perfect indicative tenses, and present and imperfect subjunctive tenses.

2. Distinguish between uses of words with similar meanings (such as the verbs haber and tener).

3. Correctly construct adjectival and adverbial phrases in their various forms when comparing and contrasting objects and people.

4. Correctly use pronouns, including those used as direct and indirect objects and as demonstrative pronouns and adjectives.

5. Identify and use negative expressions in Spanish.

6. Distinguish between polite and familiar imperative forms by using them appropriately in conversation and in writing.

7. Correctly employ interrogative words.

8. Demonstrate an increased Spanish vocabulary, both in writing and conversing.



D. Augment the student’s ability to understand the Spanish language, both in written and spoken forms.

1. Correctly conjugate verbs by using the appropriate forms in conversation and in writing. Various forms include those for verbs and tenses covered in Elementary Spanish I, as well as the following new tenses: imperfect, future, conditional, all perfect indicative tenses, and present and imperfect subjunctive tenses.

2. Distinguish between uses of words with similar meanings (such as the verbs haber and tener).

3. Correctly construct adjectival and adverbial phrases in their various forms when comparing and contrasting objects and people.

4. Correctly use pronouns, including those used as direct and indirect objects and as demonstrative pronouns and adjectives.

5. Identify and use negative expressions in Spanish.

6. Distinguish between polite and familiar imperative forms by using them appropriately in conversation and in writing.





VI.	INSTRUCTOR'S EXPECTATIONS OF STUDENTS IN CLASS





VII.	TEXTBOOKS AND OTHER REQUIRED MATERIALS





VIII.	REFERENCES





IX.	METHODS OF INSTRUCTION AND EVALUATION





X.	ATTENDANCE REQUIREMENTS
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XI.	COURSE OUTLINE
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BARTON COMMUNITY COLLEGE

COURSE SYLLABUS





I.	GENERAL COURSE INFORMATION



Course Number:  	LITR 1210

Course Title: 	 	Introduction to Literature

Credit Hours:  		3

Prerequisites:  		None

Division/Discipline:  	Academics Division/Literature

Course Description:  	This course is designed to develop greater appreciation of literature through the study of selected short stories, novels, poetry and drama, allowing for the exploration of abstract ideas not readily accessible through other means.  As such, literary selections will be used as a vehicle to examine universal themes basic to the human condition and to investigate these themes as they relate to life experiences.  Students will gain an understanding of literary concepts so that they will be able to interpret, analyze, and critically evaluate selections from each genre. 





II.	INSTRUCTOR INFORMATION





III.	COLLEGE POLICIES



Students and faculty of Barton Community College constitute a special community engaged in the process of education. The College assumes that its students and faculty will demonstrate a code of personal honor that is based upon courtesy, integrity, common sense, and respect for others both within and outside the classroom. 



Plagiarism on any academic endeavors at Barton Community College will not be tolerated. The student is responsible for learning the rules of, and avoiding instances of, intentional or unintentional plagiarism. Information about academic integrity is located in the Student Handbook. 



The College reserves the right to suspend a student for conduct that is determined to be detrimental to the College educational endeavors as outlined in the College Catalog, Student Handbook, and College Policy & Procedure Manual. (Most up-to-date documents are available on the College webpage.) 



Any student seeking an accommodation under the provisions of the Americans with Disability Act (ADA) is to notify Student Support Services via email at disabilityservices@bartonccc.edu.

 



IV.	COURSE AS VIEWED IN THE TOTAL CURRICULUM



Introduction to Literature is an approved general education course at Barton Community College, which can be used to fulfill degree requirements as a breadth language arts course in humanities.  It is acceptable as a general education credit towards any degree (A.A., A.S., A.G.S., OR A.A.S. degree).  This course transfers well and may be used to help fulfill credit and course requirements for general education at most if not all Kansas Regents' institutions.  General education requirements vary among institutions, and perhaps even among departments, colleges, or programs within an institution.  Also, these requirements may change from time to time without notification.  The students shall assume the responsibility to obtain relevant, current information from their intended transfer institutions during their tenure at BCC to ensure that they enroll in the most appropriate set of courses for the transfer program.  Most institutions will not accept this course unless the student earns a C or better.

The learning outcomes and competencies detailed in this course syllabus meet or exceed those specified for this course by the Kansas Core Outcomes Groups project, and as approved by the Kansas Board of Regents – http://kansasregents.org/transfer_articulation.

 

V.	ASSESSMENT OF STUDENT LEARNING 



Barton Community College is committed to the assessment of student learning and to quality education. Assessment activities provide a means to develop an understanding of how students learn, what they know, and what they can do with their knowledge. Results from these various activities guide Barton, as a learning college, in finding ways to improve student learning. 



Course Outcomes, Competencies, and Supplemental Competencies: 



A. Respond critically to a literary text. 

1. Interpret short stories, poems, drama, and a novel through oral and /or written discourse using literary criticism as a basis.

2. Critically read and interpret literature to formulate ideas and to aid in problem solving.



B. Demonstrate critical reading skills in both oral and written analyses.

1. Use the appropriate terminology in critically analyzing literature.



C. Critique the structure and thematic purpose of literary works from different genres.

1. Define and identify major literary elements, techniques, and concepts in four genre--short stories, drama, poetry, and the novel.

2. Identify the themes of selected short stories, drama, poetry, and the novel.

3. Analyze, interpret, and evaluate literary works according to the six elements of fiction--setting, plot, character, point of view, theme, and style.

4. Describe the way an author develops characterization in a work of fiction and persona in a poem.

5. Understand that while literary analysis may involve a linear process, these six elements of fiction are actually interrelated to create a unified work.

6. Identify and offer examples of symbolism, figures of speech, imagery, and archetypal patterns.

7. Identify common themes and archetypal patterns present in all literary genre.

8. Recognize the dramatic structure of short stories, drama, poems, and the novel.

9. Identify the most common types and forms of poems.

10. Identify the most common poetic devices.



D. Realize that literature is an integral part of a liberal education, both in their college experience and as life-long learners.

1. Demonstrate an understanding of social, political, cultural, and religious overtones as they apply to literary selections.

2. Create connections and meaning between the universal truths expressed in literary works and contemporary life.

3. Recite or read poetry aloud.



E. Demonstrate the ability to independently formulate an educated opinion about some aspect of a piece of literature.

1. Interpret short stories, poems, drama, and a novel through oral and /or written discourse using literary criticism as a basis.



F. Support an educated opinion about a piece of literature with solid reasoning and examples from both literary and critical sources.

1. Demonstrate the ability to perform research and assimilate source information (from traditional library as well as electronic sources) into coherent, well-documented writings using the MLA style of documentation.



G. Analyze how different pieces of literature conceptualize the human condition, reflect human needs, and provide students with vicarious experiences which lead to a broader understanding of the human experience in general.

1. Demonstrate an understanding of social, political, cultural, and religious overtones as they apply to literary selections.

2. Create connections and meaning between the universal truths expressed in literary works and contemporary life.



H. Participate in a constructive exchange of reasoned opinions about a literary work, thereby enriching each other's experiences through class discussions.

1. Demonstrate an understanding of social, political, cultural, and religious overtones as they apply to literary selections.

2. Create connections and meaning between the universal truths expressed in literary works and contemporary life.



I. Identify stylistic techniques commonly found in literature.

1. Analyze, interpret, and evaluate literary works according to the six elements of fiction--setting, plot, character, point of view, theme, and style.

2. Note the differences of interpretation of the written word to visual performance.



J. Demonstrate an understanding of the historical and literary contexts of a work as well as its contemporary parallels.

1. Create connections and meaning between the universal truths expressed in literary works and contemporary life.





VI.	INSTRUCTOR'S EXPECTATIONS OF STUDENTS IN CLASS





VII.	TEXTBOOKS AND OTHER REQUIRED MATERIALS





VIII.	REFERENCES





IX.	METHODS OF INSTRUCTION AND EVALUATION





X.	ATTENDANCE REQUIREMENTS
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XI.	COURSE OUTLINE



1



4



Version: 10/31/15 Johnsont




BARTON COMMUNITY COLLEGE

COURSE SYLLABUS





I.	GENERAL COURSE INFORMATION



Course Number:  	LITR 1215

Course Title: 	 	World Literature

Credit Hours:  		3

Prerequisites:  		None

Division/Discipline:  	Academics Division/Literature

Course Description:  	This course is a study of literature from several countries and regions, by diverse authors, and of a variety of literary types.  The literature will be used as a vehicle to examine universal themes basic to the human condition, to investigate the breath of human diversity, and to increase awareness of human values, attitudes, and behavior throughout the world.





II.	INSTRUCTOR INFORMATION





III.	COLLEGE POLICIES



Students and faculty of Barton Community College constitute a special community engaged in the process of education. The College assumes that its students and faculty will demonstrate a code of personal honor that is based upon courtesy, integrity, common sense, and respect for others both within and outside the classroom. 



Plagiarism on any academic endeavors at Barton Community College will not be tolerated. The student is responsible for learning the rules of, and avoiding instances of, intentional or unintentional plagiarism. Information about academic integrity is located in the Student Handbook. 



The College reserves the right to suspend a student for conduct that is determined to be detrimental to the College educational endeavors as outlined in the College Catalog, Student Handbook, and College Policy & Procedure Manual. (Most up-to-date documents are available on the College webpage.) 



Any student seeking an accommodation under the provisions of the Americans with Disability Act (ADA) is to notify Student Support Services via email at disabilityservices@bartonccc.edu.

 



IV.	COURSE AS VIEWED IN THE TOTAL CURRICULUM

	

BCC will grant general education credits for World Literature as a breadth language arts course in the humanities division.   This course transfers well and may be used to help fulfill credit and course requirements for general education at most Regent Universities.  However, general education requirements vary among institutions, and perhaps even among departments, colleges, or programs within an institution.  It is recommended, therefore, that individual students check with their chosen university as to the application of this course to their program of study.





V.	ASSESSMENT OF STUDENT LEARNING 



Barton Community College is committed to the assessment of student learning and to quality education. Assessment activities provide a means to develop an understanding of how students learn, what they know, and what they can do with their knowledge. Results from these various activities guide Barton, as a learning college, in finding ways to improve student learning. 



Course Outcomes, Competencies, and Supplemental Competencies: 



A. Explore not only the various cultural differences but also the similar values of people across time and space.

1. Identify the various values, beliefs, ethics and morals as exhibited in the literature of another's culture and relate to their own.

2. Understand and appreciate the framework and the social and cultural milieu of each selection.



B. Help students better understand the multicultural and international nature of our world.

1. Identify the various values, beliefs, ethics and morals as exhibited in the literature of another's culture and relate to their own.

2. Understand and appreciate the framework and the social and cultural milieu of each selection.



C. Relate observations outside their immediate background to everyday experiences.

1. Record their own attitudes and experiences before they encounter the protagonists' choices in the selections.



D. Improve their language and critical thinking skills by developing their ability to identify figures of speech, archetypal patterns, and implied meaning as a result of close analysis.

1. Compose expository essays of their analysis that emphasizes critical thinking skills.



E. Familiarize students with a broad range of universal literary genres, including poetry, short story, film and drama.

1. Recall pertinent information about the authors' statures, the authors' lives, factors in the culture that influenced the authors, and aspects of the authors' literary focuses that relate to their selection.

2. Provide an authoritative literary analysis of each selection that, in the process, relates the work to human behaviors so that the students gain insights into themselves and others.

3. Identify and define various literary terms and stylistic devices used in the literature.



F. Provide students the opportunity to study literature in light of such factors as culture, race, religion, gender, class, geography, socioeconomic conditions and history.

1. Defend before others their personal interpretation of the literature covered.

2. Distinguish the interrelatedness of the selections covered within the motif and genre they are included.

3. Complete a portfolio of reflections, reviews, analyses and research pertinent to the literature read, the authors covered, the countries and continents examined and their histories.





VI.	INSTRUCTOR'S EXPECTATIONS OF STUDENTS IN CLASS





VII.	TEXTBOOKS AND OTHER REQUIRED MATERIALS



VIII.	REFERENCES





IX.	METHODS OF INSTRUCTION AND EVALUATION





X.	ATTENDANCE REQUIREMENTS
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XI.	COURSE OUTLINE
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BARTON COMMUNITY COLLEGE

COURSE SYLLABUS





I. GENERAL COURSE INFORMATION



Course Number: 		MATH 1840	

Course Title: 		Introduction to Contemporary Mathematics		

Credit Hours: 		3 credits	

Prerequisites: 		MATH 1828 College Algebra with a grade of C or better OR MATH 1826 College Algebra with Review with a grade of C or better OR appropriate placement score

Division/Discipline: 	Math & Natural Science Division, Mathematics Department

Course Description: 	This course explores uses of mathematics in the contemporary world.  Topics include: management science, statistics, coding of information, social choice and decision making, geometry of growth and symmetry.





II. INSTRUCTOR INFORMATION





III. COLLEGE POLICIES

Students and faculty of Barton Community College constitute a special community engaged in the process of education. The College assumes that its students and faculty will demonstrate a code of personal honor that is based upon courtesy, integrity, common sense, and respect for others both within and outside the classroom. 

Plagiarism on any academic endeavors at Barton Community College will not be tolerated. The student is responsible for learning the rules of, and avoiding instances of, intentional or unintentional plagiarism. Information about academic integrity is located in the Student Handbook. 

The College reserves the right to suspend a student for conduct that is determined to be detrimental to the College educational endeavors as outlined in the College Catalog, Student Handbook, and College Policy & Procedure Manual. [Most up-to-date documents are available on the College webpage.] 



Any student seeking an accommodation under the provisions of the Americans with Disability Act (ADA) is to notify Student Support Services via email at disabilityservices@bartonccc.edu.
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IV. COURSE AS VIEWED IN THE TOTAL CURRICULUM



This course is offered primarily for education majors wishing to take a mathematical course beyond College Algebra.  It will bring the concepts of contemporary mathematical thinking to the non-specialist, as well as help him or her to develop the capacity to engage in logical thinking and to read critically the technical information with which our contemporary society abounds.





V. ASSESSMENT OF STUDENT LEARNING 



Barton Community College is committed to the assessment of student learning and to quality education.  Assessment activities provide a means to develop an understanding of how students learn, what they know, and what they can do with their knowledge.  Results from these various activities guide Barton, as a learning college, in finding ways to improve student learning.



Upon successful completion of this course, the student will be able to:



A.  Design optimal and heuristic routes.

1. Determine by observation if a graph is connected.

2. Identify vertices and edges in a given graph.

3. Construct the graph of a given street network.

4. Determine by observation the valence of each vertex of a graph.

5. Define an Euler circuit.

6. List the two conditions for the existence of an Euler circuit.

7. Determine whether a graph contains an Euler circuit.

8. Add a minimum number of edges to “eulerize” a graph.



B. Investigate the mathematics of business efficiency.

1. Give the definition of a Hamiltonian circuit.

2. Calculate the number of Hamiltonian circuits in a graph.

3. Define algorithm.

4. Explain the term heuristic algorithm.

5. Use the Nearest-Neighbor algorithm.

6. Use the Sorted-Edge algorithm.

7. Give the definition of a tree.

8. Determine a minimum-cost spanning tree using Kruskal’s algorithm.

9. Identify the critical path in an order-requirement digraph.

10. Explain the difference between a graph & a directed graph.



C. Construct schedules that make the best use of resources.

1. Describe the list-processing algorithm.

2. Explain how a bin-packing problem differs from a scheduling problem.



D. Organize, display analyze, and interpret data.

1. Explain the difference between a population and a sample.

2. Calculate a sample proportion.

3. Explain the difference between the experimental and control group in a sample.

4. Describe the placebo effect.

5. Calculate the mean, median, and quartiles.

6. Construct a histogram.

7. Identify outliers.

8. Draw a scatterplot and an estimated line fit.

9. Explain what is meant by the probability of an outcome.

10. Describe a normal curve.

11. Explain the 69-95-99.7 rule.

12. Compute expected value of an outcome.



E.  Apply mathematics to voting theory and social choice.

1. Explain the difference between the majority rule and the plurality method.

2. Use the Borda count method.

3. Describe insincere voting.

4. Discuss Arrow’s impossibility theory.

5. Identify winning and losing coalitions in a weighted voting system.

6. Calculate the number of coalitions for a given weighted voting system.

7. Explain the difference between a winning coalition and a minimal winning coalition.



F. Use cryptography to encode and decode information.

1. Given an identification number and the scheme used to determine it, decide if the number is valid for that scheme.

2. Know what binary code is.

3. Compute check-digits for code words given the parity-check sums for the code.



G.  Connect key principles of geometry to real world applications.

1. Determine the scaling factor from original and scaled dimensions.

2. Determine similarity of geometric objects.

3. Describe the concept of area-volume tension.

4. Describe the difference between arithmetic and geometric growth.

5. State Euclid’s parallel postulate.

6. Describe a physical model for hyperbolic and elliptic geometry.

7. Define space-time.

8. Compute the Lorentz-Fitzgerald factor for various velocities.

9. List the first ten terms of the Fibonacci sequence.

10. List the numerical ratio for the golden rectangle.

11. Name and define the 4 transformations in the plane.





VI. INSTRUCTOR'S EXPECTATIONS OF STUDENTS IN CLASS





VII. TEXTBOOKS AND OTHER REQUIRED MATERIALS





VIII. REFERENCES





IX. METHODS OF INSTRUCTION AND EVALUATION





X. ATTENDANCE REQUIREMENTS





XI. COURSE OUTLINE
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BARTON COMMUNITY COLLEGE


COURSE SYLLABUS


I. GENERAL COURSE INFORMATION


Course Number:

MDAS 1615

Course Title:

Medical Assistant Internship


Credit Hours:

4

Prerequisite:

Program acceptance and concurrently enrolled in final semester of Medical Assistant Program

Division/Discipline: 
Workforce Training & Community Education/Medical Assistant

Course Description: 
The application phase of the Medical Assistant program providing detailed education, training, and work-based experience and direct patient/client care in an ambulatory health care setting.  

II. INSTRUCTOR INFORMATION


III. COLLEGE POLICIES

Students and faculty of Barton Community College constitute a special community engaged in the process of education. The College assumes that its students and faculty will demonstrate a code of personal honor that is based upon courtesy, integrity, common sense, and respect for others both within and outside the classroom. 

Plagiarism on any academic endeavors at Barton Community College will not be tolerated. The student is responsible for learning the rules of, and avoiding instances of, intentional or unintentional plagiarism. Information about academic integrity is located in the Student Handbook. 

The College reserves the right to suspend a student for conduct that is determined to be detrimental to the College educational endeavors as outlined in the College Catalog, Student Handbook, and College Policy & Procedure Manual. (Most up-to-date documents are available on the College webpage.) 

Any student seeking an accommodation under the provisions of the Americans with Disability Act (ADA) is to notify Student Support Services via email at disabilityservices@bartonccc.edu.

IV. COURSE AS VIEWED IN TOTAL CURRICULUM:


This course is an intregal part of the student's learning process for the Medical Assistant program.  Through the Medical Assistant Internship the student gains on the job experience in the areas of administrative and clinical work.  Students should enroll in this course when they are in their final semester of the medical assistant degree.  Students will be asked to enter into an agreement with the healthcare setting where the Internship is being conducted.

V. ASSESSMENT OF STUDENT LEARNING

Barton Community College is committed to the assessment of student learning and to quality education.  Assessment activities provide a means to develop an understanding of how students learn, what they know, and what they can do with their knowledge.  Results from these various activities guide Barton, as a learning college, in finding ways to improve student learning. 


Course Outcomes, Competencies, and Supplemental Competencies:


Upon completion of this course the student will be able to:

A. Demonstrate professionalism, ethics, and affective behavior as it relates to an entry-level medical assistant position.

1. Identify and discuss sources of stress for a medical assistant and how to cope with a stressful environment.


2. Demonstrate professionalism in working environment evaluated by a set of criteria designed specifically for professionalism in the workplace.


3. Establish priorities and exhibits sound judgment, as measured by clinical supervisor’s check list.


4. Display forthrightness and integrity when dealing with patients and peers, as measured by clinical supervisor’s check list.


5. Exhibit self-direction and responsibility for actions, as measured by clinical supervisor’s check list.


6. Present well-groomed and professional appearance based on specific guidelines.


7. Accepts supervisory guidance and applies constructive criticism, as measured by clinical supervisor’s check list.


8. Recognize and understand patient’s needs and/or rights.


9. Demonstrate punctual behavior while adhering to specific time schedules.


B. Demonstrate administrative competencies as it relates to an entry-level medical assistant position.

1. Demonstrate basic computer skills for office procedures.

2. Operate telephone system.


3. Participate in appointment cycle (scheduling & cancelations).


4. Accurately transcribe medical documents.


5. Process incoming and outgoing mail.


6. Perform procedural and diagnostic coding for patient records.


7. Prepare insurance claim(s) for processing.


8. Perform basic bookkeeping operations.


9. Prepare and compose accurate business correspondence.


10. Maintain concise and accurate medical office records.


11. Provide patient instruction about health and wellness and community resources.


12. Monitor inventory and maintenance of clinic supplies and equipment.


C. Demonstrate clinical competencies as it relates to an entry-level medical assistant position.

1. Comply with OSHA standards.


2. Demonstrate proper use of protective personal equipment (e.g. gloves).


3. Perform sterilization techniques, including autoclaving.


4. Collect blood specimen by venipuncture and capillary puncture.


5. Collect specimens for microbiological testing.


6. Instruct patients in specimen collection procedures.


7. Perform electrocardiography based on specific guidelines.


8. Perform respiratory testing based on specific guidelines.


9. Perform CLIA-waived laboratory testing based on specific guidelines.


10. Screen and provide follow-up test results.


11. Perform telephone and in-person screening of patients.


12. Obtain vital signs.


13. Obtain and record patient history, including medications and immunizations.


14. Prepare and maintain examination and treatment areas.


15. Prepare patient for and assist with examinations, procedures, treatments, and minor office surgeries.


16. Apply pharmacology principles to prepare and administer oral and parenteral (excluding IV) medications.

VI. INSTRUCTOR’S EXPECTATIONS OF STUDENTS IN CLASS

VII. TEXTBOOK AND OTHER REQUIRED MATERIALS

VIII. REFERENCES

IX. METHODS OF INSTRUCTION AND EVALUATION

X. ATTENDANCE REQUIREMENTS

XI. COURSE OUTLINE


BARTON COMMUNITY COLLEGE 

COURSE SYLLABUS 



 

I. GENERAL COURSE INFORMATION 

 

Course Number:   		MDAS 1642

Course Title:   		Medical Coding Internship

Credit Hours:   		2

Prerequisite:   		Concurrently enrolled in final semester of Medical Coding Program

Division/Discipline:   	Workforce Training and Community Education/ Medical Coding

Course Description:   	This course provides the opportunity to apply administrative skills in a supervised, non-remunerated practicum in a medical facility.  Emphasis is placed on enhancing competence in administrative skills necessary for strengthening professional communication and interaction.





II. INSTRUCTOR INFORMATION





III. COLLEGE POLICIES 

 

Students and faculty of Barton Community College constitute a special community engaged in the process of education. The College assumes that its students and faculty will demonstrate a code of personal honor that is based upon courtesy, integrity, common sense, and respect for others both within and outside the classroom. 



Plagiarism on any academic endeavors at Barton Community College will not be tolerated. The student is responsible for learning the rules of, and avoiding instances of, intentional or unintentional plagiarism. Information about academic integrity is located in the Student Handbook. 



The College reserves the right to suspend a student for conduct that is determined to be detrimental to the College educational endeavors as outlined in the College Catalog, Student Handbook, and College Policy & Procedure Manual. (Most up-to-date documents are available on the College webpage.) 



Any student seeking an accommodation under the provisions of the Americans with Disability Act (ADA) is to notify Student Support Services via email at disabilityservices@bartonccc.edu.



 

IV. COURSE AS VIEWED IN THE TOTAL CURRICULUM 



This course is an integral part of the student's learning process for the Medical Coding program.  Through the Medical Coding Internship the student gains on the job experience in the areas of administrative and clinical coding work.  Students should enroll in this course when they are in their final semester of the medical coding program.  Upon completion, students should be able to function as an entry level medical coding professional.



 

V. ASSESSMENT OF STUDENT LEARNING 

 

Barton Community College is committed to the assessment of student learning and to quality education.  Assessment activities provide a means to develop an understanding of how students learn, what they know, and what they can do with their knowledge.  Results from these various activities guide Barton, as a learning college, in finding ways to improve student learning. 



      Course Outcomes, Competencies, and Supplemental Competencies:



A. Demonstrate professionalism, ethics, and affective behavior as it relates to an entry-level medical coder position

1. Provide client care coding in accordance with regulations, policies, laws and patient rights

2. Demonstrate quality control and safety measures



B. Demonstrate administrative competencies as it relates to an entry-level medical coder position

1. Communicate effectively nonverbally, orally and written

2. Perform medical business practices



C. Demonstrate clinical competencies as it relates to an entry-level medical coder position

1. Demonstrate coding practice skills

2. List resources appropriate to utilize for reference/usage in coding options





VI. INSTRUCTOR'S EXPECTATIONS OF STUDENTS IN CLASS 





VII. TEXTBOOKS AND OTHER REQUIRED MATERIALS 





VIII. REFERENCES 





IX. METHODS OF INSTRUCTION AND EVALUATION 





X. ATTENDANCE REQUIREMENTS 
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XI. COURSE OUTLINE 




BARTON COMMUNITY COLLEGE 

COURSE SYLLABUS 



 

I. GENERAL COURSE INFORMATION 



Course Number:   		MDAS 1646

Course Title:   		Emergency Preparedness

Credit Hours:   		1

Prerequisite:   		None

Division/Discipline: 	Workforce Training & Community Education, Medical Assistant  

Course Description:   	Provides healthcare professionals with an orientation for their possible future roles in disaster response and the importance of staying within the scope of practice of their profession. Students will be prepared to meet the expectations of their employers, to volunteer effectively, and to be competent and safe responders.





II. INSTRUCTOR INFORMATION





III. COLLEGE POLICIES 

 

Students and faculty of Barton Community College constitute a special community engaged in the process of education. The College assumes that its students and faculty will demonstrate a code of personal honor that is based upon courtesy, integrity, common sense, and respect for others both within and outside the classroom. 



Plagiarism on any academic endeavors at Barton Community College will not be tolerated. The student is responsible for learning the rules of, and avoiding instances of, intentional or unintentional plagiarism. Information about academic integrity is located in the Student Handbook. 



The College reserves the right to suspend a student for conduct that is determined to be detrimental to the College educational endeavors as outlined in the College Catalog, Student Handbook, and College Policy & Procedure Manual. (Most up-to-date documents are available on the College webpage.) 



Any student seeking an accommodation under the provisions of the Americans with Disability Act (ADA) is to notify Student Support Services via email at disabilityservices@bartonccc.edu.





IV. COURSE AS VIEWED IN THE TOTAL CURRICULUM 



This class prepares the Medical Assistant to assume a role in emergency preparedness within their practice area.  Review of emergency procedures and equipment as identified by OSHA will be presented.

 

 

V. ASSESSMENT OF STUDENT LEARNING 

 

Barton Community College is committed to the assessment of student learning and to quality education.  Assessment activities provide a means to develop an understanding of how students learn, what they know, and what they can do with their knowledge.  Results from these various activities guide Barton, as a learning college, in finding ways to improve student learning. 



Outcomes and Competencies:



A. Examine the role of the medical assistant in emergency preparedness.

1. Describe the role and responsibilities of the medical assistant.

2. Identify the roles of other health care team members.

3. Relate the role of the medical assistant to the health care team.



B. Identify safety signs, symbols and labels.

1. Identify safety signs, symbols and labels.

2. Interpret the signs, symbols and labels.

3. Describe the appropriate use of signs, symbols and labels.

4. Demonstrate how to read a MSDS sheet.



C. Demonstrate the use of safety equipment.

1. Demonstrate the use of an eyewash station and locate them within the facility

2. Describe the use of a fire extinguisher. Utilize PASS acronym

3. Locate fire extinguishers.

4. Demonstrate safe sharps disposal.



D. Develop a personal safety plan.

1. Present safety information necessary if you are getting ready to leave.

2. Address safety during violence.

3. List safety measures taken at home.

4. Describe safety during an order of protection.

5. Utilize drug and alcohol safety.

6. List resources to assist in emotional health protection.



E. Develop an environmental safety plan.

1. Setup the staffing of a point of distribution site.

2. Write a control of contamination policy which includes PPE and patient isolation.

3. Utilize a laboratory response network.

4. Develop a procedure for evacuation of a healthcare facility.

5. Identify methods of maintaining protection of medical records.

6. Demonstrate effective communication with patients in the aftermath of a disaster.



F. Identify an evacuation safety plan.

1. Include a map.

2. Describe means of reporting fires and other emergencies.

3. List evacuation procedures and emergency escape route assignments.

4. Discuss procedures to account for all employees after an emergency evacuation has been completed.

5. Describe duties for rescue and medical personnel for those employees who are to perform them.
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G. Maintain list of community resources for emergency preparedness.

1. Include names of local/state resources.

2. List contact information

3. List provides summary/description of each resource as it relates to emergency preparedness.

4. List is organized and professionally presented.





VI. INSTRUCTOR'S EXPECTATIONS OF STUDENTS IN CLASS 





VII. TEXTBOOKS AND OTHER REQUIRED MATERIALS 





VIII. REFERENCES 





IX. METHODS OF INSTRUCTION AND EVALUATION 





X. ATTENDANCE REQUIREMENTS 





XI. COURSE OUTLINE






BARTON COMMUNITY COLLEGE 

COURSE SYLLABUS 



 

I. GENERAL COURSE INFORMATION 



      Course Number:   		MDAS 1648

Course Title:   		Medication Administration

Credit Hours:   		1

Prerequisite:   		MDAS 1680 Basic Pharmacology with a “C” or better

Division/Discipline: 	Workforce Training & Community Education/Medical Assistant   

Course Description:   	Prepares students to prepare and administer medications via several routes including oral, parenteral (excluding intravenous), transdermal, and inhalation. Emphasis is placed on safe and accurate administration.





II. INSTRUCTOR INFORMATION





III. COLLEGE POLICIES

 

Students and faculty of Barton Community College constitute a special community engaged in the process of education. The College assumes that its students and faculty will demonstrate a code of personal honor that is based upon courtesy, integrity, common sense, and respect for others both within and outside the classroom. 



Plagiarism on any academic endeavors at Barton Community College will not be tolerated. The student is responsible for learning the rules of, and avoiding instances of, intentional or unintentional plagiarism. Information about academic integrity is located in the Student Handbook. 



The College reserves the right to suspend a student for conduct that is determined to be detrimental to the College educational endeavors as outlined in the College Catalog, Student Handbook, and College Policy & Procedure Manual. (Most up-to-date documents are available on the College webpage.) 



Any student seeking an accommodation under the provisions of the Americans with Disability Act (ADA) is to notify Student Support Services via email at disabilityservices@bartonccc.edu.



 

IV. COURSE AS VIEWED IN THE TOTAL CURRICULUM 



This course is to be taken after satisfactory completion of MDAS 1680 - Basic Pharmacology. It will transition the student from theoretical knowledge of the medication to its safe administration practices.

 

 

V. ASSESSMENT OF STUDENT LEARNING 

 

Barton Community College is committed to the assessment of student learning and to quality education.  Assessment activities provide a means to develop an understanding of how students learn, what they know, and what they can do with their knowledge.  Results from these various activities guide Barton, as a learning college, in finding ways to improve student learning. 



Course Outcomes, Competencies, and Supplemental Competencies:



A. Administer parenteral medications (excluding intravenous)

1. Properly identify the patient.

2. Select the correct equipment and supplies.

3. Follow safety precautions.

4. Perform all critical steps in the right order according to the performance checklist.

5. Explain the procedure to the patient.

6. Verbalize an explanation of the process to the instructor which displays critical thinking.

7. Administer injection with proper technique.



B. Administer oral medication.

1. Properly identify the patient.

2. Select the correct equipment and supplies.

3. Follow safety procedures.

4. Perform all critical steps in the right order according to the performance checklist.

5. Explain the procedure to the patient.

6. Verbalize an explanation of the process to the instructor which displays critical thinking.

7. Administer oral medication with proper technique.



C. Administer transdermal medication.

1. Properly identify the patient.

2. Select the correct equipment and supplies.

3. Follow safety procedures.

4. Perform all critical steps in the right order according to the performance checklist.

5. Explain the procedure to the patient.

6. Verbalize an explanation of the process to the instructor which displays critical thinking.

7. Administer transdermal medication with proper technique.



D. Administer inhaled medication.

1. Properly identify the patient.

2. Select the correct equipment and supplies.

3. Follow safety procedures.

4. Perform all critical steps in the right order according to the performance checklist.

5. Explain the procedure to the patient.

6. Verbalize an explanation of the process to the instructor which displays critical thinking.

7. Administer inhaled medications with proper technique.



E. Document information related to the administration of medications.

1. Use medical abbreviations, signs and symbols in charting.

2. Follow principles of documentation.

3. Document medication administration including patient education

4. Complete an incident report related to pharmacology.



F. Prepare proper dosages of medication for administration.

1. Calculate the dosage.

2. Use the appropriate units.

3. Make conversions.

4. Apply aseptic technique.
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VI. INSTRUCTOR'S EXPECTATIONS OF STUDENTS IN CLASS 





VII. TEXTBOOKS AND OTHER REQUIRED MATERIALS 





VIII. REFERENCES  





IX. METHODS OF INSTRUCTION AND EVALUATION 





X. ATTENDANCE REQUIREMENTS 





XI. COURSE OUTLINE 






BARTON COMMUNITY COLLEGE 

COURSE SYLLABUS 



 

I. GENERAL COURSE INFORMATION

 

Course Number:   		MDAS 1650

Course Title:   		Medical Professional Issues

Credit Hours:   		2

Prerequisite:  		MDAS 1655 Medical Administrative Aspects with a “C” or better

Division/Discipline:  	Workforce Training & Community Education/Medical Assistant   

Course Description:   	Reviews the role and function of the medical assistant. This course focuses on the basic concept of the professional practice of medicine and the scope of practice of the medical assistant. Students discuss the personal and professional characteristics and legal and ethical standards for medical assistants, explore professional and personal therapeutic communication, and address time management and goal setting.





II. INSTRUCTOR INFORMATION





III. COLLEGE POLICIES 



Students and faculty of Barton Community College constitute a special community engaged in the process of education. The College assumes that its students and faculty will demonstrate a code of personal honor that is based upon courtesy, integrity, common sense, and respect for others both within and outside the classroom. 



Plagiarism on any academic endeavors at Barton Community College will not be tolerated. The student is responsible for learning the rules of, and avoiding instances of, intentional or unintentional plagiarism. Information about academic integrity is located in the Student Handbook. 



The College reserves the right to suspend a student for conduct that is determined to be detrimental to the College educational endeavors as outlined in the College Catalog, Student Handbook, and College Policy & Procedure Manual. (Most up-to-date documents are available on the College webpage.) 



Any student seeking an accommodation under the provisions of the Americans with Disability Act (ADA) is to notify Student Support Services via email at disabilityservices@bartonccc.edu.



 

IV. COURSE AS VIEWED IN THE TOTAL CURRICULUM 



This course is a continuation and elaboration of Medical Administrative Aspects which, by its nature, will assist the Medical Assistant with verbal and nonverbal communication, cultural differences, and medical legal issues that may arise in the practice setting.

 



V. ASSESSMENT OF STUDENT LEARNING 

 

Barton Community College is committed to the assessment of student learning and to quality education.  Assessment activities provide a means to develop an understanding of how students learn, what they know, and what they can do with their knowledge.  Results from these various activities guide Barton, as a learning college, in finding ways to improve student learning. 



Course Outcomes, Competencies, and Supplemental Competencies:



A. Demonstrate respect for individual diversity.

1. Display age appropriate verbal and nonverbal communication techniques.

2. Consider cultural differences.

3. Provide support for individuals with disabilities.



B. Demonstrate active listening skills.

1. Face the speaker when listening.

2. Display nonverbal communication appropriate to the speaker’s message.

3. Maintain appropriate eye contact.

4. Paraphrase accurately and succinctly.

5. Ask questions to clarify.



C. Demonstrate professional and therapeutic communication skills.

1. Identify influences on therapeutic communication, related to culture.

2. Avoid significant roadblocks to therapeutic communication.

3. Avoid defense mechanisms.

4. Utilize and interpret verbal and nonverbal communications.

5. Avoid common biases/prejudices in today’s society.

6. Maintain congruency in communication.

7. Adapt communications to individual patient needs.



D. Adapt communications based on patient’s life cycle.

1. Communicate in language the speaker can understand.

2. Speak at an appropriate rate.

3. Ask questions to clarify.

4. Restate information if necessary.

5. Involve family members as appropriate.



E. Utilize coping techniques for the medical assistant.

1. Identify characteristics associated with burnout.

2. Differentiate between stress/stressors.

3. Identify steps to coping with stressors.

4. Develop a written short and long-term goal plan.

5. Integrate time management skills into personal and professional goals.



F. Apply nonverbal skills.

1. Analyze nonverbal messages in various communication situations.

2. Analysis accounts for cultural and gender differences.

3. Analysis characterizes the type of nonverbal communication used.

4. Analysis determines whether nonverbal cues reinforced any related verbal message.

5. Analysis assesses the impact of nonverbal skills on communication.



G. Complete incident reports.

1. Report is complete.

2. Report is accurate.

3. Report uses correct spelling, medical terminology, and abbreviations.

4. Report is objective rather than subjective.



H. Apply Health Insurance Portability and Accountability Act (HIPAA) rules and regulations for medical assisting in various medical settings.

1. Describe the characteristics of confidentiality in a health care setting.

2. Explain how and when a minor’s health status and medical treatment is a confidentiality issue.

3. Analyze when considerations are involved in regards to confidentiality for specialty cases including AIDS and HIV, substance abuse, mental health, sexual assault, STDs, and child abuse.

4. Explain the procedures to follow when a patient’s medical record is subpoenaed.

5. List the requirements for rescinding consent to release medical records.



I. Comply with legal and ethical standards related to healthcare.

1. Compare and contrast civil and criminal law.

2. Define the medical assistant’s role in legal and ethical issues.

3. Describe the use of contracts in the ambulatory care setting.

4. Discuss the standard of care for healthcare professionals.

5. Explain the four “D’s” of negligence.

6. Define and give examples of torts.

7. Explain the necessity of informed consent.

8. Describe the subpoena process.

9. Recall the special consideration for patients related to the issues of confidentiality, statute of limitations, public duties and AIDS.

10. Describe procedures to follow in documenting and reporting abuse.

11. Discuss the Good Samaritan Laws, physicians’ directives, allocation of scarce medical resources, abortion fetal tissue research, genetic engineering, artificial insemination, and death and dying.

12. Compare and contrast the AAMA and AMA Code of Ethics.



J. Summarize medical assistant scope of practice.

1. Identify the legal and ethical administrative responsibilities of a medical assistant.

2. Identify the legal and ethical clinical responsibilities of a medical assistant.

3. Identify activities outside the medical assistant scope of practice.

4. List state and government agencies that define the role of the medical assistant.



K. Practice patient advocacy.

1. Define advocacy and the role of an advocate.

2. Determine when to present a client’s questions and concerns to appropriate healthcare provider.

3. Advocate to the appropriate person.

4. Problem solve for the patient as appropriate.



L. Develop a plan for professional credentialing.

1. Identify personal attributes that are important for a professional medical assistant.

2. Discuss the history of medical assisting.

3. Describe the AAMA and list its three major functions.

4. Explain accreditation, certification and continuing education as they pertain to the professional medical assistant.

5. List educational continuing credits.

6. Identify the importance of the accreditation process to an educational institution.

7. Recall two methods to obtain recertification.

8. Describe the externship experience.

9. List three benefits of externship to student/clinical site.

10. State the importance of remaining within the scope of practice for the medical assistant.



M. Examine the role of the medical assistant as part of the healthcare team.

1. Analyze the benefits and limitations of working in the different healthcare settings.

2. Describe the function of the health care team and the role of the medical assistant.

3. List and describe a minimum of twelve physician specialists, on physician health care specialists and allied health professionals.

4. Compare and contrast the types of nurses.
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N. Prepare a list of community resources.

1. List includes names, addresses, and contact information for resources specific to your area.

2. List is professional in quality.





VI. INSTRUCTOR'S EXPECTATIONS OF STUDENTS IN CLASS 





VII. TEXTBOOKS AND OTHER REQUIRED MATERIALS 





VIII. REFERENCES 





IX. METHODS OF INSTRUCTION AND EVALUATION 





X. ATTENDANCE REQUIREMENTS 





XI. COURSE OUTLINE 



 

										


BARTON COMMUNITY COLLEGE 

COURSE SYLLABUS 



 

I. GENERAL COURSE INFORMATION 

 

Course Number:   		MDAS 1653

Course Title:   		Patient Care II

Credit Hours:   		4

Prerequisite:  		MDAS 1652 Patient Care I with a “C” or better

Division/Discipline: 	Medical Assistant/Workforce Training & Community Education   

Course Description:   	Focuses on the techniques used by the medical assistant in direct patient care. Students learn to assist with a variety of exams.





II. INSTRUCTOR INFORMATION





III. COLLEGE POLICIES

 

Students and faculty of Barton Community College constitute a special community engaged in the process of education. The College assumes that its students and faculty will demonstrate a code of personal honor that is based upon courtesy, integrity, common sense, and respect for others both within and outside the classroom. 



Plagiarism on any academic endeavors at Barton Community College will not be tolerated. The student is responsible for learning the rules of, and avoiding instances of, intentional or unintentional plagiarism. Information about academic integrity is located in the Student Handbook. 



The College reserves the right to suspend a student for conduct that is determined to be detrimental to the College educational endeavors as outlined in the College Catalog, Student Handbook, and College Policy & Procedure Manual. (Most up-to-date documents are available on the College webpage.) 



Any student seeking an accommodation under the provisions of the Americans with Disability Act (ADA) is to notify Student Support Services via email at disabilityservices@bartonccc.edu.



 

IV. COURSE AS VIEWED IN THE TOTAL CURRICULUM 



Patient Care II is one of the last courses to be completed before the student is ready to complete the course of study for Medical Assisting whether it be a certificate course or an AAS in Medical Assisting.  This course prepares the student to help in many of the office procedures in a medical practice.  The student will be able to recognize basic surgical instruments, sutures, body positions, and laboratory specimen collection procedures.



 

V. ASSESSMENT OF STUDENT LEARNING 

 

Barton Community College is committed to the assessment of student learning and to quality education.  Assessment activities provide a means to develop an understanding of how students learn, what they know, and what they can do with their knowledge.  Results from these various activities guide Barton, as a learning college, in finding ways to improve student learning. 



A. Document client education

1. Interpret medical abbreviations, signs and symbols.

2. Follow general principles of documentation.

3. Document on mock client chart.

4. Documentation is clear and accurate.



B. Prepare client for referral/specialty exams for a variety of client populations.

1. Summarize the role of the medical assistant in the specialty physical examination process.

2. Position the client.

3. Drape the client.

4. Explain the exam and procedure to the client in words he/she can understand.

5. Protect the client’s privacy.



C. Assist with specialty exams for a variety of client populations.

1. Set up the exam room.

2. Select the equipment for the exam.

3. Position the client.

4. Drape the client.

5. Remain mindful of client privacy and comfort.

6. Maintain infection control.

7. Clean the room and inventory supplies.



D. Perform heat/cold applications.

1. Identify therapeutic reasons for the application of heat and cold treatments.

2. Document care on mock client chart.

3. Identify safety precautions used in heat and cold treatments.

4. Identify therapeutic effects of heat and cold treatments.

5. Select appropriate equipment for heat and cold treatments.

6. Follow treatment guidelines for heat and cold treatments.

7. Demonstrate steps in applying heat and cold treatments.



E. Perform pulmonary function testing.

1. Select the appropriate equipment to perform spirometry.

2. Assist the client in use of a spirometer and/or a peak flow meter.

3. Document the results obtained from the testing.

4. Verify results are accurate.

5. Cite client guidelines for obtaining test results when performing spirometry.

6. Document procedure in client chart.



F. Perform sterilization techniques.

1. Differentiate among sanitation, disinfection, and sterilization.

2. Demonstrate use of sanitizing solution.

3. Select an appropriate wrapping material and indicator.

4. Perform steps for autoclaving.

5. Perform critical thinking and troubleshooting related to quality control measures.



G. Assist with minor office surgery

1. Apply sterile gloves without contamination.

2. Don sterile gown without contamination.

3. Maintain sterile field.

4. Perform a skin prep for minor office surgery.

5. Outline rules for setting up and maintaining sterile field.

6. Create a sterile field.

7. Transfer sterile instruments and pour solutions on a sterile field.

8. Summarize common minor surgical procedures.

9. Summarize post-procedure instructions for the patient.



H. Assist with stitch and staple removal.

1. Identify equipment needed for procedure.

2. Demonstrate removal of stitches/staples using sterile technique.

3. Differentiate between a healing and infected suture site.

4. Document procedure in mock client chart.

5. Complete a case study using critical thinking related to stitch or staple removal.



I. Assist with cast care

1. List the indications for a cast.

2. Identify the role of the medical assistant in cast application.

3. List the steps in applying a cast.

4. List the steps in cast removal.

5. Identify the possible complications of applying a cast.

6. Role play patient education scenario related to cast care.



J. Assist with ear irrigation and medication instillation.

1. Identify the purpose of ear irrigations and instillation of ear medication.

2. Role play client education related to ear infection.

3. Demonstrate ear irrigation.

4. Demonstrate ear instillation.

5. Document ear irrigation and instillation in a mock client chart.



K. Assist with eye irrigation and medication instillation.

1. State the purpose of eye irrigation.

2. State the purpose of instillation of eye drops/ointment.

3. Demonstrate eye irrigation.

4. Demonstrate eye drop instillation.

5. List the steps in eye ointment instillation.

6. Document in mock client chart.

7. Role play client education related to an eye injury/infection.



L. Assist with wound irrigation and dressing.

1. Assemble equipment and supplies.

2. Perform wound irrigation.

3. Apply various types of dressings.

4. Perform proper disposal of contaminated materials.

5. Select appropriate (Personal Protective Equipment) PPE for procedure.



M. Perform first aid and medical office emergency procedures.

1. Describe the role of the medical assistant in an office emergency.

2. Identify supplies and equipment for emergency situations.

3. Role play a simulated medical emergency.

4. Demonstrate the skills identified by the American Heart Association/American Red Cross First Aid course.
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N. Apply principles of radiology.

1. Define spell and pronounce the terms listed in radiology vocabulary.

2. Compare and contrast radiography, fluoroscopy and give examples and applications of each.

3. Define the medical assistant role and scope of practice in radiology.

4. Summarize guidelines for scheduling multiple diagnostic procedures.

5. Explain client preparation for typical diagnostic imaging examinations.

6. Outline the general procedure for assisting with an x-ray exam.

7. Identify anteroposterior (AP), posteranterior (PA), lateral, oblique, and axial radiographic projections.

8. Describe the health risks associated with low doses of x-ray exposure.

9. Summarize the steps to ensure that clients receive the least possible exposure during x-ray procedures.

10. Apply client education principles when providing instructions for preparation for diagnostic procedures.





VI. INSTRUCTOR'S EXPECTATIONS OF STUDENTS IN CLASS 





VII. TEXTBOOKS AND OTHER REQUIRED MATERIALS 





VIII. REFERENCES 





IX. METHODS OF INSTRUCTION AND EVALUATION 





X. ATTENDANCE REQUIREMENTS 





XI. COURSE OUTLINE 




BARTON COMMUNITY COLLEGE 

COURSE SYLLABUS 





I. GENERAL COURSE INFORMATION 

 

Course Number:   		MDAS 1655

Course Title:   		Medical Administrative Aspects

Credit Hours:   		4

Prerequisite:   		MDAS 1672 Medical Terminology with a “C” or better

Division/Discipline:   	Workforce Training & Community Education – Medical Assistant, Medical Coding

Course Description:   	Provides an introduction to the administrative skills needed for a medical office. Students learn how to maintain medical records (both paper and electronic), manage appointments, and perform routine office duties. Focuses on the financial aspects of the medical office including accounts payable and accounts receivable. Students examine billing and collection procedures.





II. INSTRUCTOR INFORMATION





III. COLLEGE POLICIES

 

Students and faculty of Barton Community College constitute a special community engaged in the process of education. The College assumes that its students and faculty will demonstrate a code of personal honor that is based upon courtesy, integrity, common sense, and respect for others both within and outside the classroom. 



Plagiarism on any academic endeavors at Barton Community College will not be tolerated. The student is responsible for learning the rules of, and avoiding instances of, intentional or unintentional plagiarism. Information about academic integrity is located in the Student Handbook. 



The College reserves the right to suspend a student for conduct that is determined to be detrimental to the College educational endeavors as outlined in the College Catalog, Student Handbook, and College Policy & Procedure Manual. (Most up-to-date documents are available on the College webpage.) 



Any student seeking an accommodation under the provisions of the Americans with Disability Act (ADA) is to notify Student Support Services via email at disabilityservices@bartonccc.edu.



 

IV. COURSE AS VIEWED IN THE TOTAL CURRICULUM 



This course provides the student skills, knowledge and background information regarding patient insurance issues, office management, equipment commonly used, medical records maintenance, financial management and customer service in a clinic setting.

 

 

V. ASSESSMENT OF STUDENT LEARNING 

 

Barton Community College is committed to the assessment of student learning and to quality education.  Assessment activities provide a means to develop an understanding of how students learn, what they know, and what they can do with their knowledge.  Results from these various activities guide Barton, as a learning college, in finding ways to improve student learning. 



Course Outcomes, Competencies, and Supplemental Competencies:



A. Explain general office policies.

1. Summarize general office policies.

2. Explain how and when each marketing tool could be used to increase the medical practice’s visibility in the community.

3. Design an office information brochure.



B. Execute data management using electronic healthcare records such as the Electronic Medical Record (EMR).

1. Discuss principles of using Electronic Medical Record (EMR)

2. Address the legal implications associated with confidentiality of patient and medical records

3. Simulate the use of the EMR.



C. Perform an office inventory.

1. Describe how a spreadsheet is used to track supplies in a medical practice.

2. Perform an office inventory.

3. Explain what type of supplies must be maintained under lock and key.

4. Verify the results of an inventory of supplies.

5. Verify the receipt of a shipment of supplies with the purchase order against the packing slip.

6. Reference warranty and service agreements for equipment.

7. Prepare a completed purchase order for needed supplies referencing.

8. Describe the research performed on the internet or through catalogs to locate supplies for purchase.



D. Document equipment maintenance.

1. Describes how a spreadsheet is used to track equipment maintenance and servicing.

2. Perform routine maintenance of administrative and clinical equipment with documentation.

3. Explain why performing routine maintenance of equipment reduces the risk of liability.

4. Reference the maintenance instructions from the operator’s manual for the equipment.

5. Document troubleshooting techniques for equipment that is not operating properly.



E. Demonstrate filing procedures

1. Verify signature(s) and/or other required medical information, such as transcription orders, prior to filing.

2. Organize a patient’s medical record.

3. Use the department/facility filing and indexing guidelines to file manual client records.

4. Add information to the manual client record.

5. Retrieve information from the manual client record.

6. Correctly document all forms removed from the manual client record.

7. Cross reference files.

8. Select the correct color-coded letters/numbers for color coding a client record.

9. Apply filing and indexing rules when preparing labels for client documents.



F. Demonstrate time management principles.

1. Develop a to-do list.

2. Schedule meetings.

3. Discuss delegating work assignments.



G. Use the Internet to access information related to the medical office.

1. Open browsing software.

2. Navigate in the Internet using the software provided.

3. Identify common search engines and directories.

4. Use bookmarks to identify Uniform Resource Locators.

5. Retrieve medical information from the Internet using search engines and directories.

6. Narrow searches on the WWW using Boolean operators.

7. Document references.



H. Compose professional business documents.

1. Produce written documents using computer word processing software.

2. Send a document using a facsimile machine.

3. Duplicate documents using a copier.

4. Respond to and initiate written communication as needed for the medical office.

5. Use a scanner to scan and store a document.

6. Proofread and edit documents before distribution.

7. Format document correctly according to established guidelines.

8. Format document to the appropriate size of the forms, stationary, and paper used in a medical office for various purposes.

9. Document reflects correct grammar and spelling.

10. Address envelope according to postal OCR guidelines.



I. Use practice management software.

1. Manage appointment schedule, using established priorities.

2. Schedule patient admissions and/or procedures.

3. Discuss pros and cons of various types of appointment management systems.

4. Describe scheduling guidelines.

5. Recognize office policies and protocols for handling appointments.

6. Identify critical information required for scheduling patient admissions and/or procedures.



J. Maintain medical records.

1. Incorporate demographic data.

2. Describe the differences between the components of the medical record.

3. Describe the types of information that can be legally purged from a medical record.

4. Describe the difference between source-oriented and problem-oriented medical records.

5. Differentiate between active, inactive, and closed files.

6. Illustrate the benefits of creating a database of patient information in the medical office.

7. Explain why the physician is the legal owner of a patient’s medical record.

8. Include documentation of various types of patient information including progress notes, lab reports, consultation reports, and hospital reports.

9. Adhere to the requirements for the retention of medical and business records in the medical office.



K. Demonstrate professional telephone techniques.

1. Role play performance illustrates the correct technique to use when answering the telephone for a medical practice.

2. Role play performance illustrates how the use of the telephone can affect the image of the medical practice.

3. Role play performance illustrates proper telephone etiquette when receiving incoming calls to the medical office.

4. Role play performance illustrates the use of “hold” with several incoming calls.

5. Role play performance illustrates taking a message from a patient and correctly documenting the information.

6. Role play performance illustrates transferring a call to a fellow employee.

7. Role play performance illustrates how various kinds of calls should be handled according to the urgency of the situation such as emergencies, test results, referral requests, and patient appointments.

8. Role play performance illustrates the correct procedure to follow when a caller will not identify himself/herself.

9. Explains how a breach of patient confidentiality can be avoided when using the telephone.

10. Explains how incorrect use of the telephone can affect the image of the medical practice.

11. Describes the role of answering machines, answering services, pagers, and electronic mail in the medical office.

12. Identifies aspects of the role play performance that meet the expectations of a medical assistant.

13. Identifies aspects of the role play that need improvement.

14. Details how telephone techniques can be practiced and improved.



L. Manage appointment admissions and procedures.

1. Assess simulated phone calls to determine scheduling priorities.

2. Schedule an appointment using appointment book and appointment management software.

3. Prepare an appointment card.

4. Schedule new and established patients following the assigned practice guidelines for appointment scheduling.

5. Document scheduling changes in the correct location in the appointment book and appointment management software.

6. Response includes documentation of the status of the appointment: late, patients who do not show for appointments rescheduled or cancelled.

7. Response includes a scheduled inpatient surgical procedure.

8. Response includes a scheduled inpatient hospital procedure.

9. Response includes a scheduled outpatient admission procedure and follow-up of the patient’s post-surgical status.



M. Apply accounting and bookkeeping principles.

1. Explain basic bookkeeping computations.

2. Differentiate between accounts payable and accounts receivable.

3. Differentiate between bookkeeping and accounting.

4. Compare a manual and computerized bookkeeping systems used in ambulatory healthcare.

5. Explain financial reports.



N. Perform accounts payable procedures.

1. Discuss common liability or financial obligations of the medical office.

2. Prepare a check for accounts payable.

3. Process employee payroll.

4. Discuss governmental regulations pertaining to employee payroll.



O. Perform accounts receivable procedures.

1. Post entries on a day-sheet.

2. Perform billing procedures.

3. Post adjustments.

4. Process a credit balance.

5. Process refunds.

6. Post non-sufficient fund (NSF) checks.

7. Utilize computerized office billing system.

8. Compare types of endorsement.

9. Describe banking procedures.

10. Compare manual and computerized bookkeeping systems used in ambulatory healthcare.

11. Explain both billing and payment options.



P. Practice collection procedures.

1. Following an established payment plan according to the office policy manual.

2. Identify types of adjustments that may be made to a patient’s account.

3. Explain why and when statements will be sent.

4. Explain the billing options to a patient.

5. Describe the different payment options available in a medical office.

6. Explain age analysis of a delinquent account.

7. Post a non-sufficient funds check.

8. Post collection agency payments.

9. Perform collection procedures.

10. Describe the collection techniques available and when each should be used.

11. Explain the legality of placing calls to patient homes or places of business for the collection of overdue accounts.

12. Reference the Fair Debt Collection Act and the Federal Communication Act.



Q. Apply mail handling procedures.

1. Process incoming and outgoing mail.

2. Choose appropriate postal classes.

3. Identify zip codes and state abbreviations.



R. Utilize computerized office billing systems.

1. Prepare a computerized billing statement.

2. Perform records adjustment using a computerized billing system.

3. Identify accounts receivable using a computerized billing system.

4. Prepare a super-bill or patient ledger.



S. Explain general office policies pertaining to practice finances.

1. Perform day-end summaries.

2. Discuss use of small claims court as pertaining to the medical office.

3. Explain bankruptcy procedures for accounts receivable.

4. Discuss policies for tracing “skips”.

5. Describe the statutes of limitations for accounts receivable.

6. Compare and contrast financial, managerial, and cost accounting.

7. Discuss the impact of utilization review.

8. Discuss legal and ethical guidelines in accounting practices.



T. Demonstrate sensitivity and professionalism in handling accounts receivable activities with clients.

1. Demonstrate compassion and respect when dealing with clients.

2. Use active listening skills.

3. [bookmark: _GoBack]Provide verbal instructions to a client on how to locate the medical office from their home.

4. Ask questions to help discern the client’s question or complaint.

5. Express empathy if appropriate.

6. Do not place blame or become defensive.



U. Summarize office management duties.

1. Describe the qualities of a manager.

2. Differentiate among authoritarian and participatory management styles.

3. Perform travel arrangements and prepare an itinerary.

4. Discuss practice insurance and the development of risk management procedures.

5. Identify common personnel problems.

6. Discuss human resource management.





VI. INSTRUCTOR'S EXPECTATIONS OF STUDENTS IN CLASS 





VII. TEXTBOOKS AND OTHER REQUIRED MATERIALS 





VIII. REFERENCES 





IX. METHODS OF INSTRUCTION AND EVALUATION 





X. ATTENDANCE REQUIREMENTS 





XI. COURSE OUTLINE 




BARTON COMMUNITY COLLEGE 

COURSE SYLLABUS 





I. GENERAL COURSE INFORMATION
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Course Number:   		MDAS 1657

Course Title:   		Legal and Ethical Issues in Healthcare

Credit Hours:   		3

Prerequisite:   		None

Division/Discipline:  	Workforce Training and Community Education, Medical Coding   

Course Description:   	This course introduces the U.S. legal system, laws and ethical issues and how they relate to health care.





II. INSTRUCTOR INFORMATION





III. COLLEGE POLICIES

 

Students and faculty of Barton Community College constitute a special community engaged in the process of education. The College assumes that its students and faculty will demonstrate a code of personal honor that is based upon courtesy, integrity, common sense, and respect for others both within and outside the classroom. 



Plagiarism on any academic endeavors at Barton Community College will not be tolerated. The student is responsible for learning the rules of, and avoiding instances of, intentional or unintentional plagiarism. Information about academic integrity is located in the Student Handbook. 



The College reserves the right to suspend a student for conduct that is determined to be detrimental to the College educational endeavors as outlined in the College Catalog, Student Handbook, and College Policy & Procedure Manual. (Most up-to-date documents are available on the College webpage.) 



Any student seeking an accommodation under the provisions of the Americans with Disability Act (ADA) is to notify Student Support Services via email at disabilityservices@bartonccc.edu.



 

IV. COURSE AS VIEWED IN THE TOTAL CURRICULUM 



This course is intended to introduce the legal side of the medical office and provide a foundation of law to be used as a guide against which individual behavior may be measured.  It is not an exhaustive study of medical law and ethics, but one directed toward informing and alerting students of the legal and ethical aspects within their career employment.  



 

V. ASSESSMENT OF STUDENT LEARNING 

 

Barton Community College is committed to the assessment of student learning and to quality education.  Assessment activities provide a means to develop an understanding of how students learn, what they know, and what they can do with their knowledge.  Results from these various activities guide Barton, as a learning college, in finding ways to improve student learning. 



Course Outcomes, Competencies, and Supplemental Competencies:



A. Outline health information legal requirements and standards

1. Describe the legal system in the United States

2. Differentiate among the categories of law and describe how health records are used as a legal document



B. Identify privacy issues and problems

1. Examine the concept of patient’s rights and the role the healthcare professionals play in protecting these rights

2. Distinguish among the variety of regulations affecting health care including HIPAA, AIDS/HIV, mental health and drug and alcohol health records

3. Summarize the legal and ethical issues involving electronic health records



C. Define basic medical legal terminology

1. Explain the different types of consents:  who may sign consent forms and special types of health records

2. Explore the role health information professionals play in court proceedings

3. List the essential elements for proving negligence and discuss common negligence charges in healthcare

4. Defend various position on ethical issues in healthcare





VI. INSTRUCTOR'S EXPECTATIONS OF STUDENTS IN CLASS 





VII. TEXTBOOKS AND OTHER REQUIRED MATERIALS 





VIII. REFERENCES  





IX. METHODS OF INSTRUCTION AND EVALUATION 





X. ATTENDANCE REQUIREMENTS 





XI. COURSE OUTLINE  


BARTON COMMUNITY COLLEGE

COURSE SYLLABUS




I. GENERAL COURSE INFORMATION

[bookmark: _GoBack]

Course Number:      	MDAS 1672

Course Title:             	Medical Terminology

Credit Hours             	3 credit hours

Prerequisites:           	None

Division/Discipline:  	Workforce Training & Community Education

Course Description:  	Medical Terminology includes medical terms commonly encountered in the day-to-day activities of medically oriented students.  Each lesson consists of prefixes, root words and/or suffixes, exercises, pronunciation of terms, practical applications, and review sheets.  





II. INSTRUCTOR INFORMATION





III. COLLEGE POLICIES



Students and faculty of Barton Community College constitute a special community engaged in the process of education. The College assumes that its students and faculty will demonstrate a code of personal honor that is based upon courtesy, integrity, common sense, and respect for others both within and outside the classroom. 



Plagiarism on any academic endeavors at Barton Community College will not be tolerated. The student is responsible for learning the rules of, and avoiding instances of, intentional or unintentional plagiarism. Information about academic integrity is located in the Student Handbook. 



The College reserves the right to suspend a student for conduct that is determined to be detrimental to the College educational endeavors as outlined in the College Catalog, Student Handbook, and College Policy & Procedure Manual. (Most up-to-date documents are available on the College webpage.) 



Any student seeking an accommodation under the provisions of the Americans with Disability Act (ADA) is to notify Student Support Services via email at disabilityservices@bartonccc.edu.





IV. COURSE AS VIEWED IN THE TOTAL CURRICULUM



This course is recommended and/or required for health related programs as a foundation course in medical terms. This course is designed to meet the criteria for competency-based education. Each chapter has clearly stated goals for mastering terms related to a specific topic or body system. The systems approach provides the basic principles of medical word building.  These principles can easily be applied to building an extensive medical vocabulary.  The course incorporates self-teaching features, which enables the student to work at his/her own pace, without much outside help or previous knowledge of the system.  





V. ASSESSMENT OF STUDENT LEARNING



Barton Community College is committed to the assessment of student learning and to quality education. Assessment activities provide a means to develop an understanding of how students learn, what they know, and what they can do with their knowledge. Results from these various activities guide Barton, as a learning college, in finding ways to improve student learning. 



Course Outcomes, Competencies, and Supplemental Competencies:



Upon completion of the course, the student will be able to:



A. Identify the structures and functions of the body systems



B. Define the word roots and combining forms used to describe the function and structures of the body systems

1. Divide medical terms into their component parts.

2. Define terms that apply to the structural organization of the body.

3. Identify terms related to the body cavities and recognize the organs contained within those cavities.

4. Identify terms related to the anatomical and clinical divisions of the abdomen and back.

5. Identify terms that describe positions, directions, and planes of the body

6. Identify terms related to the anatomy, physiology, and pathology of the following systems:

a) Digestive

b) Urinary

c) Male and Female Reproductive

d) Nervous

e) Cardiovascular

f) Skin

g) Blood

h) Sense Organs: Eye and Ear

i) Endocrine

7. Use these combining forms, prefixes, and suffixes to build medical terms.



C. Define suffixes and prefixes in medical terms

1. Divide medical terms into their component parts

2. State the meaning of basic combining forms, prefixes, and suffixes of the medical language.

3. Use these combining forms, prefixes, and suffixes to build medical terms.



D. Build and analyze thousands of medical terms

1. Divide medical terms into their component parts

2. State the meaning of basic combining forms, prefixes, and suffixes of the medical language.

3. Comprehend, pronounce, and correctly spell medical terms related to course topics



E. Analyze the meaning of new medical terms by defining the elements

1. Divide medical terms into their component parts

2. Define terms that apply to the structural organization of the body

3. Identify terms related to the body cavities and recognize the organs contained within those cavities

4. Identify terms related to the anatomical and clinical divisions of the abdomen and back

5. Identify terms that describe positions, directions, and planes of the body



F. Comprehend and correctly spell medical terms

1. Locate a term in a medical dictionary

2. Comprehend, pronounce, and correctly spell medical terms related to course topics



G. Identify and define medical terms used in the specialties of oncology, radiology and nuclear medicine, pharmacology, and psychiatry

1. Identify terms related to the anatomy, physiology, and pathology of the following systems:

a) Digestive

b) Urinary

c) Male and Female Reproductive

d) Nervous

e) Cardiovascular

f) Respiratory

g) Skin

h) Blood Sense Organs: Eye and Ear

i) Endocrine

2. Recognize terms related to the meaning of many laboratory tests, clinical procedures, and abbreviations pertaining to the above systems

3. Apply new knowledge to understanding medical terms in their proper context, such as in medical reports and records

4. Identify terms related to the causes, diagnosis, and treatment of cancer

5. Recognize terms for procedures, tests, and abbreviations that pertain to the care of cancer patients

6. Identify terms for radiologic views and patient positions used in radiologic examinations

7. Identify medical terms used in the specialties of radiology, nuclear medicine, and radiation therapy.

8. Define medical terms using combining forms, prefixes, and suffixes that relate to pharmacology

9. Define terms that describe major psychiatric disorders and symptoms of those disorders.





VI. INSTRUCTOR’S EXPECTATIONS OF STUDENTS





VII. TEXTBOOK AND OTHER REQUIRED MATERIALS      





VIII. REFERENCES





IX. METHODS OF INSTRUCTION AND EVALUATION





X. ATTENDANCE REQUIREMENTS





XI. COURSE OUTLINE




BARTON COMMUNITY COLLEGE


COURSE SYLLABUS


I. GENERAL COURSE INFORMATION


Course Number:  

MDAS 1673


Course Title:  


Medical Coding I

Credit Hours:  


3 


Prerequisite:  


Medical Terminology with a “C” or better

Division & Discipline:  
Workforce Training and Community Education

Course Description:  

Medical Coding I will explore the medical insurance system and related billing and coding. The class begins with coding rules and applications as its foundation and then moves into insurance carrier specifics.  The student will understand the impact of carrier rules on claims submission.  The course will teach the student about the reimbursement system.

II. INSTRUCTOR INFORMATION


III. COLLEGE POLICIES

Students and faculty of Barton Community College constitute a special community engaged in the process of education. The College assumes that its students and faculty will demonstrate a code of personal honor that is based upon courtesy, integrity, common sense, and respect for others both within and outside the classroom. 

Plagiarism on any academic endeavors at Barton Community College will not be tolerated. The student is responsible for learning the rules of, and avoiding instances of, intentional or unintentional plagiarism. Information about academic integrity is located in the Student Handbook. 

The College reserves the right to suspend a student for conduct that is determined to be detrimental to the College educational endeavors as outlined in the College Catalog, Student Handbook, and College Policy & Procedure Manual. (Most up-to-date documents are available on the College webpage.) 

Any student seeking an accommodation under the provisions of the Americans with Disability Act (ADA) is to notify Student Support Services via email at disabilityservices@bartonccc.edu.

IV. COURSE AS VIEWED IN THE TOTAL CURRICULUM


This course is required for students receiving an Associate in Applied Science degree in either Medical Office Specialist or Medical Assistant.  This course is also required for students pursuing the Medical Coding certificate.  Students will gain an understanding of how coding and reimbursement are done in the medical office setting.

V. ASSESSMENT OF STUDENT LEARNING

Barton Community College is committed to the assessment of student learning and to quality education. Assessment activities provide a means to develop an understanding of how students learn, what they know, and what they can do with their knowledge.  Results from these various activities guide Barton, as a learning college, in finding ways to improve student learning.

Course Outcomes, Competencies, and Supplemental Competencies:

A.   Identify and apply Diagnostic Coding: International Classification of Diseases, 10th revision,    Clinical Modification (ICD-10-CM)

1. Describe the history of ICD-10-CM

2. Identify what ICD-10-CM is.

3. Explain ICD-10-CM conventions

4. Apply correct codes to diagnosis

5. Identify ICD-10-CM chapter coding specifics

B.   Identify and apply Service and Procedural Coding: Current Procedural Terminology(CPT)

1. Describe the CPT codes as part of the HIPAA Standard Code set

2. Explain the purpose of CPT coding

3. Apply coding rules to procedures 

4. Explain the use of modifiers

5. Describe the CPT appendixes

6. Explain the difference in Category I, II, and III codes

7. Use the coding index

C.   Identify and apply HCPCS Coding System

1. Explain the HCPCS background information

2. Describe the HCPCS format

3. Apply correct code selection

4. Explain the difference between permanent and temporary national codes

5. Describe modifiers with HCPCS

6. Use drug table

D.   Demonstrate understanding of Insurance Policies

1. Define payment methodologies

2. Explain insurance health plans

3. Describe commercial insurance carriers

4. Describe health maintenance organizations

5. Describe preferred provider organizations

6. Describe Workers’ Compensation

7. Define the purpose of Workers’ Compensation

E.   Demonstrate understanding of Medicare and Medicaid 

1. Explain Medicare Part A, B, C, and D

2. Describe the eligibility requirements for both

3. Demonstrate understanding of the Medicare payment system

4. Apply the Explanation of benefits

5. Demonstrate how to use the Advanced Beneficiary Notice (ABN)

6. Describe the Medicare Appeal Process

7. Explain Medicaid

F.   Explain the use of Insurance Claim Forms

1. Explain the standards for electronic claims

2. Describe HIPAA and electronic claims submission

3. Demonstrate the use of CMS-1500 correctly

4. Explain the POS codes and Definitions

G.   Describe Accounts Receivable

1. Demonstrate knowledge of Insurance participation

2. Demonstrate understanding of Medicare and Reimbursement

3. Explain allowed amounts

4. Describe third party payers

5. Describe Medicaid 

H.   Describe Legal Issues in Coding and Billing

1. Apply medical ethics

2. Summarize medical records

3. Explain protected health information (HIPAA)

4. Describe Federal Law and State Laws

5. Describe the process for the use of subpoenas

6. Describe record retention

7. Demonstrate understanding of fraud and abuse as related to coding and billing

VI. INSTRUCTOR’S EXPECTATIONS OF STUDENTS IN CLASS


VII. TEXTBOOKS AND OTHER REQUIRED MATERIALS


VIII. REFERENCES


IX. METHODS OF INSTRUCTION AND EVALUATION


X. ATTENDANCE REQUIREMENTS


XI. COURSE OUTLINE
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BARTON COMMUNITY COLLEGE


COURSE SYLLABUS


I. GENERAL COURSE INFORMATION


Course Number:  

MDAS 1674

Course Title:  

Medical Coding II 


Credit Hours:  

3


Prerequisites:  

Medical Coding I with a “C” or better

Division & Discipline:  
Workforce Training and Community Education

Course Description:  
Medical Coding II is designed to provide students an advanced understanding of Current Procedural Coding (CPT) and HCPCS coding. This class will teach the student to apply CPT and HCPCS codes to patient documentation. 

II. INSTRUCTOR INFORMATION


III. COLLEGE POLICIES

Students and faculty of Barton Community College constitute a special community engaged in the process of education. The College assumes that its students and faculty will demonstrate a code of personal honor that is based upon courtesy, integrity, common sense, and respect for others both within and outside the classroom. 


Plagiarism on any academic endeavors at Barton Community College will not be tolerated. The student is responsible for learning the rules of, and avoiding instances of, intentional or unintentional plagiarism. Information about academic integrity is located in the Student Handbook. 


The College reserves the right to suspend a student for conduct that is determined to be detrimental to the College educational endeavors as outlined in the College Catalog, Student Handbook, and College Policy & Procedure Manual. (Most up-to-date documents are available on the College webpage.) 


Any student seeking an accommodation under the provisions of the Americans with Disability Act (ADA) is to notify Student Support Services via email at disabilityservices@bartonccc.edu. 

IV. COURSE AS VIEWED IN THE TOTAL CURRICULUM


This course is a requirement of the Medical Coding certificate and it complements the Office Technology and Medical Assistant programs. Students will gain an understanding of how coding is an important part of the medical office.


V. ASSESSMENT OF STUDENT LEARNING

Barton Community College is committed to the assessment of student learning and to quality education.  Assessment activities provide a means to develop an understanding of how students learn, what they know, and what they can do with their knowledge.  Results from these various activities guide Barton, as a learning college, in finding ways to improve student learning. 


Course Outcomes, Competencies, and Supplemental Competencies:

A. Identify And Demonstrate Knowledge Of The CPT Manual

1. Identify the uses of the CPT manual


2. Name the developers of the CPT manual


3. Identify placement of CPT codes on the CMS -1500 


4. Recognize the symbols used in the CPT manual


5. Describe CPT code format


6. Append modifiers

B. Interpret The Information Contained In Section Guidelines


1. Use CPT modifiers correctly

2. Describe and Use Evaluation and Management Codes


3. Identify and Use Anesthesia Codes


4. Use Anesthesia formulas


5. Explain the use of Surgery Guidelines and General Surgery


6. Demonstrate the Format and Use of Codes for the Integumentary System


7. Demonstrate the Format and Use of Codes for the Musculoskeletal System


8. Demonstrate the Format and Use of Codes for the Respiratory System


9. Demonstrate the Format and Use of Codes for the Cardiovascular System


10. Demonstrate the Format and Use of Codes for the Hemic, Lymphatic, Mediastinum, and Diaphragm


11. Demonstrate the Format and Use of Codes for the Digestive System


12. Demonstrate the Format and Use of Codes for the Urinary and Male Genital Systems


13. Demonstrate the Format and Use of Codes for the Reproductive, Intersex Surgery, Female Genital System and Maternity Care and Delivery


14. Demonstrate the Format and Use of Codes for the Endocrine and Nervous Systems


15. Demonstrate the Format and Use of Codes for the Eye, Ocular Adnexa, Auditory, and Operating Microscopy


16. Demonstrate the Format and Use of Codes for Radiology


17. Demonstrate the Format and Use of Codes for Pathology/Laboratory


18. Demonstrate the Format and Use of Codes for Medicine

C. Accurately Look Up Codes For Procedures And Tests In The CPT Coding Manual


1. Apply CPT Codes to Procedures and Tests in the CPT Coding Manual

D. Accurately Look Up Codes For Procedures And Tests In The HCPCS Coding Manual.


1. Apply HCPCS codes to Coding Cases


VI. INSTRUCTOR'S EXPECTATIONS OF STUDENTS IN CLASS


VII. TEXTBOOKS AND OTHER REQUIRED MATERIALS


VIII. REFERENCES

IX. METHODS OF INSTRUCTION AND EVALUATION


X. ATTENDANCE REQUIREMENTS

XI. COURSE OUTLINE



BARTON COMMUNITY COLLEGE 

COURSE SYLLABUS 

I. GENERAL COURSE INFORMATION 

Course Number:   

MDAS 1675

Course Title:   

Medical Coding III

Credit Hours:   

4

Prerequisite:   

MDAS 1673 Medical Coding II with a “C” or better

Division/Discipline:   
Workforce Training & Comm Ed/Medical Assistant

Course Description:   
Medical Coding III is introducing the student to the ICD-10-CM and ICD-10-PCS coding systems.  The class will explore the uses of the codes within patient documentation.  Students will practice CPT coding, ICD-10-CM, and ICD-10-PCS codes on online externship cases. This class brings all coding aspects together in patient documentation.

II. INSTRUCTOR INFORMATION


III. COLLEGE POLICIES

Students and faculty of Barton Community College constitute a special community engaged in the process of education. The College assumes that its students and faculty will demonstrate a code of personal honor that is based upon courtesy, integrity, common sense, and respect for others both within and outside the classroom. 


Plagiarism on any academic endeavors at Barton Community College will not be tolerated. The student is responsible for learning the rules of, and avoiding instances of, intentional or unintentional plagiarism. Information about academic integrity is located in the Student Handbook. 


The College reserves the right to suspend a student for conduct that is determined to be detrimental to the College educational endeavors as outlined in the College Catalog, Student Handbook, and College Policy & Procedure Manual. (Most up-to-date documents are available on the College webpage.) 


Any student seeking an accommodation under the provisions of the Americans with Disability Act (ADA) is to notify Student Support Services via email at disabilityservices@bartonccc.edu.

IV. COURSE AS VIEWED IN THE TOTAL CURRICULUM


This course is required for students receiving an Associate in Applied Science degree in either Medical Office Specialist or Medical Assistant.  This course is also required for students pursuing the Medical Coding certificate.  Students will gain an understanding of how coding is important in a medical office setting.

V. ASSESSMENT OF STUDENT LEARNING

Barton Community College is committed to the assessment of student learning and to quality education.  Assessment activities provide a means to develop an understanding of how students learn, what they know, and what they can do with their knowledge.  Results from these various activities guide Barton, as a learning college, in finding ways to improve student learning. 


Course Outcomes, Competencies, and Supplemental Competencies:

A. Demonstrate Knowledge Of ICD-10-CM Coding Principles

1. Explain the development of the ICD-10-CM


2. List the official instructional notations in the ICD-10-CM


3. Describe the format of ICD-10-CM

B. Accurately Look Up Codes For Diagnoses In The ICD-10-CM Reference Manual


1. Identify a first listed diagnosis


2. Define assignment of codes for unconfirmed diagnosis


3. Describe code assignment for outpatient surgery


4. Outline assignment of additional diagnoses


5. Describe Z code reporting


6. Explain uncertain diagnosis


7. Apply the Official Guidelines for Coding and Reporting


8. Analyze Neoplasm codes


9. Code with ICD-10-CM with chapter specific guidelines


C. Demonstrate Knowledge of ICD-10-PCS Coding Principles


1. Explain the differences between inpatient and outpatient coding


2. Define principal diagnosis and procedure


3. Examine the Official Guidelines for Coding and Reporting


4. Review the Guidelines for selection of a principal diagnosis


5. Explain the purpose of the present on admission indicators


6. Examine the ICD-10-PCS system

D. Accurately Look Up Codes For Diagnoses in the ICD-10-PCS Manual


1. Demonstrate the use of ICD-10-PCS coding in patient documentation


2. Discuss PCS Guidelines for Medical and Surgical Procedures

E. Apply Advanced Knowledge in Online Coding Cases


1. Demonstrate ability to utilize the Alphabetic Index and Tabular Index


2. Demonstrate understanding of the steps to accurate coding


3. Comprehend the organization of the Guidelines


4. Use both the Alphabetic Index and Tabular Index


5. Assign multiple codes to a single condition


6. Report acute and chronic conditions


7. Demonstrate application of combination codes


8. Outline the rules when reporting the same diagnosis code more than once


9. Assign codes based on laterality

VI. INSTRUCTOR’S EXPECTATIONS OF STUDENTS IN CLASS


VII. TEXTBOOKS AND OTHER REQUIRED MATERIALS


VIII. REFERENCES


IX. METHODS OF INSTRUCTION AND EVALUATION


X. ATTENDANCE REQUIREMENTS


XI. COURSE OUTLINE



BARTON COMMUNITY COLLEGE 

COURSE SYLLABUS 



 

I. GENERAL COURSE INFORMATION 

 

Course Number:   		MDAS 1677

Course Title:   		Healthcare Documentation & Transcription II

Credit Hours:   		3

Prerequisite:   		Medical Terminology with a “C” or better

Division/Discipline:  	Workforce Training and Community Education/Healthcare Documentation and Transcription   

Course Description:   	A course planned to provide intermediate training for students enrolled in machine transcription of medical terminology that a beginning transcriptionist is likely to encounter in case histories, correspondence, x-ray or pathological reports, and some of the medical specialties currently recognized by the American Medical Association.





II. INSTRUCTOR INFORMATION





III. COLLEGE POLICIES 

 

Students and faculty of Barton Community College constitute a special community engaged in the process of education. The College assumes that its students and faculty will demonstrate a code of personal honor that is based upon courtesy, integrity, common sense, and respect for others both within and outside the classroom. 



Plagiarism on any academic endeavors at Barton Community College will not be tolerated. The student is responsible for learning the rules of, and avoiding instances of, intentional or unintentional plagiarism. Information about academic integrity is located in the Student Handbook. 



The College reserves the right to suspend a student for conduct that is determined to be detrimental to the College educational endeavors as outlined in the College Catalog, Student Handbook, and College Policy & Procedure Manual. (Most up-to-date documents are available on the College webpage.) 



Any student seeking an accommodation under the provisions of the Americans with Disability Act (ADA) is to notify Student Support Services via email at disabilityservices@bartonccc.edu.



 

IV. COURSE AS VIEWED IN THE TOTAL CURRICULUM 



Many health care organizations--hospitals, medical centers, clinics, nursing homes, research organizations, and physicians' offices need well-trained office professionals and medical transcriptionists.  Today, more than ever before, fast, accurate, thorough personnel are needed to key medical reports, to key correspondence for physicians and administrators, and to create reliable medical records.  It is well documented that physicians can serve more patients if they have competent and skilled office professionals.  With the advent of Medicare, the shortage of medical office personnel has become more acute.  (Medical Transcription training can provide job opportunities that will be challenging and will require great responsibility.)



 

V. ASSESSMENT OF STUDENT LEARNING 

 

Barton Community College is committed to the assessment of student learning and to quality education.  Assessment activities provide a means to develop an understanding of how students learn, what they know, and what they can do with their knowledge.  Results from these various activities guide Barton, as a learning college, in finding ways to improve student learning. 



Course Outcomes and Competencies:



A. Interpret and transcribe and/or edit a variety of healthcare reports of intermediate difficulty by dictators with and without accents and dialects.

1. Meet progressively demanding healthcare documentation accuracy and productivity standards.

2. Appraise, and articulate awareness of, the value of continuing education and professional certification relevant to healthcare documentation practice.



B. Use language skills and medical knowledge to appropriately edit, revise, and clarify while transcribing/editing original healthcare documentation of intermediate difficulty, without altering the meaning of the dictation.

1. Construct and deconstruct medical vocabulary by analyzing its structure, including prefixes, suffixes, combining forms, root words, plurals, nouns, and adjectives

2. Distinguish between or among medical homophones (sound-alikes), commonly confused medical terms, and synonyms.

3. Differentiate among common drug classes, forms, dosages, and routes of administration.

4. Recognize, evaluate, and call attention to inconsistencies, discrepancies, and inaccuracies in healthcare documentation while transcribing and/or editing, without altering the meaning of the dictation.



C. Call attention to medical inconsistencies, discrepancies, and inaccuracies in documentation.

1. Analyze errors and devise corrective strategies.



D. Evaluate the accuracy of healthcare documents of intermediate difficulty.

1. Accurately transcribe and/or edit a minimum of 2100 minutes of authentic clinician-generated dictation during the program.

2. Interpret and explain the content of medical records.



E. Define and apply medicolegal concepts to healthcare documents.

1. Identify and analyze current trends and advancements in medicine.

2. Explain the purpose of the healthcare record.

3. Identify and apply medicolegal concepts and the role of the healthcare documentation specialist in risk management.

4. Apply the AHDI Code of Ethics.



F. Meet progressively demanding accuracy standards while transcribing/editing reports of intermediate difficulty.

1. Apply correct English usage and the rules of proper grammar, punctuation, and style and use correct spelling and logical sentence structure.

2. Apply correct ergonomic habits.



G. Meeting progressively demanding productivity standards while transcribing/editing reports of intermediate difficulty.

1. Demonstrate the ability to proofread and correct transcribed healthcare documents, including using critical thinking and editing skills.

H. Identify and use appropriate references, whether written or electronic, while transcribing proofreading, editing and revising.	

1. Evaluate the reliability of English and medical grammar and style references, as well as references for research and practice, and apply information from selected references.

2. Apply correct medical style as defined by authorities such as AHDI’s The Book of Style and/or the AMA Manual of Style, especially rules that specifically apply to healthcare documentation and editing.



I. Recognize and adhere to account/client specific standards while transcribing/editing.

1. Apply productivity and accuracy standards and definitions.



J. Identify elements in healthcare documentation practice that affect reimbursement (e.g. completeness, timeliness).

1. Describes and uses general documentation concepts related to optimizing reimbursement.

2. Accurately transcribe and/or edit a minimum of 2100 minutes of authentic clinician-generated dictation during the program.





VI. INSTRUCTOR'S EXPECTATIONS OF STUDENTS IN CLASS 





VII. TEXTBOOKS AND OTHER REQUIRED MATERIALS 





VIII. REFERENCES 





IX. METHODS OF INSTRUCTION AND EVALUATION 





X. ATTENDANCE REQUIREMENTS 



[bookmark: _GoBack]

XI. COURSE OUTLINE 




BARTON COMMUNITY COLLEGE 

COURSE SYLLABUS 





I. GENERAL COURSE INFORMATION 



Course Number:   		MDAS 1680

Course Title:   		Basic Pharmacology

Credit Hours:   		3 

Prerequisite:   		None

Division/Discipline:  	Workforce Training and Community Education/Medical Assistant, Medical Coding, Medical Transcriptionist   

Course Description:   	This course is designed to teach the physiological effects and clinical use of medications that may be administered in the prevention/management of health care conditions.  This includes a general knowledge of use, action, dosage, side effects, contraindications of medications and patient education suggestions.  Safe and legal practices are stressed throughout the course





II. INSTRUCTOR INFORMATION





III. COLLEGE POLICIES 

 

Students and faculty of Barton Community College constitute a special community engaged in the process of education. The College assumes that its students and faculty will demonstrate a code of personal honor that is based upon courtesy, integrity, common sense, and respect for others both within and outside the classroom. 



Plagiarism on any academic endeavors at Barton Community College will not be tolerated. The student is responsible for learning the rules of, and avoiding instances of, intentional or unintentional plagiarism. Information about academic integrity is located in the Student Handbook. 



The College reserves the right to suspend a student for conduct that is determined to be detrimental to the College educational endeavors as outlined in the College Catalog, Student Handbook, and College Policy & Procedure Manual. (Most up-to-date documents are available on the College webpage.) 



Any student seeking an accommodation under the provisions of the Americans with Disability Act (ADA) is to notify Student Support Services via email at disabilityservices@bartonccc.edu.



 

IV. COURSE AS VIEWED IN THE TOTAL CURRICULUM 



This is a fundamental course in which the student learns the basics of pharmacology.  This course fulfills a requirement for the medical assistant degree and medical coding and transcription certificate completion.  



 

V. ASSESSMENT OF STUDENT LEARNING 

 

Barton Community College is committed to the assessment of student learning and to quality education.  Assessment activities provide a means to develop an understanding of how students learn, what they know, and what they can do with their knowledge.  Results from these various activities guide Barton, as a learning college, in finding ways to improve student learning. 





Course Outcomes, Competencies, and Supplemental Competencies:



A. Introduce the student to pharmacology

1. List and describe the categories of information in a drug package insert.

2. List the guidelines for writing metric and apothecary notations

3. List and describe the five schedules for controlled drugs

4. List and explain the parts of a prescription

5. Describe the implications of Black Box warning.

6. Differentiate toxic, idiosyncratic allergic side effects verses intolerance.



B. Discuss various methods for administering medication with corresponding safety considerations

1. State the common routes for administering medication

2. List some basic guidelines for preparing and administering medications.

3. List some medications commonly administered through the intramuscular and subcutaneous, topical and intrathecal routes.

4. List the guidelines for direct skin allergy testing.



C. Identify effects of medication on the body systems

1. Classify drugs according to preparation and action

2. Describe the effects of medications on body systems

3. State the purpose of the following types of allergy tests: patch testing, skin-prick testing, intradermal skin testing and radioallergosorbent testing.

4. Discuss factors that influence drug action.

5. Describe the implications of use of alternative medications, herbal supplements and off label usage.



D. Develop safe and legally sound practices in the documentation of medication procedures

1. Calculate adult and child dosages

2. Restate current trends in ensuring patient safety and the appropriate action to take in the event of a medication error

3. Discuss medication reconciliation and allergy identification

4. Define an allergy and name common allergens

5. Explain what occurs during an allergic reaction

6. Identify approved/unapproved abbreviations
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VI. INSTRUCTOR'S EXPECTATIONS OF STUDENTS IN CLASS 





VII. TEXTBOOKS AND OTHER REQUIRED MATERIALS 





VIII. REFERENCES 





IX. METHODS OF INSTRUCTION AND EVALUATION 





X. ATTENDANCE REQUIREMENTS 





XI. COURSE OUTLINE 




06/25/09



REVISED COURSE SYLLABUS CHECKLIST

		Course Title

		Medical Administrative Aspects

		Syllabus Presenter

		Jane Howard





Please attach the revised syllabus.  Consult the Strategic Plan calendar for syllabus submission due dates and subsequent attendance at LICC.


CLASSIFICATION OF COURSE

		Academic

		Career & Technical

		Community Education

		Other



		 FORMCHECKBOX 
 General Education


 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Program requirement


 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Elective

		 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Military Programs

x FORMCHECKBOX 
 Program requirement


 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Elective

		 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Customized training


 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Seminar / workshop


 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Continuing education


 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Lifelong learning

		 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Public Offering



		

		

		

		 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Business and Industry



		

		

		

		 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Program Alignment



		

		

		

		 FORMCHECKBOX 






SYLLABUS STATUS/REASON FOR SUBMISSION (Please check all that apply and complete rationale for any checked items.)

 FORMCHECKBOX 
 New Course Title

		Current Course Title

		

		Requested Course Title

		





		Reason for Title Change:  





 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Change in Credit Hours

		Current Credit Hours

		

		Requested Credit Hours

		





		Reason for Change in Credit Hours:  





 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Change in Course Description

		Reason for Change in Course Description:  





 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Revived Course (Courses that have not been offered in the last 5 years and have required a major revision.)

		Reason for Resurrecting Old Course:  





X FORMCHECKBOX 
 Major Syllabus Revision

		Reason for Syllabus Revision:  Added verbiage “with a C or better” to the current pre-requisite.  Pre-requisite now reads:  MDAS 1672 – Medical Terminology with a C or better






06/25/09



REVISED COURSE SYLLABUS CHECKLIST

		Course Title

		Medical Professional Issues

		Syllabus Presenter

		Jane Howard





Please attach the revised syllabus.  Consult the Strategic Plan calendar for syllabus submission due dates and subsequent attendance at LICC.


CLASSIFICATION OF COURSE

		Academic

		Career & Technical

		Community Education

		Other



		 FORMCHECKBOX 
 General Education


 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Program requirement


 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Elective

		 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Military Programs

x FORMCHECKBOX 
 Program requirement


 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Elective

		 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Customized training


 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Seminar / workshop


 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Continuing education


 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Lifelong learning

		 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Public Offering



		

		

		

		 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Business and Industry



		

		

		

		 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Program Alignment



		

		

		

		 FORMCHECKBOX 






SYLLABUS STATUS/REASON FOR SUBMISSION (Please check all that apply and complete rationale for any checked items.)

 FORMCHECKBOX 
 New Course Title

		Current Course Title

		

		Requested Course Title

		





		Reason for Title Change:  





 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Change in Credit Hours

		Current Credit Hours

		

		Requested Credit Hours

		





		Reason for Change in Credit Hours:  





 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Change in Course Description

		Reason for Change in Course Description:  





 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Revived Course (Courses that have not been offered in the last 5 years and have required a major revision.)

		Reason for Resurrecting Old Course:  





X FORMCHECKBOX 
 Major Syllabus Revision

		Reason for Syllabus Revision:  Added verbiage “with a C or better” to the current pre-requisite.  Pre-requisite now reads:  MDAS 1655 – Medication Administration with a C or better






06/25/09



REVISED COURSE SYLLABUS CHECKLIST

		Course Title

		Medication Administration

		Syllabus Presenter

		Jane Howard





Please attach the revised syllabus.  Consult the Strategic Plan calendar for syllabus submission due dates and subsequent attendance at LICC.


CLASSIFICATION OF COURSE

		Academic

		Career & Technical

		Community Education

		Other



		 FORMCHECKBOX 
 General Education


 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Program requirement


 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Elective

		 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Military Programs

x FORMCHECKBOX 
 Program requirement


 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Elective

		 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Customized training


 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Seminar / workshop


 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Continuing education


 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Lifelong learning

		 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Public Offering



		

		

		

		 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Business and Industry



		

		

		

		 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Program Alignment



		

		

		

		 FORMCHECKBOX 






SYLLABUS STATUS/REASON FOR SUBMISSION (Please check all that apply and complete rationale for any checked items.)

 FORMCHECKBOX 
 New Course Title

		Current Course Title

		

		Requested Course Title

		





		Reason for Title Change:  





 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Change in Credit Hours

		Current Credit Hours

		

		Requested Credit Hours

		





		Reason for Change in Credit Hours:  





 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Change in Course Description

		Reason for Change in Course Description:  





 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Revived Course (Courses that have not been offered in the last 5 years and have required a major revision.)

		Reason for Resurrecting Old Course:  





X FORMCHECKBOX 
 Major Syllabus Revision

		Reason for Syllabus Revision:  Added verbiage “with a C or better” to the current pre-requisite.  Pre-requisite now reads:  MDAS 1680 – Basic Pharmacology with a C or better






BARTON COMMUNITY COLLEGE


COURSE SYLLABUS


I. GENERAL COURSE INFORMATION


Course Number:

OFTC 1601

Course Title:

Keyboarding I

Credit Hours:

3

Prerequisite:

None


Division/Discipline:
Workforce Training and Community Education

Course Description:
Designed primarily for students desiring a personal use in keyboarding skills or as the first course in a sequence leading to a vocational program.  Emphasis is on touch keyboarding techniques utilizing a variety of exercises, drills, and scheduled use of the keyboarding lab to develop a firm foundation and reasonable speed on keyboarding.


II. INSTRUCTOR INFORMATION


III. COLLEGE POLICIES 


Students and faculty of Barton Community College constitute a special community engaged in the process of education. The College assumes that its students and faculty will demonstrate a code of personal honor that is based upon courtesy, integrity, common sense, and respect for others both within and outside the classroom. 

Plagiarism on any academic endeavors at Barton Community College will not be tolerated. The student is responsible for learning the rules of, and avoiding instances of, intentional or unintentional plagiarism. Information about academic integrity is located in the Student Handbook. 

The College reserves the right to suspend a student for conduct that is determined to be detrimental to the College educational endeavors as outlined in the College Catalog, Student Handbook, and College Policy & Procedure Manual. (Most up-to-date documents are available on the College webpage.) 

Any student seeking an accommodation under the provisions of the Americans with Disability Act (ADA) is to notify Student Support Services via email at disabilityservices@bartonccc.edu.

IV. COURSE AS VIEWED IN TOTAL CURRICULUM


Keyboarding skill is of value to all individuals because it is a rapid and efficient means of communication for both personal and occupation application.  Keyboarding skill is an integrated part of any program for training students to fulfill secretarial or clerical career objectives as well as an important skill for careers outside the office education program.


V. ASSESSMENT OF STUDENT LEARNING

Barton Community College is committed to the assessment of student learning and to quality education.  Assessment activities provide a means to develop an understanding of how students learn, what they know, and what they can do with their knowledge.  Results from these various activities guide Barton, as a learning college, in finding ways to improve student learning. 


A. Upon completion of the keyboarding course, the student should demonstrate keyboard mastery, correct position and posture at the keyboard, and correct operation of the service keys.


1. Demonstrate correct posture and position at the computer.


2. Demonstrate ability to access keyboarding software.


3. Demonstrate correct touch techniques for keyboarding alphabetic and numeric keys. 


4. Demonstrate use of tab and Enter key.


5. Demonstrate appropriate spacing after punctuation marks.


6. Demonstrate proper use of the Caps Lock.


7. Demonstrate speed proficiency of at least 22 words a minute meeting error allowance determined.

VI. INSTRUCTOR'S EXPECTATIONS OF STUDENTS IN CLASS


VII. TEXTBOOK AND OTHER REQUIRED MATERIALS


VIII. REFERENCES


IX. METHODS OF INSTRUCTION AND EVALUATION


X. ATTENDANCE REQUIREMENTS


XI. COURSE OUTLINE



BARTON COMMUNITY COLLEGE


COURSE SYLLABUS


I. GENERAL COURSE INFORMATION


Course Number:

OFTC 1621


Course Title:

Business Administrative Procedures

Credit Hours:

3


Prerequisite:

Near completion of Business Administrative Technology Degree

Division/Discipline:
Workforce Training and Community Education

Course Description:
Business Administrative Procedures is a capstone course for Business Administrative Technology students.  Upon successful completion of this course, students will be able to understand and apply professional techniques in an administrative setting.  Through the use of technology, this course explores a variety of topics including, but not limited to the following: business ethics, telephone techniques, personal development, career building skills, business etiquette, and presentation skills.

II. INSTRUCTOR INFORMATION


III. COLLEGE POLICIES

Students and faculty of Barton Community College constitute a special community engaged in the process of education. The College assumes that its students and faculty will demonstrate a code of personal honor that is based upon courtesy, integrity, common sense, and respect for others both within and outside the classroom. 

Plagiarism on any academic endeavors at Barton Community College will not be tolerated. The student is responsible for learning the rules of, and avoiding instances of, intentional or unintentional plagiarism. Information about academic integrity is located in the Student Handbook. 

The College reserves the right to suspend a student for conduct that is determined to be detrimental to the College educational endeavors as outlined in the College Catalog, Student Handbook, and College Policy & Procedure Manual. (Most up-to-date documents are available on the College webpage.) 

Any student seeking an accommodation under the provisions of the Americans with Disability Act (ADA) is to notify Student Support Services via email at disabilityservices@bartonccc.edu.

IV. COURSE AS VIEWED IN TOTAL CURRICULUM


This course provides Business Administrative Technology students with the opportunity to integrate knowledge and skills in administrative procedures, business systems, written and oral communication skills, math skills, research skills and current technology in the clerical, secretarial, or medical fields.  Also, areas of study are planned to develop competencies which may not be included in other courses offered in the Business Administrative Technology curriculum.  General administrative skill competency is assumed before a student qualifies for enrollment in this course.


V. ASSESSMENT OF STUDENT LEARNING


Barton Community College is committed to the assessment of student learning and to quality education.  Assessment activities provide a means to develop an understanding of how students learn, what they know, and what they can do with their knowledge.  Results from these various activities guide Barton as a learning college in finding ways to improve student learning.

      Course Outcomes, Competencies, and Supplemental Competencies:



A student completing this course will:


A. Understand the process of establishing a professional administrative setting.

1. Display appropriate dress, grooming, hygiene, and etiquette.


2. Appear self-confident and demonstrates a positive attitude.


3. Perform the necessary measures to be a productive member of the organization including:  following safety practices, conserving materials and keeping work area neat and clean.


4. Follow the appropriate directions and procedures.


5. Display appropriate nonverbal and oral communication skills.


6. Maintain appropriate relationships with supervisors and peers.


7. Follow designated chain of command.


8. Display leadership skills.


9. Describe how information is transmitted electronically.


10. Recognize cultural/racial diversity.


11. Recognize harassment issues.


B. Demonstrate and understand work ethics and practices for employment retention.

1. Recognize the need to be punctual.


2. Give advance notification of planned absences.


3. Exercise professional judgment when absent from work.


4. Exhibit positive work ethics traits including dependability, respect, reliability, and initiative.


5. Handles criticism, conflicts and complaints appropriately.


6. Develop personal and professional goals.


C. Develop interview and presentation skills to facilitate communication concerning professional development.

1. Compile professional references list..


2. Determine effective interviewing listening skills.


3. Identify frequently asked interview questions.


4. Prepare frequently asked interview question and answers.


5. Prepare applicant-asked interview questions.


6. Prepare follow-up phone call interview outline.


7. Complete at least two job application forms correctly and completely.


8. Compose an effective resume.


9. Identify resume weaknesses.


10. Demonstrate effective job interview skills.


11. Write an appropriate letter of application (cover letter).


12. Schedule one interview with a prospective employer.


13. Compose an appropriate follow-up note.


14. Develop a professional letter of resignation.


D. Participate in workplace preparedness activities.

1. Describe the types of telephone systems, equipment, and features available.


2. Develop and use proper telephone techniques.


3. Identify classes of mail and determine which class should be used when preparing outgoing mail.


4. Identify and explain how special mail services are used.


5. Describe how incoming and outgoing mail is processed.


E. Demonstrate the ability to work as a team member.

1. Practice interpersonal skills by working in teams and completing one in-class presentation.


2. Assist other team members with project needs.


3. Incorporate other team member’s ideas into projects.


4. Participate effectively in team projects.


5. Evaluate other team member’s ideas.


6. Discussion and pose questions to all team members.


7. Respect, encourage and support other team members’ ideas and efforts.


F. Describe the components necessary in planning meetings, conferences, and business travel.

1. Identify the responsibilities of the administrative professional for meetings and conferences.


2. Record meeting minutes with minimal errors.


3. Discuss common meeting minute formats.


4. Prepare agendas for meetings.


5. Make travel arrangements.


6. Prepare a travel itinerary.


7. Describe duties to be performed when the executive is traveling and upon the executive’s return.


G. Define, develop and apply a code of ethics to various issues confronted by businesses (NBEA).

1. Recognize how ethics enters into the decision-making process of professionals (AICPA).


2. Utilize the characteristics embodied in actions that are deemed ethical actions (AICPA).


3. Utilize the characteristics of ethical decision-making to determine whether business actions are ethical or unethical (AICPA).


4. Describe the factors that define what is considered ethical business behavior (NBEA).


VI. INSTRUCTOR EXPECTATIONS OF STUDENTS IN CLASS


VII. TEXTBOOK AND OTHER REQUIRED MATERIALS


VIII. REFERENCES


IX. METHODS OF INSTRUCTION AND EVALUATION


X. ATTENDANCE REQUIREMENTS


XI. COURSE OUTLINE



BARTON COMMUNITY COLLEGE


COURSE SYLLABUS


I. GENERAL COURSE INFORMATION


Course Number:

OFTC 1650


Course Title:

Ten Key Mastery


Credit Hour:

1


Prerequisite:

None


Division/Discipline:
Workforce Training and Community Education

Course Description:
A competency based skill development course in which the student learns to operate the microcomputer ten-key numeric keyboard using the touch-entry method for data entry.


II. INSTRUCTOR INFORMATION


III. COLLEGE POLICIES

Students and faculty of Barton Community College constitute a special community engaged in the process of education. The College assumes that its students and faculty will demonstrate a code of personal honor that is based upon courtesy, integrity, common sense, and respect for others both within and outside the classroom. 

Plagiarism on any academic endeavors at Barton Community College will not be tolerated. The student is responsible for learning the rules of, and avoiding instances of, intentional or unintentional plagiarism. Information about academic integrity is located in the Student Handbook. 

The College reserves the right to suspend a student for conduct that is determined to be detrimental to the College educational endeavors as outlined in the College Catalog, Student Handbook, and College Policy & Procedure Manual. (Most up-to-date documents are available on the College webpage.) 

Any student seeking an accommodation under the provisions of the Americans with Disability Act (ADA) is to notify Student Support Services via email at disabilityservices@bartonccc.edu.

IV. COURSE AS VIEWED IN TOTAL CURRICULUM


Modern business success depends increasingly upon the accurate handling of numeric data.  The wide uses of computers in business and industry have created a tremendous number of job opportunities for those skilled in data entry (the ability to key information into a computer with speed and accuracy).  This skill will also easily transfer to the ten-key electronic calculator for those applications in which speed and accuracy on a calculator is necessary.


V. ASSESSMENT OF STUDENT LEARNING

Barton Community College is committed to the assessment of student learning and to quality education.  Assessment activities provide a means to develop an understanding of how students learn, what they know, and what they can do with their knowledge.  Results from these various activities guide Barton, as a learning college, in finding ways to improve student learning. 


A. The student should demonstrate ten-key mastery, correct position and posture at the keyboard, and correct operation of the service keys.  At the skill building level, focus is on speed and accuracy.

1. Demonstrate touch method for operating calculators and keypads on computers.


2. Demonstrate a speed of 8,000 characters per hour with 98% accuracy.


VI. INSTRUCTOR EXPECTATIONS OF STUDENTS IN CLASS                          


VII. TEXTBOOK AND OTHER REQUIRED MATERIALS


VIII. REFERENCES


IX. METHODS OF INSTRUCTION AND EVALUATION


X. ATTENDANCE REQUIREMENTS


XI. COURSE OUTLINE


BARTON COMMUNITY COLLEGE


COURSE SYLLABUS


I. GENERAL COURSE INFORMATION

Course Number:

OFTC 1666


Course Title:

Records Management


Credit Hours:

3


Prerequisite:

None


Division/Discipline:
Workforce Training & Community Education

Course Description:
A study of alphabetic, numeric, subject, and geographic filing systems.  Filing equipment, procedures for charge-out and follow-up, and methods of transfer will be introduced.


II. INSTRUCTOR INFORMATION


III. COLLEGE POLICIES

Students and faculty of Barton Community College constitute a special community engaged in the process of education. The College assumes that its students and faculty will demonstrate a code of personal honor that is based upon courtesy, integrity, common sense, and respect for others both within and outside the classroom. 

Plagiarism on any academic endeavors at Barton Community College will not be tolerated. The student is responsible for learning the rules of, and avoiding instances of, intentional or unintentional plagiarism. Information about academic integrity is located in the Student Handbook. 

The College reserves the right to suspend a student for conduct that is determined to be detrimental to the College educational endeavors as outlined in the College Catalog, Student Handbook, and College Policy & Procedure Manual. (Most up-to-date documents are available on the College webpage.) 

Any student seeking an accommodation under the provisions of the Americans with Disability Act (ADA) is to notify Student Support Services via email at disabilityservices@bartonccc.edu.

IV. COURSE AS VIEWED IN TOTAL CURRICULUM


Because most office workers are responsible for maintaining business records, the preparation of individuals for employment in a modern business office should include opportunities to develop knowledge of the skills and procedures needed to perform the common sorting, filing, and retrieval tasks.


In the office, the creation and storage of business records are the greatest consumers of space, salaries, and equipment.  The records must be arranged systematically according to a storage plan and procedure that will make it possible to find papers and other records immediately when requested.  Much time, effort, and money is wasted when records cannot be produced when needed for reference.

This course will provide an opportunity for the student to develop a foundation in the methods and systems of filing, retrieving, and storing business records, to gain knowledge of equipment and organizational structures, and to learn the fundamental operating procedures and controls for records management programs.


V. ASSESSMENT OF STUDENT LEARNING

Barton Community College is committed to the assessment of student learning and to quality education.  Assessment activities provide a means to develop an understanding of how students learn, what they know, and what they can do with their knowledge.  Results from these various activities guide Barton, as a learning college, in finding ways to improve student learning.


Course Outcomes, Competencies, and Supplemental Competencies:


This course is intended to:


A. Demonstrate the necessary traits and attitudes for becoming a successful office worker by assuming responsibility for promptly completing assignments, always being in attendance, and creating an atmosphere of enthusiasm and cooperation.

B. Analyze a filing system and recognize the method of filing that is used.

1. Describe basic filing systems.


2. Describe basic filing equipment


3. Describe visible index, rotary wheel, tickler


4. Describe vertical file system.


5. Identify procedures to establish efficient system.


6. Analyze computer software filing systems.


C. Properly index and code individual's names, business name, and other names.

1. File correspondence by each of the following methods: Alphabetic, numeric, geographic, and subject.


2. Apply the rules of chronological filing when using any one of the other four filing methods.


3. Demonstrate indexing, coding, and cross referencing.


D. Scan correspondence, code it properly, cross-reference it correctly, file it correctly, and find it easily.

1. Follow correct procedures of charge out, follow up on materials charged out, and transfer correspondence from active to inactive files when appropriate.


2. Develop master lists of stored items.


3. Demonstrate creating, storing, retrieving files.


4. Demonstrate record retention and disposition.


E. Identify the methods and equipment to be used for filing non-correspondence records.

1. Identify the methods and equipment to be used for filing non-correspondence records.


2. Identify computer equipment and software.


3. Demonstrate the use of computerized filing systems.


4. Demonstrate basic computer skills.


5. Apply filing skills to computerized systems.

VI. INSTRUCTOR'S EXPECTATIONS OF STUDENTS IN CLASS


VII. TEXTBOOK AND OTHER REQUIRED MATERIALS


VIII. REFERENCES


IX. METHODS OF INSTRUCTION AND EVALUATION


X. ATTENDANCE REQUIREMENTS


XI. COURSE OUTLINE



06/25/09



REVISED COURSE SYLLABUS CHECKLIST

		Course Title

		Database Management

		Syllabus Presenter

		Jane Howard





Please attach the revised syllabus.  Consult the Strategic Plan calendar for syllabus submission due dates and subsequent attendance at LICC.


CLASSIFICATION OF COURSE

		Academic

		Career & Technical

		Community Education

		Other



		 FORMCHECKBOX 
 General Education


 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Program requirement


 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Elective

		 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Military Programs

x FORMCHECKBOX 
 Program requirement


 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Elective

		 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Customized training


 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Seminar / workshop


 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Continuing education


 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Lifelong learning

		 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Public Offering



		

		

		

		 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Business and Industry



		

		

		

		 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Program Alignment



		

		

		

		 FORMCHECKBOX 






SYLLABUS STATUS/REASON FOR SUBMISSION (Please check all that apply and complete rationale for any checked items.)

 FORMCHECKBOX 
 New Course Title

		Current Course Title

		

		Requested Course Title

		





		Reason for Title Change:  





 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Change in Credit Hours

		Current Credit Hours

		

		Requested Credit Hours

		





		Reason for Change in Credit Hours:  





 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Change in Course Description

		Reason for Change in Course Description:  





 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Revived Course (Courses that have not been offered in the last 5 years and have required a major revision.)

		Reason for Resurrecting Old Course:  





X FORMCHECKBOX 
 Major Syllabus Revision

		Reason for Syllabus Revision:  Added verbiage “with a C or better” to the current pre-requisite.  Pre-requisite now reads:  BSTC 1036 – Computer Concepts & Applications with a C or better






06/25/09



REVISED COURSE SYLLABUS CHECKLIST

		Course Title

		Psychology of Criminal Conduct

		Syllabus Presenter

		Jane Howard





Please attach the revised syllabus.  Consult the Strategic Plan calendar for syllabus submission due dates and subsequent attendance at LICC.


CLASSIFICATION OF COURSE

		Academic

		Career & Technical

		Community Education

		Other



		 FORMCHECKBOX 
 General Education


 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Program requirement


 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Elective

		 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Military Programs

x FORMCHECKBOX 
 Program requirement


 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Elective

		 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Customized training


 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Seminar / workshop


 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Continuing education


 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Lifelong learning

		 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Public Offering



		

		

		

		 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Business and Industry



		

		

		

		 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Program Alignment



		

		

		

		 FORMCHECKBOX 






SYLLABUS STATUS/REASON FOR SUBMISSION (Please check all that apply and complete rationale for any checked items.)

 FORMCHECKBOX 
 New Course Title

		Current Course Title

		

		Requested Course Title

		





		Reason for Title Change:  





 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Change in Credit Hours

		Current Credit Hours

		

		Requested Credit Hours

		





		Reason for Change in Credit Hours:  





 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Change in Course Description

		Reason for Change in Course Description:  





 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Revived Course (Courses that have not been offered in the last 5 years and have required a major revision.)

		Reason for Resurrecting Old Course:  





X FORMCHECKBOX 
 Major Syllabus Revision

		Reason for Syllabus Revision:  Added verbiage “with a C or better” to the current pre-requisite.  Pre-requisite now reads:  PSYC 1000 – General Psychology with a C or better






06/25/09



REVISED COURSE SYLLABUS CHECKLIST

		Course Title

		Retirement Plan Fundamentals II

		Syllabus Presenter

		Jane Howard





Please attach the revised syllabus.  Consult the Strategic Plan calendar for syllabus submission due dates and subsequent attendance at LICC.


CLASSIFICATION OF COURSE

		Academic

		Career & Technical

		Community Education

		Other



		 FORMCHECKBOX 
 General Education


 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Program requirement


 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Elective

		 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Military Programs

x FORMCHECKBOX 
 Program requirement


 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Elective

		 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Customized training


 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Seminar / workshop


 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Continuing education


 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Lifelong learning

		 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Public Offering



		

		

		

		 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Business and Industry



		

		

		

		 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Program Alignment



		

		

		

		 FORMCHECKBOX 






SYLLABUS STATUS/REASON FOR SUBMISSION (Please check all that apply and complete rationale for any checked items.)

 FORMCHECKBOX 
 New Course Title

		Current Course Title

		

		Requested Course Title

		





		Reason for Title Change:  





 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Change in Credit Hours

		Current Credit Hours

		

		Requested Credit Hours

		





		Reason for Change in Credit Hours:  





 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Change in Course Description

		Reason for Change in Course Description:  





 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Revived Course (Courses that have not been offered in the last 5 years and have required a major revision.)

		Reason for Resurrecting Old Course:  





X FORMCHECKBOX 
 Major Syllabus Revision

		Reason for Syllabus Revision:  Added verbiage “with a C or better” to the current pre-requisite.  Pre-requisite now reads:  BUSI 1812 – Retirement Plan Fundamentals I with a C or better






BARTON COUNTY COMMUNITY COLLEGE

COURSE SYLLABUS





I. GENERAL COURSE INFORMATION



Course Number:  	STAT 1827

Course Title:  		Elements of Statistics Lab

Credit Hours:  		0 - 1

Prerequisite:  		Concurrent enrollment or previous completion of STAT 1829 Elements of Statistics OR BUSI 1609 Business Statistics.

Division/Discipline:  	Mathematics, English, and Essential Skills--Mathematics

Course Description:  	Computer lab focusing on applying statistical software to data analysis and decision making.   Using Microsoft Excel software, hands-on applications include, but are not limited to, frequency distribution charts, histograms, descriptive statistics, linear regression, binomial probability, confidence intervals, and hypotheses testing. 





II. INSTRUCTOR INFORMATION





III. COLLEGE POLICIES



Students and faculty of Barton Community College constitute a special community engaged in the process of education. The College assumes that its students and faculty will demonstrate a code of personal honor that is based upon courtesy, integrity, common sense, and respect for others both within and outside the classroom. 



Plagiarism on any academic endeavors at Barton Community College will not be tolerated. The student is responsible for learning the rules of, and avoiding instances of, intentional or unintentional plagiarism. Information about academic integrity is located in the Student Handbook. 



The College reserves the right to suspend a student for conduct that is determined to be detrimental to the College educational endeavors as outlined in the College Catalog, Student Handbook, and College Policy & Procedure Manual. (Most up-to-date documents are available on the College webpage.) 



Any student seeking an accommodation under the provisions of the Americans with Disability Act (ADA) is to notify Student Support Services via email at disabilityservices@bartonccc.edu.





IV. COURSE AS VIEWED IN THE TOTAL CURRICULUM



Elements of Statistics Lab curriculum applies the statistical and mathematical theory presented in the Elements of Statistics course through the analysis of practical, relevant case studies.  The course is recommended for students in a wide variety of majors, including sociology, business, economics, agriculture, engineering, ecology, psychology, education, medicine and mathematics.  The emphasis is on understanding how to use statistical software to address real problems.  



The transferability of all college courses will vary among institutions, and perhaps even among departments, colleges, or programs within an institution. Institutional requirements may also change without prior notification. It is the student's responsibility to obtain relevant information from intended transfer institutions to ensure that the courses the student enrolls in are the most appropriate set of courses for the transfer program.





V. ASSESSMENT OF STUDENT LEARNING



Barton Community College is committed to the assessment of student learning and to quality education.  Assessment activities provide a means to develop an understanding of how students learn, what they know, and what they can do with their knowledge.  Results from these various activities guide Barton, as a learning college, in finding ways to improve student learning. 



Course Outcomes, Competencies, and Supplemental Competencies:



A student will be able to use Microsoft Excel to:



A. Organize and describe data

1. Enter and sort data.

2. Solve problems using the formula bar, absolute/general cell reference, auto-sum, if then statements, and the Data Analysis Tool-Pack.

3. Create a frequency distribution chart, bar graph, histogram, pie-chart, and other appropriate graphical representations of data and analyze results. 

4. Calculate the measures of central tendency including mean, median, and mode and analyze results.

5. Calculate the measures of dispersion including range, standard deviation, and interquartile range and analyze results. 



B. Manipulate linear data

1. Create a scatter diagram and residual plot for bivariate data and analyze results.

2. Calculate linear and multiple regression equations, calculate the coefficient of determination and the correlation coefficient, and analyze results.



C. Determine probabilities

1. Calculate factorials, combinations, and permutations.

2. Perform probability simulations using, but not limited to, the random number generator.

3. Calculate binomial probabilities and analyze results.

4. Calculate normal probabilities and analyze results.



D. Supplement higher level problems including single parameter, difference of two parameters, chi-square tests, and significance of slope

1. Calculate critical values and analyze results.

2. Calculate p-values and analyze results.

3. Calculate margin of error and analyze results.  
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VI. INSTRUCTOR'S EXPECTATIONS OF STUDENTS IN CLASS





VII. TEXTBOOKS AND OTHER REQUIRED MATERIALS





VIII. REFERENCES





IX. METHODS OF INSTRUCTION AND EVALUATION





X. ATTENDANCE REQUIREMENTS





XI. COURSE OUTLINE
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REVISED COURSE SYLLABUS CHECKLIST

		Course Title

		STAT 1827 Elements of Statistics Lab

		Syllabus Presenter

		Jo Harrington





Please attach the revised syllabus.  Consult the Strategic Plan calendar for syllabus submission due dates and subsequent attendance at LICC.


CLASSIFICATION OF COURSE

		Academic

		Career & Technical

		Community Education

		Other



		 FORMCHECKBOX 
 General Education


 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Program requirement


 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Elective

		 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Military Programs

 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Program requirement


 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Elective

		 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Customized training


 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Seminar / workshop


 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Continuing education


 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Lifelong learning

		 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Public Offering



		

		

		

		 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Business and Industry



		

		

		

		 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Program Alignment



		

		

		

		 FORMCHECKBOX 






SYLLABUS STATUS/REASON FOR SUBMISSION (Please check all that apply and complete rationale for any checked items.)

 FORMCHECKBOX 
 New Course Title

		Current Course Title

		

		Requested Course Title

		





		Reason for Title Change:  





 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Change in Credit Hours

		Current Credit Hours

		

		Requested Credit Hours

		





		Reason for Change in Credit Hours:  





 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Change in Course Description

		Reason for Change in Course Description:  





 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Revived Course (Courses that have not been offered in the last 5 years and have required a major revision.)

		Reason for Resurrecting Old Course:  





 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Major Syllabus Revision

		Reason for Syllabus Revision:  Updated syllabi to the new format as required.






		

BARTON COMMUNITY COLLEGE

COURSE SYLLABUS





I. GENERAL COURSE INFORMATION



Course Number:  	STAT 1829

Course Title:  		Elements of Statistics

Credit Hours:  		3

Prerequisite:  		MATH 1828 College Algebra with a grade of C or better OR MATH 1826 College Algebra with Review with a grade of C or better OR appropriate placement score

Division/Discipline:  	Mathematics and Statistics

Course Description:  	This course will cover descriptive statistics, probability, random variables, random sampling, sampling theory, confidence intervals, hypothesis testing, and linear regression.  



	

II. INSTRUCTOR INFORMATION





III. COLLEGE POLICIES



Students and faculty of Barton Community College constitute a special community engaged in the process of education. The College assumes that its students and faculty will demonstrate a code of personal honor that is based upon courtesy, integrity, common sense, and respect for others both within and outside the classroom. 



Plagiarism on any academic endeavors at Barton Community College will not be tolerated. The student is responsible for learning the rules of, and avoiding instances of, intentional or unintentional plagiarism. Information about academic integrity is located in the Student Handbook. 



The College reserves the right to suspend a student for conduct that is determined to be detrimental to the College educational endeavors as outlined in the College Catalog, Student Handbook, and College Policy & Procedure Manual. (Most up-to-date documents are available on the College webpage.) 



Any student seeking an accommodation under the provisions of the Americans with Disability Act (ADA) is to notify Student Support Services via email at disabilityservices@bartonccc.edu.





IV. COURSE AS VIEWED IN THE TOTAL CURRICULUM



Elements of Statistics is the beginning statistics course for students majoring in many fields including sociology, business and economics, agriculture, engineering, ecology, psychology, education, and medicine.  The emphasis is on understanding how to use statistics to address real problems.  This course will provide a base from which students can proceed to more advanced work, including specialized applications.  Elements of Statistics is an approved fundamental general education course at Barton Community College that can be used to fulfill degree requirements.



This course transfers credit to all Kansas Regent Universities, and may be used to help fulfill a general education requirement at many.  General education requirements and the transferability of all college courses will vary among institutions, and perhaps even among departments, colleges, or programs within an institution.  Institutional requirements may also change without prior notification.  Students are responsible to obtain relevant information from intended transfer institutions to insure that the courses the student enrolls in are the most appropriate set of courses for the transfer program. 





V. ASSESSMENT OF STUDENT LEARNING



Barton Community College is committed to the assessment of student learning and to quality education.  Assessment activities provide a means to develop an understanding of how students learn, what they know, and what they can do with their knowledge.  Results from these various activities guide Barton, as a learning college, in finding ways to improve student learning. 



KRSN MAT1020-Elementary Statistics  

The learning outcomes and competencies detailed in this syllabus meet or exceed the learning outcomes and competencies specified by the Kansas Core Outcomes Groups for this course, as sanctioned and approved by the Kansas Board of Regents.



Course Outcomes, Competencies, and Supplemental Competencies:



A student will be able to use appropriate technology as one tool to:



A. Organize and describe data

1. Define and distinguish between categorical (qualitative) and numerical (quantitative) data.

2. Distinguish between data from an observational study and data from a designed experiment.

3. Distinguish differences in data analysis and interpretation between observational data and data from designed experiments.

4. Organize data in frequency tables and contingency tables.

5. Construct appropriate graphical displays of qualitative and quantitative data for a given set of data. 

6. Describe the general shape of data, skewed left, skewed right, normal or symmetric.

7. Calculate the measures of central tendency including mean and median.

8. Calculate the measures of dispersion including range, standard deviation, variance, and interquartile range; explain the meaning of dispersion as it relates to a problem.

9. Use a statistical package on a graphics calculator or a computer to enter data and analyze results.

10. Measure the position of a data point by computing a percentile



B. Find the theoretical probability of an event

1. Use probability notation including the “or” condition and the “and” condition.

2. Determine whether or not two events are mutually exclusive.

3. Determine whether or not two events are independent.

4. Calculate the probability of compound events.

5. Calculate conditional probabilities; explain the meaning of conditional probabilities.



[bookmark: _GoBack]C.  Determine the probabilities of a random variable

1. Distinguish between discrete and continuous random variables.

2. Find and interpret the mean and the standard deviation of a probability distribution.

3. Recognize Bernoulli populations.

4. Use the normal distribution to solve percent problems for normally distributed populations.

5. Use the normal distribution to solve probability problems for normally distributed random variables.



D. Generate distributions for sample means

1. Calculate the mean for a distribution of sample means.

2. Calculate the standard deviation for a distribution of sample means.

3. Assess normality of a set of data.

4. Demonstrate the use of the Central Limit Theorem and explain its importance.



E. Estimate the Mean and Proportion with both large and small samples

1. Construct confidence intervals for a population mean and a difference of two population means and interpret them in context. 

2. Construct confidence intervals for a population proportion and a difference of two population proportions and interpret them in context. 



F. Use Hypothesis Tests with both large and small samples

1. Perform hypothesis tests for a population mean and a difference of two population means and interpret results.

2. Perform a hypothesis test for a population proportion and a difference of two population proportions and interpret results.   

3. Explain Type I error, Type II error, p-value, significance level and power of test in context.

4. Perform Chi-squared tests.



G. Make predictions with linear data

1. Create a scatter plot and calculate a correlation coefficient for bivariate data.

2. Construct a linear regression equation, interpret the results, and test significance of slope.

3. Use a linear regression equation to make predictions about data.

4. Calculate the coefficient of determination for a linear regression equation and interpret results.





VI. INSTRUCTOR'S EXPECTATIONS OF STUDENTS IN CLASS





VII. TEXTBOOKS AND OTHER REQUIRED MATERIALS





VIII. REFERENCES





IX. METHODS OF INSTRUCTION AND EVALUATION





X. ATTENDANCE REQUIREMENTS





XI. COURSE OUTLINE
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REVISED COURSE SYLLABUS CHECKLIST

		Course Title

		STAT 1829 Elements of Statistics

		Syllabus Presenter

		Jo Harrington





Please attach the revised syllabus.  Consult the Strategic Plan calendar for syllabus submission due dates and subsequent attendance at LICC.


CLASSIFICATION OF COURSE
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		 FORMCHECKBOX 
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 FORMCHECKBOX 
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 FORMCHECKBOX 
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 FORMCHECKBOX 
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 Customized training


 FORMCHECKBOX 
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 FORMCHECKBOX 
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		 FORMCHECKBOX 
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		 FORMCHECKBOX 






SYLLABUS STATUS/REASON FOR SUBMISSION (Please check all that apply and complete rationale for any checked items.)

 FORMCHECKBOX 
 New Course Title

		Current Course Title

		

		Requested Course Title

		





		Reason for Title Change:  





 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Change in Credit Hours

		Current Credit Hours

		

		Requested Credit Hours

		





		Reason for Change in Credit Hours:  





 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Change in Course Description

		Reason for Change in Course Description:  





 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Revived Course (Courses that have not been offered in the last 5 years and have required a major revision.)

		Reason for Resurrecting Old Course:  





 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Major Syllabus Revision

		Reason for Syllabus Revision:  Updated syllabi to the new format as required.






BARTON COMMUNITY COLLEGE

COURSE SYLLABUS





I. GENERAL COURSE INFORMATION



Course Number:  	STAT 1840

Course Title:  		Business and Economics Statistics I

Credit Hours:  		3

Prerequisite:  		MATH 1828 College Algebra with a grade of C or better OR MATH 1826 College Algebra with Review with a grade of C or better OR appropriate placement score

Division/Discipline:  	Mathematics and Statistics

Course Description:  	An introduction to the basic concepts of statistics related to business and economics; including descriptive statistics, probability, discrete and continuous distributions, confidence intervals, sampling methods, hypothesis testing, and correlation and regression.  





II. INSTRUCTOR INFORMATION





III. COLLEGE POLICIES



Students and faculty of Barton Community College constitute a special community engaged in the process of education. The College assumes that its students and faculty will demonstrate a code of personal honor that is based upon courtesy, integrity, common sense, and respect for others both within and outside the classroom. 



Plagiarism on any academic endeavors at Barton Community College will not be tolerated. The student is responsible for learning the rules of, and avoiding instances of, intentional or unintentional plagiarism. Information about academic integrity is located in the Student Handbook. 



The College reserves the right to suspend a student for conduct that is determined to be detrimental to the College educational endeavors as outlined in the College Catalog, Student Handbook, and College Policy & Procedure Manual. (Most up-to-date documents are available on the College webpage.) 



Any student seeking an accommodation under the provisions of the Americans with Disability Act (ADA) is to notify Student Support Services via email at disabilityservices@bartonccc.edu.





IV. COURSE AS VIEWED IN THE TOTAL CURRICULUM



Business & Economics Statistics I fulfills the college-level math requirement for all associate degrees offered at Barton Community College.  The purpose of the course is to introduce the fundamental concepts of probability and statistics in a setting of applications related to the fields of business and economics.  This course will provide a base from which students can proceed to more advanced work, including specialized applications.  Business & Economics Statistics I is an approved fundamental general education course at Barton Community College that can be used to fulfill degree requirements.



The transferability of all college courses will vary among institutions, and perhaps even among departments, colleges, or programs within an institution. Institutional requirements may also change without prior notification. It is the student's responsibility to obtain relevant information from intended transfer institutions to ensure that the courses the student enrolls in are the most appropriate set of courses for the transfer program.





V. ASSESSMENT OF STUDENT LEARNING



Barton Community College is committed to the assessment of student learning and to quality education.  Assessment activities provide a means to develop an understanding of how students learn, what they know, and what they can do with their knowledge.  Results from these various activities guide Barton, as a learning college, in finding ways to improve student learning. 



Course Outcomes, Competencies, and Supplemental Competencies:



A student will be able to use appropriate technology as one tool to:

A. Organize and describe data

1. Define and distinguish between categorical (qualitative) and numerical (quantitative) data.

2. Distinguish between data from an observational study and data from a designed experiment.

3. Distinguish differences in data analysis and interpretation between observational data and data from designed experiments.

4. Organize data in frequency tables and contingency tables.

5. Construct appropriate graphical displays of qualitative and quantitative data for a given set of data. 

6. Describe the general shape of data, skewed left, skewed right, normal or symmetric.

7. Calculate the measures of central tendency including mean, median, and mode. 

8. Calculate the measures of dispersion including range, standard deviation, variance, and interquartile range; explain the meaning of dispersion as it relates to a problem.

9. Use a statistical package on a graphics calculator or a computer to enter data and analyze results.

10. Measure the position of a data point by computing a percentile



B. Find the theoretical probability of an event

1. Use probability notation including the “or” condition and the “and” condition.

2. Determine whether or not two events are mutually exclusive.

3. Determine whether or not two events are independent.

4. Calculate the probability of compound events.

5. Calculate conditional probabilities; explain the meaning of conditional probabilities.

6. Calculate combinations and permutations of ordered events.



C. Determine the probabilities of a random variable

1. Distinguish between discrete and continuous random variables.

2. Find and interpret the mean and the standard deviation of a probability distribution.

3. Recognize Bernoulli populations.

4. Use the Binomial formula to solve probability problems with two outcomes and independent events. 

5. Calculate cumulative probabilities for the negative binomial & geometric distributions.

6. Calculate mean and standard deviation for negative binomial & geometric distributions.

7. Calculate cumulative probabilities for the hypergeometric distribution.

8. Calculate mean and standard deviation for hypergeometric distribution.

9. Calculate cumulative probabilities for the Poisson distribution.

10. Calculate mean and standard deviation for Poisson distribution.

11. Use the normal distribution to solve percent problems for normally distributed populations.

12. Use the normal distribution to solve probability problems for normally distributed random variables.



D. Generate distributions for sample means

1. Calculate the mean for a distribution of sample means.

2. Calculate the standard deviation for a distribution of sample means.

3. Create a normal probability plot and assess normality of a set of data.

4. Demonstrate the use of the Central Limit Theorem and explain its importance.



E. Estimate the Mean and Proportion with both large and small samples

1. Construct confidence intervals for a population mean and interpret them in context. 

2. Construct confidence intervals for a population proportion and interpret them in context. 



F. Use Hypothesis Tests with both large and small samples

1. Perform hypothesis tests for a population mean and interpret results.

2. Perform a hypothesis test for a population proportion and interpret results.   

3. Explain Type I error, Type II error, p-value, significance level and power of test in context.

4. Perform a hypothesis test with more than two categories for procedures using the Chi-square distribution



G. Make predictions with linear data

1. Calculate a linear regression equation; explain the meaning in terms of the problem.

2. Use a linear regression equation to make predictions about data. 

3. Calculate the coefficient of determination for a linear regression equation; use the coefficient of determination to explain the strength of the regression equation.





VI. INSTRUCTOR'S EXPECTATIONS OF STUDENTS IN CLASS



]

VII. TEXTBOOKS AND OTHER REQUIRED MATERIALS





VIII. REFERENCES





IX. METHODS OF INSTRUCTION AND EVALUATION





X. ATTENDANCE REQUIREMENTS
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XI. COURSE OUTLINE
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REVISED COURSE SYLLABUS CHECKLIST

		Course Title

		STAT 1840 Business and Economics Statistics I

		Syllabus Presenter

		Jo Harrington





Please attach the revised syllabus.  Consult the Strategic Plan calendar for syllabus submission due dates and subsequent attendance at LICC.


CLASSIFICATION OF COURSE
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 FORMCHECKBOX 
 New Course Title

		Current Course Title
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		Reason for Title Change:  





 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Change in Credit Hours

		Current Credit Hours

		

		Requested Credit Hours

		





		Reason for Change in Credit Hours:  





 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Change in Course Description

		Reason for Change in Course Description:  





 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Revived Course (Courses that have not been offered in the last 5 years and have required a major revision.)

		Reason for Resurrecting Old Course:  





 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Major Syllabus Revision

		Reason for Syllabus Revision:  Updated syllabi to the new format as required.






BARTON COMMUNITY COLLEGE

COURSE SYLLABUS





I. GENERAL COURSE INFORMATION



Course Number:  	STAT 1845

Course Title:  		Business and Economics Statistics II

Credit Hours:  		3

Prerequisite:  		STAT 1840 Business & Economics Statistics I with a grade of C or better OR STAT 1829 Elements of Statistics with a grade of C or better OR BUSI 1609 Business Statistics with a grade of C or better OR equivalent course

Division/Discipline:  	Mathematics and Statistics

Course Description:  	Continuation of STAT 1840 with applications to business and economic studies; including sample comparisons, analysis of variance, multiple regression, correlation, quality control, time-series, forecasting, business cycles, chi-square tests, and nonparametric methods.





II. INSTRUCTOR INFORMATION





III. COLLEGE POLICIES



Students and faculty of Barton Community College constitute a special community engaged in the process of education. The College assumes that its students and faculty will demonstrate a code of personal honor that is based upon courtesy, integrity, common sense, and respect for others both within and outside the classroom. 



Plagiarism on any academic endeavors at Barton Community College will not be tolerated. The student is responsible for learning the rules of, and avoiding instances of, intentional or unintentional plagiarism. Information about academic integrity is located in the Student Handbook. 



The College reserves the right to suspend a student for conduct that is determined to be detrimental to the College educational endeavors as outlined in the College Catalog, Student Handbook, and College Policy & Procedure Manual. (Most up-to-date documents are available on the College webpage.) 



Any student seeking an accommodation under the provisions of the Americans with Disability Act (ADA) is to notify Student Support Services via email at disabilityservices@bartonccc.edu.





IV. COURSE AS VIEWED IN THE TOTAL CURRICULUM



Business & Economics Statistics II fulfills the college-level math requirement for all associate degrees offered at Barton Community College.  The purpose of the course is to introduce the fundamental concepts of probability and statistics in a setting of applications related to the fields of business and economics.  This course will provide a base from which students can proceed to more advanced work, including specialized applications.  Business & Economics Statistics II is an approved fundamental general education course at Barton Community College that can be used to fulfill degree requirements.



The transferability of all college courses will vary among institutions, and perhaps even among departments, colleges, or programs within an institution. Institutional requirements may also change without prior notification. It is the student's responsibility to obtain relevant information from intended transfer institutions to ensure that the courses the student enrolls in are the most appropriate set of courses for the transfer program.





V. ASSESSMENT OF STUDENT LEARNING



Barton Community College is committed to the assessment of student learning and to quality education.  Assessment activities provide a means to develop an understanding of how students learn, what they know, and what they can do with their knowledge.  Results from these various activities guide Barton, as a learning college, in finding ways to improve student learning. 



Course Outcomes, Competencies, and Supplemental Competencies:



A student will be able to use appropriate technology as one tool to:



A. Compare Samples

1. Compare means between independent random samples from the same population.

2. Compare means between matched-pair random samples.

3. Compare proportions between independent random samples from the same population.

4. Compare variances between independent random samples from the same population.



B. Perform Chi-Square Procedures

1. Construct a contingency table.

2. Perform a chi-square goodness-of-fit test.

3. Perform a chi-square test of independence.



C. Analyze Designed Experiments

1. Determine the optimum experimental design for a study.

2. Perform a one-way analysis of variance.

3. Perform Post-Hoc Tests on statistically significant differences found in an ANOVA analysis.

4. Perform a two-way analysis of variance.



D. Develop Multiple Regression Models

1. Verify the assumptions required in a multiple linear regression.

2. Develop a best-fit linear regression model for a random sample.

3. Determine confidence intervals for regression parameters.

4. Determine prediction intervals for regression parameters.



E. Determine Statistical Control

1. Describe the purpose of statistical control.

2. Construct an x-bar control chart.

3. Construct an R-control chart.

4. Construct a p-control chart.

5. Assign variations to random or special cause variation.



F. Perform Time Series Analysis

1. Index a time-series to a baseline.

2. Determine trend lines in a time-series.

3. Build a regression model for a time-series.

4. Forecast future values for a time-series model.

5. Assess the fit of a time-series model to sample data.

6. Determine the presence of autocorrelation in a time-series.



G. Perform Nonparametric Statistics

1. Determine an appropriate non-parametric test for a random sample.

2. Perform a sign test.

3. Perform a Wilcoxon rank sum test.

4. Perform a Kruskal-Wallis test.

5. Perform a Spearman's rank correlation test.





VI. INSTRUCTOR'S EXPECTATIONS OF STUDENTS IN CLASS





VII. TEXTBOOKS AND OTHER REQUIRED MATERIALS





VIII. REFERENCES





IX. METHODS OF INSTRUCTION AND EVALUATION





X. ATTENDANCE REQUIREMENTS
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XI. COURSE OUTLINE
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REVISED COURSE SYLLABUS CHECKLIST

		Course Title

		STAT 1845 Business and Economics Statistics II

		Syllabus Presenter

		Jo Harrington





Please attach the revised syllabus.  Consult the Strategic Plan calendar for syllabus submission due dates and subsequent attendance at LICC.
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		 FORMCHECKBOX 
 General Education


 FORMCHECKBOX 
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 FORMCHECKBOX 
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		 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Program Alignment
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SYLLABUS STATUS/REASON FOR SUBMISSION (Please check all that apply and complete rationale for any checked items.)

 FORMCHECKBOX 
 New Course Title

		Current Course Title
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		Reason for Title Change:  





 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Change in Credit Hours

		Current Credit Hours
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		Reason for Change in Credit Hours:  





 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Change in Course Description

		Reason for Change in Course Description:  





 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Revived Course (Courses that have not been offered in the last 5 years and have required a major revision.)

		Reason for Resurrecting Old Course:  





 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Major Syllabus Revision

		Reason for Syllabus Revision:  Updated syllabi to the new format as required.
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REVISED COURSE SYLLABUS CHECKLIST

		Course Title

		Technical Accounting Capstone

		Syllabus Presenter

		Jane Howard





Please attach the revised syllabus.  Consult the Strategic Plan calendar for syllabus submission due dates and subsequent attendance at LICC.
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		 FORMCHECKBOX 
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		 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Program Alignment



		

		

		

		 FORMCHECKBOX 






SYLLABUS STATUS/REASON FOR SUBMISSION (Please check all that apply and complete rationale for any checked items.)

 FORMCHECKBOX 
 New Course Title

		Current Course Title

		

		Requested Course Title

		





		Reason for Title Change:  





 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Change in Credit Hours

		Current Credit Hours

		

		Requested Credit Hours

		





		Reason for Change in Credit Hours:  





 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Change in Course Description

		Reason for Change in Course Description:  





 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Revived Course (Courses that have not been offered in the last 5 years and have required a major revision.)

		Reason for Resurrecting Old Course:  





X FORMCHECKBOX 
 Major Syllabus Revision

		Reason for Syllabus Revision:  Added verbiage “with a C or better” to the current pre-requisite.  Pre-requisite now reads:  ACCT 1614, Accounting I and ACCT 1616 Accounting II with a C or better








BARTON COMMUNITY COLLEGE 

COURSE SYLLABUS 



 

I. GENERAL COURSE INFORMATION 

 

Course Number:  		BUSI 1702

Course Title:   		Supervisory Development

Credit Hours: 		3

Prerequisite:  		None

Division/Discipline:   	Workforce Training and Community Education

Course Description:   	A practical approach to acquiring the skills needed by a supervisor. The course is designed to enhance the human relations skills in the managerial area.

 



II. INSTRUCTOR INFORMATION





III. COLLEGE POLICIES

 

Students and faculty of Barton Community College constitute a special community engaged in the process of education. The College assumes that its students and faculty will demonstrate a code of personal honor that is based upon courtesy, integrity, common sense, and respect for others both within and outside the classroom. 



Plagiarism on any academic endeavors at Barton Community College will not be tolerated. The student is responsible for learning the rules of, and avoiding instances of, intentional or unintentional plagiarism. Information about academic integrity is located in the Student Handbook. 



The College reserves the right to suspend a student for conduct that is determined to be detrimental to the College educational endeavors as outlined in the College Catalog, Student Handbook, and College Policy & Procedure Manual. (Most up-to-date documents are available on the College webpage.) 



Any student seeking an accommodation under the provisions of the Americans with Disability Act (ADA) is to notify Student Support Services via email at disabilityservices@bartonccc.edu.

 

 

IV. COURSE AS VIEWED IN THE TOTAL CURRICULUM 

 

Supervisory Development fulfills a major requirement for the Business Administrative Technology degree.  The course also serves as an elective course for several degrees offered at Barton.  This course introduces the conceptual and theoretical explanations of supervision so a strong foundation can be established when supervising others.  Through the use of real-world examples and experiential learning activities, students gain a practical application of supervisory knowledge and emerging skills.





V. ASSESSMENT OF STUDENT LEARNING

 

Barton Community College assesses student learning and to quality education.  Assessment activities provide a means to develop an understanding of how students learn, what they know, and what they can do with their knowledge.   Results from these various activities guide Barton, as a learning college, in finding ways to improve student learning. 



Course Outcomes, Competencies, and Supplemental Competencies:



A. Develop an understanding about why supervisors are vital to organizational success.

1. Describe a typical organizational pyramid and identify where supervisors ae positioned in most organizations.

2. List the five functions of management and discuss the functions for which supervisors are most likely to be responsible.

3. Identify and briefly explain the various aspects of the supervisor’s role.

4. List essential skills and knowledge needed for a supervisor to be successful.

5. Identify trends impacting businesses and briefly explain the effect on supervisors.

6. Discuss organizational basics including characteristics common to all organizations and organizational charts.

7. Describe how a small company or entrepreneurial venture’s organizational structure and supervisory responsibilities may be different from those of a larger organization.

8. Identify and discuss basic leadership theories and models.

9. Describe the characteristics of groups and list the six stages of group development.



B. Understand planning, goal setting and achieving results.

1. Explain what a well-written organizational mission statement should accomplish.

2. Describe the planning process and explain why it is important to link planning with the organization’s mission.

3. Explain the importance of goals, explain how to write SMART goals, and create your own personal goals.

4. Describe two tools for prioritizing.



C. Describe recruitment and retention measures that supervisors can take.

1. List qualities of an inspiring leader and describe what it means to develop your people.

2. Explain the empowerment process and describe some of the benefits.

3. Explain delegation and describe the benefits, barriers, and steps to effective delegation.

4. Explain why recruitment and retention are important to supervisors and describe the tangible and intangible costs of employee turnover.

5. Describe what should be done prior to placing a job advertisement, including determining core abilities and writing a job description.

6. Discuss legal issues supervisors should be aware of during the recruiting and hiring process.

7. Identify various methods for creating a successful recruiting effort, including strategies for attracting a diverse group of candidates.

8. Identify the seven steps in the PROCEED model of employee selection.

9. Describe strategies and techniques for deciding whom to hire.

10. Explain alternative scheduling options such as job sharing, flex-time, and telecommuting.



D. Develop an orientation and training program for new employees.

1. Explain the importance of planning a new employee orientation.

2. Describe who and what should be included in the new hire’s orientation plan, including both the general company overview and the job-specific orientation.

3. Explain why it is important to initiate a training program.

4. Identify and explain the ingredients of a good training program.



E. Develop an effective performance appraisal system.

1. Explain the planning and control cycle and discuss the importance of assessing performance and measuring outcomes.

2. Describe the benefits of discussing performance expectations and reviewing the performance appraisal process during orientation.

3. Describe at least five performance appraisal techniques.

4. Explain what makes a performance appraisal legally defensive and discuss the importance of record keeping and confidentiality.

5. Discuss the “No Surprises” approach to supervision and performance evaluations.

6. Describe various types of employee compensation plans.

7. Compare individualized and team rewards and provide examples of each.

8. Compare tangible skills to soft skills, and identify tools you can use to learn about you and your employees’ interests, talents, knowledge, and skills.



F. Understand the importance of motivation and coaching in a supervisory role.

1. Discuss the characteristics of teams, identify strategies for leading effective teams, and discuss methods for supervising a virtual team.

2. Explain how supervisors can increase accountability to achieve positive results.

3. Discuss employee motivation and related myths about what motivates employees.

4. Compare different motivation theories and discuss their relevance for supervisors.

5. Describe strategies for developing peak performers through coaching and delivering effective feedback.



G. Establish a positive, creative, and productive work environment.

1. Discuss techniques to reinforce learning.

2. Describe personal variables that impact learning.

3. Identify techniques you can use to generate new ideas and encourage creativity.

4. Discuss strategies to cultivate a positive work environment.

5. Explain strategies that can be implemented in the workplace to encourage healthy habits that reduce stress and absenteeism.



H. Communicate effectively as a supervisor.

1. Analyze cultural differences and the impact on supervisory communication.

2. List traits of effective communicators and discuss the power of affirmations and visualization.

3. Compare proactive and reactive language.

4. Define self-awareness and discuss the importance of knowing one’s strengths and limitations.



I. Implement effective disciplinary actions.

1. Identify strategies to help an underachieving employee improve performance.

2. Explain the concept of progressive discipline.

3. Discuss how a supervisor should approach terminating an employee.

4. Discuss how to handle difficult situations with an employee.



J. Develop scheduling and outsourcing options for staff.

1. Identify tools and techniques for estimating staffing needs.

2. Explain outsourcing, off-shoring, and globalization.



K. Discuss legal and ethical challenges of today’s supervisors.

1. List and explain employment and labor laws that should be familiar to all supervisors.

2. List and explain anti-discrimination laws and describe how these impact supervisors today.

3. Differentiate between ethics and the law.

4. Identify five categories of unethical behavior and explain how people rationalize unethical conduct.

5. Discuss the everyday guidelines for ethical behavior.



L. Understand the power of information technology and the Internet.

1. Describe potential risks associated with information systems and list steps a supervisor can take to protect employee and customer data.

2. Describe technology’s impact on productivity.

3. Discuss computer monitoring and surveillance programs that organizations are using to track employees.
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XI. COURSE OUTLINE 




BARTON COMMUNITY COLLEGE


COURSE SYLLABUS


I. GENERAL COURSE INFORMATION

Course Number:  

BUSI 1800

Course Title:  


Business Communications


Credit Hours:  


3 


Prerequisite:  


Keyboarding Proficiency


Division and Discipline:  
Workforce Training & Community Education

Course Description:  

The course is designed to present the principles and develop the techniques of writing business correspondence and other forms of business communications.  The use of correct business vocabulary will be stressed as it applies to written business communication.


II. INSTRUCTOR INFORMATION


III. COLLEGE POLICIES

Students and faculty of Barton Community College constitute a special community engaged in the process of education. The College assumes that its students and faculty will demonstrate a code of personal honor that is based upon courtesy, integrity, common sense, and respect for others both within and outside the classroom. 

Plagiarism on any academic endeavors at Barton Community College will not be tolerated. The student is responsible for learning the rules of, and avoiding instances of, intentional or unintentional plagiarism. Information about academic integrity is located in the Student Handbook. 

The College reserves the right to suspend a student for conduct that is determined to be detrimental to the College educational endeavors as outlined in the College Catalog, Student Handbook, and College Policy & Procedure Manual. (Most up-to-date documents are available on the College webpage.) 

Any student seeking an accommodation under the provisions of the Americans with Disability Act (ADA) is to notify Student Support Services via email at disabilityservices@bartonccc.edu.

IV. COURSE AS VIEWED IN THE TOTAL CURRICULUM

Anyone who learns and applies the principles of effective business communications will be better able to convey thoughts in an understandable and courteous manner.  Because of this ability, promotability is enhanced and potential for advancement is greater.  Good communication speeds up the services rendered and enables more efficient operation of business.  Thus, the development of communication skills is an essential element for success in today's fast-changing business world.  However, the true test of the effectiveness of written communication is the development of a message that can be easily read, is clearly understood, is acceptable to the recipient, and will stimulate the intended response.


V. ASSESSMENT OF STUDENT LEARNING

Barton Community College is committed to the assessment of student learning and to quality education.  Assessment activities provide a means to develop an understanding of how students learn, what they know, and what they can do with their knowledge.  Results from these various activities guide Barton, as a learning college, in finding ways to improve student learning.

Course Outcomes, Competencies, and Supplemental Competencies:

A. Demonstrate the necessary traits and attitudes for becoming a successful office worker by assuming responsibility for promptly completing assignments, always being in attendance, and creating an atmosphere of enthusiasm and cooperation.

1. Locate information and select the materials, tools, equipment, or other resources to complete the task.

2. Identify skills needed to maintain effective work relations with coworkers.

3. Exhibit punctuality and dependability.

4. Demonstrate accuracy.

B. To develop an understanding of the principles of effective business communications.

1. Identify, select, and use word processing, graphics, or communications software appropriate for a communications situation.


C. To analyze business letters utilizing the knowledge of the mechanics of good business letter writing.

1. Compose all types of business letters.


D. To apply the knowledge of good letter writing principles in organizing and writing for various business related situations.

1. Compose memos and other business documents.


2. Ask appropriate questions to identify or verify the existence of a problem.


3. Generate alternative solutions to a problem.


4. Proofread and edit for mail ability standards.


E. To compare different types of letters and become familiar with their characteristics.

F. To develop the language arts skills necessary for oral and written communications.

1. Select an appropriate listening style for a given situation.


2. Take a telephone message.


3. Ask questions to clarify oral instructions.


4. Demonstrate correct grammar in speaking.


5. Demonstrate organizational skills in oral communication.


6. Prepare written and visual aids for oral presentations.


G. To develop the ability to emphasize the letter as a means of building goodwill for the company.

H. To develop the ability to use clear, effective language in business communication.

1. Apply grammar, punctuation and spelling to task.


2. Select a speech topic appropriate for a given audience and purpose.


I. To develop the ability to prepare clear, concise reports.

1. Compose reports
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BARTON COMMUNITY COLLEGE


COURSE SYLLABUS


I. GENERAL COURSE INFORMATION


Course Number:

BUSI 1802

Course Title:

Payroll Procedures

Credit Hours:

3


Prerequisite:

None


Division/Discipline:
Technical Education, Office Technology


Course Description:
This course is designed to acquaint the student with payroll procedures, including time records, methods of computing earnings, and the preparation of payroll records and federal reports.


II. INSTRUCTOR INFORMATION


III. COLLEGE POLICIES

Students and faculty of Barton Community College constitute a special community engaged in the process of education. The College assumes that its students and faculty will demonstrate a code of personal honor that is based upon courtesy, integrity, common sense, and respect for others both within and outside the classroom. 

Plagiarism on any academic endeavors at Barton Community College will not be tolerated. The student is responsible for learning the rules of, and avoiding instances of, intentional or unintentional plagiarism. Information about academic integrity is located in the Student Handbook. 

The College reserves the right to suspend a student for conduct that is determined to be detrimental to the College educational endeavors as outlined in the College Catalog, Student Handbook, and College Policy & Procedure Manual. (Most up-to-date documents are available on the College webpage.) 

Any student seeking an accommodation under the provisions of the Americans with Disability Act (ADA) is to notify Student Support Services via email at disabilityservices@bartonccc.edu.

IV. COURSE AS VIEWED IN TOTAL CURRICULUM


Frequently the secretary or office worker is called upon to prepare the payroll, to maintain appropriate payroll records, and to prepare the required federal and state payroll reports.  This course is designed to familiarize the student with payroll laws, the methods of computing and paying the payroll, the maintenance of payroll records on an automated payroll accounting system, and the preparation of federal and state payroll reports.


V. ASSESSMENT OF STUDENT LEARNING

Barton Community College is committed to the assessment of student learning and to quality education. Assessment activities provide a means to develop an understanding of how students learn, what they know, and what they can do with their knowledge.  Results from these various activities guide Barton, as a learning college, in finding ways to improve student learning. 


Course Outcomes, Competencies, and Supplemental Competencies:


Upon completion of this course the student will:


A. Be able to complete the entire payroll cycle utilizing approved payroll procedures and tax and benefit guidelines, including the following

1. Identify the various laws that affect employers in their payroll operations.


2. Explain the recordkeeping requirements of these laws.


3. Recognize the various personnel records used by businesses and know the type of information shown on each form.


4. Describe the procedures employed in a typical payroll accounting system.


5. Identify the payroll register and the employee’s earning record.


6. Describe the main types of records used to collect payroll data.


7. Describe how wages are paid using cash, check, and electronic transfer of funds.


8. Identify, for social security purposes, those persons covered under the law and those services that make up employment.


9. Identify the types of compensation that are defined as wages.


10. Apply the current tax rates and wage base for FICA and SECA purposes.


11. Explain coverage under the federal income tax withholding law.


12. Explain the types of withholding allowances that may be claimed by employees.


13. Explain Advanced Earned Income Credit.


14. Describe the basic requirements for an individual to be classified as an employer or an employee under the Federal Unemployment Tax Act.


15. Identify taxable wages under the Federal Unemployment Tax Act.


16. Describe the types of information reports under the various state unemployment laws.


B. Process the payroll including employee benefits, and processing all tax documents related to the payroll.

1. Prepare employer quarterly federal tax return.


2. Compute the amount of federal income tax to be withheld.


3. Explain the impact of state and local income taxes on the payroll accounting process.


4. Compute the federal unemployment tax and the credit against this tax.


5. Record payrolls in payroll registers and post to employees’ earnings records.


6. Journalize the entries to record the payroll, payroll taxes, and payment of payroll related liabilities.


7. Post to the various general ledger accounts that are used to accumulate information from the payroll entries.


C. Complete government forms including tax information forms

1. Describe the major types of information returns. 

2. Prepare W-2 form.


3. Complete the reports required by the Federal Unemployment Tax Act.


4. Explain the payment and the recording of the payroll tax deposits.


D. Be able to complete an entire payroll utilizing a Microcomputer 

1. Complete a computerized payroll.
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BARTON COMMUNITY COLLEGE


COURSE SYLLABUS


I. GENERAL COURSE INFORMATION


Course Number:

BUSI 1804

Course Title:

Human Relations in Business


Credit Hours:

3


Prerequisites:

None


Division/Discipline:
Technical Education/Business Technologies


Course Description:
Human Relations in Business is a course that emphasizes the importance of human relations as it applies to work within an organization as well as to everyday life.  This course will prepare the student to function within diverse groups of people.  It focuses on problem solving, group dynamics, teamwork, communication, leadership styles, and business etiquette.  The impact of technology on human relations will also be discussed.


II. INSTRUCTOR INFORMATION


III. COLLEGE POLICIES

Students and faculty of Barton Community College constitute a special community engaged in the process of education. The College assumes that its students and faculty will demonstrate a code of personal honor that is based upon courtesy, integrity, common sense, and respect for others both within and outside the classroom. 

Plagiarism on any academic endeavors at Barton Community College will not be tolerated. The student is responsible for learning the rules of, and avoiding instances of, intentional or unintentional plagiarism. Information about academic integrity is located in the Student Handbook. 

The College reserves the right to suspend a student for conduct that is determined to be detrimental to the College educational endeavors as outlined in the College Catalog, Student Handbook, and College Policy & Procedure Manual. (Most up-to-date documents are available on the College webpage.) 

Any student seeking an accommodation under the provisions of the Americans with Disability Act (ADA) is to notify Student Support Services via email at disabilityservices@bartonccc.edu.

IV. COURSE AS VIEWED IN THE TOTAL CURRICULUM


This course was developed to provide students with the fundamental knowledge of principles and concepts identified with human relations and to supplement those principles and concepts with actual skills to successfully fit and cope with others in work situations in such a manner as to achieve high levels of productivity while working harmoniously together and experiencing economic, psychological, and social satisfaction.  


Please contact instructor for transferability.  The transferability of all college courses will vary among institutions, and perhaps even among departments, colleges, or programs within an institution.  Institutional requirements may also change without prior notifications.  Students are responsible to obtain relevant information from intended transfer institutions to ensure that the courses the student enrolls in are the most appropriate set of courses for the transfer program.


V. ASSESSMENT OF STUDENT LEARNING

Barton Community College assesses student learning and to quality education.  Assessment activities provide a means to develop an understanding of how students learn, what they know, and what they can do with their knowledge.   Results from these various activities guide Barton, as a learning college, in finding ways to improve student learning. 


A. Students completing this course should be well equipped with human relations skills to assume positions in a wide array of organizations.

1. Discuss the importance of human relations skills.


2. Trace the development or human relations in business.


3. Discuss ways that technology is changing the world of work and affecting human relations.


4. Explain why people may have different perceptions of the same events, objects, persons, or situations.


5. Discuss why understanding motivation is important to organizations and individuals.


6. Explain the purpose of and importance of organizational structure.


7. Recognize various types of organizational structures used by businesses today.


8. Identify the characteristics of a group.


9. Define a team.


10. Explain the concept of team building.


11. Discuss the causes of conflict.


12. Describe common conflict resolution techniques.


13. Explain the differences between unions and employee associations.


14. Name and define three categories of organizational goals.


15. Identify the three leadership styles.


16. Name and discuss the three basic power personalities.


17. Identify common reasons for resistance to change and how to overcome that resistance.


B. The course will provide students with both a theoretical human relations base and real life applications to help achieve career success and an increased balance of life and work.


1. Define a problem and list the steps on problem solving.


2. Define communication and explain its role inhuman relations.


3. Discuss the communication process and the importance of feedback.


4. Discuss forms of verbal and nonverbal communication and why each is important.


5. Discuss two common forms of electronic communication.


6. Explain the importance of leadership skills in both professional and personal lives.


7. Describe the differences among ethics, values, integrity and social responsibility.


8. Identify ways to resolve ethical dilemmas.


9. Describe several methods of effective time management.


10. Identify some of the physical and mental effects of stress and discuss ways to minimize these effects.
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BARTON COMMUNITY COLLEGE


COURSE SYLLABUS


I. GENERAL COURSE INFORMATION

Course Number:  

BUSI 1812

Course Title:

Retirement Plan Fundamentals I - (RPF-1)


Credit Hours:

2 Hours

Prerequisites:

None


Division/Discipline:   
BTCE/Workforce Training and Community Education

Course Description:   
This course provides students with a general background in qualified retirement plans and an awareness of the challenges of the retirement planning industry.  The course will introduce qualified retirement plans and identify the special characteristics of defined benefit plans and defined contribution plans.  

II. INSTRUCTOR INFORMATION


III. COLLEGE POLICIES

Students and faculty of Barton Community College constitute a special community engaged in the process of education. The College assumes that its students and faculty will demonstrate a code of personal honor that is based upon courtesy, integrity, common sense, and respect for others both within and outside the classroom. 

Plagiarism on any academic endeavors at Barton Community College will not be tolerated. The student is responsible for learning the rules of, and avoiding instances of, intentional or unintentional plagiarism. Information about academic integrity is located in the Student Handbook. 

The College reserves the right to suspend a student for conduct that is determined to be detrimental to the College educational endeavors as outlined in the College Catalog, Student Handbook, and College Policy & Procedure Manual. (Most up-to-date documents are available on the College webpage.) 

Any student seeking an accommodation under the provisions of the Americans with Disability Act (ADA) is to notify Student Support Services via email at disabilityservices@bartonccc.edu.

IV. COURSE AS VIEWED IN THE TOTAL CURRICULUM


This course is designed as an introduction to pension administration.  It will provide an individual desiring a career in pension administration a general background in qualified plans as a first step toward meeting the challenges of the profession.  


Transferability varies among institutions, and perhaps even among departments, colleges or programs within an institution.  Also, these requirements may change from time to time and without notification.   Therefore, it shall be the student’s responsibility to obtain relevant information from intended transfer institutions during his/her tenure at Barton Community College to insure that he/she enrolls in the most appropriate set of courses for transferability.

V. ASSESSMENT OF STUDENT LEARNING 

Barton Community College is committed to the assessment of student learning and to quality education.  Assessment activities provide a means to develop an understanding of how students learn, what they know, and what they can do with their knowledge.  Results from these various activities guide Barton, as a learning college, in finding ways to improve student learning. 


A. Identify employee benefit plans with a special focus on pension benefit plans 


1. Describe the concept of employee benefit plans and identify the primary differences between a welfare benefit plan and a pension benefit plan


2. Explain the main differences between defined contribution and defined benefit plans

B. Present steps in plan installation and outline operational responsibilities 

1. Identify different types of entities that may sponsor a qualified plan

2. Explain the concept of common control and how it affects a qualified plan

3. Describe a brother-sister controlled group and a parent-subsidiary controlled group


4. Identify the effect of attribution on common control ownership


5. Define a multiple employer plan and how it affects the qualified status of a plan


6. State the differences between an independent contractor, a common law employee and a leased employee and describe their impact on qualified plans


7. Identify individuals or entities that are plan fiduciaries and describe their duties


8. Identify the general duties and responsibilities of the plan administrator


9. Identify the parties involved in the operation of a qualified plan and define their traditional roles (e.g., accountants, actuaries, administrators, attorneys, consultants, enrolled retirement plan agents, investment advisors, and recordkeepers)


10. Identify the parties-in-interest as they apply to prohibited transactions


11. Identify a potential prohibited transaction

C. Describe the features of different types of defined contribution plans 

1. List the general characteristics of each type of defined contribution plan


2. Define elective deferrals, pre-tax elective contributions, pre-tax catch-up contributions, designated Roth contributions Roth catch-up contributions and elective deferrals

3. Describe an ESOP 

D. Illustrate special characteristics of defined benefit plans


1. Explain how a participant’s retirement plan benefit is calculated in a defined benefit plan


2. Identify the forms of benefit payment in a defined benefit plan


3. Explain top-heavy vesting requirements for defined benefit plans

E. Discuss issues surrounding a plan’s inception


1. Calculate an employer’s maximum deductible contribution to a defined contribution plan


2. Describe the effect on the deduction limit of having a defined benefit plan and a defined contribution plan in existence at the same time


3. Differentiate between the different types of plan documents (master plan, prototype, volume submitter, individually designed) and the trust document


4. Identify the key documents that must be prepared when implementing a new pla

5. Explain the fidelity bond requirement for plans with and without employer securities and who needs to be bonded

6. Calculate the fidelity bond amount for plans with and without employer securities


7. State the reasons for requesting an IRS determination letter 

F. List the basic provisions that will be a part of the written document 

1. Identify what important provisions must be in a plan document


2. Define early, normal and late retirement age


3. Calculate a participant’s normal retirement age given the plan definition of normal retirement age

4. Define  a highly compensated employee

5. Define a key employee

6. Identify the statutory eligibility requirements for qualified plans 

7. Differentiate between the date a participant meets the eligibility requirements and the participant’s entry date

8. Define the concept of vesting


9. Define common vesting schedules


10. Explain what years of service may be excluded for vesting purposes


11. Calculate a participant’s vesting percentage

12. Determine the vested portion of a participant’s account balance or accrued benefit

G. Present fundamental requirements and advantages of a plan attaining qualification


1. State the benefits of sponsoring and/or participating in a qualified plan


2. State ERISA’s impact on retirement plans and describe its four titles


3. Identify the different types of guidance regarding qualified plans and their position in the hierarchy of authority


4. Define the role of the IRS, DOL, and PBGC in the enforcement of laws affecting retirement plans


5. Differentiate among temporary, proposed, and final regulations


6. Explain the concept of plan qualification including the general requirements for plan qualification

H. List steps involved in enrolling employees, notification of plan existence and steps  required to participate in the plan


1. List the types of communication often provided to employees when first eligible for the plan

2. List the information that must be provided to a participant who has been automatically enrolled in a 401(k) plan


3. Explain the process of rollover of assets into qualified retirement plans

I. Outline disclosure and reporting rules, electronic communication and safe harbor regulations

1. Identify the Form 5500 annual reporting requirements applicable to a qualified plan including required schedules and the deadline for filing


2. List the conditions a plan must meet in order to avoid filing Form 5500


3. Identify when a plan is required to submit an accountant’s report prepared by an independent qualified public accounting with Form 5500


4. Define the plan distribution and reporting requirement for Form 1099-R and Form 945


5. Define when Form 8955-SSA is required to be filed and why it is needed

6. Identify the disclosures that must be provided automatically to participants and beneficiaries


7. Describe the content required to be reported on a benefit statement and when they must be provided


8. Identify when a defined benefit plan issues a summary annual report instead of an annual funding notice


9. List the events that require disclosures to plan participants and beneficiaries over and above the annual disclosures


10. Identify acceptable disclosure methods that plan administrators may use to provide required plan information to participants and beneficiaries


11. Identify the various rules that apply when electronically disclosing plan information to participants

J. List various types of payment of plan benefits while participants are still employed

1. Describe the various types of withdrawals available to qualified plan participants who are still employed by the plan sponsor

2. Define who may be an alternate payee in a domestic relation order


3. Describe the participant and alternate payee notification requirement when a domestic relations order is received by the plan


4. Identify the types of plans that may permit in-service withdrawals


5. Identify the general rules for hardship withdrawals from non 401(k) plans

6. Describe the general standard hardship withdrawal requirements


7. List the six safe harbor hardship withdrawal events


8. List the three safe harbor hardship withdrawal needs requirements


9. Identify the tax consequences associated with hardship withdrawals 

K. Outline necessary requirements surrounding participant loans


1. List and describe the requirements for a qualified plan loan to prevent a prohibited transaction and avoid taxation


2. Identify the items that must be addressed in a loan policy


3. Calculate the maximum available loan amount based on a participant’s account balance

L. Identify triggering events, methods, and tax considerations of payment of benefits from a qualified plans


1. List the most common distributable events


2. Explain the benefits available upon attaining early, normal and late retirement age


3. Differentiate between the forms of distribution from a non-pension and a pension plan


4. Define a qualified joint and survivor annuity 

5. Define a qualified pre-retirement survivor annuity 

6. State the Internal Revenue Code’s involuntary distribution rules and the additional options plans have for involuntary distributions


7. Describe the notice and consent period for mandatory cash-out distributions, distributions of survivor annuities and eligible rollover distributions


8. Identify who must take a required minimum distribution and when the first distribution must begin


9. Define eligible rollover distributions and list the type of withdrawals that are eligible rollovers


10. Describe what an in-plan Roth direct rollover is and what plans are eligible to do this


11. Differentiate between rollover transactions and plan-plan transfers


12. Explain excise taxes, additional income taxes and mandatory withholding applicable to plan distributions


13. Describe the rules relating to distributions of a designated Roth account

M. Outline the process of updating plans and error corrections


1. List examples of events that require changes in plan documents


2. Describe the plan amendment process, including the concept of nondiscriminatory and corrective amendments


3. Explain when an employer is required to furnish a summary plan description or a summary of material modification List the steps to amend a plan document


4. Describe the IRS programs available to qualified plans for correction of plan defects


5. Describe the purpose and requirements of the DFVE Program


6. Describe the DOL programs available to correct fiduciary violations

N. Address the retention of records including what records should be kept, how long records are kept, how records should be archived and how plan records are maintained in an electronic environment


1. Describe what plan records need to be kept and for how long


2. Discuss what employee data records need to be kept and for how long


3. Describe how to satisfy the electronic document record retention safe harbor 

O. Discuss the actions required of an ASPPA member in situations requiring ethical standards  

1. State the action required of an ASPPA member in situations requiring ethical standards
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BARTON COMMUNITY COLLEGE

COURSE SYLLABUS





I. GENERAL COURSE INFORMATION



Course Number:  		BUSI 1813

Course Title:		Retirement Plan Fundamentals II - (RPF-2)

Credit Hours:		2

Prerequisites:		BUSI 1812 Retirement Plan Fundamentals I with a “C” or better

Division/Discipline:  	Workforce Training and Community Education/Business Technology & Community Education

Course Description:   	This course provides students with a general background in qualified retirement plans and an awareness of the challenges of the retirement planning industry. Students will gain knowledge in plan terminology and issues in the retirement planning field.





II. INSTRUCTOR INFORMATION

[bookmark: _GoBack]



III. COLLEGE POLICIES



Students and faculty of Barton Community College constitute a special community engaged in the process of education.  The college assumes that its students and faculty will demonstrate a code of personal honor that is based upon courtesy, integrity, common sense, and respect for others both within and outside the classroom.



Plagiarism on any academic endeavors at Barton Community College will not be tolerated.  The student is responsible for learning the rules of, and avoiding instances of, intentional or unintentional plagiarism.  Information about academic integrity is located in the Student Handbook.



The College reserves the right to suspend a student for conduct that is detrimental to the College’s educational endeavors as outlined in the College Catalog, Student Handbook, and College Policy & Procedure Manual.  (Most up-to-date documents are available on the College webpage.)



Any student seeking an accommodation under provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act is to notify Student Support Services via email at disabilityservices@bartonccc.edu.





IV. COURSE AS VIEWED IN THE TOTAL CURRICULUM



This course is designed as a continuation of studies started with the Retirement Plan Fundamentals I coursework.  Each course is designed to build upon the groundwork established by the other while not duplicating content or presupposing knowledge or experience level.  

The transferability of this course varies among institutions, and perhaps even among departments, colleges or programs within an institution. Also, these requirements may change from time to time and without notification.  Therefore, it shall be the student’s responsibility to obtain relevant information from intended transfer institutions during his/her tenure at Barton Community College to insure that he/she enrolls in the most appropriate set of courses for transferability.





V. ASSESSMENT OF STUDENT LEARNING 



Barton Community College is committed to the assessment of student learning and to quality education.  Assessment activities provide a means to develop an understanding of how students learn, what they know, and what they can do with their knowledge.  Results from these various activities guide Barton, as a learning college, in finding ways to improve student learning.



Course Outcomes, Competencies, and Supplemental Competencies:



A.  Explain the various plan administration duties

1. List the documents to be collected to serve as the basis for plan administration

2. List the information needed to have complete employee census data and the steps involved in evaluating its validity

3. Define key employees and be able to identify them from a list of employees and census data

4. Identify the effect of IRC Section 318 attribution rules on key employees

5. Identify Highly Compensated Employees from a list of employees and census data



B.  Define allocations and maximum limitations on benefits for Defined Contribution Plans. 

1. Explain the concept of forfeitures 

2. Describe how forfeitures may be used each year in a defined contribution plan

3. Calculate a basic contribution allocation using a pro-rata formula

4. Explain the concept of allocating contributions using permitted disparity

5. Explain the formula for determining a participant’s annual additions limit

6. Identify the types of contributions/allocations counted as annual additions

7. Calculate the annual additions limit for a participant in a defined contribution plan



C.  Outline steps in the performance of annual testing 

1. Define when a plan is top-heavy 

2. Describe the minimum contribution or benefit requirements that apply to top-heavy plans

3. Explain top-heavy vesting requirements for defined benefit plans

4. Explain the basic concept of minimum coverage testing for qualified plans

5. Define the term “benefiting” under a qualified plan as it applies to minimum coverage testing

6. Identify the employees who may be excluded in minimum coverage testing 

7. Explain the nondiscrimination tests applicable to pre-tax elective contributions, designated Roth contributions, after-tax voluntary employee contributions and matching contributions

8. Identify whether a plan has passed the Annual Deferral Percentage and/or Annual Contribution Percentage test

9. Identify participants included in the Annual Deferral Percentage and/or Annual Contribution Percentage test

10. Describe the deemed three percent rule

11. List methods of correcting a failed Annual Deferral Percentage and/or Annual Contribution Percentage test

12. List the types of safe harbor 401(k) plan contributions 

13. Explain the concept of a safe harbor 401(k) plan, including the vesting rules, notice requirements, withdrawal restrictions, and top-heavy rules

14. List the benefits and requirements of automatic enrollment under  an eligible automatic contribution arrangement and a qualified automatic contribution arrangement



D. Describe the electronic world of daily valuation

1. Define the term daily valuation and list the affects this processing method has had on participants, plan administration and service delivery



E.  Address the differences between balance-forward and daily valuation 

1. Identify differences and similarities in balance-forward and daily valuation accounting, reconciliation and earnings allocation methods

2. Describe how earnings and dividends are credited to participant accounts in daily recordkeeping

3. Differentiate between balance-forward and daily valuation methods when processing distributions and transfers

4. List the characteristics of an efficient investment offered in a daily valuation environment



F.  Identify fiduciaries and outline the fiduciary role in qualified plans

1. Determine which parties are fiduciaries

2. Identify which plans are subject to the new Employee Retirement Income Security Act (ERISA)  Section 404(a)(5) participant disclosure regulations

3. Identify required disclosures under ERISA Section 404(a)(5) that must be given to participants who direct their investments

4. Explain what is required under ERISA Section 404(c) for participants to be deemed to have the opportunity to exercise control over their assets

5. Define what is considered to be a broad range of investments under ERISA Section 404©

6. Explain what a fiduciary must do to maintain ERISA Section 404(c)  protection if using a default investment

7. Explain what a fiduciary must do to maintain ERISA Section 404(c) protection if using mapping or reenrollment

8. Explain when elective, contributions, loan payments and matching contributions must be deposited into the trust



G.  List appropriate investments for use in qualified plans 

1. Explain the three basic asset classes in which mutual funds invest 

2. Differentiate among the different types of mutual funds 

3. Explain the characteristics of target date funds and life cycle funds

4. Differentiate between a traditional mutual fund and an Electronic Transfer Fund

5. Explain the characteristics of  Guaranteed Investment Contracts



H. Outline the special administrative issues that occur when employer stock is an asset of the plan 

1. Identify the administrative issues when employer stock is offered as a participant investment

2. Explain the blackout period applicable for restricted employees and define restricted employees

3. Explain the diversification requirements when employer securities are an investment option including timing and notice requirements

4. Identify the two methods commonly used to account for employer stock as a plan investment in a daily valuation plan



I.  Identify fees involved in qualified retirement plans 

1. Explain the plan fiduciary’s responsibilities regarding assessing fees and disclosing fees and expenses to participants

2. Explain mutual fund sales charges, 12b-1 fees and how mutual fund share classes affect investment fees

3. Define investment management fees, custodial and transfer agent fees, transaction fees, sub-transfer agent fees, and shareholder servicing fees

4. Identify which plans are subject to the new fiduciary fee disclosure regulations under IRC Section 408(b)(2)

5. Identify the disclosure that must be made under the new fiduciary fee disclosure regulations

6. Explain the consequence for failing to make required fee disclosures



J.  Compile a list of the most common functions assigned to the daily valuation recordkeeper 

1. Describe the daily processes performed

2. Explain the reasons to monitor cash, fund positions and loan payments in a plan using the daily valuation method



K.  Describe the use of mutual funds in retirement plans 

1. Define the role of the recordkeeper, trading partner, transfer agent and mutual fund company or investment manager in a participant trade request

2. Define the following terms:  dollar certain trade, unit certain trade, forward pricing, omnibus level trading, trading deadlines and settlement date



L.  Describe the processing of various transactions in qualified plans

1. List the steps taken to execute trades when processing contributions, distributions and loans in a daily valuation plan 

2. Describe the four types of fund transfer requests for money already invested in a participant account



N.   Recognize trading errors and outline possible correction methods

1. Identify when and how trading errors may occur in the daily valuation environment

2. Identify ethical concerns when correcting common trading errors in the daily valuation environment

3. List the benefits of a service agreement between the service provider and the plan administrator



O.   Explain the process and issues involved in converting plans from one retirement plan administration firm or type to another

1. List data needed and the time frame involved when converting from one administrative service provider to another

2. Describe a blackout notice and to whom and when it is provided

3. Explain the impact a conversion has on various daily valuation transaction types (e.g. contributions, transfers, withdrawals) both during and after conversion



P.   Outline the various aspects of plan merger and plan termination situations

1. List the reasons plan sponsors might merge two retirement plans

2. Explain the difference between a frozen and a terminated qualified plan

3. Describe the ramifications of a partial termination and what causes one to occur

4. Describe the general requirements for terminating a qualified retirement plan

5. Describe shish plans are covered by the Pension Benefit Guaranty Corporation

6. Describe the implications of terminating a plan covered by the Pension Benefit Guaranty Corporation





VI. INSTRUCTOR'S EXPECTATIONS OF STUDENTS IN CLASS





VII. TEXTBOOKS AND OTHER REQUIRED MATERIALS





VIII. REFERENCES

	



IX. METHODS OF INSTRUCTION AND EVALUATION





X. ATTENDANCE REQUIREMENTS
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BARTON COMMUNITY COLLEGE

COURSE SYLLABUS





I.	GENERAL COURSE INFORMATION



Course Number:  	COMM 1200

Course Title:  		Interpersonal Communications

Credit Hours:  		3

Prerequisites:  		None

Division/Discipline: 	Academics Division/Communications

Course Description:  	This course is designed to help students develop skills in communication and to acquire an understanding of verbal and nonverbal communications as a vital human relations factor in our society.





II.	INSTRUCTOR INFORMATION





III.	COLLEGE POLICIES



Students and faculty of Barton Community College constitute a special community engaged in the process of education. The College assumes that its students and faculty will demonstrate a code of personal honor that is based upon courtesy, integrity, common sense, and respect for others both within and outside the classroom. 



Plagiarism on any academic endeavors at Barton Community College will not be tolerated. The student is responsible for learning the rules of, and avoiding instances of, intentional or unintentional plagiarism. Information about academic integrity is located in the Student Handbook. 



The College reserves the right to suspend a student for conduct that is determined to be detrimental to the College educational endeavors as outlined in the College Catalog, Student Handbook, and College Policy & Procedure Manual. (Most up-to-date documents are available on the College webpage.) 



Any student seeking an accommodation under the provisions of the Americans with Disability Act (ADA) is to notify Student Support Services via email at disabilityservices@bartonccc.edu.

 



IV.	COURSE AS VIEWED IN THE TOTAL CURRICULUM



Interpersonal Communication is an approved general education course at BCC, which can be used to fulfill degree requirements as a fundamental oral communication course. In addition it is a required class for those students majoring in communications. This course transfers well as a humanity elective, and Interpersonal Communications, and sometimes as a speech requirement for general education at most if not all Kansas Regents institutions. However, general education requirements vary among institutions, and perhaps even among departments, colleges, or programs within an institution. Also these requirements may change from time to time and without notification. Therefore, it shall be the student’s responsibility to obtain relevant information from intended transfer institutions during his (her) tenure at BCC to insure that he (she) enrolls in the most appropriate set of courses for the transfer program. It is recommended that the student retain this syllabus until transfer has been completed.

The learning outcomes and competencies detailed in this course syllabus meet or exceed those specified for this course by the Kansas Core Outcomes Groups project, and as approved by the Kansas Board of Regents – http://kansasregents.org/transfer_articulation.

 

V.	ASSESSMENT OF STUDENT LEARNING 



Barton Community College is committed to the assessment of student learning and to quality education. Assessment activities provide a means to develop an understanding of how students learn, what they know, and what they can do with their knowledge. Results from these various activities guide Barton, as a learning college, in finding ways to improve student learning. 



Course Outcomes, Competencies, and Supplemental Competencies: 



A. Define the foundation of the field of interpersonal communication.

B. Discuss listening techniques to help strengthen their abilities.

C. Discuss techniques for understanding perception.

D. Discuss the role of nonverbal behavior in communication.

E. Discuss how language effects communication.

F. Explain differences in self-image, self-concept, and self-esteem.

G. Identify personal values in self and others.

H. Discuss conflict management styles.

I. Examine factors of effective decision-making.

J. Discuss relationship, its various stages, and ways to improve it.





VI.	INSTRUCTOR'S EXPECTATIONS OF STUDENTS IN CLASS





VII.	TEXTBOOKS AND OTHER REQUIRED MATERIALS





VIII.	REFERENCES





IX.	METHODS OF INSTRUCTION AND EVALUATION





X.	ATTENDANCE REQUIREMENTS
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XI.	COURSE OUTLINE
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BARTON COMMUNITY COLLEGE

COURSE SYLLABUS





I.	GENERAL COURSE INFORMATION



Course Number:  	COMM 1230

Course Title:  		Public Speaking

Credit Hours:  		3

Prerequisites:  		None 

Division/Discipline:  	Academics Division/Communications

Course Description:  	This course includes a study of the theoretical principles underlying effective communicative behavior, and the practical application of those principles in various communicative exercises and assignments. The course is designed to increase the awareness of the importance of speech communication in today’s society and develop competency of speakers.





II.	INSTRUCTOR INFORMATION





III.	COLLEGE POLICIES



Students and faculty of Barton Community College constitute a special community engaged in the process of education. The College assumes that its students and faculty will demonstrate a code of personal honor that is based upon courtesy, integrity, common sense, and respect for others both within and outside the classroom. 



Plagiarism on any academic endeavors at Barton Community College will not be tolerated. The student is responsible for learning the rules of, and avoiding instances of, intentional or unintentional plagiarism. Information about academic integrity is located in the Student Handbook. 



The College reserves the right to suspend a student for conduct that is determined to be detrimental to the College educational endeavors as outlined in the College Catalog, Student Handbook, and College Policy & Procedure Manual. (Most up-to-date documents are available on the College webpage.) 



Any student seeking an accommodation under the provisions of the Americans with Disability Act (ADA) is to notify Student Support Services via email at disabilityservices@bartonccc.edu.

 



IV.	COURSE AS VIEWED IN THE TOTAL CURRICULUM



Public Speaking is an approved general education course at BCC, which can be used to fulfill degree requirements as a fundamental oral communication course. In addition, it is a required class for those students majoring in communications. This course transfers well and may be used to help fulfill credit and course requirements for general education at most, if not all, Kansas Regents’ institutions. However, general education requirements vary among institutions, and perhaps even among departments, colleges, or programs within an institution. Also, these requirements may change from time to time and without notification. Therefore, it shall be the students' responsibility to obtain relevant information from intended transfer institutions during his (her) tenure at Barton Community College to insure that he (she) enrolls in the most appropriate set of courses for the transfer program. It is recommended that the student retain this syllabus until transfer has been completed.

The learning outcomes and competencies detailed in this course syllabus meet or exceed those specified for this course by the Kansas Core Outcomes Groups project, and as approved by the Kansas Board of Regents – http://kansasregents.org/transfer_articulation.





V.	ASSESSMENT OF STUDENT LEARNING 



Barton Community College is committed to the assessment of student learning and to quality education. Assessment activities provide a means to develop an understanding of how students learn, what they know, and what they can do with their knowledge. Results from these various activities guide Barton, as a learning college, in finding ways to improve student learning. 



Course Outcomes, Competencies, and Supplemental Competencies: 



1. Develop a high degree of understanding and skill in effective oral communication

0. Discriminate between fact and opinion and between emotional and logical arguments.

0. Fulfill the purpose of oral discourse by providing adequate support in a suitable organizational pattern.



1. Address participation, problem solving, audience analysis 

1. Determine the purpose of oral discourse.

1. Demonstrate language and nonverbal behavior appropriate to the audience.

1. Synthesize and evaluate by drawing logical inferences and conclusions.



1. Develop the use of informative or persuasive communication in a public speaking situation

2. Choose and restrict a topic according to the purpose and the audience, recognizing main ideas, and supporting details. 

2. Detect bias and prejudice and how they impact a spoken message.



1. Foster a desire to give and receive purposeful and constructive criticism.

3. Employ active listening techniques when appropriate.



1. Create effective oral communication that generates messages and delivers them with attention to vocal variety, articulation and nonverbal signals.

4. Demonstrate careful choice of words and provide effective transitions.

4. Transmit the message by using delivery skills employing vocal variety; clear articulation. 





VI.	INSTRUCTOR'S EXPECTATIONS OF STUDENTS IN CLASS





VII.	TEXTBOOKS AND OTHER REQUIRED MATERIALS





VIII.	REFERENCES





IX.	METHODS OF INSTRUCTION AND EVALUATION





X.	ATTENDANCE REQUIREMENTS
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BARTON COMMUNITY COLLEGE

COURSE SYLLABUS





I.	GENERAL COURSE INFORMATION



Course Number:  	COMM 1232

Course Title:  		Competitive Forensics

Credit Hours:  		1

Prerequisites:  		None

Division/Discipline:  	Academics Division/Communications

Course Description:  	Practical use and performance of intercollegiate forensic activities including Parliamentary Debate, International Public Debate, Extemporaneous Speaking, Impromptu Speaking, and Public Address.





II.	INSTRUCTOR INFORMATION





III.	COLLEGE POLICIES



Students and faculty of Barton Community College constitute a special community engaged in the process of education. The College assumes that its students and faculty will demonstrate a code of personal honor that is based upon courtesy, integrity, common sense, and respect for others both within and outside the classroom. 



Plagiarism on any academic endeavors at Barton Community College will not be tolerated. The student is responsible for learning the rules of, and avoiding instances of, intentional or unintentional plagiarism. Information about academic integrity is located in the Student Handbook. 



The College reserves the right to suspend a student for conduct that is determined to be detrimental to the College educational endeavors as outlined in the College Catalog, Student Handbook, and College Policy & Procedure Manual. (Most up-to-date documents are available on the College webpage.) 



Any student seeking an accommodation under the provisions of the Americans with Disability Act (ADA) is to notify Student Support Services via email at disabilityservices@bartonccc.edu.

 



IV.	COURSE AS VIEWED IN THE TOTAL CURRICULUM



This course may be used as an elective for all degrees, or as a performance course to satisfy one credit hour of the two credit hour Physical Education, Health, Performance requirement for the A.A. or A.S. degrees.



The course transfers either as a course equivalent or elective at most if not all Regent Universities.  The transferability of all college courses will vary among institutions, and perhaps even among departments, colleges, or programs within an institution.  Institutional requirements may also change without prior notification.  Students are responsible to obtain relevant information from intended transfer institutions to insure that the courses the student enrolls in are the most appropriate set of courses for the transfer program.





V.	ASSESSMENT OF STUDENT LEARNING 



Barton Community College is committed to the assessment of student learning and to quality education. Assessment activities provide a means to develop an understanding of how students learn, what they know, and what they can do with their knowledge. Results from these various activities guide Barton, as a learning college, in finding ways to improve student learning. 



Course Outcomes, Competencies, and Supplemental Competencies:



A. Write and Perform speeches in a variety of contexts 

1. Think and speak critically and analytically

2. Communicate ideas clearly and effectively

3. Present sound speeches in a controlled time setting (e.g. extemp, impromptu)



B. Prepare and Argue Compelling Arguments in a Debate Setting

1. Research and construct arguments

2. Present reasoned arguments



C. Apply Strategies and Communication Theory to Debate Rounds

1. Distinguish between different debate styles and individual events

2. Develop an understanding for effective persuasive arguments/ineffective fallacies



D. Enhance Listening Skill in Forensic Settings

1. Demonstrate work effectiveness in different settings

2. Contribute to a positive team atmosphere 





VI.	INSTRUCTOR'S EXPECTATIONS OF STUDENTS IN CLASS





VII.	TEXTBOOKS AND OTHER REQUIRED MATERIALS





VIII.	REFERENCES





IX.	METHODS OF INSTRUCTION AND EVALUATION





X.	ATTENDANCE REQUIREMENTS
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BARTON COMMUNITY COLLEGE

COURSE SYLLABUS





I.	GENERAL COURSE INFORMATION



Course Number:  	COMM 1234

Course Title: 		Persuasion

Credit Hours:  		3

Prerequisites:  		COMM 1230 Public Speaking

Division/Discipline:  	Academics Division/Communications

Course Description:  	Practical use and performance of persuasion in public speaking, as well as a careful analysis of persuasion and its related theories in the fields of politics, marketing, and public policy.





II.	INSTRUCTOR INFORMATION





III.	COLLEGE POLICIES



Students and faculty of Barton Community College constitute a special community engaged in the process of education. The College assumes that its students and faculty will demonstrate a code of personal honor that is based upon courtesy, integrity, common sense, and respect for others both within and outside the classroom. 



Plagiarism on any academic endeavors at Barton Community College will not be tolerated. The student is responsible for learning the rules of, and avoiding instances of, intentional or unintentional plagiarism. Information about academic integrity is located in the Student Handbook. 



The College reserves the right to suspend a student for conduct that is determined to be detrimental to the College educational endeavors as outlined in the College Catalog, Student Handbook, and College Policy & Procedure Manual. (Most up-to-date documents are available on the College webpage.) 



Any student seeking an accommodation under the provisions of the Americans with Disability Act (ADA) is to notify Student Support Services via email at disabilityservices@bartonccc.edu.

 



IV.	COURSE AS VIEWED IN THE TOTAL CURRICULUM



This course is an approved general education course at Barton Community College, which can be used to fulfill degree requirements as a depth humanities course in the language arts area.



The course transfers either as a course equivalent or elective at most if not all Regent Universities.  The transferability of all college courses will vary among institutions, and perhaps even among departments, colleges, or programs within an institution.  Institutional requirements may also change without prior notification.  Students are responsible to obtain relevant information from intended transfer institutions to insure that the courses the student enrolls in are the most appropriate set of courses for the transfer program.



V.	ASSESSMENT OF STUDENT LEARNING 



Barton Community College is committed to the assessment of student learning and to quality education. Assessment activities provide a means to develop an understanding of how students learn, what they know, and what they can do with their knowledge. Results from these various activities guide Barton, as a learning college, in finding ways to improve student learning. 



Course Outcomes, Competencies, and Supplemental Competencies:



1. Write and perform an effective persuasive speech in a variety of contexts. 

0. Write and structure a persuasive speech correctly.

0. Use and apply effective persuasive arguments and fallacies.



1. Describe and discuss multiple classical and contemporary persuasion theories.

1. Describe and discuss elements that are used in persuading a mass audience.

1. Distinguish between different types of persuasive speeches.

1. Describe and discuss different persuasive theories.



1. Evaluate an empirical persuasive campaign effectively.

2. Research and discuss past orators who used persuasion in their speeches effectively.

2. Delineate between positive and negative propaganda used in society.



1. Depict persuasive strategies seen in advertisements and propaganda.	

3. Research and evaluate previous persuasive campaigns.





VI.	INSTRUCTOR'S EXPECTATIONS OF STUDENTS IN CLASS





VII.	TEXTBOOKS AND OTHER REQUIRED MATERIALS





VIII.	REFERENCES





IX.	METHODS OF INSTRUCTION AND EVALUATION





X.	ATTENDANCE REQUIREMENTS



[bookmark: _GoBack]

XI.	COURSE OUTLINE





1



1



Version: 10/31/15 Johnsont








BARTON COMMUNITY COLLEGE

COURSE SYLLABUS





I.	GENERAL COURSE INFORMATION



Course Number:  	COMM 1235

Course Title:  		Storytelling

Credit Hours:  		3

Prerequisites:  		None

Division/Discipline:  	Academics Division, Education Dept.

Course Description:  	This course is designed to acquaint the student with storytelling techniques which can be utilized in various age level classrooms.  Students will learn how to choose, prepare, and present appropriate stories.





II.	INSTRUCTOR INFORMATION





III.	COLLEGE POLICIES



Students and faculty of Barton Community College constitute a special community engaged in the process of education. The College assumes that its students and faculty will demonstrate a code of personal honor that is based upon courtesy, integrity, common sense, and respect for others both within and outside the classroom. 



Plagiarism on any academic endeavors at Barton Community College will not be tolerated. The student is responsible for learning the rules of, and avoiding instances of, intentional or unintentional plagiarism. Information about academic integrity is located in the Student Handbook. 



The College reserves the right to suspend a student for conduct that is determined to be detrimental to the College educational endeavors as outlined in the College Catalog, Student Handbook, and College Policy & Procedure Manual. (Most up-to-date documents are available on the College webpage.) 



Any student seeking an accommodation under the provisions of the Americans with Disability Act (ADA) is to notify Student Support Services via email at disabilityservices@bartonccc.edu.

 



IV.	COURSE AS VIEWED IN THE TOTAL CURRICULUM



This course gives the student the skills to enhance their verbal skills in relation to literature for children and young adults.  The storytelling skills will aid a student's goal to be an effective classroom teacher.





V.	ASSESSMENT OF STUDENT LEARNING 



Barton Community College is committed to the assessment of student learning and to quality education. Assessment activities provide a means to develop an understanding of how students learn, what they know, and what they can do with their knowledge. Results from these various activities guide Barton, as a learning college, in finding ways to improve student learning. 



Course Outcomes, Competencies, and Supplemental Competencies: 



A. Identify appropriate and effective stories for the intended audiences. 

1. Recognize the various genres of stories from fact-based stories, such as personal and historical tales to stories passed down orally from generation to generation, such as myths, fables, folktales and legends.

2. List the possible uses of different types of literature (e.g., picture books, folk literature, poetry, fantasy, realistic fiction, historical fiction/biography, and informational books).

3. Choose age appropriate stories that teach on different cognitive levels with different learning styles.

4. Develop awareness of other cultures and special needs persons.



B. Develop and display proficient story delivery skills.

1. Demonstrate how to make a story “one’s own”.

2. Demonstrate effective verbal and non-verbal skills

3. Recognize the variety of delivery styles

4. Identify signs of attentive listening and how to maintain it.

5. Recognize how to manage performance anxiety

6. Compare the differences of reading and telling stories.



C. Analyze, interpret, and evaluate the power of stories.

1. Recognize the history of stories from dramatic recreation to educational environments.

2. Describe those values associated with storytelling, both for the listener and teller. 





VI.	INSTRUCTOR'S EXPECTATIONS OF STUDENTS IN CLASS





VII.	TEXTBOOKS AND OTHER REQUIRED MATERIALS





VIII.	REFERENCES





IX.	METHODS OF INSTRUCTION AND EVALUATION





X.	ATTENDANCE REQUIREMENTS
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BARTON COMMUNITY COLLEGE

COURSE SYLLABUS





I. GENERAL COURSE INFORMATION



Course Number:		COMM XXXX

Course Title:		Public Speaking - Honors

Credit Hours:		3

Prerequisites:		Meet the admission requirements as outlined in the current Honor’s Program document or permission of the instructor.

Division and Discipline:	Academic Division//Communication

Course Description:	This course includes a study of the theoretical principles underlying effective communicative behavior, and the practical application of those principles in various communicative exercises and assignments. The course is designed to increase the awareness of the importance of speech communication in today’s society and develop competency of speakers.



COMM XXXX – Honors-   Carries higher expectations that COMM 1230 – Public Speaking While outcomes and competencies parallel those of COMM 1230, a greater depth of understanding of the subject matter is expected for all homework and class assignments.





II. INSTRUCTOR INFORMATION





III. COLLEGE POLICIES



Students and faculty of Barton Community College constitute a special community engaged in the process of education. The college assumes that its students and faculty will demonstrate a code of personal honor that is based upon courtesy, integrity, common sense, and respect for others both within and outside the classroom.



Plagiarism on any academic endeavors at Barton Community College will not be tolerated. Learn the rules of, and avoid instances of, intentional or unintentional plagiarism. Information about academic integrity is located in the Student Handbook.



The College reserves the right to suspend a student for conduct that is detrimental to the College’s educational endeavors as outlined in the College Catalog., Student Handbook, and College Policy and Procedure Manual. (Most up-to-date documents are available on the College webpage.)



Anyone seeking an accommodation under provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) should notify Student Support Services via email at disabilityservices@bartonccc.edu  





IV. COURSE AS VIEWED IN THE TOTAL CURRICULUM



Public Speaking is an approved general education course at BCC, which can be used to fulfill degree requirements as a fundamental oral communication course. In addition, it is a required class for those students majoring in communications. This course transfers well and may be used to help fulfill credit and course requirements for general education at most, if not all, Kansas Regents’ institutions. However, general education requirements vary among institutions, and perhaps even among departments, colleges, or programs within an institution. Also, these requirements may change from time to time and without notification. Therefore, it shall be the students' responsibility to obtain relevant information from intended transfer institutions during his/her tenure at Barton Community College to insure that s/he enrolls in the most appropriate set of courses for the transfer program. It is recommended that the student retain this syllabus until transfer has been completed.



The learning outcomes and competencies detailed in this syllabus meet, or exceed the learning outcomes and competencies specified by the Kansas Core Outcomes Project for this course, as sanctioned by the Kansas Board of Regents. 





V. ASSESSMENT OF STUDENT LEARNING/COURSE OUTCOMES



Barton Community College is committed to the assessment of student learning and to quality education. Assessment activities provide a means to develop an understanding of how students learn, what they know, and what they can do with their knowledge. Results from these various activities guide Barton, as a learning college, in finding ways to improve student learning.



Course Outcomes. Competencies, and Supplemental Competencies:



A. Develop a high degree of understanding and skill in effective oral communication 

1. Explain the purpose of oral discourse.

2. Employ active listening techniques when appropriate. 

3. Fulfill the purpose of oral discourse by providing adequate support in a suitable organizational pattern



B. Address participation, problem solving, audience analysis 

1. Choose and restrict a topic according to the purpose and the audience, recognizing main ideas, and supporting details. 

2. Discriminate between fact and opinion and between emotional and logical arguments



C. Develop the use of informative or persuasive communication in a public speaking situation

1. Demonstrate careful choice of words and provide effective transitions. 

     2. Transmit the message by using delivery skills employing vocal variety; clear  

        articulation.

3. Demonstrate language and nonverbal behavior appropriate to the audience



D. Foster a desire to give and receive purposeful and constructive criticism.

1. Detect bias and prejudice and how they impact a spoken message



E. Create effective oral communication that generates messages and delivers them with attention to vocal variety, articulation and nonverbal signals.

1. Synthesize and evaluate by drawing logical inferences and conclusions

 



VI. INSTRUCTOR’S EXPECTATIONS OF STUDENTS IN CLASS





VII. TEXTBOOKS AND OTHER REQUIRED MATERIALS





VIII. REFERENCES





IX. METHODS OF INSTRUCTION AND EVALUATION





X. ATTENDANCE REQUIREMENTS
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XI. COURSE OUTLINE
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BARTON COMMUNITY COLLEGE


COURSE SYLLABUS


I. GENERAL COURSE INFORMATION


Course Number:  

CORR 1001  

Course Title:  

Introduction to Corrections
Credit Hours:  

3
Prerequisite:  

None
Division and Discipline:  
Workforce Training and Community Education/Corrections


Course Description:  
This is an introductory study of the field of corrections.  It covers the correctional process of probation, institutions, and parole.  It also covers a survey of correction careers and correction theories.


II. INSTRUCTOR INFORMATION


III. COLLEGE POLICIES

Students and faculty of Barton Community College constitute a special community engaged in the process of education. The College assumes that its students and faculty will demonstrate a code of personal honor that is based upon courtesy, integrity, common sense, and respect for others both within and outside the classroom. 

Plagiarism on any academic endeavors at Barton Community College will not be tolerated. The student is responsible for learning the rules of, and avoiding instances of, intentional or unintentional plagiarism. Information about academic integrity is located in the Student Handbook. 

The College reserves the right to suspend a student for conduct that is determined to be detrimental to the College educational endeavors as outlined in the College Catalog, Student Handbook, and College Policy & Procedure Manual. (Most up-to-date documents are available on the College webpage.) 

Any student seeking an accommodation under the provisions of the Americans with Disability Act (ADA) is to notify Student Support Services via email at disabilityservices@bartonccc.edu.

IV. COURSE AS VIEWED IN THE TOTAL CURRICULUM


This course serves as a general introduction to corrections and its relationship to other areas of the criminal justice system. It addresses the needs of those individuals who are seeking general information about the correctional process.  This course reviews corrections in America, probation, parole, survey's correctional careers and correctional theory.


Students planning to transfer credit for a baccalaureate degree will be granted transfer credit only as determined by the four-year institution.  The transferability of all college courses will vary among institutions, and perhaps even among departments, colleges, or programs within an institution.  Institutional requirements may also change without prior notification.  Students are responsible to obtain relevant information from intended transfer institutions to insure that the courses the student enrolls in are the most appropriate set of courses for the transfer program.


V. ASSESSMENT OF STUDENT LEARNING


Barton Community College is committed to the assessment of student learning and to quality education. Assessment activities provide a means to develop an understanding of how students learn, what they know, and what they can do with their knowledge. Results from these various activities guide Barton, as a learning college, in finding ways to improve student learning.

Course Outcomes, Competencies, and Supplemental Competencies:

A. Discuss the various philosophies of punishment 


1. Define misdemeanor and felony

2. Describe the history, philosophy, and process of probation and parole

3. Compare and contrast three treatment approaches in corrections

B. Describe the criminal justice system and the impact of policies on corrections

1. Create a flow chart of the criminal justice system, beginning with an arrest and ending with parole


2. Trace the development of social control, crime, and punishment from early times to present

3. Identify early theories of criminology, imprisonment, and the emergence of corrections

C. Demonstrate knowledge of current correctional issues

1. Explain the effects of social and cultural factors on the correctional client


2. List and discuss three critical issues facing corrections today

D. Demonstrate an overall understanding of corrections in America


1. Compare and contrast federal, state, and local correctional facilities

2. Compare and contrast early cellular prisons to today’s prisons

3. List and discuss three community-based programs

4. Compare and contrast male and female prisons

5. Compare and contrast adult and juvenile systems

6. Explain the development of correctional administration from early times to present

7. Discuss the process of recruitment and selection of correctional personnel

VI. INSTRUCTOR'S EXPECTATIONS OF STUDENTS IN CLASS


VII. TEXTBOOKS AND OTHER REQUIRED MATERIALS


VIII. REFERENCES


IX. METHODS OF INSTRUCTION AND EVALUATION


X. ATTENDANCE REQUIREMENTS


XI. COURSE OUTLINE



BARTON COMMUNITY COLLEGE 

COURSE SYLLABUS 

I. GENERAL COURSE INFORMATION 

Course Number:  
CORR 1004

Course Title:  
Case Management in Corrections 

Credit Hours:  
3

Prerequisite:  
None

Division/Discipline:  
Workforce Training and Community Education/Corrections

Course Description:  
In this course students will examine the offender case management process from sentencing to reintegration in the community. Emphasis will be placed on the examination of correctional case management strategies and intervention techniques.

II. INSTRUCTOR INFORMATION


III. COLLEGE POLICIES

Students and faculty of Barton Community College constitute a special community engaged in the process of education. The College assumes that its students and faculty will demonstrate a code of personal honor that is based upon courtesy, integrity, common sense, and respect for others both within and outside the classroom. 

Plagiarism on any academic endeavors at Barton Community College will not be tolerated. The student is responsible for learning the rules of, and avoiding instances of, intentional or unintentional plagiarism. Information about academic integrity is located in the Student Handbook. 

The College reserves the right to suspend a student for conduct that is determined to be detrimental to the College educational endeavors as outlined in the College Catalog, Student Handbook, and College Policy & Procedure Manual. (Most up-to-date documents are available on the College webpage.) 

Any student seeking an accommodation under the provisions of the Americans with Disability Act (ADA) is to notify Student Support Services via email at disabilityservices@bartonccc.edu.

IV. COURSE AS VIEWED IN THE TOTAL CURRICULUM 


This course will prepare students for routine casework in the classification and assignment of offenders committed to a correctional institution or to the re-entry of offenders into the community.


This course is one in a series of vocational courses designed to prepare students for entry level positions.  Students planning to transfer credit for a baccalaureate degree will be granted transfer credit only as determined by the four-year institution.  The transferability of all college courses will vary among institutions, and perhaps even among departments, colleges, or programs within an institution.  Institutional requirements may also change without prior notification.  Students are responsible to obtain relevant information from intended transfer institutions to insure that the courses the student enrolls in are the most appropriate set of courses for the transfer program.


V. ASSESSMENT OF STUDENT LEARNING

Barton Community College is committed to the assessment of student learning and to quality education. Assessment activities provide a means to develop an understanding of how students learn, what they know, and what they can do with their knowledge. Results from these various activities guide Barton, as a learning college, in finding ways to improve student learning.

 Course Outcomes, Competencies, and Supplemental Competencies:

A. Describe the role of the case manager 


1. Utilize interview techniques and assessment instruments to determine the offender’s security risks and programmatic needs


2. Prepare case history reports and recommend program assignments


3. Review work and keep records of all assigned offenders to determine progress or necessity of changing assignments or security classification


4. Advise offenders on personal problems, employment resources, vocational skills, educational and training needs, family problems and institutional adjustment


5. Deliver programs to offenders which are designed to assist in a successful re-entry into the community following release from incarceration

6. Prepare reports such as parole summaries or court ordered pre-sentence investigations

7. Receive and take necessary action on incoming and outgoing mail to or from assigned offenders

8. Develop, monitor, and amend offender transition plans in line with re-entry programs and services

9. Establish collaborative network with relevant partners to provide support, pre and post release services for offenders which involve family members and community resources and social service agencies

B. Categorize the theories of behavior 


1. Discuss the need for theory

2. Describe sociological and psychological theories


3. Explain biosocial theories

C. Analyze case management strategies and assessment instruments 


1. Administer assessment tools and use proper guidelines when administering

2. Define nondirective counseling


3. Compare nondirective to directive counseling


4. Analyze the cognitive-behavioral approach


5. Utilize group counseling techniques

D. Classify case manager roles in various correctional settings 


1. Compare and contrast various case management strategies currently being used with juveniles

2. Compare and contrast various case management strategies currently being used with adults in corrections

3. Compare and contrast various case management strategies currently being used with special populations 

VI. INSTRUCTOR'S EXPECTATIONS OF STUDENTS IN CLASS 

VII. TEXTBOOKS AND OTHER REQUIRED MATERIALS 

VIII. REFERENCES 


IX. METHODS OF INSTRUCTION AND EVALUATION

X. ATTENDANCE REQUIREMENTS 


XI. COURSE OUTLINE 



BARTON COMMUNITY COLLEGE 

COURSE SYLLABUS 

I. GENERAL COURSE INFORMATION 

Course Number:  
CORR 1005

Course Title:  
Psychology of Criminal Conduct

Credit Hours:  
3

Prerequisite:  
PSYC 1000 General Psychology with a “C” or better

Division/Discipline:  
Workforce Training and Community Education/Corrections

Course Description:  
This course covers the basics of criminal psychology, with instruction on the definition and variability of criminal conduct, various theories, general personality and social psychology approach, developmental aspects, prediction of behavior and classification of offenders, prevention and rehabilitation, punishment and alternatives, exceptional offenders, and applications.

II. INSTRUCTOR INFORMATION


III. COLLEGE POLICIES

Students and faculty of Barton Community College constitute a special community engaged in the process of education. The College assumes that its students and faculty will demonstrate a code of personal honor that is based upon courtesy, integrity, common sense, and respect for others both within and outside the classroom. 

Plagiarism on any academic endeavors at Barton Community College will not be tolerated. The student is responsible for learning the rules of, and avoiding instances of, intentional or unintentional plagiarism. Information about academic integrity is located in the Student Handbook. 

The College reserves the right to suspend a student for conduct that is determined to be detrimental to the College educational endeavors as outlined in the College Catalog, Student Handbook, and College Policy & Procedure Manual. (Most up-to-date documents are available on the College webpage.) 

Any student seeking an accommodation under the provisions of the Americans with Disability Act (ADA) is to notify Student Support Services via email at disabilityservices@bartonccc.edu.

IV. COURSE AS VIEWED IN THE TOTAL CURRICULUM 


This course will focus on the individual differences in criminal activity. Topics include social class and criminal conduct, exploring variability in criminal conduct, psychodynamic and control theory, developmental aspects of criminal behavior, exceptional offenders and a general personality and social psychology of criminal conduct. 


This course is one in a series of vocational courses designed to prepare students for entry level positions.  Students planning to transfer credit for a baccalaureate degree will be granted transfer credit only as determined by the four-year institution.  The transferability of all college courses will vary among institutions, and perhaps even among departments, colleges, or programs within an institution.  Institutional requirements may also change without prior notification.  Students are responsible to obtain relevant information from intended transfer institutions to insure that the courses the student enrolls in are the most appropriate set of courses for the transfer program.


V. ASSESSMENT OF STUDENT LEARNING 

Barton Community College is committed to the assessment of student learning and to quality education. Assessment activities provide a means to develop an understanding of how students learn, what they know, and what they can do with their knowledge. Results from these various activities guide Barton, as a learning college, in finding ways to improve student learning.

On successful completion of this course, students will be able to:


A. Discuss different risk factors of criminal behavior 

1. Determine the effects of the Big Four risk on crime (antisocial personality pattern, history of antisocial behavior, antisocial attitudes and antisocial associates)

2. Define the “Central Eight” characteristics of criminal behavior (the Big Four plus: substance abuse, circumstances of family/marital, school/work and leisure recreation)


3. Determine the validity of predicting criminal behavior

B. Evaluate psychological factors in the explanation of criminal behavior


1. Define the role of cognition, family and peers in relationship to criminal behavior

2. Define community (family, school, work, neighborhoods) in development of criminal behavior


3. Explain biological, personal and social origins of crime


4. Evaluate antisocial personality pattern

C. Define the nature and extent of criminal behavior 


1. Delineate aspects of juvenile criminal behavior


2. Recognize criminal behavior displayed by women

3. Analyze criminal behavior of the elderly


4. Explain particular types of offending (e.g., violent, sexual, serial, terrorist, etc.)

D. Analyze typical punishment and its alternatives

1. Evaluate the effects of imprisonment on crime and the community

2. Define the conditions for effective punishment


3. Analyze if current punishment standards work


4. Evaluate restorative justice and its affects on criminal behavior

VI. INSTRUCTOR'S EXPECTATIONS OF STUDENTS IN CLASS

VII. TEXTBOOKS AND OTHER REQUIRED MATERIALS 


VIII. REFERENCES 

IX. METHODS OF INSTRUCTION AND EVALUATION 


X. ATTENDANCE REQUIREMENTS 


XI. COURSE OUTLINE 


BARTON COMMUNITY COLLEGE


COURSE SYLLABUS


I. GENERAL COURSE INFORMATION


Course Number:  

CORR 1011 

Course Title: 

Cultural and Religious Diversity in Corrections
Credit Hours:  

3
Prerequisite:  

None
Division and Discipline:  
Workforce Training and Community Education/Corrections


Course Description:  
This course provides information and guidelines for dealing with inmates from various cultural and religious backgrounds. Coursework will start with the history of religion in prison and reveal why it is important for correctional personnel to understand the religious inmate and his/her practices.

II. INSTRUCTOR INFORMATION

III. COLLEGE POLICIES

Students and faculty of Barton Community College constitute a special community engaged in the process of education. The College assumes that its students and faculty will demonstrate a code of personal honor that is based upon courtesy, integrity, common sense, and respect for others both within and outside the classroom. 

Plagiarism on any academic endeavors at Barton Community College will not be tolerated. The student is responsible for learning the rules of, and avoiding instances of, intentional or unintentional plagiarism. Information about academic integrity is located in the Student Handbook. 

The College reserves the right to suspend a student for conduct that is determined to be detrimental to the College educational endeavors as outlined in the College Catalog, Student Handbook, and College Policy & Procedure Manual. (Most up-to-date documents are available on the College webpage.) 

Any student seeking an accommodation under the provisions of the Americans with Disability Act (ADA) is to notify Student Support Services via email at disabilityservices@bartonccc.edu.

IV. COURSE AS VIEWED IN THE TOTAL CURRICULUM


This is course explores some of the many religions and cultures with which correctional officials come into contact. This knowledge will prepare students to obtain skills to help them work in a correctional facility.

This course is one in a series of vocational courses designed to prepare students for entry level positions.  Students planning to transfer credit for a baccalaureate degree will be granted transfer credit only as determined by the four-year institution.  The transferability of all college courses will vary among institutions, and perhaps even among departments, colleges, or programs within an institution.  Institutional requirements may also change without prior notification.  Students are responsible to obtain relevant information from intended transfer institutions to insure that the courses the student enrolls in are the most appropriate set of courses for the transfer program.


V. ASSESSMENT OF STUDENT LEARNING

Barton Community College is committed to the assessment of student learning and to quality education. Assessment activities provide a means to develop an understanding of how students learn, what they know, and what they can do with their knowledge. Results from these various activities guide Barton, as a learning college, in finding ways to improve student learning.

Course Outcomes, Competencies, and Supplemental Competencies:

A. Define the effects of religion in the correctional institution


1. Analyze the Religious Land Use and Institutionalized Persons Act of 2000 regarding the intent of the law and how it has affected corrections


2. Demonstrate the effects on the 1st Amendment in a correctional setting and the opportunities it presents and its challenges


3. Demonstrate the balance between separation of church and state and accommodating various faiths

B. Describe the different cultures and religions found in the correctional setting

1. Compare the differences between traditional and non-traditional religious faiths


2. Compare differences among denominations/groups of the same religion and/or culture (including, compare religious and cultural differences among American Indian and Alaska Native groups)


3. Compare the current and future religious and cultural demographics of correctional staff (and the community surrounding their correctional facility) versus the religious and cultural demographics of the inmate population 


4. Identify ways to balance staff personal religious beliefs vs. inmate’s religious rights


5. Explore the inmates’ religious rights vs. safety, security, and good order of correctional setting

C. Show the importance of dealing with diversity

1. Determine industry standards related to religious programming and diets (e.g., ACA standards) 


2. Name resources for identifying religious/cultural tenants/norms and addressing religious rights of the inmate population

3. Find resources for diversity awareness education of inmate population and corrections staff

4. Identify “success” and methods for monitoring and determining success in relationship to ensuring diversity and inmate religious rights 


5. Classify “costs” associated with addressing and/or not addressing religious rights and diversity within inmate population (e.g., funding, litigation, inmate suicide rate, inmate behavior/programmatic success, etc) 


6. Examine the impact that religious programming has on an inmate population and the support from the religious community when released 


VI. INSTRUCTOR'S EXPECTATIONS OF STUDENTS IN CLASS


VII. TEXTBOOKS AND OTHER REQUIRED MATERIALS


VIII. REFERENCES


IX. METHODS OF INSTRUCTION AND EVALUATION


X. ATTENDANCE REQUIREMENTS


XI. COURSE OUTLINE[image: image1][image: image2][image: image3]


BARTON COMMUNITY COLLEGE

COURSE SYLLABUS





I. GENERAL COURSE INFORMATION

 

Course Number:		CRIM 1600

Course Title: 		Introduction to Criminal Justice
Credit Hours: 		3
Prerequisite: 		None
Division and Discipline: 	Workforce Training and Community Education: Criminal Justice

Course Description:  	Provides an introduction to the historical development and the internal and external issues of the various components of the criminal justice system including police, corrections and the courts. The student will illustrate how these interrelated components result in the administration of justice today.

	  



II. INSTRUCTOR INFORMATION





III. COLLEGE POLICIES



Students and faculty of Barton Community College constitute a special community engaged in the process of education. The College assumes that its students and faculty will demonstrate a code of personal honor that is based upon courtesy, integrity, common sense, and respect for others both within and outside the classroom. 



Plagiarism on any academic endeavors at Barton Community College will not be tolerated. The student is responsible for learning the rules of, and avoiding instances of, intentional or unintentional plagiarism. Information about academic integrity is located in the Student Handbook. 



The College reserves the right to suspend a student for conduct that is determined to be detrimental to the College educational endeavors as outlined in the College Catalog, Student Handbook, and College Policy & Procedure Manual. (Most up-to-date documents are available on the College webpage.) 



Any student seeking an accommodation under the provisions of the Americans with Disability Act (ADA) is to notify Student Support Services via email at disabilityservices@bartonccc.edu.





IV. COURSE AS VIEWED IN THE TOTAL CURRICULUM



This course is primarily for pre-service students.  This course is a survey of the criminal justice system in the United States including historical developmental aspect and the function of the police, prosecution, courts, and correctional agencies in a democratic society. Students planning to transfer credit for a baccalaureate degree will be granted transfer credit only as determined by the four-year institution.  The transferability of all college courses will vary among institutions, and perhaps even among departments, colleges, or programs within an institution.  Institutional requirements may also change without prior notification.  Students are responsible to obtain relevant information from intended transfer institutions to insure that the courses the student enrolls in are the most appropriate set of courses for the transfer program.





V. ASSESSMENT OF STUDENT LEARNING



Barton Community College is committed to the assessment of student learning and to quality education.  Assessment activities provide a means to develop an understanding of how students learn, what they know, and what they can do with their knowledge.  Results from these various activities guide Barton, as a learning college, in finding ways to improve student learning.



Course Outcomes, Competencies, and Supplemental Competencies:



Upon completion of this course the students will have acquired a body of knowledge which will enable them to:



A. Communicate clearly and effectively both verbally and through written documentation with diverse populations.



B. Demonstrate ethics, integrity, teamwork and professionalism.

1. Examine the factors which shape the community’s attitude toward criminal justice.

2. Explain the criminal justice professional’s role and ethical responsibilities in protecting the constitutional rights of individuals.



C. Compare and contrast the components of the criminal justice system

1. Explain the historical and philosophical developments in criminal justice.

2. Compare and contrast the goals of the due process model and the crime control model of criminal justice.



D. Differentiate organizational management and operational characteristics of criminal justice agencies.

1. Define the goals of the criminal justice system.

2. Identify the steps in the criminal justice process from discovery of the crime to final disposition of the offender.

3. Analyze how law enforcement, the court, and corrections interact.

4. Outline the structure and function of corrections in America.

5. Explore the various careers in the criminal justice system.





VI. INSTRUCTOR'S EXPECTATIONS OF STUDENTS IN CLASS





VII. TEXTBOOKS AND OTHER REQUIRED MATERIALS





VIII. REFERENCES





IX. [bookmark: _GoBack]METHODS OF INSTRUCTION AND EVALUATION





X. ATTENDANCE REQUIREMENTS





XI. COURSE OUTLINE

	

	




BARTON COMMUNITY COLLEGE

COURSE SYLLABUS





I. General Course Information

Course Number:		CRIM 1603

Course Title:		Professional Responsibility in Criminal Justice

Credit Hours:		3

Prerequisite:		None

Division and Discipline:	Workforce Training & Community Education/Criminal Justice

Course Description:	Explores the major components involved in the study of ethics, particularly as it applies to the field of criminal justice. Focus is placed on the code of conduct and ethics of the criminal justice profession and the standards held to in their professional role. The aim of the course is to produce professionals who are not only critical thinkers, but who have the skills necessary to pursue sound ethics in their day-to-day decisions and activities.





II. INSTRUCTOR INFORMATION



III. COLLEGE POLICIES

Students and faculty of Barton Community College constitute a special community engaged in the process of education. The College assumes that its students and faculty will demonstrate a code of personal honor that is based upon courtesy, integrity, common sense, and respect for others both within and outside the classroom. 



Plagiarism on any academic endeavors at Barton Community College will not be tolerated. The student is responsible for learning the rules of, and avoiding instances of, intentional or unintentional plagiarism. Information about academic integrity is located in the Student Handbook. 



The College reserves the right to suspend a student for conduct that is determined to be detrimental to the College educational endeavors as outlined in the College Catalog, Student Handbook, and College Policy & Procedure Manual. (Most up-to-date documents are available on the College webpage.) 



Any student seeking an accommodation under the provisions of the Americans with Disability Act (ADA) is to notify Student Support Services via email at disabilityservices@bartonccc.edu.





IV. Course As Viewed in the Total Curriculum

This course is primarily for pre-service students. This course will provide the student with an introduction to organizational theory, organizational behavior and supervisory concepts. Students will demonstrate a code of conduct which is based on courtesy, integrity and common sense and the respect for others within a diverse society.



Students planning to transfer credit for a baccalaureate degree will be granted transfer credit only as determined by the four-year institution.  The transferability of all college courses will vary among institutions, and perhaps even among departments, colleges, or programs within an institution.  Institutional requirements may also change without prior notification.  Students are responsible to obtain relevant information from intended transfer institutions to insure that the courses the student enrolls in are the most appropriate set of courses for the transfer program.



V. ASSESSMENT OF STUDENT LEARNING



Barton Community College is committed to the assessment of student learning and to quality education.  Assessment activities provide a means to develop an understanding of how students learn, what they know, and what they can do with their knowledge.  Results from these various activities guide Barton, as a learning college, in finding ways to improve student learning.



A. Communicate clearly and effectively both verbally and through written documentation with diverse populations.

1. Demonstrate the resolution of ethical dilemmas.

2. Describe how ethics function with other social control systems.



B. Demonstrate ethics, integrity, teamwork and professionalism.

1. Apply the criminal justice code of ethics.

2. Compare and contrast ethical theories.

3. Apply ethical decision making process in practical situations.

4. Examine the effects of workplace subculture on ethical behavior.

5. Describe the process of ethical development.

6. Examine ethics and ethical concerns in criminal justice.

7. Explain the relationships between practitioner’s behavior and their ethical knowledge and decision making.

8. Identify the basic functions of ethics and institutional policies.

9. Summarize the role of maintaining integrity within the institutional organization.

10. Examine the impact of personal behavior on your profession.

11. Describe the ethical decision-making process as it relates to the use of discretion.



VI. Instructor’S Expectations of Students in Class



VII. Textbook and Other Required Materials



VIII. REFERENCES



IX. [bookmark: _GoBack]Methods of INSTRUCTION AND Evaluation



X. Attendance Requirements



XI. COURSE oUTLINE




BARTON COMMUNITY COLLEGE

COURSE SYLLABUS





I. GENERAL COURSE INFORMATION

 

Course Number: 	      	CRIM 1612
Course Title: 	            Criminal Investigation
Credit Hours: 	            3

Prerequisite: 	            None
Division and Discipline:  	Workforce Training and Community Education/Criminal Justice
Course Description:         	Explores issues including the effective interview and interrogation techniques, crime scene management and lab processes, crime scene documentation methods, case preparation and court presentation.





II. INSTRUCTOR INFORMATION





III. COLLEGE POLICIES



Students and faculty of Barton Community College constitute a special community engaged in the process of education. The College assumes that its students and faculty will demonstrate a code of personal honor that is based upon courtesy, integrity, common sense, and respect for others both within and outside the classroom. 



Plagiarism on any academic endeavors at Barton Community College will not be tolerated. The student is responsible for learning the rules of, and avoiding instances of, intentional or unintentional plagiarism. Information about academic integrity is located in the Student Handbook. 



The College reserves the right to suspend a student for conduct that is determined to be detrimental to the College educational endeavors as outlined in the College Catalog, Student Handbook, and College Policy & Procedure Manual. (Most up-to-date documents are available on the College webpage.) 



Any student seeking an accommodation under the provisions of the Americans with Disability Act (ADA) is to notify Student Support Services via email at disabilityservices@bartonccc.edu.





IV. COURSE AS VIEWED IN THE TOTAL CURRICULUM



This course is primarily for pre-service students. This course is an overview of Criminal Investigation from the first responder to a crime scene, documenting the scene, interviewing and interrogation of persons and suspects, gathering evidence and preparing it for court.  

Students planning to transfer credit for a baccalaureate degree will be granted transfer credit only as determined by the four-year institution.  The transferability of all college courses will vary among institutions, and perhaps even among departments, colleges, or programs within an institution.  Institutional requirements may also change without prior notification.  Students are responsible to obtain relevant information from intended transfer institutions to insure that the courses the student enrolls in are the most appropriate set of courses for the transfer program.





V. ASSESSMENT OF STUDENT LEARNING



Barton Community College is committed to the assessment of student learning and to quality education.  Assessment activities provide a means to develop an understanding of how students learn, what they know, and what they can do with their knowledge.  Results from these various activities guide Barton, as a learning college, in finding ways to improve student learning.



Course Outcomes, Competencies, and Supplemental Competencies:



A. Communicate clearly and effectively both verbally and through written documentation with diverse populations.



B. Apply substantive and procedural law to practical situations.

1. Analyze facts to determine if a crime has been committed.



C. Apply investigative and case management techniques to practical situations.

1. Explain the purpose of each step in the criminal investigative process.

2. Demonstrate documentation methods and procedures through the entire investigation process.

3. Explain how to record a crime scene, collect, and preserve evidence.

4. Explain appropriate protocol for collection, preservation and transportation of physical evidence to crime lab.

5. Conduct a follow-up investigation using a variety of techniques.

6. Identify appropriate techniques for questioning victims, witnesses and interrogating suspects.

7. Explain a case for court presentation.



D. Demonstrate ethics, integrity, teamwork and professionalism.

1. Determine criminal investigator characteristics necessary for a fair, complete and impartial investigation.





VI. INSTRUCTOR'S EXPECTATIONS OF STUDENTS IN CLASS





VII. TEXTBOOKS AND OTHER REQUIRED MATERIALS





VIII. REFERENCES





IX. [bookmark: _GoBack]METHODS OF INSTRUCTION AND EVALUATION





X. ATTENDANCE REQUIREMENTS





XI. COURSE OUTLINE












BARTON COMMUNITY COLLEGE
COURSE SYLLABUS





I. GENERAL COURSE INFORMATION



Course Number:		CRIM 1661 
Course Title: 		Criminal Procedures 
Credit Hours: 		3
Prerequisite: 		None
Division and Discipline: 	Workforce Training and Community Education/Criminal Justice

Course Description: 	Introduces basic court system procedures and the jurisdiction of the courts. It also focuses on the constitutional and other legal requirements that affect law enforcement practices and procedures. Specific topics include confessions and interrogations, identification procedures, arrest, search and seizure, and admissibility of evidence.

 



II. INSTRUCTOR INFORMATION





III. COLLEGE POLICIES



Students and faculty of Barton Community College constitute a special community engaged in the process of education. The College assumes that its students and faculty will demonstrate a code of personal honor that is based upon courtesy, integrity, common sense, and respect for others both within and outside the classroom. 



Plagiarism on any academic endeavors at Barton Community College will not be tolerated. The student is responsible for learning the rules of, and avoiding instances of, intentional or unintentional plagiarism. Information about academic integrity is located in the Student Handbook. 



The College reserves the right to suspend a student for conduct that is determined to be detrimental to the College educational endeavors as outlined in the College Catalog, Student Handbook, and College Policy & Procedure Manual. (Most up-to-date documents are available on the College webpage.) 



Any student seeking an accommodation under the provisions of the Americans with Disability Act (ADA) is to notify Student Support Services via email at disabilityservices@bartonccc.edu.





IV. COURSE AS VIEWED IN THE TOTAL CURRICULUM



This course is primarily for pre-service students. This course will introduce students to     the basic court system and its jurisdictional boundaries with-in cities, county, states as well as the Federal jurisdiction. The student will learn the constitutional rights of the citizens and the legal requirements given to law enforcement and the procedures they have to follow from the time of arrest through the court system. 

Students planning to transfer credit for a baccalaureate degree will be granted transfer credit only as determined by the four-year institution.  The transferability of all college courses will vary among institutions, and perhaps even among departments, colleges, or programs within an institution.  Institutional requirements may also change without prior notification.  Students are responsible to obtain relevant information from intended transfer institutions to insure that the courses the student enrolls in are the most appropriate set of courses for the transfer program.





V. ASSESSMENT OF STUDENT LEARNING



Barton Community College is committed to the assessment of student learning and to quality education.  Assessment activities provide a means to develop an understanding of how students learn, what they know, and what they can do with their knowledge.  Results from these various activities guide Barton, as a learning college, in finding ways to improve student learning.



Course Outcomes, Competencies, and Supplemental Competencies:



A. Communicate clearly and effectively both verbally and through written documentation with diverse populations.



B. Apply substantive and procedural law to practical situations.

1. Identify situations where constitutional rules apply.

2. Differentiate among reasonable suspicion, probable cause, and beyond a reasonable doubt.

3. Identify elements of lawful arrest.

4. Determine individual pre-trial detainee rights.

5. Explain rules of search and seizure and its exceptions

6. Identify the requirements that pertains to the execution of search and arrest warrants

7. Explain the rules of confessions and admission



C. Apply investigative and case management techniques to practical situations.



D. Demonstrate ethics, integrity, teamwork and professionalism

1. Explain the limits of police power regarding arrest and criminal procedure.



E. Differentiate organizational management and operational characteristics of criminal justice agencies.

1. Summarize the court system procedure and court personnel.



F. Manage emergencies and disputes





VI. INSTRUCTOR'S EXPECTATIONS OF STUDENTS IN CLASS





VII. TEXTBOOKS AND OTHER REQUIRED MATERIALS





VIII. REFERENCES





IX. METHODS OF INSTRUCTION AND EVALUATION





X. ATTENDANCE REQUIREMENTS

[bookmark: _GoBack]



XI. COURSE OUTLINE






06/25/09



REVISED COURSE SYLLABUS CHECKLIST
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BARTON COMMUNITY COLLEGE

COURSE SYLLABUS





I.	GENERAL COURSE INFORMATION



Course Number:		ECON 1610

Course Title:			Principles of Macroeconomics

Credit Hours:			3

Prerequisites:			None

Division/Discipline:		Workforce Training and Community Education, Economics

Course Description:		An introduction to the basic history, principles and problems of modern economics, determinants of national income, employment, resource allocation, and price level; the monetary and banking system; and economic instability.





II.	INSTRUCTOR INFORMATION





III.	COLLEGE POLICIES



Students and faculty of Barton Community College constitute a special community engaged in the process of education. The College assumes that its students and faculty will demonstrate a code of personal honor that is based upon courtesy, integrity, common sense, and respect for others both within and outside the classroom. 



Plagiarism on any academic endeavors at Barton Community College will not be tolerated. The student is responsible for learning the rules of, and avoiding instances of, intentional or unintentional plagiarism. Information about academic integrity is located in the Student Handbook. 



The College reserves the right to suspend a student for conduct that is determined to be detrimental to the College educational endeavors as outlined in the College Catalog, Student Handbook, and College Policy & Procedure Manual. (Most up-to-date documents are available on the College webpage.) 



Any student seeking an accommodation under the provisions of the Americans with Disability Act (ADA) is to notify Student Support Services via email at disabilityservices@bartonccc.edu.





IV.	COURSE AS VIEWED IN THE TOTAL CURRICULUM



Principles of Macroeconomics is an approved general education course at Barton Community College, which can be used to fulfill degree requirements as a social science course in social and behavioral sciences. In addition, is required (or recommended) to be taken by students enrolled in business programs and education, pre-engineering and interior design.



This course transfers well and may be used to help fulfill credits and course requirements for general education at most, if not all, Kansas Regent's institutions. However, general education requirements vary among institutions, and perhaps even among departments, colleges, or programs within an institution. Also, the requirements may change from time to time and without notification. Therefore, it shall be the student's responsibility to obtain relevant information from intended transfer institutions during his (her) tenure at Barton Community College to insure that he (she) enrolls in the most appropriate set of courses for the transfer program.



The learning outcomes and competencies detailed in this syllabus meet, or exceed the learning outcomes and competencies specified by the Kansas Core Outcomes Project for this course, as sanctioned by the Kansas Board of Regents. 





V.	ASSESSMENT OF STUDENT LEARNING



Barton Community College is committed to the assessment of student learning and to quality education.  Assessment activities provide a means to develop an understanding of how students learn, what they know, and what they can do with their knowledge.  Results from these various activities guide Barton, as a learning college, in finding ways to improve student learning. 



A.  Explain the economic way of thinking by applying the following:  scarcity, specialization, opportunity cost, marginal analysis, and production possibility.

1. Define economics by describing the effects of scarcity and choices, and the role of rational self-interest.

2. Graph linear equations by plotting known intercepts, demonstrate economic relationships based on how much one variable changes in relationship to a given change in another; and define and identify both positively and negatively sloping curves.

3. Define and identify examples of opportunity costs.

4. Illustrate tradeoffs and decisions at the margin using the Production Possibilities Curve.

5. Explain why specialization occurs where opportunity costs are lowest.

6. Define absolute and comparative advantage and explain why specialization and trade occur everywhere.

7. Compare macroeconomic policy and microeconomic policy.



B.  Apply the supply and demand model for economic analysis

1. Explain the Law of Demand, prepare Demand Schedules, and draw individual, market and aggregate demand curves.

2. Demonstrate changes in quantities demanded and list and explain non-price determination for changes in demand.

3.  Explain the Law of Supply, prepare supply schedules, and draw individual, market, and aggregate supply curves.

4.  Demonstrate changes in quantities supplied and list and explain non-price determents for changes in supply.

5.  Determine equilibrium price and quantity and demonstrate the effects of shifts in demand and supply.

6. Define a market and give examples of different markets.

7. Explain consumer sovereignty in a market economy and explain the role of profit in allocating resources. Demonstrate the flow of resources by use of a circular flow diagram and the flow of income and expenditures and explain why they are equal. 

8. Describe households and sources of household income and the role and amount of household spending.



C. 	Define the key macroeconomic indicators used to measure the performance of the aggregate economy including output, price level, and employment

1. Define and compare Gross Domestic Product with other measures of output and income.

2. Compare nominal and real Gross Domestic Product.

3. Compare nominal and relative prices and be able to explain why relative prices are used by consumers.

4. Demonstrate mathematical skills to establish price indexes.

5. Define business cycles by describing historical events and indications of the business cycle.

6. Define unemployment and explain how it is measured.

7. Interpret the unemployment rate and explain its economic and social costs and benefits, if any.

8. List and give examples of four types of unemployment.

9. Define inflation and compare demand-pull and cost-push inflation.

10. Explain the effects of inflation and contrast creeping and hyperinflation.

11. Demonstrate knowledge of the United States inflationary record.

12. Explain how the trade-off between inflation and the unemployment rate vary from the short to the long run.

13. Describe business cycles and the role of government in intervention in these cycles.

14. Define business cycles by describing historical events and indication of the business cycles.

15. Define economic growth.

16. Describe how economic growth rates are determined.

17. Define productivity.

18. Explain what causes productivity changes.

19. Describe how poverty is measured.

20. Explain why some countries are poorer than others and list obstacles to growth.



D.  Utilize the aggregate demand and aggregate supply model to explain the amount of goods/services produced, the level of unemployment, and price level

1. Define aggregate demand and supply, and explain aggregate demand and supply in terms of the business cycle.

2. List and explain the factors that affect aggregate demand.

3. Explain what causes changes in aggregate quantity demanded; list and explain the non-price determinates which cause changes in aggregate demand.

4. Explain what causes changes in aggregate quantities supplied; list and explain the non-price determinates which cause changes in aggregate supply.

5. Compare short-run equilibrium and long-run equilibrium in terms of aggregate demand and supply equilibrium.

6. Describe what Keynesian economists believe about macroeconomic policy.

7. Explain the Keynesian fixed-price model and compare it to the possibility of rising prices. 

8. Explain the role monetarist believe the government should play in the economy.

9. Explain the basic belief of new classical economics.



E.  Define fiscal policy, budget deficits, and the national debt and explain their impact on the macroeconomy.

1. Define fiscal policy.

2. Explain how United States fiscal policy has changed over time.

3. Describe the use of fiscal policy to eliminate a recessionary gap.

4. Define discretionary fiscal policy and list and explain how automatic stabilizers affect the economy.

5. Describe how fiscal policy differs across countries.

6. Describe transfer payments and explain how transfer payments that use income to establish eligibility act as automatic stabilizers.

7. Compare the different types of taxes and how they affect different income groups.

8. Describe political business cycles and explain how incumbent administration may be able to stimulate the economy for political advantage.

9. Describe the link between monetary and fiscal policies in both the United States and developing nations.

10. Explain how inflationary monetary policy is related to government fiscal policy using the government budget constraint.



F.  Define money, banking, and monetary policy and explain their impact on the macroeconomy

1. Explain barter and the effects of money exchange.

2. Define money and list the four functions of money.

3. List and describe the United States money supply in terms of M1, M2, and M3 money.

4. List and define the uses of global money.

5. List the various types of thrift institutions and compare them to commercial banks.

6. Explain how international banking differs from domestic banking.

7. Describe fractional banking and explain how the deposit expansion multiplier creates and destroys money.

8. Explain what the Federal Reserve does.

9. List the functions of the Federal Reserve.

10. Explain how the equation of exchange and the quantity theory of money helps the Federal Reserve control the money supply which promotes economic growth with stable prices.

11. List and explain the tools of monetary policy.

12. Describe the operations of the Federal Open Market Committee (FOMC).

13. Explain the role central banks play in foreign exchange markets.

14. List the determinants of the demand for money.

15. Describe how equilibrium occurs in the money market.

16. Explain how monetary policy affects the equilibrium level of real Gross Domestic Product.





VI.	INSTRUCTOR'S EXPECTATIONS OF STUDENTS IN CLASS





VIII.	REFERENCES





IX.	METHODS OF INSTRUCTION AND EVALUATION

	



X. ATTENDANCE REQUIREMENTS
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BARTON COMMUNITY COLLEGE

COURSE SYLLABUS





I. GENERAL COURSE INFORMATION



Course Number:		ECON 1612

Course Title:		Principles of Microeconomics

Credit Hours:		3

Prerequisites:		None

Division/Discipline:	Workforce Training and Community Education, Economics

Course Description:	An introduction to the market mechanism, price and distribution theory, public policy, international growth, and contemporary economic issues.





II. INSTRUCTOR INFORMATION





III. COLLEGE POLICIES



Students and faculty of Barton Community College constitute a special community engaged in the process of education. The College assumes that its students and faculty will demonstrate a code of personal honor that is based upon courtesy, integrity, common sense, and respect for others both within and outside the classroom. 



Plagiarism on any academic endeavors at Barton Community College will not be tolerated. The student is responsible for learning the rules of, and avoiding instances of, intentional or unintentional plagiarism. Information about academic integrity is located in the Student Handbook. 



The College reserves the right to suspend a student for conduct that is determined to be detrimental to the College educational endeavors as outlined in the College Catalog, Student Handbook, and College Policy & Procedure Manual. (Most up-to-date documents are available on the College webpage.) 



Any student seeking an accommodation under the provisions of the Americans with Disability Act (ADA) is to notify Student Support Services via email at disabilityservices@bartonccc.edu.





IV. COURSE AS VIEWED IN THE TOTAL CURRICULUM



Principles of Microeconomics is an approved general education course at Barton Community College (BCC), which can be used to fulfill degree requirements as a breadth social science course in social and behavioral sciences. In addition, is required (or recommended) to be taken by students enrolled in business programs and interior design.



This course transfers well and may be used to help fulfill credits and course requirements for general education at most, if not all, Kansas Regent's institutions.



However, general education requirements vary among institutions, and perhaps even among departments, colleges or programs within an institution. Also, the requirements may change from time to time and without notification. Therefore, it shall be the student's responsibility to obtain relevant information from intended transfer institutions during his (her) tenure at Barton Community College (BCC) to insure that he (she) enrolls in the most appropriate set of courses for the transfer programs.



The learning outcomes and competencies detailed in this syllabus meet, or exceed the learning outcomes and competencies specified by the Kansas Core Outcomes Project for this course, as sanctioned by the Kansas Board of Regents. 





V. ASESSMENT OF STUDENT LEARNING



Barton Community College is committed to the assessment of student learning and to quality education.  Assessment activities provide a means to develop an understanding of how students learn, what they know, and what they can do with their knowledge.  Results from these various activities guide Barton, as a learning college, in finding ways to improve student learning.



Course Outcomes, Competencies, and Supplemental Competencies:



The learning outcomes and competencies detailed in this syllabus meet, or exceed the learning outcomes and competencies specified by the Kansas Core Outcomes Project for this course as sanctioned by the Kansas Board of Regents.

	

A.   Explain the economic way of thinking by applying the following:  scarcity, specialization, opportunity cost, marginal analysis, and production possibility

1. Define economics by describing the effects of scarcity and choices, and the role of rational self-interest.

2. Describe the economic approach by listing the five steps of the scientific method, comparing positive numerative analysis, and giving examples of the fallacy of composition and association as causation.

3. Graph linear equations by plotting known intercepts, demonstrate economic relationships based on how much one variable changes in relationship to a given change in another; and define and identify both positively and negatively sloping curves.

4. Define and identify examples of opportunity costs.

5. Illustrate tradeoffs and decisions at the margin using the Production Possibilities Curve.

6. Explain why specialization occurs where opportunity costs are lowest.

7. Define absolute and comparative advantage and explain why specialization and trade occur everywhere.

8. Explain consumer sovereignty in a market economy and explain the role of profit in allocating resources. Demonstrate the flow of resources by use of a circular flow diagram and the flow of income and expenditures and explain why they are equal.

9. Describe households and sources of household income and the role and amount of household spending.

10. Compare macroeconomics policy and microeconomics policy.



B.   Apply the supply and demand model and elasticity for economic analysis

1. Explain the Law of Demand, prepare Demand Schedules, and draw individual, market and aggregate demand curves.

2. Demonstrate changes in quantities demanded and list and explain non-price determination for changes in demand.

3. Explain the Law of Supply, prepare supply schedules, and draw individual, market, and aggregate supply curves.

4. Demonstrate changes in quantities supplied and list and explain non-price determents for changes in supply.

5. Determine equilibrium price and quantity and demonstrate the effects of shifts in demand and supply.

6. State why measures of elasticity are important.

7. Explain what determines whether consumers alter their purchases a little or a lot in response to price change.

8. Describe how to measure how much income change, changes in the prices of related goods, or changes in advertising expenditures affect consumer purchases.

9. Describe how we measure how much producers respond to a price change.

10. Explain the difference between the substitution effect and the income effect of a price reduction and change in consumer equilibrium.



C.  Analyze the relationship between production and cost as it pertains to total, average, and marginal costs

1. Compare nominal and relative prices and be able to explain why relative prices are used by consumers.

2. Demonstrate knowledge of costs by graphing them on a graph where output is measured on the horizontal axis and the total cost on the vertical axis.

3. Derive the average total cost and marginal cost and plot on the graph with total costs.

4. Explain the relationship between the costs and output in the short run and why the cost curves as U-shaped.

5. Define total fixed costs (TFC), total variable costs (TVC), and total costs (TC).

6. Describe the relationship between the costs and output in the long run.



D.  Compare and contrast the operation of different market structures

1. Define a market and give examples of different markets.

2. Explain barter and the effects of money exchange.

3. Explain the role of the government in the market system as the guardian of efficiency, to protect consumers from not having perfect information and from negative externalities.

4. List four (4) characteristics of each type of market in the selling environment.

5. Define perfect competition.

6. Identify market structure that are price takers and which are price makers.

7. Define a monopoly.

8. Describe how a monopoly is created.

9. Compare perfect competition and monopoly.

10. Define monopolistic competition.

11. Explain the behavior most common in monopolistic competition.

12. Define oligopoly.

13. Describe the competitive behavior in an oligopoly and why cooperation among rivals.

14. Explain when there might be necessary conditions for price discrimination.



E.   Critique the causes and effects of market failures

1. Compare the conditions in which firms suspend operations and when will a firm shut down permanently.

2. Define externalities.

3. Explain why a market might not result in the best use of the environment.

4. Describe the role of government in establishing environmental policy.

5. Explain why natural monopolies may be in the public's best interest.

6. Explain why the government intervenes in business activity.

7. Explain why antitrust policy is subject to political changes.

8. Compare the difference between economic regulation and social regulation.

9. Explain why governments deregulate and privatize certain lines of business.





VI. INSTRUCTOR'S EXPECTATIONS OF STUDENTS IN CLASS





VII. TEXTBOOKS AND OTHER REQUIRED MATERIALS





VIII. REFERENCES





IX. METHODS OF INSTRUCTION AND EVALUATION





X. ATTENDANCE REQUIREMENTS
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XI. COURSE OUTLINE
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BARTON COMMUNITY COLLEGE


COURSE SYLLABUS


I.
GENERAL COURSE INFORMATION

Course Number: 
ECON 1615


Course Title: 
Personal Finance


Credit Hours: 
3 Credit Hours

Prerequisites:
None


Division and Discipline:
Liberal Arts and Sciences/Economics

Course Description:
This course is primarily concerned with the management of money from the viewpoint of the individual. Topics to be covered include the consumer's credit buying, borrowing, saving, and investing, the purchase of insurance, real estate, and other major items, and the problems of taxation and wills.

II. INSTRUCTOR INFORMATION


III. COLLEGE POLICIES

Students and faculty of Barton Community College constitute a special community engaged in the process of education. The College assumes that its students and faculty will demonstrate a code of personal honor that is based upon courtesy, integrity, common sense, and respect for others both within and outside the classroom. 

Plagiarism on any academic endeavors at Barton Community College will not be tolerated. The student is responsible for learning the rules of, and avoiding instances of, intentional or unintentional plagiarism. Information about academic integrity is located in the Student Handbook. 

The College reserves the right to suspend a student for conduct that is determined to be detrimental to the College educational endeavors as outlined in the College Catalog, Student Handbook, and College Policy & Procedure Manual. (Most up-to-date documents are available on the College webpage.) 

Any student seeking an accommodation under the provisions of the Americans with Disability Act (ADA) is to notify Student Support Services via email at disabilityservices@bartonccc.edu.

IV. COURSE AS VIEWED IN TOTAL CURRICULUM


This course is designed to develop an understanding of the personal activities and actions that affect personal and family accounts, budgets, budgetary control, bank accounts, charge accounts, borrowing, investing, insurance, standards of living, renting, home ownership, wills and trust plans.


This course is related to the overall development of a student’s appreciation of the business environment that exists pertaining to personal decisions on how to best allocate monetary resources. Personal Finance is acceptable as a general education credit towards any degree at BCCC.


This course transfers for credit to most Kansas Regent Universities, and may be used to fulfill program requirements.


The transferability of all college courses will vary among institutions, and perhaps even among departments, colleges, or programs within an institution.  Institutional requirements may also change without prior notification.  It is the student's responsibility to obtain relevant information from intended transfer institutions to insure that the courses the student enrolls in are the most appropriate set of courses for the transfer program.


V. ASSESSMENT OF STUDENT LEARNING

Barton Community College is committed to the assessment of student learning and to quality education.  Assessment activities provide a means to develop an understanding of how students learn, what they know, and what they can do with their knowledge.  Results from these various activities guide Barton, as a learning college, in finding ways to improve student learning.  

The objective of this course is to help student’s form appropriate personal financial decisions.  Usage of a personal financial planner, career strategies, money management and purchasing decisions enhances the students in their decision making process.  Discussions involving transportation options and costs, personal risks and insurance, investments, retirement and estate planning, and tax strategy further enhances the students knowledge of personal finance.


A. Financial Planning Processes 


1. Describe the Financial Planning Process


2. Identify the key components for personal financial health


3. Create a personal financial plan


4. Apply tax planning strategies


5. Identify and use financial statements and budgeting tools


6. Relate career planning to personal financial health


7. Explain the Time Value of Money

8. Create a career plan


B. Money/asset management

1. Describe personal income tax liability and strategies


2. Explain the positive and negative aspects of borrowing (credit cards, consumer loans, home loans and car loans)


3. Identify strategies for managing Cash and Liquid assets


4. Explain the role of a good credit rating on personal financial success


5. Identify strategies to maximize benefit and minimize shortfalls in major purchases (vehicle and home)


C. Insurance planning

1.   Compare life insurance options to determine best value


2.   Evaluate Health insurance options


3. Identify strategies for managing health expenses


4. Determine risk and best value for property and liability insurance

D. Investment Management

1. Explain basic investment strategies


2. Compare investment options, stocks, bonds, mutual funds, treasury notes, and other alternatives

E. Life Cycle Personal Financial Planning


1. Identify retirement planning strategies and goals

2. Describe the key considerations in estate planning


3. Explain the use of trusts


VI. INSTRUCTOR’S EXPECTATIONS OF STUDENTS IN CLASS

VII. TEXTBOOKS AND OTHER REQUIRED MATERIALS 


VIII. REFERENCES


IX. METHODS OF INSTRUCTION AND EVALUATION 


X. ATTENDANCE REQUIREMENTS


XI. COURSE OUTLINE
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BARTON COMMUNITY COLLEGE

COURSE SYLLABUS





I.	GENERAL COURSE INFORMATION



Course Number:  	ENGL 1203

Course Title:  		English Composition I - HONORS

Credit Hours:  		3

Prerequisites:  	ENGL 1194 Intermediate English or appropriate assessment score and READ 1109 Intermediate Reading with a grade of C or better or appropriate assessment score and admissions into the Honor’s Program according to the published Honor’s criteria.

Division/Discipline:  	Academics Division/English

Course Description:  	An approach to purposeful writing stressing self-expression through written communication by logical presentation of ideas with emphasis on content, organization, and mechanics.



ENGL 1203 English Composition I – Honors carries higher expectations than ENGL 1204 English Composition I.  While outcomes and competencies parallel those of ENGL 1204, a greater depth of research, understanding of subject matter, and cross-disciplinary/academic topics will be expected for all written assignments.  Supplemental competencies will be integrated into the curriculum for Honors’ composition students.





II.	INSTRUCTOR INFORMATION





III.	COLLEGE POLICIES



Students and faculty of Barton Community College constitute a special community engaged in the process of education. The College assumes that its students and faculty will demonstrate a code of personal honor that is based upon courtesy, integrity, common sense, and respect for others both within and outside the classroom. 



Plagiarism on any academic endeavors at Barton Community College will not be tolerated. The student is responsible for learning the rules of, and avoiding instances of, intentional or unintentional plagiarism. Information about academic integrity is located in the Student Handbook. 



The College reserves the right to suspend a student for conduct that is determined to be detrimental to the College educational endeavors as outlined in the College Catalog, Student Handbook, and College Policy & Procedure Manual. (Most up-to-date documents are available on the College webpage.) 



Any student seeking an accommodation under the provisions of the Americans with Disability Act (ADA) is to notify Student Support Services via email at disabilityservices@bartonccc.edu.

 



IV.	COURSE AS VIEWED IN THE TOTAL CURRICULUM



English Composition I is an approved general education course at Barton Community College, which can be used to fulfill degree requirements as a fundamental course acceptable as general education credit towards any degree (A.A., A.S., A.G.S., or A.A.S degree).



This course transfers well and may be used to help fulfill credit and course requirements for general education at most if not all Kansas Regents’ institutions.  General education requirements vary among institutions, and perhaps even among departments, colleges or programs within an institution.  Also, these requirements may change from time to time and without notification.  The students shall assume the responsibility to obtain relevant information from intended transfer institutions during their tenure at Barton Community College to ensure that they enroll in the most appropriate set of courses for the transfer program.  Most will not accept this course unless the student earns a C or better.

The learning outcomes and competencies detailed in this course syllabus meet or exceed those specified for this course by the Kansas Core Outcomes Groups project, and as approved by the Kansas Board of Regents – http://kansasregents.org/transfer_articulation.

 

V.	ASSESSMENT OF STUDENT LEARNING 



Barton Community College is committed to the assessment of student learning and to quality education. Assessment activities provide a means to develop an understanding of how students learn, what they know, and what they can do with their knowledge. Results from these various activities guide Barton, as a learning college, in finding ways to improve student learning. 



Course Outcomes, Competencies, and Supplemental Competencies: 



1. Use a variety of planning strategies.

0. Employ planning strategies that are effective for a variety of writing tasks, including, but not limited to journaling, listing, freewriting, brainstorming, clustering, reporter’s questioning.



1. Employ effective narrowing strategies to draft an effective thesis.

1. Organize an essay using outlining strategies.

1. Write an opinionated, focused thesis statement and topic sentences for a specific audience and purpose.

3.	Compose a thesis that will address a specific audience.

4.	Adequately test a hypothesis to determine whether it is specific and well-focused.



1. Effectively and logically organize body/topical paragraphs.

1. Demonstrate mastery of a variety of organizational methods appropriate to the writing task, such as comparison/contrast, cause/effect, definition, problem/solution, classification, and process analysis.

2. Compose opinionated topic sentences that not only support the thesis but also direct the content of the paragraph

3. Incorporate both general and specific supporting evidence.

4. Judge whether topical paragraphs display unity, completeness, order and coherence.



1. Write introductions and conclusions appropriate to the subject, audience and purpose of the essay.

3. Compose introductions that address a specific audience and introduce the topic appropriately.

3. Compose conclusions that effectively lend closure to the many ideas expressed within the essay’s development.



1. Recognize the importance of coherence to the audience and incorporate effective and appropriate coherence devices to meet this need.

4. Correctly use appropriate and effective transitional devices.

4. Correctly incorporate pronouns and key words as coherence devices.

4. Demonstrate proficiency in using parallel structure.



1. Compose essays that meet the standards of academic writing.

5. Choose diction that is specific as well as vivid and appropriate for college level academic writing.

5. Compose sentences that clearly express the author’s ideas.

5. Demonstrate the ability to judge writing situations when non-standard English grammar is appropriate and when it is not.  

5. Write using standard English grammar.

5. Produce documents which conform to recognized (standard) guidelines such as those of the Modern Language Association (MLA), the American Psychological Association (APA), or the Associated Press (AP).  

5. Avoid plagiarism by crediting any outside sources incorporated into a document using attributive tags and/or in-text references as well as works cited/ bibliographical listings.

	

1. Revise effectively.

1. Evaluate the effectiveness of the relationship between the thesis and the essay to determine

a. whether the essay develops the idea expressed in the thesis and 

b. whether the thesis accurately conveys the ideas developed in the essay.

2. Evaluate the effectiveness of the relationship between each topic sentence and its paragraph to determine 

a. whether the paragraph develops the idea expressed in the topic sentence and 

b. whether the topic sentence accurately conveys the ideas developed in the paragraph.

3. Revise paragraphs for logical presentation and complete development of ideas.

4. Revise sentences for clarity, emphasis, economy and variety.

5. Write in third person, when appropriate, following the rules for correct pronoun/antecedent agreement.

6. Employ strategies that promote the use of active voice.

7. Use conjunctions correctly, observing the conventions of parallel structure and correct punctuation.

8. Demonstrate proficiency in proofreading and editing.





VI.	INSTRUCTOR'S EXPECTATIONS OF STUDENTS IN CLASS





VII.	TEXTBOOKS AND OTHER REQUIRED MATERIALS





VIII.	REFERENCES



IX.	METHODS OF INSTRUCTION AND EVALUATION





X.	ATTENDANCE REQUIREMENTS
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BARTON COMMUNITY COLLEGE

COURSE SYLLABUS





I.	GENERAL COURSE INFORMATION



Course Number:  	ENGL 1204

Course Title:  		English Composition I

Credit Hours:  		3

Prerequisites:  	ENGL 1194 Intermediate English or appropriate assessment score and READ 1109 Intermediate Reading with a grade of C or better or appropriate assessment score 

Division/Discipline:  	Academics Division/English

Course Description:  	An approach to purposeful writing stressing self-expression through written communication by logical presentation of ideas with emphasis on content, organization, and mechanics.





II.	INSTRUCTOR INFORMATION





III.	COLLEGE POLICIES



Students and faculty of Barton Community College constitute a special community engaged in the process of education. The College assumes that its students and faculty will demonstrate a code of personal honor that is based upon courtesy, integrity, common sense, and respect for others both within and outside the classroom. 



Plagiarism on any academic endeavors at Barton Community College will not be tolerated. The student is responsible for learning the rules of, and avoiding instances of, intentional or unintentional plagiarism. Information about academic integrity is located in the Student Handbook. 



The College reserves the right to suspend a student for conduct that is determined to be detrimental to the College educational endeavors as outlined in the College Catalog, Student Handbook, and College Policy & Procedure Manual. (Most up-to-date documents are available on the College webpage.) 



Any student seeking an accommodation under the provisions of the Americans with Disability Act (ADA) is to notify Student Support Services via email at disabilityservices@bartonccc.edu.

 



IV.	COURSE AS VIEWED IN THE TOTAL CURRICULUM



English Composition I is an approved general education course at Barton Community College, which can be used to fulfill degree requirements as a fundamental course acceptable as general education credit towards any degree (A.A., A.S., A.G.S., or A.A.S degree).



This course transfers well and may be used to help fulfill credit and course requirements for general education at most if not all Kansas Regents’ institutions.  General education requirements vary among institutions, and perhaps even among departments, colleges or programs within an institution.  Also, these requirements may change from time to time and without notification.  The students shall assume the responsibility to obtain relevant information from intended transfer institutions during their tenure at Barton Community College to ensure that they enroll in the most appropriate set of courses for the transfer program.  Most will not accept this course unless the student earns a C or better.  Transfer equivalencies are located online at this website:

http://www.bartonccc.edu/careers/programsclasses/transfer/transferwebsites.html

The learning outcomes and competencies detailed in this course syllabus meet or exceed those specified for this course by the Kansas Core Outcomes Groups project, and as approved by the Kansas Board of Regents – http://kansasregents.org/transfer_articulation.

 



V.	ASSESSMENT OF STUDENT LEARNING 



Barton Community College is committed to the assessment of student learning and to quality education. Assessment activities provide a means to develop an understanding of how students learn, what they know, and what they can do with their knowledge. Results from these various activities guide Barton, as a learning college, in finding ways to improve student learning. 



Course Outcomes, Competencies, and Supplemental Competencies: 



1. Use a variety of planning strategies.

0. Employ planning strategies that are effective for a variety of writing tasks, including, but not limited to journaling, listing, freewriting, brainstorming, clustering, reporter’s questioning.



1. Employ effective narrowing strategies to draft an effective thesis.

1. Organize an essay using outlining strategies.

1. Write an opinionated, focused thesis statement and topic sentences for a specific audience and purpose.

3.	Compose a thesis that will address a specific audience.

4.	Adequately test a hypothesis to determine whether it is specific and well-focused.



1. Effectively and logically organize body/topical paragraphs.

1. Demonstrate mastery of a variety of organizational methods appropriate to the writing task, such as comparison/contrast, cause/effect, definition, problem/solution, classification, and process analysis.

2. Compose opinionated topic sentences that not only support the thesis but also direct the content of the paragraph

3. Incorporate both general and specific supporting evidence.

4. Judge whether topical paragraphs display unity, completeness, order and coherence.



1. Write introductions and conclusions appropriate to the subject, audience and purpose of the essay.

3. Compose introductions that address a specific audience and introduce the topic appropriately.

3. Compose conclusions that effectively lend closure to the many ideas expressed within the essay’s development.



1. Recognize the importance of coherence to the audience and incorporate effective and appropriate coherence devices to meet this need.

4. Correctly use appropriate and effective transitional devices.

4. Correctly incorporate pronouns and key words as coherence devices.

4. Demonstrate proficiency in using parallel structure.



1. Compose essays that meet the standards of academic writing.

5. Choose diction that is specific as well as vivid and appropriate for college level academic writing.

5. Compose sentences that clearly express the author’s ideas.

5. Demonstrate the ability to judge writing situations when non-standard English grammar is appropriate and when it is not.  

5. Write using standard English grammar.

5. Produce documents which conform to recognized (standard) guidelines such as those of the Modern Language Association (MLA), the American Psychological Association (APA), or the Associated Press (AP).  

5. Avoid plagiarism by crediting any outside sources incorporated into a document using attributive tags and/or in-text references as well as works cited/ bibliographical listings.

	

1. Revise effectively.

1. Evaluate the effectiveness of the relationship between the thesis and the essay to determine

a. whether the essay develops the idea expressed in the thesis and 

b. whether the thesis accurately conveys the ideas developed in the essay.

2. Evaluate the effectiveness of the relationship between each topic sentence and its paragraph to determine 

a. whether the paragraph develops the idea expressed in the topic sentence and 

b. whether the topic sentence accurately conveys the ideas developed in the paragraph.

3. Revise paragraphs for logical presentation and complete development of ideas.

4. Revise sentences for clarity, emphasis, economy and variety.

5. Write in third person, when appropriate, following the rules for correct pronoun/antecedent agreement.

6. Employ strategies that promote the use of active voice.

7. Use conjunctions correctly, observing the conventions of parallel structure and correct punctuation.

8. Demonstrate proficiency in proofreading and editing.





VI.	INSTRUCTOR'S EXPECTATIONS OF STUDENTS IN CLASS



VII.	TEXTBOOKS AND OTHER REQUIRED MATERIALS



VIII.	REFERENCES



IX.	METHODS OF INSTRUCTION AND EVALUATION
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X.	ATTENDANCE REQUIREMENTS



XI.	COURSE OUTLINE
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BARTON COMMUNITY COLLEGE

COURSE SYLLABUS





I.	GENERAL COURSE INFORMATION



Course Number:  	ENGL 1206

Course Title:  		English Composition II

Credit Hours:  		3

Prerequisites:  		ENGL 1204 English Composition I with a grade of C or better

Division/Discipline:  	Academics Division/English

Course Description:  	This course builds on the skills mastered in the pre-requisite course and is a study of advanced problems in composition, emphasizing rhetorical and logical tools in argument development.  A series of essays on controversial issues or problems, which lead to a final documented research essay, will train students both to interpret evidence well and to argue persuasively.  The course will increase the student's ability to analyze and evaluate arguments and to express ideas clearly, concisely, logically and persuasively.





II.	INSTRUCTOR INFORMATION





III.	COLLEGE POLICIES



Students and faculty of Barton Community College constitute a special community engaged in the process of education. The College assumes that its students and faculty will demonstrate a code of personal honor that is based upon courtesy, integrity, common sense, and respect for others both within and outside the classroom. 



Plagiarism on any academic endeavors at Barton Community College will not be tolerated. The student is responsible for learning the rules of, and avoiding instances of, intentional or unintentional plagiarism. Information about academic integrity is located in the Student Handbook. 



The College reserves the right to suspend a student for conduct that is determined to be detrimental to the College educational endeavors as outlined in the College Catalog, Student Handbook, and College Policy & Procedure Manual. (Most up-to-date documents are available on the College webpage.) 



Any student seeking an accommodation under the provisions of the Americans with Disability Act (ADA) is to notify Student Support Services via email at disabilityservices@bartonccc.edu.

 



IV.	COURSE AS VIEWED IN THE TOTAL CURRICULUM



English Composition II is an approved general education course at Barton, which can be used to fulfill degree requirements as a fundamental course acceptable as general education credit towards any degree (A.A., A.S., A.G.S., or A.A.S. degree).



This course transfers well and may be used to help fulfill credit and course requirements for general education at most if not all Kansas Regents’ institutions.  General education requirements vary among institutions, and perhaps even among departments, colleges or programs within an institution.  Also, these requirements may change from time to time and without notification.  The students shall assume the responsibility to obtain relevant information from their intended transfer institutions during their tenure at Barton to ensure that they enroll in the most appropriate set of courses for the transfer program.  Most will not accept this course unless the student earns a C or better.

http://www.bartonccc.edu/careers/programsclasses/transfer/transferwebsites.html

The learning outcomes and competencies detailed in this course syllabus meet or exceed those specified for this course by the Kansas Core Outcomes Groups project, and as approved by the Kansas Board of Regents – http://kansasregents.org/transfer_articulation.

 

V.	ASSESSMENT OF STUDENT LEARNING 



Barton Community College is committed to the assessment of student learning and to quality education. Assessment activities provide a means to develop an understanding of how students learn, what they know, and what they can do with their knowledge. Results from these various activities guide Barton, as a learning college, in finding ways to improve student learning. 



Course Outcomes, Competencies, and Supplemental Competencies: 



A. Demonstrate control of the writing process, specifically in paragraph development and essay construction.

1. Demonstrate the ability to organize material for effective presentation.



B. Read outside source material critically, for both its inherent meaning and its potential use in one’s writing.

1. Identify and omit irrelevant or insignificant information.

2. Write an orderly, concise précis which reflects the principle content of the original material.

3. Render a more difficult portion of literature into a simple paraphrase that states the author’s ideas. 



C. Make reliable decisions regarding the most appropriate method for managing outside source material. 

1. In his own writing, distinguish the difference between effective use of outside source information and plagiarism.



D. Effectively integrate outside source material into one’s own writing.

1. Effectively integrate direct and indirect quotes from literary selections into his compositions as minor levels of support.

2. Use quotations from authorities to support his opinion, not as thesis or main points.

3. Quote accurately and demonstrate the ability to smoothly work quotations into the essay through the use of transitional devices, explanation, and justification.



E. Understand the need for documentation of outside source material.

1. In his own writing, distinguish the difference between effective use of outside source information and plagiarism.



F. Document outside source material accurately using the Modern Language Association style of documentation.

1. Accurately use the Modern Language Association style of in-text citations.

2. Create an accurate Works Cited page of varied sources documenting outside sources he/she has incorporated into an essay.



G. Utilize various computer writing and research tools.

1. Use the library, including electronic sources available there for finding research information.



H. Evaluate whether an outside source is credible, verifiable, and authoritative.

1. In his own writing, distinguish the difference between effective use of outside source information and plagiarism.



I. Utilize both library and field research (as appropriate).

1. Conduct interviews for the purpose of gathering research related to a topic.



J. Recognize both sides of controversial issues, and consider opposing points of view in developing arguments. 



K. Employ logical reasoning in argument development.



L. Write a fully developed, researched, and documented essay on a controversial issue or problem. 

1. Demonstrate the ability to organize material for effective presentation.

2. Accurately use the Modern Language Association style of in-text citations.

3. Create an accurate Works Cited page of varied sources documenting outside sources he/she has incorporated into an essay.



M. Evaluate one’s own and others’ writing for persuasiveness, fluency, coherence, style, and unity.

1. Edit and revise his own and others’ writing to meet the needs of subject, audience, and purpose.

2. Objectively evaluate his own and others’ writing for quality of expression.



N. Contribute to the revising process of another student’s writing by offering constructive criticism.

1. Edit and revise his own and others’ writing to meet the needs of subject, audience, and purpose.

2. Objectively evaluate his own and others’ writing for quality of expression.



O. Develop one’s understanding of writing processes, particularly through feedback and revision, so as to build on individual strengths and remedy weaknesses.

1. Edit and revise his own and others’ writing to meet the needs of subject, audience, and purpose.

2. Objectively evaluate his own and others’ writing for quality of expression.





VI.	INSTRUCTOR'S EXPECTATIONS OF STUDENTS IN CLASS





VII.	TEXTBOOKS AND OTHER REQUIRED MATERIALS





VIII.	REFERENCES



IX.	METHODS OF INSTRUCTION AND EVALUATION





X.	ATTENDANCE REQUIREMENTS



[bookmark: _GoBack]
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BARTON COMMUNITY COLLEGE

COURSE SYLLABUS





I.	GENERAL COURSE INFORMATION



Course Number:  	ENGL 1207

Course Title:  		English Composition II - Honors

Credit Hours:  		3

Prerequisites:  		ENGL 1204 English Composition I with a grade of C or better

Division/Discipline:  	Academics Division/English

Course Description:  	This course builds on the skills mastered in the pre-requisite course and is a study of advanced problems in composition, emphasizing rhetorical and logical tools in argument development.  A series of essays on controversial issues or problems, which lead to a final documented research essay, will train students both to interpret evidence well and to argue persuasively.  The course will increase the student's ability to analyze and evaluate arguments and to express ideas clearly, concisely, logically and persuasively.   





II.	INSTRUCTOR INFORMATION





III.	COLLEGE POLICIES



Students and faculty of Barton Community College constitute a special community engaged in the process of education. The College assumes that its students and faculty will demonstrate a code of personal honor that is based upon courtesy, integrity, common sense, and respect for others both within and outside the classroom. 



Plagiarism on any academic endeavors at Barton Community College will not be tolerated. The student is responsible for learning the rules of, and avoiding instances of, intentional or unintentional plagiarism. Information about academic integrity is located in the Student Handbook. 



The College reserves the right to suspend a student for conduct that is determined to be detrimental to the College educational endeavors as outlined in the College Catalog, Student Handbook, and College Policy & Procedure Manual. (Most up-to-date documents are available on the College webpage.) 



Any student seeking an accommodation under the provisions of the Americans with Disability Act (ADA) is to notify Student Support Services via email at disabilityservices@bartonccc.edu.

 



IV.	COURSE AS VIEWED IN THE TOTAL CURRICULUM



English Composition II is an approved general education course at Barton, which can be used to fulfill degree requirements as a fundamental course acceptable as general education credit towards any degree (A.A., A.S., A.G.S., or A.A.S. degree).



This course transfers well and may be used to help fulfill credit and course requirements for general education at most if not all Kansas Regents’ institutions.  General education requirements vary among institutions, and perhaps even among departments, colleges or programs within an institution.  Also, these requirements may change from time to time and without notification.  The students shall assume the responsibility to obtain relevant information from their intended transfer institutions during their tenure at Barton to ensure that they enroll in the most appropriate set of courses for the transfer program.  Most will not accept this course unless the student earns a C or better.

The learning outcomes and competencies detailed in this course syllabus meet or exceed those specified for this course by the Kansas Core Outcomes Groups project, and as approved by the Kansas Board of Regents – http://kansasregents.org/transfer_articulation.

 

V.	ASSESSMENT OF STUDENT LEARNING 



Barton Community College is committed to the assessment of student learning and to quality education. Assessment activities provide a means to develop an understanding of how students learn, what they know, and what they can do with their knowledge. Results from these various activities guide Barton, as a learning college, in finding ways to improve student learning. 



Course Outcomes, Competencies, and Supplemental Competencies: 



1. Demonstrate control of the writing process, specifically in paragraph development and essay construction.

0. Demonstrate the ability to organize material for effective presentation.



1. Read outside source material critically, for both its inherent meaning and its potential use in one’s writing.

1. Identify and omit irrelevant or insignificant information.

1. Write an orderly, concise précis which reflects the principle content of the original material.

1. Render a more difficult portion of literature into a simple paraphrase that states the author’s ideas. 



1. Make reliable decisions regarding the most appropriate method for managing outside source material. 

2. In his own writing, distinguish the difference between effective use of outside source information and plagiarism.



1. Effectively integrate outside source material into one’s own writing.

3. Effectively integrate direct and indirect quotes from literary selections into his compositions as minor levels of support.

3. Use quotations from authorities to support his opinion, not as thesis or main points.

3. Quote accurately and demonstrate the ability to smoothly work quotations into the essay through the use of transitional devices, explanation, and justification.



1. Understand the need for documentation of outside source material.

4. In his own writing, distinguish the difference between effective use of outside source information and plagiarism.



1. Document outside source material accurately using the Modern Language Association style of documentation.

5. Accurately use the Modern Language Association style of in-text citations.

5. Create an accurate Works Cited page of varied sources documenting outside sources he/she has incorporated into an essay.



1. Utilize various computer writing and research tools.

6. Use the library, including electronic sources available there for finding research information.



1. Evaluate whether an outside source is credible, verifiable, and authoritative.

7. In his own writing, distinguish the difference between effective use of outside source information and plagiarism.



1. Utilize both library and field research (as appropriate).

8. Conduct interviews for the purpose of gathering research related to a topic.



1. Recognize both sides of controversial issues, and consider opposing points of view in developing arguments. 



1. Employ logical reasoning in argument development.



1. Write a fully developed, researched, and documented essay on a controversial issue or problem. 

11. Demonstrate the ability to organize material for effective presentation.

11. Accurately use the Modern Language Association style of in-text citations.

11. Create an accurate Works Cited page of varied sources documenting outside sources he/she has incorporated into an essay.



1. Evaluate one’s own and others’ writing for persuasiveness, fluency, coherence, style, and unity.

12. Edit and revise his own and others’ writing to meet the needs of subject, audience, and purpose.

12. Objectively evaluate his own and others’ writing for quality of expression.



1. Contribute to the revising process of another student’s writing by offering constructive criticism.

13. Edit and revise his own and others’ writing to meet the needs of subject, audience, and purpose.

13. Objectively evaluate his own and others’ writing for quality of expression.



1. Develop one’s understanding of writing processes, particularly through feedback and revision, so as to build on individual strengths and remedy weaknesses.

14. Edit and revise his own and others’ writing to meet the needs of subject, audience, and purpose.

14. Objectively evaluate his own and others’ writing for quality of expression.





VI.	INSTRUCTOR'S EXPECTATIONS OF STUDENTS IN CLASS





VII.	TEXTBOOKS AND OTHER REQUIRED MATERIALS





VIII.	REFERENCES





IX.	METHODS OF INSTRUCTION AND EVALUATION





X.	ATTENDANCE REQUIREMENTS
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XI.	COURSE OUTLINE
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BARTON COMMUNITY COLLEGE

COURSE SYLLABUS





I.	GENERAL COURSE INFORMATION



Course Number:  	ENGL 1209

Course Title:  		English Composition I with Review

Credit Hours:  		5

Prerequisites:  	ENGL 1190 Basic English with a grade of C or better or appropriate assessment score and READ 1109 Intermediate Reading with a grade of C or better or appropriate assessment score

Division/Discipline:  	Academics Division/English

Course Description:  	An approach to purposeful writing stressing self-expression through written communication by logical presentation of ideas with emphasis on content, organization, and mechanics, while focusing on improving personal language and writing skills such as grammar, punctuation, and usage.





II.	INSTRUCTOR INFORMATION





III.	COLLEGE POLICIES



Students and faculty of Barton Community College constitute a special community engaged in the process of education. The College assumes that its students and faculty will demonstrate a code of personal honor that is based upon courtesy, integrity, common sense, and respect for others both within and outside the classroom. 



Plagiarism on any academic endeavors at Barton Community College will not be tolerated. The student is responsible for learning the rules of, and avoiding instances of, intentional or unintentional plagiarism. Information about academic integrity is located in the Student Handbook. 



The College reserves the right to suspend a student for conduct that is determined to be detrimental to the College educational endeavors as outlined in the College Catalog, Student Handbook, and College Policy & Procedure Manual. (Most up-to-date documents are available on the College webpage.) 



Any student seeking an accommodation under the provisions of the Americans with Disability Act (ADA) is to notify Student Support Services via email at disabilityservices@bartonccc.edu.

 



IV.	COURSE AS VIEWED IN THE TOTAL CURRICULUM



English Composition I is an approved general education course at Barton Community College, which can be used to fulfill degree requirements as a fundamental course acceptable as general education credit towards any degree (A.A., A.S., A.G.S., or A.A.S degree).



This course transfers well and may be used to help fulfill credit and course requirements for general education at most if not all Kansas Regents’ institutions.  General education requirements vary among institutions, and perhaps even among departments, colleges or programs within an institution.  Also, these requirements may change from time to time and without notification.  The students shall assume the responsibility to obtain relevant information from intended transfer institutions during their tenure at Barton Community College to ensure that they enroll in the most appropriate set of courses for the transfer program.  Most will not accept this course unless the student earns a C or better.  Transfer equivalencies are located online at this website:

http://www.bartonccc.edu/careers/programsclasses/transfer/transferwebsites.html

The learning outcomes and competencies detailed in this course syllabus meet or exceed those specified for this course by the Kansas Core Outcomes Groups project, and as approved by the Kansas Board of Regents – http://kansasregents.org/transfer_articulation.

 

V.	ASSESSMENT OF STUDENT LEARNING 



Barton Community College is committed to the assessment of student learning and to quality education. Assessment activities provide a means to develop an understanding of how students learn, what they know, and what they can do with their knowledge. Results from these various activities guide Barton, as a learning college, in finding ways to improve student learning. 



Course Outcomes, Competencies, and Supplemental Competencies: 



1. Use a variety of planning strategies.

0. Employ planning strategies that are effective for a variety of writing tasks, including, but not limited to journaling, listing, freewriting, brainstorming, clustering, reporter’s questioning.



1. Employ effective narrowing strategies to draft an effective thesis.

1. Organize an essay using outlining strategies.

1. Write an opinionated, focused thesis statement and topic sentences for a specific audience and purpose.

3.	Compose a thesis that will address a specific audience.

4.	Adequately test a hypothesis to determine whether it is specific and well-focused.



1. Effectively and logically organize body/topical paragraphs.

1. Demonstrate mastery of a variety of organizational methods appropriate to the writing task, such as comparison/contrast, cause/effect, definition, problem/solution, classification, and process analysis.

1. Compose opinionated topic sentences that not only support the thesis but also direct the content of the paragraph

1. Incorporate both general and specific supporting evidence.

1. Judge whether topical paragraphs display unity, completeness, order and coherence.



1. Write introductions and conclusions appropriate to the subject, audience and purpose of the essay.

3. Compose introductions that address a specific audience and introduce the topic appropriately.

3. Compose conclusions that effectively lend closure to the many ideas expressed within the essay’s development.



1. Recognize the importance of coherence to the audience and incorporate effective and appropriate coherence devices to meet this need.

4. Correctly use appropriate and effective transitional devices.

4. Correctly incorporate pronouns and key words as coherence devices.

4. Demonstrate proficiency in using parallel structure.



1. Compose essays that meet the standards of academic writing.

5. Choose diction that is specific as well as vivid and appropriate for college level academic writing.

5. Compose sentences that clearly express the author’s ideas.

5. Demonstrate the ability to judge writing situations when non-standard English grammar is appropriate and when it is not.  

5. Write using standard English grammar.

5. Produce documents which conform to recognized (standard) guidelines such as those of the Modern Language Association (MLA), the American Psychological Association (APA), or the Associated Press (AP).  

5. Avoid plagiarism by crediting any outside sources incorporated into a document using attributive tags and/or in-text references as well as works cited/ bibliographical listings.

	

1. Revise effectively.

1. Evaluate the effectiveness of the relationship between the thesis and the essay to determine

1. whether the essay develops the idea expressed in the thesis and 

1. whether the thesis accurately conveys the ideas developed in the essay.

1. Evaluate the effectiveness of the relationship between each topic sentence and its paragraph to determine 

1. whether the paragraph develops the idea expressed in the topic sentence and 

1. whether the topic sentence accurately conveys the ideas developed in the paragraph.

1. Revise paragraphs for logical presentation and complete development of ideas.

1. Revise sentences for clarity, emphasis, economy and variety.

1. Write in third person, when appropriate, following the rules for correct pronoun/antecedent agreement.

1. Employ strategies that promote the use of active voice.

1. Use conjunctions correctly, observing the conventions of parallel structure and correct punctuation.

1. Demonstrate proficiency in proofreading and editing.
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VIII.	REFERENCES
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BARTON COMMUNITY COLLEGE

COURSE SYLLABUS





I.	GENERAL COURSE INFORMATION



Course Number:  	ENGL 1216

Course Title:  		Creative Writing

Credit Hours:  		3

Prerequisites:  		None

Division/Discipline:  	Academics Division/English

Course Description:  	This introductory course focuses on writing short fiction, poetry, drama, and personal essay.  It is designed to stimulate and direct creative written expression, to help the emerging creative writer to understand and apply various creative writing conventions and techniques in all four genres, and to foster group discussion and critique within a workshop setting.





II.	INSTRUCTOR INFORMATION





III.	COLLEGE POLICIES



Students and faculty of Barton Community College constitute a special community engaged in the process of education. The College assumes that its students and faculty will demonstrate a code of personal honor that is based upon courtesy, integrity, common sense, and respect for others both within and outside the classroom. 



Plagiarism on any academic endeavors at Barton Community College will not be tolerated. The student is responsible for learning the rules of, and avoiding instances of, intentional or unintentional plagiarism. Information about academic integrity is located in the Student Handbook. 



The College reserves the right to suspend a student for conduct that is determined to be detrimental to the College educational endeavors as outlined in the College Catalog, Student Handbook, and College Policy & Procedure Manual. (Most up-to-date documents are available on the College webpage.) 



Any student seeking an accommodation under the provisions of the Americans with Disability Act (ADA) is to notify Student Support Services via email at disabilityservices@bartonccc.edu.

 



IV.	COURSE AS VIEWED IN THE TOTAL CURRICULUM



Creative writing is an approved general education course at Barton Community College, which can be used to fulfill degree requirements as a breadth language arts course in humanities.  It is acceptable as a general education credit towards any degree (A.A., A.S., A.G.S., OR A.A.S. degree).  This course transfers well and may be used to help fulfill credit and course requirements for general education at most if not all Kansas Regents' institutions.  General education requirements vary among institutions, and perhaps even among departments, colleges, or programs within an institution.  Also, these requirements may change from time to time without notification.  The students shall assume the responsibility to obtain relevant, current information from their intended transfer institutions during their tenure at BCC to ensure that they enroll in the most appropriate set of courses for the transfer program.  Most institutions will not accept this course unless the student earns a C or better.





V.	ASSESSMENT OF STUDENT LEARNING 



Barton Community College is committed to the assessment of student learning and to quality education. Assessment activities provide a means to develop an understanding of how students learn, what they know, and what they can do with their knowledge. Results from these various activities guide Barton, as a learning college, in finding ways to improve student learning. 



Course Outcomes, Competencies, and Supplemental Competencies: 



1. More fluently express themselves within various creative writing genres.

0. Express themselves in each of the genres of personal essay, short story, drama, and contemporary free verse.



1. Read, analyze, and appreciate master writers in each creative form.

1. Read, recognize, and appreciate the techniques at work in exemplary published works within each genre.



1. Become aware of each genre’s forms, conventions, and techniques.

2. Learn the specialized vocabulary of each genre and its application to the form and conventions of each genre in their own work



1. Apply various pre-writing techniques to trigger individual ‘inner voice’ and style.

3. Use techniques such as free-writing, visualizing, and brainstorming to trigger the creative subconscious.



1. Participate in group critique and discussion of each other’s work within a monitored workshop setting.

4. Critique and appreciate the works of others in the workshop. Respond appropriately to such critique of their own work.



1. Evaluate when and how outside critique is credible and applicable to their individual artistic agendas.

5. Respond appropriately to such critique of their own work.



1. Honestly assess, edit, and revise their individual creative works.

6. Write, edit, and revise a finished body of work within each genre.

6. Produce a finished, word-processed portfolio.



1. Appreciate creative expression as a discipline as well as an art.

7. Maintain a daily writing journal and reading log, realizing that good writing comes by writing and by reading.





VI.	INSTRUCTOR'S EXPECTATIONS OF STUDENTS IN CLASS



VII.	TEXTBOOKS AND OTHER REQUIRED MATERIALS





VIII.	REFERENCES





IX.	METHODS OF INSTRUCTION AND EVALUATION





X.	ATTENDANCE REQUIREMENTS
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REVISED COURSE SYLLABUS CHECKLIST

		Course Title

		Healthcare Documentation & Transcription II

		Syllabus Presenter

		Jane Howard





Please attach the revised syllabus.  Consult the Strategic Plan calendar for syllabus submission due dates and subsequent attendance at LICC.


CLASSIFICATION OF COURSE

		Academic

		Career & Technical

		Community Education

		Other



		 FORMCHECKBOX 
 General Education


 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Program requirement


 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Elective

		 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Military Programs

x FORMCHECKBOX 
 Program requirement


 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Elective

		 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Customized training


 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Seminar / workshop


 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Continuing education


 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Lifelong learning

		 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Public Offering



		

		

		

		 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Business and Industry



		

		

		

		 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Program Alignment



		

		

		

		 FORMCHECKBOX 






SYLLABUS STATUS/REASON FOR SUBMISSION (Please check all that apply and complete rationale for any checked items.)

 FORMCHECKBOX 
 New Course Title

		Current Course Title

		

		Requested Course Title

		





		Reason for Title Change:  





 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Change in Credit Hours

		Current Credit Hours

		

		Requested Credit Hours

		





		Reason for Change in Credit Hours:  





 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Change in Course Description

		Reason for Change in Course Description:  





 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Revived Course (Courses that have not been offered in the last 5 years and have required a major revision.)

		Reason for Resurrecting Old Course:  





X FORMCHECKBOX 
 Major Syllabus Revision

		Reason for Syllabus Revision:  Added verbiage “with a C or better” to the current pre-requisite.  Pre-requisite now reads:  MDAS 1672 Medical Terminology with a C or better






		

AGENDA/MINUTES



		Team Name

		Learning, Instruction and Curriculum Committee (LICC)



		Date

		Wednesday, January 13, 2016



		Time

		3:30 pm – 4:30 pm



		Location

		A-113/Go To Meeting







		Facilitator

		Dr. Robin Garrett

		Recorder

		Rayna Engel



		Team members

		Present  X

Absent   O



		

		Team 1

		

		Team 2

		

		Team 3

		

		Additional

		

		Nonvoting



		X

		Stephannie Goerl

		X 

		Mike Cox

		0

		Deanna Heier

		X

		Lori Crowther

		0

		Ashley Anderson



		0

		Mark Bogner 

		X

		Cheryl Lippert

		X

		Brian Howe

		0

		ReGina Casper

		0

		Lee Miller



		X

		Kim Brennan

		0

		Karen Kratzer

		X

		Terri Mebane

		

		

		X

		Ange Sullivan



		X

		Randy Allen

		X

		Brenda Glendenning

		0

		Amy Neidig

		

		

		X

		Elaine Simmons



		0

		Paul Fecteau

		

		

		

		

		

		

		X

		Rick Abel



		Guests	



		X

		 Jo Harrington

		X

		Jane Howard

		X

		Vic Martin

		

		

		

		



		X

		 Mary Foley

		X

		Kim Brennan

		

		

		

		

		

		



		Action Items

		Reporter

		New/

Revised

		Effective Semester



		Roll Call



		Rayna Engel

		N/A

		N/A



		Discussion Relating to Phrasing of Outcomes/Competencies

(Possibly adding some additional guidance to the Master Template to help eliminate rewording)

If the criteria is set by an overriding agency, it should be stated in the Checklist. This avoids unnecessary time spent on rewording/clarification.

The small committee will discuss this further when they look at the Charter.

		Group

		N/A

		N/A



		BUSI 1609 Business Statistics

X

		Joseph Harrington

		Revised

		Spring 2016



		BUSI 1610 Business Statistics Lab

Rephrasing

		Joseph Harrington

		Revised

		Spring 2016



		STAT 1827 Elements of Statistics Lab

Rephrasing

		Joseph Harrington

		Revised

		Spring 2016



		STAT 1829 Elements of Statistics

X

		Joseph Harrington

		Revised

		Spring 2016



		STAT 1840 Business and Economics Statistics I

X

		Joseph Harrington

		Revised

		Spring 2016



		STAT 1845 Business and Economics Statistics II

X

		Joseph Harrington

		Revised

		Spring 2016



		AGRI 1114 Plant Science

Change in Course Description

Wait on Subteam to Approve

		Vic Martin

		Revised

		Spring 2016



		AGRI 1116 Principles of Agriculture Economics

Change in Course Description

X

		Vic Martin

		Revised

		Spring 2016



		AGRI 1139 Concepts for Agriculture

Change in Course Description

Wait on Subteam to Approve

		Vic Martin

		Revised

		Spring 2016



		AGRI 1150 Economic Entomology

Change in Course Description

Wait on Subteam to Approve

		Vic Martin

		Revised

		Spring 2016



		AGRI 1155 Agriculture Orientation

Change in Course Description

X

		Vic Martin

		Revised

		Spring 2016



		ACCT 1614 Accounting I

Prerequisite Change

X

		Jane 

Howard

		Revised

		Spring 2016



		ACCT 1625 Technical Accounting Capstone

Prerequisite Change

X

		Jane 

Howard

		Revised

		Spring 2016



		ACCT 1641 Accounting for Investing and Financing

Prerequisite Change

X

		Jane 

Howard

		Revised

		Spring 2016



		BUSI 1813 Retirement Plan Fundamentals 2

Prerequisite Change

X

		Jane 

Howard

		Revised

		Spring 2016



		CORR 1005 Psychology of Criminal Conduct

Prerequisite Change

X

		Jane 

Howard

		Revised

		Spring 2016



		MDAS 1648 Medication Administration

Prerequisite Change

X

		Jane 

Howard

		Revised

		Spring 2016



		MDAS 1650 Medical Professional Issues

Prerequisite Change

X

		Jane 

Howard

		Revised

		Spring 2016



		MDAS 1653 Patient Care II

Prerequisite Change

X

		Jane 

Howard

		Revised

		Spring 2016



		MDAS 1655 Medical Administrative Aspects

Prerequisite Change

X

		Jane 

Howard

		Revised

		Spring 2016



		MDAS 1677 Healthcare Documentation Transcription II

Prerequisite Change

Eliminate the II of this Course Title – we only offer one course. Wait to get approval from Elaine.

		Jane 

Howard

		Revised

		Spring 2016



		BSTC 1023 Database Management Systems

Prerequisite Change

X

		Jane 

Howard

		Revised

		Spring 2016



		COMM XXXX Public Speaking – Honors

Request from Dr. Abel after the information was sent out.

He would like to add the following:

Pre-requisite: Meet the admission requirements as outlined in the current Honor’s Program document or permission of the instructor.

The reason for this request was due to the request of GBHS Gifted Program. Discussion centered around the idea that we have no need for an Honors Class because BCC has no Honors Program. Members felt there should be a considerable difference in outcomes/objectives between a regular course vs. an honors course, if such a course would be offered.

Approved by committee to offer no Honors courses unless Barton decides to resurrect the Honors Program.

No new course.



		Dr. Rick

Abel

		New



		Spring 2016



		MDAS 1673 Medical Coding I

Table until next meeting

		Kimberly

Brennan

		Revised

		Spring 2016



		MDAS 1674 Medical Coding II

Table until next meeting

		Kimberly

Brennan

		Revised

		Spring 2016



		MDAS 1675 Medical Coding III

Table until next meeting

		Kimberly

Brennan

		Revised

		Spring 2016



		Syllabi Submitted for Formatting Changes

		Reporter

		New/

Revised

		Effective Semester



		MATH 1840

		Ange Sullivan

		Format Only

		Spring 2016



		AUTO 1100, 1102, 1110, 1112, 1114, 1118, 1120, 1128, 1130, 1132, 1134

		Caryn Kaiser

		Format Only

		Spring 2016



		CHLD 1500, 1504, 1505, 1506, 1507, 1508, 1509, 1512, 1549, 1550, 1551, 1553, 1554, 1560, 1565, 1567

		Caryn Kaiser

		Format Only

		Spring 2016



		MEAS 1100, 1101, 1102, 1103, 1104, 1105 

		Caryn Kaiser

		Format Only

		Spring 2016



		MSCT 1100, 1101, 1102, 1103, 1104

		Caryn Kaiser

		Format Only

		Spring 2016



		NATG 1105, 1110, 1130, 1145, 1150, 1155, 1160, 

		Caryn Kaiser

		Format Only

		Spring 2016



		WELD 1349, 1350, 1352, 1353

		Caryn Kaiser

		Format Only

		Spring 2016



		LIFE 1408, 1409, 1410, 1422

		Oleg Ravitskiy

		Format Only

		Spring 2016



		ACCT 1616, 1618, 1640

		 Renetta Furrow

		 Format Only

		Spring 2016  





		BUSI 1600, 1607, 1608, 1630, 1702, 1800, 1802, 1804, 1812

		Renetta Furrow 

		 Format Only

		Spring 2016  



		CORR 1001, 1004, 1011

		Renetta Furrow 

		Format Only

		Spring 2016  



		CRIM 1600, 1603, 1612, 1661

		Renetta Furrow 

		Format Only 

		Spring 2016





		ECON 1610, 1612, 1615 

		Renetta Furrow 

		Format Only 

		Spring 2016 



		MDAS 1615, 1642, 1646, 1657, 1672, 1680

		Renetta Furrow

		Format Only

		Spring 2016



		OFTC 1601, 1621, 1650, 1666

		Renetta Furrow

		Format Only

		Spring 2016



		BSTC 1036

		Renetta Furrow

		Format Only

		Spring 2016



		AGRI 1106, 1216, 1218

		 Mary Foley

		Format Only

		Spring 2016



		COMM 1200, 1230, 1232, 1234, 1235

		Teresa Johnson

		Format Only

		Spring 2016



		ENGL 1203, 1204, 1206, 1207, 1209, 1216

		Teresa Johnson

		Format Only

		Spring 2016



		LANG 1900, 1902, 1908, 1910

		Teresa Johnson

		Format Only

		Spring 2016



		JOUR 1701, 1711

		Teresa Johnson

		Format Only

		Spring 2016





		LITR 1210, 1215

		Teresa Johnson

		Format Only

		Spring 2016



		Discussion relating to requiring all classes to require a C or better to pass. Take to Faculty Council to pass this as a requirement.
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BARTON COMMUNITY COLLEGE

COURSE SYLLABUS





I. GENERAL COURSE INFORMATION



Course Number:  		ACCT 1614

Course Title:  		Accounting I

Credit Hours:  		3

Prerequisite:  		ACCT 1602 - General Accounting with a “C” or better or one year of high school accounting.

Division and Discipline:  	Workforce Training and Community Education, Business

Course Description:  	This course emphasizes the fundamental principles and practices involved in financial accounting.  Basic accounting procedures for the single proprietorship type of business must be mastered in this course.





II. INSTRUCTOR INFORMATION





III. COLLEGE POLICIES



Students and faculty of Barton Community College constitute a special community engaged in the process of education. The College assumes that its students and faculty will demonstrate a code of personal honor that is based upon courtesy, integrity, common sense, and respect for others both within and outside the classroom. 



Plagiarism on any academic endeavors at Barton Community College will not be tolerated. The student is responsible for learning the rules of, and avoiding instances of, intentional or unintentional plagiarism. Information about academic integrity is located in the Student Handbook. 



The College reserves the right to suspend a student for conduct that is determined to be detrimental to the College educational endeavors as outlined in the College Catalog, Student Handbook, and College Policy & Procedure Manual. (Most up-to-date documents are available on the College webpage.) 



Any student seeking an accommodation under the provisions of the Americans with Disability Act (ADA) is to notify Student Support Services via email at disabilityservices@bartonccc.edu.





IV. COURSE AS VIEWED IN THE TOTAL CURRICULUM



Accounting is the language of business and a basic business requirement of the business curriculum.  Students seeking an undergraduate degree in business must complete Accounting I and Accounting II or their equivalent as the introductory courses in financial accounting.  Additional accounting courses are required of the business graduate.  Undergraduate degrees in business related areas (i.e. computer science) require a minimum of course work in financial accounting that includes Accounting I and II.  Those seeking an associate degree in certain areas of specialization will find it to their advantage to complete Accounting I and II.  In the final analysis, those students that need a background in financial accounting must complete Accounting I and II.



For this course to transfer to Kansas Regents’ institutions, Accounting II must also be successfully completed.  Accounting I and Accounting II courses from Barton Community College will transfer to the Kansas Regents’ institutions as either 3 or 4 credits in Financial Accounting.



Transferability varies among institutions, and perhaps even among departments, colleges, or programs within an institution.  Also, these requirements may change from time to time and without notification.  Therefore, it shall be the student's responsibility to obtain relevant information from intended transfer institutions during his/her tenure at Barton Community College to insure that he/she enrolls in the most appropriate set of courses for transferability.





V. ASSESSMENT OF STUDENT LEARNING



Barton Community College is committed to the assessment of student learning and to quality education.  Assessment activities provide a means to develop an understanding of how students learn, what they know, and what they can do with their knowledge.  Results from these various activities guide Barton, as a learning college, in finding ways to improve student learning.



This course is intended to:



A. Introduce the student to Accounting in Business

1. Explain the purpose and importance of accounting in the information age.

2. Identify users and uses of accounting.

3. Identify opportunities in accounting and related fields.

4. Explain why ethics are crucial to accounting.

5. Explain the meaning of generally accepted accounting principles, and define and apply several key accounting principles.

6. Define and interpret the accounting equation and each of its components.

7. Analyze business transactions using the accounting equation.



B. Enable the student to Analyze and Record Transactions

1. Explain the steps in processing transactions

2. Describe source documents and their purpose.

3. Describe an account and its use in recording transactions.

4. Describe a ledger and a chart of accounts.

5. Define debits and credits and explain their role in double-entry accounting.

6. Analyze the impact of transactions on accounts and financial statements.

7. Compute the debt ratio and describe its use in analyzing financial condition.

8. Record transactions in a journal and post entries to a ledger.

9. Prepare and explain the use of a trial balance.



C. Direct the student in Adjusting Accounts and Preparing Financial Statements

1. Compute and interpret return on assets.

2. Identify and prepare basic financial statements and explain how they interrelate.

3. Prepare financial statements from business transactions.

4. Explain the importance of periodic reporting and the time period principle.

5. Explain accrual accounting and how it improves financial statements.

6. Identify the types of adjustments and their purpose.

7. Explain how accounting adjustments link to financial statements.

8. Compute profit margin and describe its use in analyzing company performance.

9. Prepare and explain adjusting entries.

10. Explain and prepare an adjusted trial balance.

11. Prepare financial statements from an adjusted trial balance.

12. Explain and prepare a classified balance sheet.

13. Compute the current ratio and describe what it reveals about a company’s financial condition.

14. Prepare a work sheet and explain its usefulness.



D. Direct the student in the Completion of the Accounting Cycle

1. Explain why temporary accounts are closed each period.

2. Identify steps in the accounting cycle.

3. Describe and prepare closing entries.

4. Explain and prepare post-closing trial balance.

5. Describe and prepare closing entries.

6. Explain and prepare post-closing trial balance.



E. Allow the student to Account for Merchandising Operations

1. Describe merchandising activities and identify income components for a merchandising company.

2. Identify and explain the inventory asset of a merchandising company.

3. Describe both perpetual and periodic inventory systems.

4. Analyze and interpret cost flows and operating activities of a merchandising company.

5. Compute the acid-test ratio and explain its use to assess liquidity.

6. Compute the gross margin ratio and explain its use to assess profitability.

7. Analyze and record transactions for merchandise purchases using a perpetual system.

8. Analyze and record transactions for merchandise sales using a perpetual system.

9. Prepare adjustments and close accounts for a merchandising company.

10. Define and prepare multiple-step and single-step income statements.

11. Identify the items making up merchandise inventory.

12. Identify the costs of merchandise inventory.



F. Introduce the student to Inventories and Cost of Sales

1. Analyze the effects of inventory methods for both financial and tax reporting.

2. Analyze the effects of inventory errors on current and future financial statements.

3. Assess inventory management using both inventory turnover and days’ sales in inventory.

4. Compute inventory in a perpetual system using the methods of specific identification, FIFO, LIFO, and weighted average.

5. Compute the lower cost or market amount of inventory.





VI. INSTRUCTOR’S EXPECTATIONS OF STUDENTS IN CLASS





VII. TEXTBOOKS AND OTHER REQUIRED MATERIALS





VIII. REFERENCES





IX. METHODS OF INSTRUCTION AND EVALUATION





X. ATTENDANCE REQUIREMENTS
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BARTON COMMUNITY COLLEGE

COURSE SYLLABUS




I. GENERAL COURSE INFORMATION



Course Number:  		ACCT 1616 

Course Title:  		Accounting II

Credit Hours: 		 3

Prerequisite:  		ACCT 1614 - Accounting I with a grade of C or better.

Division and Discipline:  Workforce Training and Community Education, Business

Course Description:  Accounting II is a continuation of the first principles course in financial accounting, Accounting I.  Basic procedures in the financial accounting and statement analyses of partnerships and corporations are emphasized.





II. INSTRUCTOR INFORMATION





III. COLLEGE POLICIES



Students and faculty of Barton Community College constitute a special community engaged in the process of education. The College assumes that its students and faculty will demonstrate a code of personal honor that is based upon courtesy, integrity, common sense, and respect for others both within and outside the classroom. 



Plagiarism on any academic endeavors at Barton Community College will not be tolerated. The student is responsible for learning the rules of, and avoiding instances of, intentional or unintentional plagiarism. Information about academic integrity is located in the Student Handbook. 



The College reserves the right to suspend a student for conduct that is determined to be detrimental to the College educational endeavors as outlined in the College Catalog, Student Handbook, and College Policy & Procedure Manual. (Most up-to-date documents are available on the College webpage.) 



Any student seeking an accommodation under the provisions of the Americans with Disability Act (ADA) is to notify Student Support Services via email at disabilityservices@bartonccc.edu.





IV. COURSE AS VIEWED IN THE TOTAL CURRICULUM



Accounting is the language of business and a basic business requirement of the business curriculum.  Students seeking an undergraduate degree in business must complete Accounting I and Accounting II or their equivalent as the introductory courses in financial accounting.  Additional accounting courses are required of the business graduate.  Undergraduate degrees in business related areas (i.e. computer science) require a minimum of course work in financial accounting that includes Accounting II and I.  Those seeking an associate degree in certain areas of specialization will find it to their advantage to complete Accounting II and I.  In the final analysis, those students that need a background in financial accounting must complete Accounting II and I.



For this course to transfer to Kansas Regents' institutions, Accounting I must also be successfully completed.  Accounting I and Accounting II courses from Barton Community College will transfer to the Kansas Regents' institutions as either 3 or 4 credits in Financial Accounting.



Transferability varies among institutions, and perhaps even among departments, colleges, or programs within an institution.  Also, these requirements may change from time to time and without notification.  Therefore, it shall be the student's responsibility to obtain relevant information from intended transfer institutions during his/her tenure at Barton Community College to insure that he/she enrolls in the most appropriate set of courses for transferability.





V. ASSESSMENT OF STUDENT LEARNING



Barton Community College is committed to the assessment of student learning and to quality education.  Assessment activities provide a means to develop an understanding of how students learn, what they know, and what they can do with their knowledge.  Results from these various activities guide Barton, as a learning college, in finding ways to improve student learning.		



A. Introduce the student to the characteristics of corporations and partnerships.

1. Identify characteristics of partnerships and similar organizations.

2. Identify characteristics of corporations and their organization.

3. Explain characteristics of common and preferred stock.



B. Allow the student to learn the process of recording transactions for corporations and partnerships.

1. Compute partner return on equity and use it to evaluate partnership performance.

2. Prepare entries when forming a partnership

3. Allocate and record income and loss among partners.

4. Account for the admission and withdrawal of a partner.

5. Prepare entries for partnership liquidation.

6. Compute book value and explain its use in analysis

7. Record the issuance of corporate stock.

8. Compute earnings per share and describe this ratio’s use.

9. Compute dividend yield and explain its use in analysis

10. Compute price-earnings ratio and describe its use in analysis.

11. Record purchases and sales or treasury stock and the retirement of stock.



C. Introduce the student to additional corporate reporting: Dividends, Stock and Income

1. Distribute dividends between common stock and preferred stock.

2. Describe stock dividends and stock splits.

3. Explain the items reported in retained earnings.

4. Record transactions involving cash dividends.

5. Account for stock dividends and stock splits.

6. Compare bond financing with stock financing.



D. Direct the student in accounting for bonds and long-term notes payable.

1. Explain the types of bonds and the procedures for issuing them.

2. Explain the types and payment patterns of notes.

3. Compare bond financing with stock financing.

4. Assess debt features and their implications.

5. Compute the debt-to-equity ratio and explain its use.

6. Explain collateral agreements and their effects on loan risk.

7. Prepare entries to record bond issuance and bond interest expense.

8. Compute and record amortization of bond discount.

9. Compute and record amortization of bond premium.

10. Record the retirement of bonds.

11. Prepare entries to account for notes.



E. Allow the student to learn about long-term investments and international accounting.

1. Distinguish between debt and equity securities and between short-term and long-term investments.

2. Identify and describe the different classes of investments in securities.

3. Describe how to report equity securities with controlling influence.

4. Account for trading securities.

5. Account for held-to-maturity securities.

6. Account for available-for-sale securities.

7. Account for equity securities with significant influence.



F. Allow the student to learn the process of reporting and using cash flows in decision-making.

1. Explain the purpose and importance of cash flow information.

2. Distinguish among operating, investing, and financing activities.

3. Identify and disclose noncash investing and financing activities.

4. Describe the format of the statement of cash flows.

5. Analyze the statement of cash flows.

6. Compute and apply the cash flow on total assets ratio.

7. Prepare a statement of cash flows.

8. Compute cash flows from operating activities using the direct method.

9. Compute cash flows from operating activities using the indirect method.

10. Determine cash flows from both investing and financing activities.



G. Direct the student in analyzing financial statements.

1. Compute and analyze the components of return on total assets.

2. Explain the purpose of analysis.

3. Identify the building blocks of analysis.

4. Describe standards for comparisons in analysis.

5. Identify the tools of analysis.

6. Summarize and report results of analysis.

7. Explain and apply methods of horizontal analysis.

8. Describe and apply methods of vertical analysis.

9. Define and apply ratio analysis.

10. Explain the form and content of a comprehensive income statement.





VI. INSTRUCTOR'S EXPECTATIONS OF STUDENTS IN CLASS





VII. TEXTBOOKS AND OTHER REQUIRED MATERIALS





VIII. REFERENCES





IX. METHODS OF INSTRUCTION AND EVALUATION





X. ATTENDANCE REQUIREMENTS
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BARTON COMMUNITY COLLEGE

COURSE SYLLABUS





I. COURSE INFORMATION



Course Number:  		ACCT 1618 

Course Title:  		Managerial Accounting

Credit Hours:  		3

Prerequisite:  		ACCT 1616 - Accounting II with a grade of C or better or concurrent enrollment in ACCT 1616 Accounting II.

Division and Discipline:  	Workforce Training and Community Education, Business

Course Description:  	This course emphasizes the managerial uses of accounting information, including performance measurement, cost control, planning for the future, and analysis of fund flows.





II. INSTRUCTOR INFORMATION





III. COLLEGE POLICIES



Students and faculty of Barton Community College constitute a special community engaged in the process of education. The College assumes that its students and faculty will demonstrate a code of personal honor that is based upon courtesy, integrity, common sense, and respect for others both within and outside the classroom. 



Plagiarism on any academic endeavors at Barton Community College will not be tolerated. The student is responsible for learning the rules of, and avoiding instances of, intentional or unintentional plagiarism. Information about academic integrity is located in the Student Handbook. 



The College reserves the right to suspend a student for conduct that is determined to be detrimental to the College educational endeavors as outlined in the College Catalog, Student Handbook, and College Policy & Procedure Manual. (Most up-to-date documents are available on the College webpage.) 



Any student seeking an accommodation under the provisions of the Americans with Disability Act (ADA) is to notify Student Support Services via email at disabilityservices@bartonccc.edu.





IV. COURSE AS VIEWED IN TOTAL CURRICULUM



Managerial Accounting is required of those students seeking a degree in business administration with an emphasis in accounting, marketing, management, or finance.  The course also offers numerous practical applications for students employed in a manufacturing setting.



Managerial Accounting transfers to the Kansas Regents' institutions as either 3 or 4 credits in Managerial Accounting.  The only exception to this is Kansas State University where Managerial Accounting transfers as an accounting course.  At Kansas State University, Managerial Accounting is not required, but is recommended.



Transferability varies among institutions, and perhaps even among departments, colleges, or programs within an institution.  Also, these requirements may change from time to time and without notification.  Therefore, it shall be the student's responsibility to obtain relevant information from intended transfer institutions during his/her tenure at Barton Community College to insure that he/she enrolls in the most appropriate set of courses for transferability.





V. COURSE OUTCOMES (BROAD OBJECTIVES)



Barton Community College is committed to the assessment of student learning and to quality education.  Assessment activities provide a means to develop an understanding of how students learn, what they know, and what they can do with their knowledge.  Results from these various activities guide Barton, as a learning college, in finding ways to improve student learning. 



This course is intended to:

1. Introduce the student to managerial accounting and the business environment.

a. Identify the major differences and similarities between financial and managerial accounting.

b. Understand the role of management.

c. Explain the basic concepts underlying just-in-time (JIT), Total Quality Management (TQM), Process Reengineering, and the Theory of Constraints (TOC).

d. Explain the importance of upholding ethical standards.



2. Define cost terms, concepts and classifications.

a. Identify and give examples of each of the three basic manufacturing cost categories.

b. Distinguish between period costs and product costs and give examples of each.

c. Prepare an income statement including calculation of the cost of goods sold.

d. Prepare a schedule of cost of goods manufactured.

e. Understand the difference between variable costs and fixed costs.

f. Understand the differences between direct and indirect costs.

g. Define and give examples of cost classifications used in making decisions: differential costs, opportunity costs, and sunk costs.



3. Detail the systems design of job-order costing.

a. Distinguish between process costing and job-order costing, and identify companies that would use each costing method.

b. Identify the documents used in a job-order costing system.

c. Compute predetermined overhead rates, and explain why estimated overhead costs (rather than actual overhead costs) are used in the costing process.

d. Understand the flow of costs in a job-order costing system and prepare journal entries to record costs.

e. Apply overhead cost to work in process by using a predetermined overhead rate.

f. Prepare schedules of cost of goods manufactured and cost of goods sold.

g. Prepare T-accounts to show the flow of costs in a job-order costing system.

h. Compute under-or over-applied overhead cost and prepare the journal entry to close the balance in Manufacturing Overhead to the appropriate accounts.



4. Detail the systems design of process costing.

a. Distinguish between process costing and job-order costing, and identify companies that would use each costing method.

b. Record the flow of materials, labor, and overhead through a process costing system.

c. Compute the equivalent units of production using the weighted-average method.

d. Prepare a quantity schedule for a period using the weighted-average method.

e. Compute the costs per equivalent unit using the weighted-average method.

f. Prepare a cost reconciliation using the weighted-average method.



5. Introduce the student to cost behavior analysis and use.

a. Understand how fixed and variable costs behave and how to use them to predict costs.

b. Use a scatter graph plot to diagnose cost behavior.

c. Analyze a mixed cost using the high-low method.

d. Prepare an income statement using the contribution format.

e. Analyze a mixed cost using the least-squares regression method.



6. Allow the student to learn the process of cost-volume-profit relationships.

a. Explain how changes in activity affect contribution margin and net operating income.

b. Prepare and interpret a cost-volume-profit (CVP) graph.

c. Use the contribution margin ratio (CM ratio) to compute changes in contribution margin and net operating income resulting from changes in sales volume.

d. Show the effects on contribution margin of changes in variable costs, fixed costs, selling price, and volume.

e. Compute the break-even point in unit sales and sales dollars.

f. Determine the level of sales needed to achieve a desired target profit.

g. Compute the margin of safety and explain its significance.

h. Compute the degree of operating leverage at a particular level of sales and explain how the degree of operating leverage can be used to predict changes in net income.

i. Compute the break-even point for a multiple product company and explain the effects of shifts in the sales mix on contribution margin and break-even point.



7. Introduce variable costing as a tool for management.

a. Explain how variable costing differs from absorption costing and compute the unit product cost under each method.

b. Prepare income statements using both variable and absorption costing.

c. Reconcile variable costing and absorption costing net operating incomes and explain why the two amounts differ.

d. Understand the advantages and disadvantages of both the variable and absorption costing.



8. Discuss activity-based costing as an aid to decision making.

a. Understand activity-based costing and how it differs from a traditional costing system.

b. Assign costs to cost pools using a first-stage allocation.

c. Compute activity rates for cost pools.

d. Assign costs to a cost object using a second-stage allocation.

e. Prepare a report showing activity-based costing margins from an activity view.

f. Compare product costs computed using traditional and activity-based costing methods.



9. Introduce profit planning.

a. Understand why organizations budget and the processes they use to create budgets.

b. Prepare a sales budget, including a schedule of expected cash collections.

c. Prepare a production budget.

d. Prepare a direct material budget, including a schedule of expected cash disbursements for purchases of materials.

e. Prepare a direct labor budget.

f. Prepare a manufacturing overhead budget.

g. Prepare a selling and administrative expense budget.

h. Prepare a cash budget.

i. Prepare a budgeted income statement.

j. Prepare a budgeted balance sheet.



10. Introduce standard costs and operating performance measures.

a. Explain how direct material standards and direct labor standards are set.

b. Compute the direct materials price and quantity variances and explain their significance.

c. Compute the direct labor rate and efficiency variances and explain their significance.

d. Compute the variable manufacturing overhead spending and efficiency variances.

e. Understand how a balanced scorecard fits together and how it supports a company’s strategy.

f. Compute the delivery cycle time, the throughput time, and the manufacturing cycle efficiency (MCD).





VI. INSTRUCTOR'S EXPECTATIONS OF STUDENTS IN CLASS





VII. TEXTBOOKS AND OTHER REQUIRED MATERIALS

	



VIII. REFERENCES

	



IX. METHODS OF INSTRUCTION AND EVALUATION

		



X. ATTENDANCE REQUIREMENTS
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XI. COURSE OUTLINE




BARTON COMMUNITY COLLEGE

COURSE SYLLABUS





I. GENERAL COURSE INFORMATION



Course Number:		ACCT 1625

Course Title:		Technical Accounting Capstone 

Credit Hours:		1 - 3

Prerequisite:		ACCT 1614 - Accounting I and ACCT 1616 - Accounting II with a “C” or better

Division/Discipline:	Career and Technical Education/Business Technology

Course Description:	This capstone course will review the accounting cycle and require the student to apply all previously learned concepts in accounting, payroll and the use of the computer as it relates to accounting.  It will also emphasize strategies for seeking, obtaining and retaining employment including attitudes, work ethics, teamwork, client service skills, resumes and job interviewing skills.





II. INSTRUCTOR INFORMATION





III. COLLEGE POLICIES



Students and faculty of Barton Community College constitute a special community engaged in the process of education. The College assumes that its students and faculty will demonstrate a code of personal honor that is based upon courtesy, integrity, common sense, and respect for others both within and outside the classroom. 



Plagiarism on any academic endeavors at Barton Community College will not be tolerated. The student is responsible for learning the rules of, and avoiding instances of, intentional or unintentional plagiarism. Information about academic integrity is located in the Student Handbook. 



The College reserves the right to suspend a student for conduct that is determined to be detrimental to the College educational endeavors as outlined in the College Catalog, Student Handbook, and College Policy & Procedure Manual. (Most up-to-date documents are available on the College webpage.) 



Any student seeking an accommodation under the provisions of the Americans with Disability Act (ADA) is to notify Student Support Services via email at disabilityservices@bartonccc.edu.





IV. COURSE AS VIEWED IN THE TOTAL CURRICULUM



This course is designed for students who wish to prepare for the technical accounting workforce. Students will demonstrate their mastery of accounting knowledge through completion of practice sets in addition to professional and personal attributes that contribute to their area of study. Students completing the Technical Accounting Specialist program receive an Associate in Applied Science Degree. This program is not designed for transfer but the course may be accepted as an elective at some institutions.



Please see instructor for specific information related to transferability. The transferability of all college courses will vary among institutions, and perhaps even among departments, colleges, or programs within an institution. Institutional requirements may also change without prior notification. Students are responsible to obtain relevant information from intended transfer institutions to insure that the courses the student enrolls in are the most appropriate set of courses for the transfer program.





V. ASSESSMENT OF STUDENT LEARNING



Barton Community College is committed to the assessment of student learning and to quality education.  Assessment activities provide a means to develop an understanding of how students learn, what they know, and what they can do with their knowledge.  Results from these various activities guide Barton, as a learning college, in finding ways to improve student learning. 



A. Apply accounting principles to complete day-to-day accounting functions.

1. Complete the accounting cycle practice sets.

2. Analyze the record transactions from source documents.

3. Adjust accounts and prepare financial statements.

4. Prepare a worksheet.

5. Prepare and record closing entries.

6. Prepare post-closing trial balance.



B. Describe the relationship between work ethics/practices and employment retention.

1. Explain the need to be punctual and to provide advance notification of planned absences.

2. Explain the need to exercise professional judgment when absent from work.

3. Describe the traits of dependability, respect, reliability, and initiative as they relate to workplace ethics.

4. Describe appropriate workplace dress, grooming, hygiene, and etiquette.

5. Explain the roles self-confidence and attitude play in the workplace.

6. Summarize basic employee responsibilities related to workplace safety, conservation, and neatness.

7. Explain the reasons for following directions and workplace procedures.

8. Differentiate between appropriate and inappropriate nonverbal and oral communication skills.

9. Differentiate between appropriate and inappropriate workplace relationships between supervisors and co-workers.

10. Explain the need to follow designated chain of command.

11. Identify areas of strength and weakness in personal leadership skills.

12. Describe positive approaches for handling criticism, conflicts and complaints appropriately.

13. Explain the value of cultural and racial diversity in the workplace.

14. Identify common harassment issues and resources available for handling them.



C. Develop and apply interview and presentation skills to facilitate professional communication.

1. Compile personal data summary.

2. Develop personal and professional goals.

3. Compile professional references list.

4. Compile educational and work history summary.

5. Identify job-specific work skills.

6. Determine effective interviewing listening skills.

7. Identify frequently asked interview questions.

8. Prepare frequently asked interview question and answers.

9. Prepare applicant-asked interview questions.

10. Prepare follow-up phone call interview outline.

11. Identify effective nonverbal communication skills.

12. Conduct a minimum of two practice interviews.

13. Evaluate practice interview performance.

14. Complete two job application forms correctly and completely.

15. Compose an effective resume.

16. Identify resume weaknesses.

17. Demonstrate effective job application interview skills in a mock-interview setting.

18. Write an appropriate letter of application (cover-letter).

19. Schedule one interview with a prospective employer.

20. Compose an appropriate follow-up note.

21. Develop a professional letter of resignation.

22. Participate in an application and interview procedure to prepare for the workforce.



D. Apply effective teamwork practices in group work situations.

1. Practice interpersonal skills by working in teams and completing one in-class presentation.

2. Assist other team members with project needs.

3. Incorporate other team member’s ideas into projects.

4. Participate effectively in team projects.

5. Evaluate other team member’s ideas.

6. Participate in group discussions by posing relevant questions and offering appropriate responses.

7. Relate to team members and their ideas with respect, encouragement, and support. 



E. Define, develop and apply a code of ethics to various issues confronted by businesses using recognized industry standards.

1. Explain how ethics enters into the decision-making process of professionals using guidelines from the American Institute of Certified Public Accountants (AICPA).

2. Utilize the characteristics embodied in actions that are deemed ethical actions (AICPA).

3. Utilize the characteristics of ethical decision-making to determine whether business actions are ethical or unethical (AICPA).

4. Describe the factors that define what is considered ethical business behavior by the National Business Education Association (NBEA).





VI. INSTRUCTOR’S EXPECTATIONS OF STUDENTS IN CLASS





VII. TEXTBOOKS AND OTHER REQUIRED MATERIALS

	



VIII. REFERENCES

	



IX. METHODS OF INSTRUCTION AND EVALUATION

	



X. ATTENDANCE REQUIREMENTS

	



XI. COURSE OUTLINE



	


BARTON COMMUNITY COLLEGE

COURSE SYLLABUS





I. GENERAL COURSE INFORMATION



Course Number:		ACCT 1640

Course Title:		Accounting for Business Operations

Credit Hours:		3 

Prerequisite:		

Course Description:	This course will introduce the student to investing decisions faced by managers.  These decisions will be presented within a framework of planning, performing, and evaluating activities.  The course will be taught from the perspective of the decision-maker as a user of accounting information.





II. INSTRUCTOR INFORMATION





III. COLLEGE POLICIES	



Students and faculty of Barton Community College constitute a special community engaged in the process of education. The College assumes that its students and faculty will demonstrate a code of personal honor that is based upon courtesy, integrity, common sense, and respect for others both within and outside the classroom. 



Plagiarism on any academic endeavors at Barton Community College will not be tolerated. The student is responsible for learning the rules of, and avoiding instances of, intentional or unintentional plagiarism. Information about academic integrity is located in the Student Handbook. 



The College reserves the right to suspend a student for conduct that is determined to be detrimental to the College educational endeavors as outlined in the College Catalog, Student Handbook, and College Policy & Procedure Manual. (Most up-to-date documents are available on the College webpage.) 



Any student seeking an accommodation under the provisions of the Americans with Disability Act (ADA) is to notify Student Support Services via email at disabilityservices@bartonccc.edu.





IV. COURSE AS VIEWED IN THE TOTAL CURRICULUM



Accounting is the language of business and a basic business requirement of the business curriculum.  Students seeking an undergraduate degree in business must complete Accounting I and Accounting II or their equivalent as the introductory courses in financial accounting.  Additional accounting courses are required of the business graduate.  Undergraduate degrees in business related areas (i.e. computer science) require a minimum of course work in financial accounting that includes Accounting I and II.  Those seeking an associate degree in certain areas of specialization will find it to their advantage to complete Accounting I and II.  In the final analysis, those students that need a background in financial accounting must complete Accounting I and II.



For this course to transfer to Kansas Regents’ institutions, Accounting II must also be successfully completed.  Accounting I and Accounting II courses from Barton Community College will transfer to the Kansas Regents’ institutions as either 3 or 4 credits in Financial Accounting.



Transferability varies among institutions, and perhaps even among departments, colleges, or programs within an institution.  Also, these requirements may change from time to time and without notification.  Therefore, it shall be the student’s responsibility to obtain relevant information from intended transfer institutions during his/her tenure at Barton Community College to insure that he/she enrolls in the most appropriate set of courses for transferability.





V. ASSESSMENT OF STUDENT LEARNING



Barton Community College is committed to the assessment of student learning and to quality education.  Assessment activities provide a means to develop an understanding of how students learn, what they know, and what they can do with their knowledge.  Results from these various activities guide Barton, as a learning college, in finding ways to improve student learning.



This course is intended to:



A. Introduce the role of accounting system as a source of information for the decision maker

1. Describe the components of an accounting system.

2. Detail how the accounting system assists decision makers.

3. Identify the characteristics of sole proprietorships, partnerships, and corporations.

4. Identify the characteristics of service companies, merchandisers and manufacturers.

5. Describe the business entity concept, going concern concept, monetary unit concept, and the periodicity concept. 

6. Describe the benefits/protection of a partnership agreement.

7. Identify internal and external stakeholders.



B. Demonstrate the identification, analysis, measurement, and classification of accounting events

1. Define asset, liability, and equity.

2. Define revenue and expense.

3. Describe the purpose of each financial statement.

4. Describe the purpose of notes to the financial statements.

5. Use ratio analysis to evaluate operations.



C. Introduce the transaction cycles



D. Demonstrate the purpose and importance of internal controls

1. Explain the objectives of an internal control system.

2. Describe internal control procedures.

3. Describe the purpose of bank reconciliation.

4. Prepare bank reconciliation.



E. Demonstrate cost-volume profit analysis

1. Use cost volume profit analysis to calculate an entity’s break-even point in units and sales dollars.

2. Use cost volume profit analysis to determine a target profit level (before tax and after tax) in units and sales dollars.

3. Use sensitivity analysis to identify price or cost change effects to break-even points and target profit levels.



F. Introduce the budgeting process

1. Explain the process of budget preparation.

2. Identify the components of the master budget.

3. Discuss the effects of the budget process on employee behavior.



G. Examine the short-term operating decisions faced by managers

1. Use incremental analysis to solve special order problems and make or buy problems, and assist in the decision to add or delete a product line.



H. Examine the accounting cycle

1. Demonstrate a thorough understanding of the accounting cycle.

2. Apply the accounting cycle to transactions in the expenditure cycle, revenue cycle, and conversion cycle.



I. Introduce accounting events in the expenditure cycle, revenue cycle, and conversion cycle



J. Detail cash management procedure

1. Discuss the advantages and disadvantages of holding temporary investments instead of cash.

2. Describe the process of factoring receivables.

3. Demonstrate how a petty cash fund works.



K. Analyze and evaluate the accounting events within the transaction cycles.

1. Use variance analysis to evaluate operations.





VI. INSTRUCTOR’S EXPECTATIONS OF STUDENTS IN CLASS





VII. TEXTBOOKS AND OTHER REQUIRED MATERIALS





VIII. REFERENCES





IX. METHODS OF INSTRUCTION AND EVALUATION
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X. ATTENDANCE REQUIREMENTS





XI. COURSE OUTLINE


BARTON COMMUNITY COLLEGE

COURSE SYLLABUS





I. COURSE INFORMATION



Course Number:		ACCT 1641

Course Title:		Accounting for Investing and Financing

Credit Hours:		3 

Prerequisite:	ACCT 1640 Accounting for Business Operations with a “C” or better

Division and Discipline:  Workforce Training and Community Education

Course Description:		

This course will introduce the student to operating decisions and financial decisions faced by managers.  These decisions will be presented within a framework of planning, performing, and evaluating activities.  The course will be taught from the perspective of the decision-maker as a user of accounting information.





II. INSTRUCTOR INFORMATION





III. COLLEGE POLICIES

	

Students and faculty of Barton Community College constitute a special community engaged in the process of education. The College assumes that its students and faculty will demonstrate a code of personal honor that is based upon courtesy, integrity, common sense, and respect for others both within and outside the classroom. 



Plagiarism on any academic endeavors at Barton Community College will not be tolerated. The student is responsible for learning the rules of, and avoiding instances of, intentional or unintentional plagiarism. Information about academic integrity is located in the Student Handbook. 



The College reserves the right to suspend a student for conduct that is determined to be detrimental to the College educational endeavors as outlined in the College Catalog, Student Handbook, and College Policy & Procedure Manual. (Most up-to-date documents are available on the College webpage.) 



Any student seeking an accommodation under the provisions of the Americans with Disability Act (ADA) is to notify Student Support Services via email at disabilityservices@bartonccc.edu.





IV. COURSE AS VIEWED IN THE TOTAL CURRICULUM



Accounting is the language of business and a basic business requirement of the business curriculum.  Students seeking an undergraduate degree in business must complete Accounting I and Accounting II or their equivalent as the introductory courses in financial accounting.  Additional accounting courses are required of the business graduate.  Undergraduate degrees in business related areas (i.e. computer science) require a minimum of course work in financial accounting that includes Accounting I and II.  Those seeking an associate degree in certain areas of specialization will find it to their advantage to complete Accounting I and II.  In the final analysis, those students that need a background in financial accounting must complete Accounting I and II.



For this course to transfer to Kansas Regents’ institutions, Accounting II must also be successfully completed.  Accounting I and Accounting II courses from Barton Community College will transfer to the Kansas Regents’ institutions as either 3 or 4 credits in Financial Accounting.



Transferability varies among institutions, and perhaps even among departments, colleges, or programs within an institution.  Also, these requirements may change from time to time and without notification.  Therefore, it shall be the student’s responsibility to obtain relevant information from intended transfer institutions during his/her tenure at Barton Community College to insure that he/she enrolls in the most appropriate set of courses for transferability.





V. ASSESSMENT OF STUDENT LEARNING



Barton Community College is committed to the assessment of student learning and to quality education.  Assessment activities provide a means to develop an understanding of how students learn, what they know, and what they can do with their knowledge.  Results from these various activities guide Barton, as a learning college, in finding ways to improve student learning.



This course is intended to:



A. Introduce the time value of money concept and demonstrate its use in decision-making

1. Explain the risk-return relationship. 

2. Describe the difference between simple and compound interest. 

3. Solve present value and future value lump sum cash flow problems. 

4. Solve present value and future value annuity cash flow problems. 



B.  Introduce the capital budgeting process and demonstrate the use of discounted cash flow analysis

1. Detail the steps of the capital budgeting process. 

2. Use the net present value method to identify if a proposed investment is acceptable. 



C. Introduce debt-financing activities

1. Identify financing sources. 

2. Describe the characteristics and cash flows of installment notes, non-interest bearing notes, and periodic payment and lump sum notes.



D. Introduce equity financing activities

1. Describe the characteristics of equity financing for sole proprietorships, partnerships, and corporations. 

2. Calculate owner contributions, owner withdrawals, and owner bonuses for a sole proprietorship and partnership. 



E. Detail issues relating to the acquisition, use, and disposition of property, plant, and equipment

1. Journalize the acquisition, use, and disposition of operation investments.

2. Describe the effects / presentation of operational investment ownership on the financial statements. 



F. Detail issues relating to the acquisition and maturation / disposition of non-operational investments

1. Journalize the acquisition and maturation / disposition of non-operational investments. 

2. Describe the effects / presentation of non-operational investment ownership on the financial statements. 



G. Enable the student to record transactions relating to investing and financing events

1. Journalize stock issuance, declaration and payment of cash dividend, and closing entries for a corporation. 

2. Describe the effects of a stock split and a stock dividend. 

3. Journalize the purchase and reissue of treasury stock. 

4. Journalize the issuance and payment of installment notes, non-interest bearing notes, and periodic payments and lump sum notes.



H. Allow the students to integrate the effects of investing and financing events upon the financial statements

1. Describe the effects/presentation of debt financing events on the financial statements. 

2. Describe the effects/presentation of equity financing events on the financial statements. 



I. Enable the student to analyze and interpret the financial statements.

1. Identify the components of comprehensive income. 

2. Describe what earnings per share measures. 

3. Describe the differences between a single step and a multi-step income statement. 

4. Identify the components of a statement of retained earnings. 

5. Identify the components of a classified balance sheet. 

6. Identify the components of a cash flow statement. 

7. Describe the difference between the direct method and the indirect method of cash flow statement preparation. 

8. Use ratio analysis to evaluate financial statements. 





VI. INSTRUCTOR EXPECTATIONS OF STUDENTS IN CLASS





VII. TEXTBOOK AND OTHER REQUIRED MATERIALS





VIII. REFERENCES





IX. METHODS OF INSTRUCTION AND EVALUATION





X. ATTENDANCE REQUIREMENTS



[bookmark: _GoBack]

XI. COURSE OUTLINE




BARTON COMMUNITY COLLEGE

COURSE SYLLABUS





I. GENERAL COURSE INFORMATION



Course Number:  		AGRI 1106

Course Title:  		Principles of Animal Science

Hours Credit:  		3

Division and Discipline:  	Workforce Training and Economic Development, Agriculture

Course Description:  	This course introduces students to animal science, providing a foundation for further learning in animal agriculture, and stimulates interest in pursuing additional courses and experiences in the animal sciences.  Students majoring in animal science are provided basic principles and concepts preparing them for more specialized and advanced courses.  This course is the prerequisite for all other animal science courses.  Nonmajors will receive information allowing them to understand animal agriculture and its role in our society and economy.  





II. INSTRUCTOR INFORMATION
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III. COLLEGE POLICIES



Students and faculty of Barton Community College constitute a special community engaged in the process of education.  The College assumes that its students and faculty will demonstrate a code of personal honor that is based upon courtesy, integrity, common sense, and respect for others both within and outside the classroom.

Plagiarism on any academic endeavors at Barton Community College will not be tolerated.  The student is responsible for learning the rules of, and avoiding instances of, intentional or unintentional plagiarism.  Information about academic integrity is located in the Student Handbook.

The college reserves the right to suspend a student for conduct that is determined to be detrimental to the College educational endeavors as outlined in the College Catalog, Student Handbook, and College Policy & Procedure Manual.  (Most up-to-date documents are available on the College webpage.)

Any student seeking an accommodation under the provisions of the Americans with Disability Act (ADA) is to notify Student Support Services via email at disabilityservices@bartonccc.edu.



IV. COURSE AS VIEWED IN THE TOTAL CURRICULUM 



This course is designed to increase the student’s understanding and literacy in the area of 

animal agriculture and exposes the student to the animal agriculture industry, provides the basic knowledge needed for more specialized and advanced agriculture courses, and develops critical thinking in order to evaluate oral and written statements concerning the livestock industry. 





V. ASSESSMENT OF STUDENT LEARNING



Barton Community College assesses student learning at several levels:  institutional, program, degree and classroom.  The goal of these assessment activities is to improve student learning.  As a student in this course, you will participate in various assessment activities.  Results of these activities will be used to improve the content and delivery of Barton’s instructional program.



Course Outcomes, Competencies, and Supplemental Competencies:



A. Explain the importance of animal agriculture in our society

1. Describe the demographics of the American farm population

2. Describe the geographic distribution of livestock production systems

3. List and explain the ancillary industries involved in agribusiness



B. Describe livestock digestive and metabolic systems and the importance of nutrition in animal production systems

1. Classify the six nutrients and identify their importance in livestock production

2. Identify, label, and discuss the parts and functions of the ruminant, non-ruminant, and avian digestive and metabolic systems.

3. Define feed animals, breeding animals, and slaughter animals describing the characteristics determining performance differences in each group.



C. Describe and compare the characteristics of the different animal species production systems

1. Categorize and describe the characteristics of various livestock feeding enterprises

2. Describe the animal’s environment and its ability to adapt to that environment

3. Explain the importance of animal health and behavior as it relates to profitable animal production

4. Describe the physiology of reproduction

5. Describe reproductive management concepts as they apply to animal agriculture

6. List  mating and breeding systems and their application to animal agriculture

7. Explain genetics, heritability, and genetic improvement as it applies to livestock



D. Categorize and describe the production and processing of high quality animal products—meat, milk, eggs, wool—and the use of the horse for work and pleasure. 

1. Explain the marketing processes for livestock and livestock products

2. Describe the production, marketing and market classes for work and pleasure horses.

3. List, describe, and compare live animal market classes and grades as applied to livestock

4. Describe and analyze the processing and marketing of animal products—meat, milk, eggs, and wool



E. Explain the basics of selection of breeding and market animals

1. Describe  swine, beef, sheep, dairy, poultry, and horse production

2. Identify and compare the major breeds of cattle, sheep, swine, and horses in the U.S.





VI. INSTRUCTOR'S EXPECTATIONS OF STUDENTS IN CLASS 





VII. TEXTBOOKS AND OTHER REQUIRED MATERIALS 





VIII. REFERENCES 





IX. METHODS OF INSTRUCTION AND EVALUATION 





X. ATTENDANCE REQUIREMENTS 



XI. COURSE OUTLINE
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BARTON COMMUNITY COLLEGE

COURSE SYLLABUS

 



I. GENERAL COURSE INFORMATION



Course Number:  		AGRI1114 

Course Title:  		Plant Science

Hours Credit:  		5

Division & Discipline:     Workforce training & Community Education/Agriculture

Course Description:          This course is an overview of the morphology, physiology, ecology, and propagation of flowering plants with emphasis on the production of crop plants.  





II. INSTRUCTOR INFORMATION





III. COLLEGE POLICIES



Students and faculty of Barton Community College constitute a special community engaged in the process of education.  The College assumes that its students and faculty will demonstrate a code of personal honor that is based upon courtesy, integrity, common sense, and respect for others both within and outside the classroom.



Plagiarism on any academic endeavors at Barton Community College will not be tolerated.  The student is responsible for learning the rules of, and avoiding instances of, intentional or unintentional plagiarism.  Information about academic integrity is located in the Student Handbook.



The college reserves the right to suspend a student for conduct that is determined to be detrimental to the College educational endeavors as outlined in the College Catalog, Student Handbook, and College Policy & Procedure Manual.  (Most up-to-date documents are available on the College webpage.)



Any student seeking an accommodation under the provisions of the Americans with Disability Act (ADA) is to notify Student Support Services via email at disabilityservices@bartonccc.edu.





IV. COURSE AS VIEWED IN TOTAL CURRICULUM



This is an introductory course in agriculture giving the student the background needed to understand the growth, development and reproduction of plants grown for agriculture, home, and industry.  This course will transfer to Kansas State University and Fort Hays State University as an equivalent course.





V. ASSESSMENT OF STUDENT LEARNING



Barton Community College is committed to the assessment of student learning and to quality education.  Assessment activities provide a means to develop an understanding of how students learn, what they know, and what they can do with their knowledge.  Results from these various activities guide Barton, as a learning college, in finding ways to improve student learning.



Course Outcomes, Competencies, and Supplemental Competencies:



A. History of the development and importance of agriculture

1. List and explain the importance of plants to people.

2. List the major steps of the development of agriculture from arable to commercial stages.

3. List and define the basic agricultural system in the world today.

4. Define and accurately explain the differences of intensive and extensive agriculture.

5. List the major crop plants in the world and USA today, their uses, and distribution.

6. List the minor crop plants found in the North America and their uses.



B. Basic Crop Terminology

1. List and define the eight types of crop classification systems.

2. List, define and give examples of crop classifications within each crop classification systems.

3. Outline and define the classification of crops based on life cycle.

4. List and define the levels of the taxonomic classification of crops, their meaning, and the importance of botanical classification.

5. List the two most important botanical crop families with examples of each.



C. Agroecology

1. List and define the basic concepts ecology with emphasis on the differences between natural and manmade ecosystems.

2. List and define the basic types of interactions of plants with each other and other parts of the ecosystem.

3. List and define the basic types of agroecosystems with attention to their strengths and weakness for crop production.

4. List the factors affecting crop plant communities and their effects.



D. Crop production systems

1. List and define the common cropping systems of North America.

2. List and define the advantages and disadvantages of the systems listed in a.



E. Soils and plants

1. Define a “soil” and list the biotic and abiotic components of the soil environment.

2. List and define the factors affecting the soil environment.

3. Identify the impacts of the soil environment on crops plants.

4. Define and essential plant nutrient.

5. List the sources of plant nutrients, the seventeen essential plant nutrients, and their functions in the plant.



F. Seeds and seedlings

1. List and define the components of seeds and the differences between monocot and dicot seeds.

2. List, define, and give examples of the types of seeds found in agriculture.

3. List the major components of seeds and their function.

4. List the similarities and differences between monocot and dicot seeds.  Contrast how these differences influence seed germination, seedling growth, and agronomic decisions.

5. List and accurately describe the stages of germination, the causes of poor germination and seedling growth.

6. Define dormancy and list define the types of dormancy and its importance in agriculture.



G. Crop roots, stems, leaves, photosynthesis, and respiration

1. List and accurately describe the functions of roots, stems, and leaves.

2. List and define the basic structure of roots, stems, and leaves with attention to the similarities and differences between monocots and dicots.

3. List the differences and similarities between the roots, stems, and leaves, of monocots and dicots and the importance of the differences.

4. List and define the types of cells, tissues, regions, and systems of roots, stems, and leaves.

5. List and define the effects of the environment on the growth and development of roots, stems, and leaves.

6. Define photosynthesis and respiration. Explain the importance of photosynthesis for life on earth.

7. List the inputs and outputs of photosynthesis and respiration.  

8. List the steps of photosynthesis, their products, and factors influencing rates of photosynthesis.

9. Define C3 and C4 plants with regards to respiration and photosynthesis.

10. Accurately list and discuss the effects of C3 vs. C4 photosynthesis on crop production.

11. List the factors affecting plant respiration rates and their potential effects.



H. Flowering and reproduction

1. Define flowering and list/define other types of plant propagation.

2. List and define the essential and accessory parts of a flower.

3. List and accurately describe the differences between monocot and dicot flowers.

4. List and define the possible flower and inflorescence types.

5. Define floral initiation and the factors that affect it with emphasis on photoperiodism.

6. List the steps in sexual reproduction and the advantages/disadvantages of sexual reproduction.

7. List the types of asexual reproduction found in crop plants.



I. Crop improvement

1. Define and list the differences between a cultivar, variety, and hybrid.

2. Define crop resistance, the types of resistance, and the advantages/disadvantages to resistance.

3. List and describe the types of crop improvement and the advantages/disadvantages of each.



J. Crops and the environment

1. Define weather, climate, climatology, and meteorology.

2. List and describe the atmosphere and its components.

3. List and describe the components of the weather and climate and their effect on crop production and adaption.

4. List and define the types of climate based on moisture and temperature regimes.

5. List and define the effects of moisture and temperature on crop production.

6. List and define the types of crop losses from pests.

7. List and describe crop losses from pests.

8. Define Integrated Pest Management and its role in crop production

9. List and define the roles of insects in the environment.

10. Define the types of insect life cycles.

11. Define the types of pest control.

12. Define plant disease, list the possible causes, and the possible damage to crop plants.

13. Define the two types of plant diseases and their possible causes.

14. List the process of infection by plant pathogens and the conditions necessary for infection.

15. List and define the types of disease control.

16. Define the term weed and the importance of weed control in crop production.

17. List the crop losses incurred by weed infestations.

18. List and accurately describe the four general methods of weed control.

19. Define herbicide, the general categories of herbicide and application methods.

       





VI. INSTRUCTOR’S EXPECTATIONS OF STUDENTS IN CLASS





VII. TEXTBOOKS AND OTHER REQUIRED MATERIALS
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VIII. REFERENCES





IX. METHODS OF INSTRUCTION AND EVALUATION





X. ATTENDANCE REQUIREMENTS





XI. COURSE OUTLINE














06/25/09



REVISED COURSE SYLLABUS CHECKLIST

		Course Title

		AGRI 1116 Principles of Agriculture

		Syllabus Presenter

		Dr. Victor Martin





Please attach the revised syllabus.  Consult the Strategic Plan calendar for syllabus submission due dates and subsequent attendance at LICC.


CLASSIFICATION OF COURSE

		Academic

		Career & Technical

		Community Education

		Other



		 FORMCHECKBOX 
 General Education


 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Program requirement


 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Elective

		 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Military Programs

 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Program requirement


 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Elective

		 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Customized training


 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Seminar / workshop


 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Continuing education


 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Lifelong learning

		 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Public Offering



		

		

		

		 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Business and Industry



		

		

		

		 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Program Alignment



		

		

		

		 FORMCHECKBOX 






SYLLABUS STATUS/REASON FOR SUBMISSION (Please check all that apply and complete rationale for any checked items.)

 FORMCHECKBOX 
 New Course Title

		Current Course Title

		

		Requested Course Title

		





		Reason for Title Change:  





 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Change in Credit Hours

		Current Credit Hours

		

		Requested Credit Hours

		





		Reason for Change in Credit Hours:  





 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Change in Course Description

		Reason for Change in Course Description: Updated course description to give a better understanding of course objectives. 





 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Revived Course (Courses that have not been offered in the last 5 years and have required a major revision.)

		Reason for Resurrecting Old Course:  





 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Major Syllabus Revision

		Reason for Syllabus Revision:  Updated outcomes and competencies to better align with industry needs. 






BARTON COMMUNITY COLLEGE

COURSE SYLLABUS

 



I. GENERAL COURSE INFORMATION



Course Number: 		AGRI 1116

Course Title: 		Principles of Agricultural Economics

Credit Hours: 		3 

Division & Discipline:     Workforce Training & Community Education/Agriculture

Course Description:          A study of economic principles with emphasis on their application to the agricultural industry and the relationship of the US and global economies to agriculture.





II. INSTRUCTOR INFORMATION





III. COLLEGE POLICIES



Students and faculty of Barton Community College constitute a special community engaged in the process of education.  The College assumes that its students and faculty will demonstrate a code of personal honor that is based upon courtesy, integrity, common sense, and respect for others both within and outside the classroom.



Plagiarism on any academic endeavors at Barton Community College will not be tolerated.  The student is responsible for learning the rules of, and avoiding instances of, intentional or unintentional plagiarism.  Information about academic integrity is located in the Student Handbook.



The college reserves the right to suspend a student for conduct that is determined to be detrimental to the College educational endeavors as outlined in the College Catalog, Student Handbook, and College Policy & Procedure Manual.  (Most up-to-date documents are available on the College webpage.)



Any student seeking an accommodation under the provisions of the Americans with Disability Act (ADA) is to notify Student Support Services via email at disabilityservices@bartonccc.edu.





IV. COURSE AS VIEWED IN TOTAL CURRICULUM



This course is designed to increase student literacy in economic principles applied to agriculture.  It is designed to provide students with the ability to apply basic economic principles when making decisions in the agricultural industry.





V. ASSESSMENT OF STUDENT LEARNING



Barton Community college is committed to the assessment of student learning at to quality education.  Assessment activities provide a means to develop an understanding of how students learn, what they know, and what they can do with their knowledge.  Results from these various activities guide Barton as a learning college in finding ways to improve student learning.



Course Outcomes, Competencies, and Supplemental Competencies:



A. General concepts of economics

1. Define economics, macroeconomics, and microeconomics.

2. Define the following terms and provide real world and agricultural examples of each:

i. Producer

ii. Consumer

iii. Consumer behavior

iv. Positive economics

v. Normative economics

vi. Value judgment

vii. Consumer behavior

viii. Scarcity

ix. Economic good

x. Noneconomic good

xi. Command economy

xii. Market economy

xiii. Mixed economy

3. In economic terms define the concepts of average, marginal, fixed, variable, total and “iso.”



B. The economics of production

1. List and define the factors of production.

2. Define variable and fixed inputs and the importance of each in production

3. Define the law of diminishing marginal returns and its importance in the allocation of resources.

4. Accurately explain the importance of the concept of the short run, long run, and immediate run in production.

5. List and define the various types of returns.

6. Define the role of technology in production and profits in agriculture.



C. Production costs

1. List and define the various types of costs.

2. Define profits and the difference between economic and accounting profits.



D. Profit maximization

1. Define perfect competition, the four factors that determine perfect competition and the role of perfect competition in profit maximization.

2. Define price takers and price makers and the importance of price taking in agriculture.

3. Accurately explain the concepts of marginal decision making and cost benefit analysis and their role in profit maximization.

4. Define profit, loss, break-even point, shut point.



E. Optimal input selection

1. Define the concept of equilibrium and its importance in input selection.

2. Define and cite agricultural examples of complements and substitutes in production.

3. Define the concept of relative prices and its concept in input selection.

4. Define the isoquant and isocost line and how they are used to determine the equilibrium point.

5. Define the MRTS and how it is used to determine equilibrium.

6. Accurately explain the process firms should use in determining input selection.

7. Define a two variable input function and how it relates to the law of diminishing marginal returns.

8. List the factors changing the equilibrium point for input selection.



F. Optimal output selection

1. Define a two variable output function

2. Define the Production Possibilities Frontier (PPF), MRPS, and isorevenue line and how they are used to determine optimal output selection.

3. List the factors expanding the PPF.

4. Accurately explain how firms use relative prices to optimize output selection.



G. Consumer choice and production

1. Define the following terms: budget, budget constraint, utility, complements and substitutes in consumption.

2. Explain the importance of scarcity and relative prices in consumption.

3. Explain the importance of rational consumer behavior and how it helps producer decision making.

4. Define the law of diminishing marginal utility in explaining consumer behavior.

5. List the assumptions used in explaining consumer behavior and define their importance.

6. Define the indifference curve and its role in consumer choice.



H. Supply and demand

1. Define the laws of supply and demand.  Contrast the major difference between the two and how it relates to production.

2. Define the concept of elastic and inelastic in supply and demand, Engel’s curve and the relationship of these elasticity to the curve.

3. List and define the types of consumer goods.

4. Define the importance of substitutes in consumption for producers and consumers.



I. Markets

1. Define market and the market place.

2. Define the concept of equilibrium price and quantity.

3. Define the inverse supply and demand functions and their relationship to each other.

4. Define markets and market equilibrium.

5. Define shortage and surplus and explain their effects on market prices.

6. Explain the importance of markets in determining prices.



J. Competitive firms

1. List and define the types of market structures and their abilities to set prices.

2. Define economic efficiency and its importance in profit maximization under perfect competition.

3. List the strategies of a perfectly competitive firm in minimizing costs and maximizing profits.

4. Accurately explain the importance of technology adoption for truly competitive firms.

5. Discuss and cite examples of how agricultural firms must adapt the concepts of profit maximization of competitive firms.





VI. INSTRUCTOR’S EXPECTATIONS OF STUDENTS IN CLASS





VII. TEXTBOOKS AND OTHER REQUIRED MATERIALS





VIII. REFERENCES





IX. METHODS OF INSTRUCTION AND EVALUATION





X. ATTENDANCE REQUIREMENTS
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XI. COURSE OUTLINE






06/25/09



REVISED COURSE SYLLABUS CHECKLIST

		Course Title

		AGRI 1139 Concepts for Agriculture

		Syllabus Presenter

		Dr. Victor Martin





Please attach the revised syllabus.  Consult the Strategic Plan calendar for syllabus submission due dates and subsequent attendance at LICC.


CLASSIFICATION OF COURSE

		Academic

		Career & Technical

		Community Education

		Other



		 FORMCHECKBOX 
 General Education


 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Program requirement


 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Elective

		 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Military Programs

 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Program requirement


 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Elective

		 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Customized training


 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Seminar / workshop


 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Continuing education


 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Lifelong learning

		 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Public Offering



		

		

		

		 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Business and Industry



		

		

		

		 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Program Alignment



		

		

		

		 FORMCHECKBOX 






SYLLABUS STATUS/REASON FOR SUBMISSION (Please check all that apply and complete rationale for any checked items.)

 FORMCHECKBOX 
 New Course Title

		Current Course Title

		

		Requested Course Title

		





		Reason for Title Change:  





 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Change in Credit Hours

		Current Credit Hours

		

		Requested Credit Hours

		





		Reason for Change in Credit Hours:  





 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Change in Course Description

		Reason for Change in Course Description: Updated course description to give a better understanding of course objectives. 





 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Revived Course (Courses that have not been offered in the last 5 years and have required a major revision.)

		Reason for Resurrecting Old Course:  





 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Major Syllabus Revision

		Reason for Syllabus Revision:  Updated outcomes and competencies to better align with industry needs. 






BARTON COMMUNITY COLLEGE

COURSE SYLLABUS





I. GENERAL COURSE INFORMATION 

 

Course Number:		AGRI 1139

Course Title:		Concepts for Agriculture

Credit Hours:		3

Prerequisite:		None

Division/Discipline:	Workforce Training and Community Education/Agriculture. 

Course Description:	This course will introduce students to an overview of the language, terms, mathematics, and scientific concepts commonly used in production agriculture and related industries. 

 



II. INSTRUCTOR INFORMATION





III. COLLEGE POLICIES

 

Students and faculty of Barton Community College constitute a special community engaged in the process of education.  The College assumes that its students and faculty will demonstrate a code of personal honor that is based upon courtesy, integrity, common sense, and respect for others both within and outside the classroom.



Plagiarism on any academic endeavors at Barton Community College will not be tolerated.  The student is responsible for learning the rules of, and avoiding instances of, intentional or unintentional plagiarism.  Information about academic integrity is located in the Student Handbook.



The college reserves the right to suspend a student for conduct that is determined to be detrimental to the College educational endeavors as outlined in the College Catalog, Student Handbook, and College Policy & Procedure Manual.  (Most up-to-date documents are available on the College webpage.)



Any student seeking an accommodation under the provisions of the Americans with Disability Act (ADA) is to notify Student Support Services via email at disabilityservices@bartonccc.edu.

 



IV. COURSE AS VIEWED IN THE TOTAL CURRICULUM 

 

A basic understanding of the language, terminology, basic math skills, and concepts from the natural sciences (physics, biology, chemistry, and climatology) is necessary for students preparing to work in production agriculture.  This understanding is fundamental to the student’s ability to understand the concepts of courses in the agriculture curriculum and to apply and understand the new skills obtained within the curriculum.  This understanding is also essential for the safety of the student in the workplace and for the general public.





V. ASSESSMENT OF STUDENT LEARNING

 

Barton Community College assesses student learning at several levels: institutional, program, degree and classroom. The goal of these assessment activities is to improve student learning. As a student in this course, you will participate in various assessment activities. Results of these activities will be used to improve the content and delivery of Barton’s instructional program.



Course Outcomes, Competencies, and Supplemental Competencies:



A. Define terms common in crop and animal production agriculture.

1. List and define common terminology and acronyms used in the following areas

i. Animal agriculture

ii. Fertilizer management

iii. Crop protection

iv. Crop production

v. Harvest and grain/forage handling



B. Interpret common agriculture units of measurement.

1. List and define units of measurement in the following areas:

i. Fertilizer

ii. pH 

iii. Crop yield

iv. Planting

v. Chemical application

vi. Irrigation 

vii. Land area



C. Apply the basic rules of mathematics to set up and solve common agricultural production problems.

1. Perform basic arithmetic calculations including whole numbers, ratios and fractions.

2. Convert fractions to decimals and percentages.

3. Solve applied agriculture arithmetic, algebraic and geometric problems.



D. Outline the basic laws of physics related to production agriculture.

1. List and explain the following basic laws and principals:

a. Newton’s Laws

b. Energy relationships

c. Temperature and Thermodynamics

d. Electromagnetism and electricity

e. Light 

f. Energy gradients and energy potential

g. States of matter and their relationship to energy levels



E. Categorize the basic chemical concepts related to production agriculture.

1. List and define the basic chemical concepts of the atom, chemical bonding types, chemical equations, chemical equilibrium, and organic chemistry.

2. List, define and identify salts, cations, anions, bases and acids

3. List and define the chemical/physical properties of water.



F. Apply fundamental biological concepts related to production agriculture.

1. List and define the basic components of cells, cell energy reactions, cell reproduction, and genetics.

2. List and define the types and classification system for living organisms

3. List and define the basic biological processes of plants.

4. List, define, and interpret the concepts of ecosystem and biosphere.



G. Define basic hydrologic concepts related to production agriculture.

1. List, define, and explain the concepts of streamflow, subsurface water, and associated terminology.



H. Outline the concepts of climate, climatic components and processes, and their importance in production agriculture. 

1. List and define the components that makeup climate, their interactions, and importance in production agriculture.

2. List and define climatic types and their influence on production agriculture.



I. Summarize the technologies and measurement of weather and how weather differs from climate.

1. List and define the terms and instrumentation involved with the description of weather.

2. Explain the interactions of the components of weather.

3. List and define the differences between weather and climate.

4. Define the effects of weather on production agriculture.





VI. INSTRUCTOR'S EXPECTATIONS OF STUDENTS IN CLASS 





VII. TEXTBOOKS AND OTHER REQUIRED MATERIALS 





VIII. REFERENCES 





IX. METHODS OF INSTRUCTION AND EVALUATION 





X. ATTENDANCE REQUIREMENTS 



[bookmark: _GoBack]

XI. COURSE OUTLINE 


06/25/09



REVISED COURSE SYLLABUS CHECKLIST

		Course Title

		AGRI 1150 Economic Entomology

		Syllabus Presenter

		Dr. Victor Martin





Please attach the revised syllabus.  Consult the Strategic Plan calendar for syllabus submission due dates and subsequent attendance at LICC.


CLASSIFICATION OF COURSE

		Academic

		Career & Technical

		Community Education

		Other



		 FORMCHECKBOX 
 General Education


 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Program requirement


 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Elective

		 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Military Programs

 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Program requirement


 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Elective

		 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Customized training


 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Seminar / workshop


 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Continuing education


 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Lifelong learning

		 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Public Offering



		

		

		

		 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Business and Industry



		

		

		

		 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Program Alignment



		

		

		

		 FORMCHECKBOX 






SYLLABUS STATUS/REASON FOR SUBMISSION (Please check all that apply and complete rationale for any checked items.)

 FORMCHECKBOX 
 New Course Title

		Current Course Title

		

		Requested Course Title

		





		Reason for Title Change:  





 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Change in Credit Hours

		Current Credit Hours

		

		Requested Credit Hours

		





		Reason for Change in Credit Hours:  





 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Change in Course Description

		Reason for Change in Course Description: Updated course description to give a better understanding of course objectives. 





 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Revived Course (Courses that have not been offered in the last 5 years and have required a major revision.)

		Reason for Resurrecting Old Course:  





 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Major Syllabus Revision

		Reason for Syllabus Revision:  Updated outcomes and competencies to better align with industry needs. 






BARTON COMMUNITY COLLEGE

COURSE SYLLABUS

 



I. COURSE INFORMATION



Course Number: 		AGRI1150

Course Title:  		Economic Entomology

Hours Credit:  		4

Division and Discipline:   Technical Education: Agricultural Business Management

Course Description:          This course is designed to provide students working towards a career in crop or livestock production the overall background in insect biology, pest control, and economic pest management to identify pest management strategies that are economically and environmentally sustainable.





II. INSTRUCTOR INFORMATION





III. COLLEGE POLICIES



Students and faculty of Barton Community College constitute a special community engaged in the process of education.  The College assumes that its students and faculty will demonstrate a code of personal honor that is based upon courtesy, integrity, common sense, and respect for others both within and outside the classroom.



Plagiarism on any academic endeavors at Barton Community College will not be tolerated.  The student is responsible for learning the rules of, and avoiding instances of, intentional or unintentional plagiarism.  Information about academic integrity is located in the Student Handbook.



The college reserves the right to suspend a student for conduct that is determined to be detrimental to the College educational endeavors as outlined in the College Catalog, Student Handbook, and College Policy & Procedure Manual.  (Most up-to-date documents are available on the College webpage.)



Any student seeking an accommodation under the provisions of the Americans with Disability Act (ADA) is to notify Student Support Services via email at disabilityservices@bartonccc.edu.





IV. COURSE AS VIEWED IN THE TOTAL CURRICULUM



Studying insects, their populations, management, contributions and destructive capabilities is increasingly important in today’s agricultural production with the increase in input process and the need to optimize crop yields to meet world demand.  Insects also have economic and health impacts but in urban areas as well.  Between increased government regulations and the public's concern for safe water, food and air, there has been growing interest in the practices, procedures, and reasons for insect control in agriculture.  



Economically, insect management can make the difference between profit and loss for crop and livestock production.  Ecologically and environmentally a proper understanding of insect life cycles and behavior is crucial in developing Integrated Pest Management (IPM) programs which are economically and environmentally sustainable.  The ability to develop effective IPM programs is especially important as state and federal agencies are working to protect beneficial insect species and develop pest management strategies to cope with increasing insect pests as climates change



V. ASSESSMENT OF STUDENT LEARNING



Barton Community College is committed to the assessment of student learning and to quality education.  Assessment activities provide a means to develop an understanding of how students learn, what they know, and what they can do with their knowledge.  Results from these various activities guide Barton, as a learning college, in finding ways to improve student learning.



Course Outcomes, Competencies, and Supplemental Competencies:



A. Insects, related arthropods, and the relations between man and insects

Insect structure and life processes

a. List and define the classes of arthropods with emphasis on insects and closely related classes.

b. Relate the abundance of insects overall on earth with their roles both beneficial and harmful.

c. Define the concept of a pest and its status in the environment

d. List and define the general categories of pest management.



B. Insect structures and life processes

a. List and define the three basic parts of an insect body.

b. List and accurately describe the function of the parts making up the head, thorax, and abdomen.

c. List and explain the following life systems and processes in insects:

i. Feeding and digestion

ii. Excretion

iii. Circulatory system

iv. Respiration

v. Musculature and locomotion

vi. Sensory organs 

vii. Nervous system

viii. Reproduction 



C. Insect classification

a. List and define the elements of the taxonomic classification system for insects.

b. List and accurately define the major insect subclasses and orders.

c. Use common taxonomic keys to identify insect species form samples collected in the field.



D. Insect life cycle 

a. List and define the types of insect reproduction, fertilization, and embryo development.

b. List and accurately describe post embryonic growth and development including:

i. Egg hatching

ii. Juvenile growth

iii. Types of metamorphosis

c. List and accurately describe the mature behavior and activity including:

i. Adult emergence

ii. Mating

iii. oviposition

d. List and define insect seasonal cycles and their importance as adaptive behaviors and in pest control.



E. Insect ecology

a. List and define the following concepts and terms relating to insect ecology and their importance in understanding insects and the environment:

i. Populations

ii. Ecology

iii. Ecosystems

iv. Agroecosystems

b. List and accurate describe the environmental factors in insect abundance.

c. Define population change, birth rate, death rate, types of movement and accurately describe how they are affected by the environment.

d. List the theories of insect population regulation and discuss their possible application to insect pest management.



F. Monitoring and sampling

a. Define the following terms: sample, sample unit, sampling universe, sampling techniques, and sampling programs.

b. List and define common insect sampling techniques.

c. List and define the types of sampling programs and their applications.



G. Economic decision making

a. List and define the concepts involved in the concept of economic injury levels.

b. Calculate economic decision levels through listing and the following concepts and terms:

i. Market value

ii. Management costs

iii. Degree of injury per insect

1. List and define types of injury

iv. Crop susceptibility to injury

v. Damage avoidance

c. List and accurately describe the components of environmental economic injury level including:

i. Management costs

ii. Reducing damage per insect 

iii. Other variables

d. List and define pest control implementation categories.



H. Theory of pest management

a. List and define important historical milestone in pest control.

b. Define and list the characteristics of pest management and the possible pest control strategies.

c. List and define the steps in developing a pest management program.



I. Types of pest management

a. List the types of biological control, define them, and compare their relative practicality.

b. List and define the types of biological control releases and their effectiveness.

c. List and accurately describe the components of the following types of ecological management of insect pests:

i. Reducing average favorable conditions

ii. Disrupting the continuity of requisites

iii. Diverting pest populations

iv. Reducing injury impact.

d. List the conditions requiring pesticide application.

e. List the types of pesticides, modes of actions, and efficacy.

f. Define the development of insect resistance to pesticides and methods to prevent resistance or management it.

g. List and define the methods of plant and animal resistance to insect pests and their efficacy.





VI. INSTRUCTOR’S EXPECTATIONS OF STUDENTS IN CLASS



VII. TEXTBOOKS AND OTHER REQUIRED MATERIALS





VIII. REFERENCES





IX. METHODS OF INSTRUCTION AND EVALUATION





X. ATTENDANCE REQUIREMENTS
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XI. COURSE OUTLINE


BARTON COMMUNITY COLLEGE

COURSE SYLLABUS

 



I. GENERAL COURSE INFORMATION 



Course Number:  		AGRI 1155 

Course Title:  		Agriculture Orientation 

Hours Credit:  		2 

Prerequisite:  		None 

Division and Discipline:   Workforce Training and Community Education, Agriculture 

Course Description:          This course provides an overview of the many careers pathways available within the agriculture industry; identifies the training, education and skills required for these careers, and assists students in developing a plan to address weaknesses and further develop strengths. 





II. INSTRUCTOR INFORMATION

 



III. COLLEGE POLICIES

         

Students and faculty of Barton Community College constitute a special community engaged in the process of education.  The College assumes that its students and faculty will demonstrate a code of personal honor that is based upon courtesy, integrity, common sense, and respect for others both within and outside the classroom.



Plagiarism on any academic endeavors at Barton Community College will not be tolerated.  The student is responsible for learning the rules of, and avoiding instances of, intentional or unintentional plagiarism.  Information about academic integrity is located in the Student Handbook.



The college reserves the right to suspend a student for conduct that is determined to be detrimental to the College educational endeavors as outlined in the College Catalog, Student Handbook, and College Policy & Procedure Manual.  (Most up-to-date documents are available on the College webpage.)



Any student seeking an accommodation under the provisions of the Americans with Disability Act (ADA) is to notify Student Support Services via email at disabilityservices@bartonccc.edu.





IV. COURSE AS VIEWED IN THE TOTAL CURRICULUM



This is an entry level course for students interested in agriculture. Students will explore potential ag-related careers, identify the necessary training and education levels for those careers and develop a path to obtain skills required to succeed in a college level agriculture curriculum and/or in their chosen career path. 

 



V. ASSESSMENT OF STUDENT LEARNING



Barton Community College is committed to the assessment of student learning and to quality education.  Assessment activities provide a means to develop an understanding of how students learn, what they know, and what they can do with their knowledge.  Results from these various activities guide Barton, as a learning college, in finding ways to improve student learning.



Course Outcomes, Competencies, and Supplemental Competencies:



A. Examine career opportunities in agriculture

1. Identify multiple careers within the agriculture areas of plant and/or animal production, science, engineering, education, sales and service, ownership and management, and natural resource conservation and management, environmental science and horticulture.

2. Identify the area of agriculture most appropriate to their career goal.

3.  Analyze personal career goals and identify steps necessary to achieve them.

4. Evaluate education requirements, work experience, salary and benefit expectations, working conditions and challenges of the occupation of student's choice.

i. Determine the most appropriate educational course of study for their chosen career.



B. Develop study skills to achieve required training and educational advancement

1. Analyze personal and academic strengths and weaknesses.  Identify a plan to address weaknesses and improve strengths.

2. List and evaluate required study skills and habits necessary to succeed in college level agriculture curriculum.

3. Evaluate personal level of study skills and develop a plan to improve them.



C. Develop Essential Skills necessary for success in the college and work environment.

1. Review and list required Essential Skills and habits necessary to succeed in college and the occupation of the student’s choice.

2. Examine each area of the WCTE Essential Skills curriculum, evaluate personal abilities in these areas and identify deficiencies.





VI. INSTRUCTOR’S EXPECTATIONS OF STUDENTS IN CLASS

         



VII. TEXTBOOKS AND OTHER REQUIRED MATERIALS 





VIII. REFERENCES

              



IX. METHODS OF INSTRUCTION AND EVALUATION





X. ATTENDANCE REQUIREMENTS
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XI. COURSE OUTLINE


06/25/09



REVISED COURSE SYLLABUS CHECKLIST

		Course Title

		AGRI 1155 Agriculture Orientation

		Syllabus Presenter

		Dr. Victor Martin





Please attach the revised syllabus.  Consult the Strategic Plan calendar for syllabus submission due dates and subsequent attendance at LICC.


CLASSIFICATION OF COURSE

		Academic

		Career & Technical

		Community Education

		Other



		 FORMCHECKBOX 
 General Education


 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Program requirement


 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Elective

		 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Military Programs

 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Program requirement


 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Elective

		 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Customized training


 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Seminar / workshop


 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Continuing education


 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Lifelong learning

		 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Public Offering



		

		

		

		 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Business and Industry



		

		

		

		 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Program Alignment



		

		

		

		 FORMCHECKBOX 






SYLLABUS STATUS/REASON FOR SUBMISSION (Please check all that apply and complete rationale for any checked items.)

 FORMCHECKBOX 
 New Course Title

		Current Course Title

		

		Requested Course Title

		





		Reason for Title Change:  





 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Change in Credit Hours

		Current Credit Hours

		

		Requested Credit Hours

		





		Reason for Change in Credit Hours:  





 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Change in Course Description

		Reason for Change in Course Description: Updated course description to give a better understanding of course objectives. 





 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Revived Course (Courses that have not been offered in the last 5 years and have required a major revision.)

		Reason for Resurrecting Old Course:  





 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Major Syllabus Revision

		Reason for Syllabus Revision:  Updated outcomes and competencies to better align with industry needs. 






BARTON COMMUNITY COLLEGE

COURSE SYLLABUS

 



I. GENERAL COURSE INFORMATION



Course Number:		AGRI 1216

Course Title:		Farm Machinery and Technology

Hours Credit:		3

Instructor:			Mark Bogner

Division and Discipline:	Workforce Training and Economic Development, Agriculture

Course Description:	This course is designed to create basic competencies in operating beef cattle production equipment, including computer technology.  Classroom work and field trips will increase student awareness and understanding of the function, operation, and maintenance of equipment used in the beef cattle industry. Equipment covered includes front-end loaders, skid steers, feed trucks, feed mills, and cattle handling equipment.  Special emphasis is placed on safe equipment use and includes a thorough review of the Occupational Safety and Health Administration’s (OSHA) regulations for the beef cattle industry.  As computer technology is a major component of the beef cattle production, emphasis is placed on computer related technologies and their role in the industry.





II. INSTRUCTOR INFORMATION





III. COLLEGE POLICIES



Students and faculty of Barton Community College constitute a special community engaged in the process of education.  The College assumes that its students and faculty will demonstrate a code of personal honor that is based upon courtesy, integrity, common sense, and respect for others both within and outside the classroom.

Plagiarism on any academic endeavors at Barton Community College will not be tolerated.  The student is responsible for learning the rules of, and avoiding instances of, intentional or unintentional plagiarism.  Information about academic integrity is located in the Student Handbook.

The college reserves the right to suspend a student for conduct that is determined to be detrimental to the College educational endeavors as outlined in the College Catalog, Student Handbook, and College Policy & Procedure Manual.  (Most up-to-date documents are available on the College webpage.)

Any student seeking an accommodation under the provisions of the Americans with Disability Act (ADA) is to notify Student Support Services via email at disabilityservices@bartonccc.edu.



IV. COURSE AS VIEWED IN THE TOTAL CURRICULUM 



This course is designed to increase the student’s understanding and literacy in the area of farm machinery and computer-based technology used in beef cattle production, and provides the student the basic background and knowledge for the efficient and safe use of this equipment.  This course places special emphasis on compliance with OSHA regulations so students can insure they are complying with federal regulations. 



V. ASSESSMENT OF STUDENT LEARNING



Barton Community College assesses student learning at several levels:  institutional, program, degree and classroom.  The goal of these assessment activities is to improve student learning.  As a student in this course, you will participate in various assessment activities.  Results of these activities will be used to improve the content and delivery of Barton’s instructional program.



Course Outcomes, Competencies, and Supplemental Competencies:

A. Identify the function, operation, and maintenance of stationary equipment used in the beef cattle industry

1. Explain the physics and operation of feed mill design

2. Describe the function, operation, and maintenance of the feed grinder and steam flaker

3. Describe the proper use of feedstuff storage units—grain bins, bunker silos, feedstuff bays

4. List and explain the safe operation and maintenance of the stationary equipment used in a beef cattle operation



B. Identify the function, operation, and maintenance of mobile equipment used in the beef cattle industry.

1. List and describe equipment including the front end loader, skid steer, feed truck, and manure spreader.

2. Describe the function and basic operation of the mobile equipment used in the beef cattle industry

3. List and explain the safe operation and maintenance of the mobile equipment used in a beef cattle operation



C. Describe and explain the computer technology developed for and used by the beef cattle industry.

1. List and evaluate computer programs designed for cow-calf herd recordkeeping

2. List and explain the computer programs available to manage feeding in feedlots, including ration formulation, bunk management, and feed truck delivery of feed.

3. Demonstrate the values derived from Standardized Performance Analysis computer programs in both the production and profitability of a cow/calf herd

4. Describe the animal health programs used by feedlots to record individual treatment histories, maintain pen histories, and manage hospital treatment records



D. List and explain regulations designed for the beef cattle industry by the Occupational Health and Safety Administration (OSHA).

1. Explain the function of OSHA in today’s workforce

2. Describe the importance of OSHA regulations in the beef cattle industry workplace

3. Recognize OSHA regulation application to work with employers in maintaining a safe workplace
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VI. INSTRUCTOR'S EXPECTATIONS OF STUDENTS IN CLASS 



VII. TEXTBOOKS AND OTHER REQUIRED MATERIALS 



VIII. REFERENCES 



IX. METHODS OF INSTRUCTION AND EVALUATION 



X. ATTENDANCE REQUIREMENTS 



XI. COURSE OUTLINE 



		      


BARTON COMMUNITY COLLEGE

COURSE SYLLABUS

 



I. GENERAL COURSE INFORMATION



Course number:		AGRI 1218 

Course title:		Beef Cattle Operations

Credit hours:		3 

Division/Discipline:	Workforce Training & Economic Development/Agriculture

Course description:	This course introduces students to the management and regulatory factors affecting decisions made in a beef cattle enterprise.  They will understand state and federal government agencies’ role in the beef industry, the importance of Beef Quality Assurance programs, and the application of the Hazard Analysis and Critical Control Point system.  The student will also be able to describe animal husbandry techniques important to beef production.  Emphasis is placed on the safety and welfare of the general public, the people working on a beef enterprises, and the beef cow herd.  





II. INSTRUCTOR INFORMATION

 



III. COLLEGE POLICIES



Students and faculty of Barton Community College constitute a special community engaged in the process of education.  The College assumes that its students and faculty will demonstrate a code of personal honor that is based upon courtesy, integrity, common sense, and respect for others both within and outside the classroom.



Plagiarism on any academic endeavors at Barton Community College will not be tolerated.  The student is responsible for learning the rules of, and avoiding instances of, intentional or unintentional plagiarism.  Information about academic integrity is located in the Student Handbook.



The college reserves the right to suspend a student for conduct that is determined to be detrimental to the College educational endeavors as outlined in the College Catalog, Student Handbook, and College Policy & Procedure Manual.  (Most up-to-date documents are available on the College webpage.)



Any student seeking an accommodation under the provisions of the Americans with Disability Act (ADA) is to notify Student Support Services via email at disabilityservices@bartonccc.edu.





IV. COURSE AS VIEWED IN TOTAL CURRICULUM



This course is designed to increase student’s understanding of state and federal regulations affecting the beef cattle industry and to support animal husbandry techniques helping optimize production and maximize profitability.  Emphasis is on the safety of the beef cattle producer and its employees, while ensuring the welfare of the beef herd and the products it produces.  This course assists students in developing critical thinking skills in order to effectively evaluate oral and written statements regarding the beef cattle industry.





V. ASSESSMENT OF STUDENT LEARNING



Barton Community College assesses student learning at several levels:  institutional, program, degree and classroom.  The goal of these assessment activities is to improve student learning.  As a student in this course, you will participate in various assessment activities.  Results of these activities will be used to improve the content and delivery of Barton’s instructional program.



Course Outcomes, Competencies, and Supplemental Competencies:

 

A. List and describe the following federal agencies and the regulations that impact the beef cattle industry

1. Occupational Safety and Health Administration (OSHA)

2. Describe regulations protecting beef cattle workers safety and health

3. Environmental Protection Agency (EPA)

4. Illustrate regulations protecting the environment in the beef cattle enterprise

5. Food and Drug Administration (FDA)

6. Recognize and describe the role the FDA serves in protecting public safety by regulating drug usage and feed labeling within the beef cattle industry

7. Animal and Plant Health Inspection Service (APHIS-branch of USDA)

8. List and describe the regulatory programs aimed at controlling or eradicating animal diseases and the licensing of biological products

9. Food Safety and Inspection Service (FSIS-branch of USDA)

10. Relate the important role of assuring safety and wholesomeness of the food supply and maintaining truth in food labeling of meat and poultry



B.  List and describe the following state agencies and regulations that impact the beef cattle industry

1. Kansas Department of Health and Environment (KDHE)

2. Identify regulations at state level designed to protect human health and the environment

3. Kansas Animal Health Department

4. List and explain regulations controlled and enforced regarding interstate and intrastate movement of livestock, foreign animal disease control and other disease eradication programs



C.  Apply the Beef Quality Assurance (BQA) program to produce safe and wholesome beef products for consumer

1. Employ animal identification techniques and records to observe residue prevention

2. Apply techniques aiding in avoiding pathogen contamination of beef products

3. Demonstrate good injection practices to eliminate injection site blemishes

4. State the importance of biosecurity on a beef enterprise and how to enforce biosecurity



D.  Describe and apply the Hazard Analysis and Critical Control Point (HAACP) system to make improvements regarding the beef cattle enterprise

1. Demonstrate and evaluate genetic improvement strategies using HAACP techniques

2. Discuss methods to insure producer and employee safety by HAACP analysis and enforcement

3. Illustrate HAACP application to evaluate beef cattle facilities

4. Employ HAACP to management decisions regarding animal disease and health programs



E.  Employ the qualitative and quantitative aspects of the science of animal husbandry techniques to encourage safe and healthy handling of beef cattle

1. List and explain normal cattle behavior with regards to disposition, communication, socialization and other functional behaviors

2. Describe cattle flight zone techniques for cattle handling

3. State the importance of good bunk reading for feeding of beef cattle





VI.  INSTRUCTOR’S EXPECTATIONS OF STUDENTS IN CLASS



VII. TEXTBOOKS AND OTHER REQUIRED MATERIALS





VIII. REFERENCES





IX. METHODS OF INSTRUCTION AND EVALUATION





X. ATTENDANCE REQUIREMENTS
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XI. COURSE OUTLINE


06/25/09



REVISED COURSE SYLLABUS CHECKLIST

		Course Title

		Accounting I

		Syllabus Presenter

		Jane Howard





Please attach the revised syllabus.  Consult the Strategic Plan calendar for syllabus submission due dates and subsequent attendance at LICC.


CLASSIFICATION OF COURSE

		Academic

		Career & Technical

		Community Education

		Other



		 FORMCHECKBOX 
 General Education


 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Program requirement


 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Elective

		 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Military Programs

x FORMCHECKBOX 
 Program requirement


 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Elective

		 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Customized training


 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Seminar / workshop


 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Continuing education


 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Lifelong learning

		 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Public Offering



		

		

		

		 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Business and Industry



		

		

		

		 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Program Alignment



		

		

		

		 FORMCHECKBOX 






SYLLABUS STATUS/REASON FOR SUBMISSION (Please check all that apply and complete rationale for any checked items.)

 FORMCHECKBOX 
 New Course Title

		Current Course Title

		

		Requested Course Title

		





		Reason for Title Change:  





 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Change in Credit Hours

		Current Credit Hours

		

		Requested Credit Hours

		





		Reason for Change in Credit Hours:  





 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Change in Course Description

		Reason for Change in Course Description:  





 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Revived Course (Courses that have not been offered in the last 5 years and have required a major revision.)

		Reason for Resurrecting Old Course:  





X FORMCHECKBOX 
 Major Syllabus Revision

		Reason for Syllabus Revision:  Added verbiage “with a C or better” to the current pre-requisite.  Pre-requisite now reads:  ACCT 1602 General Accounting with a C or better or one year high school accounting 








06/25/09



REVISED COURSE SYLLABUS CHECKLIST

		Course Title

		Accounting for Investing and Financing

		Syllabus Presenter

		Jane Howard





Please attach the revised syllabus.  Consult the Strategic Plan calendar for syllabus submission due dates and subsequent attendance at LICC.


CLASSIFICATION OF COURSE

		Academic

		Career & Technical

		Community Education

		Other



		 FORMCHECKBOX 
 General Education


 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Program requirement


 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Elective

		 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Military Programs

x FORMCHECKBOX 
 Program requirement


 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Elective

		 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Customized training


 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Seminar / workshop


 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Continuing education


 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Lifelong learning

		 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Public Offering



		

		

		

		 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Business and Industry



		

		

		

		 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Program Alignment



		

		

		

		 FORMCHECKBOX 






SYLLABUS STATUS/REASON FOR SUBMISSION (Please check all that apply and complete rationale for any checked items.)

 FORMCHECKBOX 
 New Course Title

		Current Course Title

		

		Requested Course Title

		





		Reason for Title Change:  





 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Change in Credit Hours

		Current Credit Hours

		

		Requested Credit Hours

		





		Reason for Change in Credit Hours:  





 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Change in Course Description

		Reason for Change in Course Description:  





 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Revived Course (Courses that have not been offered in the last 5 years and have required a major revision.)

		Reason for Resurrecting Old Course:  





X FORMCHECKBOX 
 Major Syllabus Revision

		Reason for Syllabus Revision:  Added verbiage “with a C or better” to the current pre-requisite.  Pre-requisite now reads:  ACCT 1640 – Accounting for Business Operations with a C or better






BARTON COMMUNITY COLLEGE 

COURSE SYLLABUS 



 

I. GENERAL COURSE INFORMATION 

 

Course Number:   		BSTC 1023

Course Title:   		Database Management Systems 

Credit Hours:   		3

Prerequisite:   		BSTC 1036 Computer Concepts and Applications with a “C” or better

Division/Discipline:   	Workforce Training and Community Education/Business Technology

Course Description:   	This course introduces the theory of databases and Database Management Systems (DBMS) and implements a database using DBMS software. Database design methodology is discussed. A DBMS is used to create a database and generate solutions to implement a business application. Students create tables, forms, filters, queries, reports, and macros.  Various types of data are imported and exported. Database security issues are examined.





II. INSTRUCTOR INFORMATION





III. COLLEGE POLICIES

 

Students and faculty of Barton Community College constitute a special community engaged in the process of education.  The College assumes that its students and faculty will demonstrate a code of personal honor that is based upon courtesy, integrity, common sense, and respect for others both within and outside the classroom.



Plagiarism on any academic endeavors at Barton Community College will not be tolerated.   The student is responsible for learning the rules of, and avoiding instances of, intentional or unintentional plagiarism.  Information about academic integrity is located in the Student Handbook.



The College reserves the right to suspend a student for conduct that is determined to be detrimental to the College educational endeavors as outlined in the College Catalog, Student Handbook, and College Policy & Procedure Manual.  (Most up-to-date documents are available on the College webpage.)



Any student seeking an accommodation under the provisions of the Americans with Disability Act (ADA) is to notify Student Support Services via email at disabilityservices@bartonccc.edu.



 

IV. COURSE AS VIEWED IN THE TOTAL CURRICULUM 



This course is designed to provide in-depth training for database management systems. Hands-on experience with database software is provided. Understanding database technology will be invaluable to any student who uses computers in their home, job, or profession.  This course is open to any student.  It is a major requirement or major elective in multiple Business, Technology, and Administrative Technology programs.



The transferability of this course varies among 4-year colleges and universities. Students are responsible to obtain relevant information from intended transfer institutions to insure that the courses the student enrolls in are the most appropriate set of courses for the transfer program.



 

V. ASSESSMENT OF STUDENT LEARNING 

 

Barton Community College is committed to the assessment of student learning and to quality education.  Assessment activities provide a means to develop an understanding of how students learn, what they know, and what they can do with their knowledge.  Results from these various activities guide Barton, as a learning college, in finding ways to improve student learning. 



Course Outcomes, Competencies, and Supplemental Competencies:



A. Recognize database system concepts and terminology

1. Identify the components of a table

2. Associate relationships between tables

3. Describe components of queries, forms and reports  



B. Design and implement a database using a DBMS

1. Choose potential fields, tables, and relationships

2. Implement a table with appropriate fields and settings

3. Classify relationships between tables

4. Apply data entry techniques

5. Demonstrate importing and exporting of data



C. Update and maintain a DBMS

1. Apply filters, selection queries, and action queries

2. Create standard and custom forms  

3. Implement standard and custom reports

4. Apply lookup fields and validation rules

5. Create simple macros





VI. INSTRUCTOR'S EXPECTATIONS OF STUDENTS IN CLASS 





VII. TEXTBOOKS AND OTHER REQUIRED MATERIALS 





VIII. REFERENCES 





IX. METHODS OF INSTRUCTION AND EVALUATION 





X. ATTENDANCE REQUIREMENTS 
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XI. COURSE OUTLINE 




BARTON COMMUNITY COLLEGE

COURSE SYLLABUS





I. GENERAL COURSE INFORMATION 

 

Course Number: 			BSTC 1036

Course Title:		Computer Concepts and Applications

Credit Hours:			3 

Prerequisites: 			None

Division/Discipline:	Workforce Training and Community Education 

Course Description:	This course is an introduction to computer concepts in which focuses on concepts including hardware, operating systems, ethics and security; and applies hands-on interaction with software applications including word processing, spreadsheets, presentations, and database systems.  On completion of this course, students will understand common computer terminology, utilize featured application software, and recognize relevant ethics and security issues associated with technology.





II. INSTRUCTOR INFORMATION





III. COLLEGE POLICIES 

 

Students and faculty of Barton Community College constitute a special community engaged in the process of education. The College assumes that its students and faculty will demonstrate a code of personal honor that is based upon courtesy, integrity, common sense, and respect for others both within and outside the classroom. 



Plagiarism on any academic endeavors at Barton Community College will not be tolerated. The student is responsible for learning the rules of, and avoiding instances of, intentional or unintentional plagiarism. Information about academic integrity is located in the Student Handbook. 



The College reserves the right to suspend a student for conduct that is determined to be detrimental to the College educational endeavors as outlined in the College Catalog, Student Handbook, and College Policy & Procedure Manual. (Most up-to-date documents are available on the College webpage.) 



Any student seeking an accommodation under the provisions of the Americans with Disability Act (ADA) is to notify Student Support Services via email at disabilityservices@bartonccc.edu.





IV. COURSE AS VIEWED IN THE TOTAL CURRICULUM 



This course is a requirement for many of the degrees’ foundational courses whether an applied science or a transferable degree.  This course serves as an introduction to computer concepts for all individuals who want to use computers and software applications more effectively for both personal and professional use.  The use of technology within society, business, and education increases continually and it is imperative that students, future employees, and members of society can operate a computer and relevant software efficiently.  The skill set formed within this course can also assist in creating integration and adaptability skills the students may need when using other software or web applications. 



The transferability of all college courses will vary among institutions, and perhaps even among departments, colleges, or programs within an institution. Institutional requirements may also change without prior notification. Students are responsible to obtain relevant information from intended transfer institutions to insure that the courses the student enrolls in are the most appropriate set of courses for the transfer program.



KRSN Course CSC 1101

The learning outcomes and competencies detailed in this syllabus meet or exceed the learning outcomes and competencies specified by the Kansas Core Outcomes Groups for this course, as sanctioned and approved by the Kansas Board of Regents.  For more information regarding transfer and articulation of this course, please refer to the following KBOR webpage:  http://kansasregents.org/transfer_articulation.

 



V. ASSESSMENT OF STUDENT LEARNING

 

Barton Community College is committed to the assessment of student learning and to quality education.  Assessment activities provide a means to develop an understanding of how students learn, what they know, and what they can do with their knowledge.  Results from these various activities guide Barton, as a learning college, in finding ways to improve student learning. 



Course Outcomes, Competencies, and Supplemental Competencies:



Upon completion of this course, the student will be able to:



A. Identify specifications and configurations of computer hardware

1. Define computer hardware concepts and terminology

2. Illustrate various configurations for hardware components

3. Identify current and emerging hardware technologies



B. Identify the role of operating systems

1. Utilize system software to execute a common set of applications

2. Identify and use operating system and utility features



C. Use the Internet to find information and determine its credibility

1. Define Internet concepts and terminology

2. Identify and use current and emerging Internet capabilities



D. Use word-processing software to create, edit and produce professional documents

1. Define word-processing concepts and terminology

2. Create, modify, save and output professional looking documents



E. Create spreadsheets and charts for problem-solving 

1. Define spreadsheet concepts and terminology

2. Create, modify, save and output professional looking documents



F. Utilize a database

1. Define database concepts and terminology

2. Modify, maintain, save, query and output database information



G. Use presentation software to create, edit and produce professional looking presentations

1. Define presentation concepts and terminology

2. Create, modify, save and output professional looking presentations



H. Identify ethical and social standards of conduct regarding the use of information and technology

1. Define ethical and social concepts of technology use

2. Define ethical and social standards of conduct when using technology



I. Identify security threats and solutions

1. Define security terminology and concepts

2. Identify protection and solutions from threats such as malware





VI. INSTRUCTOR'S EXPECTATIONS OF STUDENTS IN CLASS 





VII. TEXTBOOKS AND OTHER REQUIRED MATERIALS 





VIII. REFERENCES 





IX. METHODS OF INSTRUCTION AND EVALUATION 





X. ATTENDANCE REQUIREMENTS 
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XI. COURSE OUTLINE 




BARTON COMMUNITY COLLEGE

COURSE SYLLABUS





I. GENERAL COURSE INFORMATION



Course Number:		BUSI 1600

Course Title:			Introduction to Business

Credit Hours:			3

Prerequisite:			None

Division and Discipline:	Career and Technical Education/Business

Course Description:		This course includes a survey of the field of business organization and management and the scope, the nature, and the involvement of the problems of business.





II. INSTRUCTOR INFORMATION





III. COLLEGE POLICIES



Students and faculty of Barton Community College constitute a special community engaged in the process of education. The College assumes that its students and faculty will demonstrate a code of personal honor that is based upon courtesy, integrity, common sense, and respect for others both within and outside the classroom. 



Plagiarism on any academic endeavors at Barton Community College will not be tolerated. The student is responsible for learning the rules of, and avoiding instances of, intentional or unintentional plagiarism. Information about academic integrity is located in the Student Handbook. 



The College reserves the right to suspend a student for conduct that is determined to be detrimental to the College educational endeavors as outlined in the College Catalog, Student Handbook, and College Policy & Procedure Manual. (Most up-to-date documents are available on the College webpage.) 



Any student seeking an accommodation under the provisions of the Americans with Disability Act (ADA) is to notify Student Support Services via email at disabilityservices@bartonccc.edu.





IV. COURSE AS VIEWED IN THE TOTAL CURRICULUM



Introduction to Business is an approved general education course at Barton Community College, which can be used to fulfill degree requirements as a breadth business course in a business environment.  In addition, is required (or recommended) to be taken by students enrolled in business programs. This course is used for AAS degrees or can transfers  as an elective and may be used to help fulfill credits and course requirements for general education at most, if not all Kansas Regent's institutions. 



However, general education requirements vary among institutions, and perhaps even among departments, colleges or programs within an institution. Also, the requirements may change from time to time and without notification. Therefore, it shall be the student's responsibility to obtain relevant information from the intended transfer institutions during his (her) tenure at Barton Community College to insure that he (she) enrolls in the most appropriate set of courses for the transfer program.





V. ASSESSMENT OF STUDENT LEARNING



Barton Community College assesses student learning and to quality education.  Assessment activities provide a means to develop an understanding of how students learn, what they know, and what they can do with their knowledge.   Results from these various activities guide Barton, as a learning college, in finding ways to improve student learning. 



Course Outcomes, Competencies, and Supplemental Competencies:



Upon successful completion of this course, the student will be able to:



A. Identify and utilize business terminology

1. Identify and review terminology for business, management, marketing, and accounting concepts

2. Identify and explain forms of business: Sole proprietorship, partnerships and corporations

3. Describe global and international business concepts

4. Compare business competition types



B. Describe different economies and the economies influences

1. Discover the history of business and the U.S. economies

2. Describe and compare organizations that operate, stimulate and influence money within the economy

3. Describe the different types of economic systems

4. Compare macroeconomics and microeconomics



C. Review current business trends and apply trends to business concepts

1. Compare differences in small businesses and corporations

2. Review ethical / social responsibility trends in business

3. Explore the increase use of technology in business and society

4. Identify how technology affects and influences business



D. Compare business operations in different environments

1. Compare decentralized and centralized business organization

2. Examine different organizational structures in business and departmentalization

3. Evaluating political, social, environmental, and technological environments

4. Examine international business, its restrictions, barriers and methods of entering into the international market.



E. Explore and demonstrate entrepreneurship and various related components

1. Define entrepreneurship and characteristics of an entrepreneur.

2. Assess the advantages and disadvantages of entrepreneurship

3. Appraise the concept and types of franchising

4. Examine the advantages and disadvantages of franchising



F. Research and develop career opportunities in business

1. Apply business knowledge to career possibilities

2. Explore differences in job specification and job descriptions

3. Describe the major components of human resource management

4. Evaluate the effects of cultural diversity within the workplace

5. Illustrate the recruiting process

6. Analyze interviewing strategies and recommendations

7. Identify the primary elements of wages, compensation, and benefits

8. Evaluate employee orientation and training; and the relevance of a performance appraisal or evaluation



G. Determine various management and operations components

1. Define and apply the basic management functions: planning, organizing, leading & motivating, and controlling.

2. Distinguish among the different levels of management

3. Describe key management skills, implementing motivational techniques, and leadership styles

4. Define and explore motivation and the different motivational theories

5. Explain the majors areas of operations and the importance of quality control

6. Explain the nature of production and the conversion process from raw materials to a finished product

7. Describe the research and development of new products  and / or services

8. Identify and explore the major elements of labor unions and their trends



H. Evaluate various marketing and promotional concepts

1. Analyze the product development process and product life cycle

2. Identify the four elements of the marketing mix and define a marketing strategy

3. Identify market research and the importance of market research to business

4. Explain the decision-making process and consumer buying behavior

5. Compare the product line and the product mix of business

6. Examine the use of branding, packaging and labeling as a promotional concept

7. Identify and evaluate pricing strategies; how pricing influences both the sellers and the consumer

8. Define distribution types including manufacturers, wholesales, intermediaries, and retailers

9. Identify various channels of distribution and supply chain management

10. Describe and demonstrate the types of promotion including advertising, sales promotion, public relations, personal selling, etc.



I. Identify accounting and finance methods

1.  Identify and evaluate the accounting process

2. Analyze accounting methods and regulations utilized

3. Compare and analyze a balance sheet, income statement and cash flow statement

4. Summarize the process of planning for financial management

5. Identify the functions and characteristics of money

6. Define and identify funds, investments, securities and bonds

7. Identify risk factors associated with investments and evaluate risk management techniques



J. Describe and demonstrate business ethics and associated concepts

1. Determine ways ethical behavior can be implemented and encouraged

2. Explain why ethical behavior is important

3. Determining environmental business ethics

4. Explain code of ethics and employment practices that can protect employees

5. Define and demonstrate social responsibility in business

6. Describe types of pollution and their solutions; explore how protecting the environment is part of social responsibility





VI. INSTRUCTOR'S EXPECTATIONS OF STUDENTS IN CLASS
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VII. TEXTBOOKS AND OTHER REQUIRED MATERIALS





VIII. REFERENCES





IX. METHODS OF INSTRUCTION AND EVALUATION



		

X. ATTENDANCE REQUIREMENTS





XI. COURSE OUTLINE
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BARTON COMMUNITY COLLEGE


COURSE SYLLABUS


I. GENERAL COURSE INFORMATION

Course Number:  

BUSI 1607 


Course Title:  

Business Ethics


Credit Hours:  

3 


Prerequisite:  

None

Division and Discipline:  
Technical Education, Office Technology


Course Description: 
Business Ethics provides a practical approach to study moral and ethical issues which relate to problems in business.  Although business ethics change daily, classic ethical principles remain constant. This class will study contemporary business topics with the reader in the decision maker's seat with thought-provoking cases and discussion questions.

II. INSTRUCTOR INFORMATION


III. COLLEGE POLICIES

Students and faculty of Barton Community College constitute a special community engaged in the process of education. The College assumes that its students and faculty will demonstrate a code of personal honor that is based upon courtesy, integrity, common sense, and respect for others both within and outside the classroom. 

Plagiarism on any academic endeavors at Barton Community College will not be tolerated. The student is responsible for learning the rules of, and avoiding instances of, intentional or unintentional plagiarism. Information about academic integrity is located in the Student Handbook. 

The College reserves the right to suspend a student for conduct that is determined to be detrimental to the College educational endeavors as outlined in the College Catalog, Student Handbook, and College Policy & Procedure Manual. (Most up-to-date documents are available on the College webpage.) 

Any student seeking an accommodation under the provisions of the Americans with Disability Act (ADA) is to notify Student Support Services via email at disabilityservices@bartonccc.edu.

IV. COURSE AS VIEWED IN THE TOTAL CURRICULUM

To assist in the development of a straightforward framework to help sort out complex issues and make ethical decisions about actions in work and observations in society.  Questions are quickly asked, "Who is right? Who is wrong? Who stands to gain or lose? Who is hurt or liable? Who should pay for the damages? Will justice be served? These ethical questions are raised daily regarding corporate or individual ethical issues.

V. ASSESSMENT OF STUDENT LEARNING/COURSE OUTCOMES


Barton Community College is committed to the assessment of student learning and to quality education.  Assessment activities provide a means to develop an understanding of how students learn, what they know, and what they can do with their knowledge.  Results from these various activities guide Barton, as a learning college, in finding ways to improve student learning.


1. Students will recognize basic ethical concepts, principles, and examples that enhance the understanding and use of ethical precepts and frameworks in solving moral dilemmas.

a. Recognize the impact of an integrative framework for organizations and employees.


b. Explain a stakeholders approach studying a corporation’s moral responsibilities and obligations toward individuals, groups, and institutions it serves.


c. Describe and define “what is business ethics?”


d. Distinguish between various levels of business ethics.


e. Discuss the myths about business ethics.


f. Cite the three major reasons for use of ethical reasoning in business.


g. Determine if business ethics can be taught or trained in an organization.


h. Discuss the decision criteria for effective ethical reasoning.


i. Define ethical relativism and cultural relativism.


j. Recognize utilitarianism as a consequentialist principle.


k. Identify the moral limitations and authority of individual rights.


l. Cite the principle of justice dealing with fairness and equality.


m. Apply immoral, amoral, or moral management to ethical issues.


n. Interpret the four social responsibility roles in business.


o. Identify individual ethical decision-making styles.


2. Student will analyze the stakeholder and issues management methods as strategic and practical ways for mapping corporate, groups, and individual relationships so readers can understand and apply ethical reasoning in the marketplace and in workplace relationships.

a. Define a stakeholder approach to business ethics.


b. Identify the framework necessary for stakeholder analysis.


c. Recognize how to execute a stakeholder analysis.


d. Understand the moral responsibilities of area expert managers.


e. Understand how personality problems can arise from the misuse of language.


f. Execute a stakeholder analysis as an observer.


g. State the different attitudes, beliefs and values for ethical reasoning in a stakeholder analysis.


h. Recognize management issues and framework of potentially harmful problems.


i. Evaluate the corporate impersonal, profit-making view.


j. Differentiate between a social and economic stakeholder.


k. Describe corporate strategy and moral responsibility.


l. Define the manipulator, bureaucratic administrator, professional manager, and transforming leadership of corporate leadership.


m. Describe the corporate cultural and moral responsibility.


n. Recognize the corporation as a moral regulator.


o. Define corporate responsibility for consumer stakeholders.


p. Evaluate corporate responsibility in advertising, product safety and liability.


q. Discuss corporate responsibility for the environment.


r. Evaluate the government as corporate regulator and stakeholder.


s. Discuss the employee stakeholders workforce 2000.


t. Evaluate the social contract between corporations and employees


u. Define the employee and corporation rights and obligations of employee and corporation.


v. Distinguish between discrimination, equal employment opportunity, and affirmative action.


w. Define sexual harassment in the workplace.


x. Differentiate between whistle-blowing versus organizational loyalty.


3. Students will communicate the readers' awareness of what constitutes ethical and unethical practices in business at the individual, group, organizational, and multinational levels.

4. Students will instill a confidence and competence in the readers' ability to think and act according to moral principles as they create, manage, and study stakeholder relationships in their own worlds, at the national and international levels.


VI. INSTRUCTOR'S EXPECTATIONS OF STUDENTS IN CLASS


VII. TEXTBOOK AND OTHER REQUIRED MATERIALS

VIII. REFERENCES


IX. METHODS OF INSTRUCTION AND EVALUATION

X. ATTENDANCE REQUIREMENTS

XI. COURSE OUTLINE


BARTON COMMUNITY COLLEGE


COURSE SYLLABUS


I. GENERAL COURSE INFORMATION


Course Number:  

BUSI 1608 
Course Title:  

Business Law I 
Credit Hours:  

3 
Prerequisite:  

None
Division and Discipline:  
Workforce Training and Community Education, Business


Course Description:  
This course deals with legal aspects of business as expressed through contracts, agency, negotiable instruments, and sales.


II. INSTRUCTOR INFORMATION


III. COLLEGE POLICIES

Students and faculty of Barton Community College constitute a special community engaged in the process of education. The College assumes that its students and faculty will demonstrate a code of personal honor that is based upon courtesy, integrity, common sense, and respect for others both within and outside the classroom. 

Plagiarism on any academic endeavors at Barton Community College will not be tolerated. The student is responsible for learning the rules of, and avoiding instances of, intentional or unintentional plagiarism. Information about academic integrity is located in the Student Handbook. 

The College reserves the right to suspend a student for conduct that is determined to be detrimental to the College educational endeavors as outlined in the College Catalog, Student Handbook, and College Policy & Procedure Manual. (Most up-to-date documents are available on the College webpage.) 

Any student seeking an accommodation under the provisions of the Americans with Disability Act (ADA) is to notify Student Support Services via email at disabilityservices@bartonccc.edu.

IV. COURSE AS VIEWED IN TOTAL CURRICULUM

This course will give students beginning knowledge of the legal requirements in business operations.


V. ASSESSMENT OF STUDENT LEARNING

Barton Community College assesses student learning and to quality education.  Assessment activities provide a means to develop an understanding of how students learn, what they know, and what they can do with their knowledge.   Results from these various activities guide Barton, as a learning college, in finding ways to improve student learning.

Course Outcomes, Competencies, and Supplemental Competencies:


Upon completion of this course, the student should be able to:


A. Explain the process of creation, enforcement and interpretation of law.

1. Describe the basic structure of federal and state court systems.


2. List the steps that may be involved in a lawsuit.


3. Describe the basis for tort liability.


4. Explain and illustrate the doctrine of respondent superior.


B. Distinguish between criminal law and tort law and to introduce students to the different classes and categories of each type of law.

1. Distinguish torts from crimes.


2. Define the more significant torts.


3. Solve problems involving the application of tort law and criminal law.


4. State the extent to which government can regulate business.


5. Solve problems involving government regulation of business.


6. Describe the typical pattern of administrative procedures.


7. Describe the work of the Occupational Safety and Health Administration.


8. Explain how the federal government regulates itself in the area of environmental protection.


9. Identify the role of the Environmental Protection Agency.


10. Identify several types of environmental problems that are regulated by the government.


C. Analyze the elements of a contract.

1. List the essential elements of a contract.


2. Describe the way in which a contract arises.


3. Differentiate contracts from agreements that are not contracts.


4. Differentiate formal contracts from simple contracts.


5. Differentiate contractual liability from quasi-contractual liability.


6. List the ways in which an offer is terminated.


7. Compare offers, firm offers, and option contracts.


8. Describe what constitutes the communication of an offer, the communication of a revocation of an offer, and the communication of an acceptance.


9. Define contractual capacity.


10. Define the extent of a minor’s liability for necessaries.


11. List those classes of persons who lack contractual capacity.


12. Compare the effect of an innocent false statement, a failure to volunteer information, and fraud.


13. Distinguish between undue influence, physical duress, and economic duress.


14. Define what constitutes consideration.


15. State the effect of the absence of consideration.


16. Distinguish between present consideration and past consideration.


17. State when forbearance can be a consideration.


18. State the effect of illegality upon a contract.


19. Recognize when a contract is invalid because it obstructs legal processes.


20. State when a contract must be evidenced by writing.


21. List the requirements of a writing that evidences a contract.


22. Compare statute of frauds requirements with the parole evidence rule.


23. List exceptions to the parole evidence rule.


24. Distinguish between conditions precedent and conditions subsequent.


25. Define and illustrate implied terms.


26. Distinguish between a third party beneficiary and an incidental beneficiary.


27. Define an assignment of contract rights.


28. Describe what constitutes a delegation of duties.

29. List the ways in which a contract can be discharged.


30. List and define the kinds of damages that may be recovered when a contract is broken.


31. Distinguish between a sale of goods and other transactions relating to the goods.

D. Analyze the components of a sales contract for goods.

1. Explain the Federal Trade Commission regulation for the preservation of consumer defense.


2. List the remedies available for a breach of a consumer protection law.


3. List points of difference between general contract law and the law of sales.


4. State when a contract for the sale of goods must be evidenced by a writing.


5. State when title and risk of loss pass with respect to goods.


6. State the effect of a sales transaction upon the title to the goods.


7. State the obligations of the buyer to a sales contract.


8. Apply the law of assignment to sales contracts.


9. List the theories of product liability.


10. State what constitutes a breach of warranty.


11. List the remedies of the seller upon breach by the buyer.


12. Distinguish between rejection of defective goods and revocation of acceptance.


13. Discuss the waiver and preservation of defenses of a buyer.


14. Distinguish among product flaw, failure to warn, and design defect in product liability lawsuits.


15. Identify the kinds of businesses that can be charged with product liability.


16. Explain the legal reasoning behind the concept of strict liability.


17. Summarize the testing procedure required by the Food and Drug Administration in order to gain approval to sell a drug.


18. Describe the theories of law under which private citizens may sue persons and businesses that harm the environment.


E. Understand the role and responsibilities of employers and employees in the workplace.


1. Explain the doctrine of employment at will.


2. Identify some typical policies contained in an employee handbook.


3. Explain how employers expose themselves to legal liability when they provide employee references.


4. Discuss workers’ compensation and exclusive remedy.


5. Identify the major federal statutes designed to protect individuals from discrimination in employment.


6. Identify several forms of conduct that can constitute sexual harassment.


7. Discuss the rights of employees, unions, and employers under federal law.


8. Distinguish between malpractice of professionals and other forms of negligence by nonprofessionals.


9. Identify some of the ways in which professionals’ malpractice can cause injury of financial loss.


10. Explain how professionals protect themselves against the losses that might result from being found liable for malpractice or negligence.


F. Use technology to research legal issues and present concepts.


VI. INSTRUCTOR'S EXPECTATIONS OF STUDENTS IN CLASS

VII. TEXTBOOK AND OTHER REQUIRED MATERIALS

VIII. REFERENCES


IX. METHODS OF INSTRUCTION AND EVALUATION

X. ATTENDANCE REQUIREMENTS


XI. COURSE OUTLINE


		

BARTON COMMUNITY COLLEGE

COURSE SYLLABUS





GENERAL COURSE INFORMATION



Course Number:  	BUSI 1609

Course Title:  		Business Statistics

Credit Hours:  		3

Prerequisite:  		MATH 1828 College Algebra, or MATH 1826 Intermediate & College Algebra, or equivalent course with a grade of C or better, or appropriate placement score

Division/Discipline:  	Technical Education--Business

Course Description:  	An introduction to the basic concepts of statistics related to business and economics including elementary descriptive statistics, probability, various distributions, confidence intervals, sampling methods, hypothesis testing, and correlation and regression.  

	



INSTRUCTOR INFORMATION





I. COLLEGE POLICIES



Students and faculty of Barton Community College constitute a special community engaged in the process of education. The College assumes that its students and faculty will demonstrate a code of personal honor that is based upon courtesy, integrity, common sense, and respect for others both within and outside the classroom. 



Plagiarism on any academic endeavors at Barton Community College will not be tolerated. The student is responsible for learning the rules of, and avoiding instances of, intentional or unintentional plagiarism. Information about academic integrity is located in the Student Handbook. 



The College reserves the right to suspend a student for conduct that is determined to be detrimental to the College educational endeavors as outlined in the College Catalog, Student Handbook, and College Policy & Procedure Manual. (Most up-to-date documents are available on the College webpage.) 



Any student seeking an accommodation under the provisions of the Americans with Disability Act (ADA) is to notify Student Support Services via email at disabilityservices@bartonccc.edu.





II. COURSE AS VIEWED IN THE TOTAL CURRICULUM



Business Statistics is a beginning statistics course for students majoring in business and business related fields.  The emphasis is on understanding how to use statistics to address real problems.  This course will provide a base from which students can proceed to more advanced work, including specialized applications.  Business Statistics is an approved fundamental general education course at Barton that can be used to fulfill degree requirements.



The transferability of all college courses will vary among institutions, and perhaps even among departments, colleges, or programs within an institution. Institutional requirements may also change without prior notification. It is the student's responsibility to obtain relevant information from intended transfer institutions to ensure that the courses the student enrolls in are the most appropriate set of courses for the transfer program.





III. ASSESSMENT OF STUDENT LEARNING



Barton Community College is committed to the assessment of student learning and to quality education.  Assessment activities provide a means to develop an understanding of how students learn, what they know, and what they can do with their knowledge.  Results from these various activities guide Barton, as a learning college, in finding ways to improve student learning. 



Course Outcomes, Competencies, and Supplemental Competencies:



A student will be able to use appropriate technology as one tool to:



A. Organize and describe data

1. Define and distinguish between categorical (qualitative) and numerical (quantitative) data.

2. Distinguish between data from an observational study and data from a designed experiment.

3. Distinguish differences in data analysis and interpretation between observational data and data from designed experiments.

4. Organize data in frequency tables and contingency tables.

5. Construct appropriate graphical displays of qualitative and quantitative data for a given set of data. 

6. Describe the general shape of data, skewed left, skewed right, normal or symmetric.

7. Calculate the measures of central tendency including mean and median.

8. Calculate the measures of dispersion including range, standard deviation, variance, and interquartile range; explain the meaning of dispersion as it relates to a problem.

9. Use a statistical package on a graphics calculator or a computer to enter data and analyze results.

10. Measure the position of a data point by computing a percentile



B. Find the theoretical probability of an event

1. Use probability notation including the “or” condition and the “and” condition.

2. Determine whether or not two events are mutually exclusive.

3. Determine whether or not two events are independent.

4. Calculate the probability of compound events.

5. Calculate conditional probabilities; explain the meaning of conditional probabilities.



C. Determine the probabilities of a random variable

1. Distinguish between discrete and continuous random variables.

2. Find and interpret the mean and the standard deviation of a probability distribution.

3. Recognize Bernoulli populations.

4. Use the normal distribution to solve percent problems for normally distributed populations.

5. Use the normal distribution to solve probability problems for normally distributed random variables.



D. Generate distributions for sample means

1. Calculate the mean for a distribution of sample means.

2. Calculate the standard deviation for a distribution of sample means.

3. Assess normality of a set of data.

4. Demonstrate the use of the Central Limit Theorem and explain its importance.



E. Estimate the Mean and Proportion with both large and small samples

1. Construct confidence intervals for a population mean and a difference of two population means and interpret them in context. 

2. Construct confidence intervals for a population proportion and a difference of two population proportions and interpret them in context. 



F. Use Hypothesis Tests with both large and small samples

1. Perform hypothesis tests for a population mean and a difference of two population means and interpret results.

2. Perform a hypothesis test for a population proportion and a difference of two population proportions and interpret results.   

3. Explain Type I error, Type II error, p-value, significance level and power of test in context.

4. Perform Chi-squared tests.



G. Make predictions with linear data

1. Create a scatter plot and calculate a correlation coefficient for bivariate data.

2. Construct a linear regression equation, interpret the results, and test significance of slope.

3. Use a linear regression equation to make predictions about data.

4. [bookmark: _GoBack]Calculate the coefficient of determination for a linear regression equation and interpret results.





IV. INSTRUCTOR'S EXPECTATIONS OF STUDENTS IN CLASS





V. TEXTBOOKS AND OTHER REQUIRED MATERIALS





VI. REFERENCES





VII. METHODS OF INSTRUCTION AND EVALUATION





VIII. ATTENDANCE REQUIREMENTS





IX. COURSE OUTLINE
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06/25/09



REVISED COURSE SYLLABUS CHECKLIST

		Course Title

		BUSI 1609 Business Statistics

		Syllabus Presenter

		Jo Harrington





Please attach the revised syllabus.  Consult the Strategic Plan calendar for syllabus submission due dates and subsequent attendance at LICC.


CLASSIFICATION OF COURSE

		Academic

		Career & Technical

		Community Education

		Other



		 FORMCHECKBOX 
 General Education


 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Program requirement


 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Elective

		 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Military Programs

 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Program requirement


 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Elective

		 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Customized training


 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Seminar / workshop


 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Continuing education


 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Lifelong learning

		 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Public Offering



		

		

		

		 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Business and Industry



		

		

		

		 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Program Alignment



		

		

		

		 FORMCHECKBOX 






SYLLABUS STATUS/REASON FOR SUBMISSION (Please check all that apply and complete rationale for any checked items.)

 FORMCHECKBOX 
 New Course Title

		Current Course Title

		

		Requested Course Title

		





		Reason for Title Change:  





 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Change in Credit Hours

		Current Credit Hours

		

		Requested Credit Hours

		





		Reason for Change in Credit Hours:  





 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Change in Course Description

		Reason for Change in Course Description:  





 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Revived Course (Courses that have not been offered in the last 5 years and have required a major revision.)

		Reason for Resurrecting Old Course:  





 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Major Syllabus Revision

		Reason for Syllabus Revision:  Updated syllabi to the new format as required.






BARTON COMMUNITY COLLEGE

COURSE SYLLABUS





I. GENERAL COURSE INFORMATION



Course Number:  		BUSI 1610

Course Title:  		Business Statistics Lab

Credit Hours:  		0 - 1

Prerequisite:  		Concurrent enrollment or previous completion of BUSI 1609 Business Statistics OR STAT 1829 Elements of Statistics.

Division/Discipline:  	Technical Education--Business

Course Description:  	Computer lab focusing on applying statistical software to data analysis and decision making.   Using Microsoft Excel software, hands-on applications include, but are not limited to, frequency distribution charts, histograms, descriptive statistics, linear regression, binomial probability, confidence intervals, and hypotheses testing. 





II. INSTRUCTOR INFORMATION



[bookmark: _GoBack]

III. COLLEGE POLICIES



Students and faculty of Barton Community College constitute a special community engaged in the process of education. The College assumes that its students and faculty will demonstrate a code of personal honor that is based upon courtesy, integrity, common sense, and respect for others both within and outside the classroom. 



Plagiarism on any academic endeavors at Barton Community College will not be tolerated. The student is responsible for learning the rules of, and avoiding instances of, intentional or unintentional plagiarism. Information about academic integrity is located in the Student Handbook. 



The College reserves the right to suspend a student for conduct that is determined to be detrimental to the College educational endeavors as outlined in the College Catalog, Student Handbook, and College Policy & Procedure Manual. (Most up-to-date documents are available on the College webpage.) 



Any student seeking an accommodation under the provisions of the Americans with Disability Act (ADA) is to notify Student Support Services via email at disabilityservices@bartonccc.edu.





IV. COURSE AS VIEWED IN THE TOTAL CURRICULUM



Business Statistics Lab is a beginning statistics course for students majoring in business and business related fields.  The emphasis is on understanding how to use statistics to address real problems.  



The transferability of all college courses will vary among institutions, and perhaps even among departments, colleges, or programs within an institution. Institutional requirements may also change without prior notification. It is the student's responsibility to obtain relevant information from intended transfer institutions to ensure that the courses the student enrolls in are the most appropriate set of courses for the transfer program.





V. ASSESSMENT OF STUDENT LEARNING



Barton Community College is committed to the assessment of student learning and to quality education.  Assessment activities provide a means to develop an understanding of how students learn, what they know, and what they can do with their knowledge.  Results from these various activities guide Barton, as a learning college, in finding ways to improve student learning. 



Course Outcomes, Competencies, and Supplemental Competencies:



A student will be able to use Microsoft Excel to:



A. Organize and describe data

1. Enter and sort data.

2. Solve problems using the formula bar, absolute/general cell reference, auto-sum, if then statements, and the Data Analysis Tool-Pack.

3. Create a frequency distribution chart, bar graph, histogram, pie-chart, and other appropriate graphical representations of data and analyze results. 

4. Calculate the measures of central tendency including mean, median, and mode and analyze results.

5. Calculate the measures of dispersion including range, standard deviation, and interquartile range and analyze results. 



B. Manipulate linear data

1. Create a scatter diagram and residual plot for bivariate data and analyze results.

2. Calculate linear and multiple regression equations, calculate the coefficient of determination and the correlation coefficient, and analyze results.



C. Determine probabilities

1. Calculate factorials, combinations, and permutations.

2. Perform probability simulations using, but not limited to, the random number generator.

3. Calculate binomial probabilities and analyze results.

4. Calculate normal probabilities and analyze results.



D. Supplement higher level problems including single parameter, difference of two parameters, chi-square tests, and significance of slope

1. Calculate critical values and analyze results.

2. Calculate p-values and analyze results.

3. Calculate margin of error and analyze results.  





VI. INSTRUCTOR'S EXPECTATIONS OF STUDENTS IN CLASS



VII. TEXTBOOKS AND OTHER REQUIRED MATERIALS



VIII. REFERENCES



IX. METHODS OF INSTRUCTION AND EVALUATION



X. ATTENDANCE REQUIREMENTS



XI. COURSE OUTLINE
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REVISED COURSE SYLLABUS CHECKLIST

		Course Title

		BUSI 1610 Business Statistics Lab

		Syllabus Presenter

		Jo Harrington





Please attach the revised syllabus.  Consult the Strategic Plan calendar for syllabus submission due dates and subsequent attendance at LICC.


CLASSIFICATION OF COURSE

		Academic

		Career & Technical

		Community Education

		Other



		 FORMCHECKBOX 
 General Education


 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Program requirement


 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Elective

		 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Military Programs

 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Program requirement


 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Elective

		 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Customized training


 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Seminar / workshop


 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Continuing education


 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Lifelong learning

		 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Public Offering



		

		

		

		 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Business and Industry



		

		

		

		 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Program Alignment



		

		

		

		 FORMCHECKBOX 






SYLLABUS STATUS/REASON FOR SUBMISSION (Please check all that apply and complete rationale for any checked items.)

 FORMCHECKBOX 
 New Course Title

		Current Course Title

		

		Requested Course Title

		





		Reason for Title Change:  





 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Change in Credit Hours

		Current Credit Hours

		

		Requested Credit Hours

		





		Reason for Change in Credit Hours:  





 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Change in Course Description

		Reason for Change in Course Description:  





 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Revived Course (Courses that have not been offered in the last 5 years and have required a major revision.)

		Reason for Resurrecting Old Course:  





 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Major Syllabus Revision

		Reason for Syllabus Revision:  Updated syllabi to the new format as required.






BARTON COMMUNITY COLLEGE


COURSE SYLLABUS 


I. GENERAL COURSE INFORMATION


Course Number:

BUSI 1630


Course Title:

Income Tax Preparation


Credit Hour:

1


Prerequisite:

None


Division/Discipline:
Workforce Training & Community Education, Business

Course Description:
A course designed for an individual's personal use in understanding tax legislation, filing and record keeping requirements, completion of forms, and taxpayer's responsibilities as they relate to taxes an individual may have to pay.


II. INSTRUCTOR INFORMATION


III. COLLEGE POLICIES

Students and faculty of Barton Community College constitute a special community engaged in the process of education. The College assumes that its students and faculty will demonstrate a code of personal honor that is based upon courtesy, integrity, common sense, and respect for others both within and outside the classroom. 

Plagiarism on any academic endeavors at Barton Community College will not be tolerated. The student is responsible for learning the rules of, and avoiding instances of, intentional or unintentional plagiarism. Information about academic integrity is located in the Student Handbook. 

The College reserves the right to suspend a student for conduct that is determined to be detrimental to the College educational endeavors as outlined in the College Catalog, Student Handbook, and College Policy & Procedure Manual. (Most up-to-date documents are available on the College webpage.) 

Any student seeking an accommodation under the provisions of the Americans with Disability Act (ADA) is to notify Student Support Services via email at disabilityservices@bartonccc.edu.

IV. COURSE AS VIEWED IN TOTAL CURRICULUM


The laws regulating income taxes change each year.  Knowledgeable, caring individuals want to understand the computations necessary to complete the required forms for their income tax.  This course will provide an awareness of the laws, an updating of the tax regulations, and will lead to greater understanding for these individuals.


V. ASSESSMENT OF STUDENT LEARNING

Barton Community College is committed to the assessment of student learning and to quality education.  Assessment activities provide a means to develop an understanding of how students learn, what they know, and what they can do with their knowledge.  Results from these various activities guide Barton, as a learning college, in finding ways to improve student learning.


A. Prepare accurate basic individual Federal and State of Kansas income tax returns in accordance with current tax laws.

1. Apply the regulations regarding individual taxpayer filing requirements to determine filing status

2. Compute personal and dependency exemptions


3. Calculate Total Income


4. Classify and calculate Adjustments to Total Income


5. Calculate Adjusted Gross Income


6. Calculate and compare Standard and Itemized Deductions


7. Explain and compute exemption amounts

8. Calculate Taxable Income


9. Determine appropriate tax tables and rate schedules to compute Income Tax 


10. Identify and calculate Tax Credits


11. Determine which tax credits can be used to pay taxes and which credits can be received even if no tax is due


12. Explain Income Tax Payment Requirements & Procedures 


VI. INSTRUCTOR'S EXPECTATIONS OF STUDENTS IN CLASS


VII. TEXTBOOK AND OTHER REQUIRED MATERIALS


VIII. REFERENCES


IX. METHODS OF EVALUATION


X. ATTENDANCE REQUIREMENTS


XI. COURSE OUTLINE


